
The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through 
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

AGENDA 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

REMOTE MEETING HELD VIA TELECONFERENCE 
(As permitted by Public Act 101-0640) 

The President of the Board of Commissioners has determined that an in-person meeting or a meeting 
conducted pursuant to the Open Meetings Act is not practical or prudent because of the COVID-19 disaster. 

Citizens may participate in the zoom meeting by going to the following web address: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86949973253?pwd=djlHUmwvcFpZak9EZzZrU0pBaEtEQT09 

For online video access, please use the following Meeting ID and Password when prompted: 
Meeting ID: 869 4997 3253 
Password: 123607 

Alternatively, the meeting may be accessed by telephone at: 
1-312-626-6799, If prompted for the following items, please enter:
Meeting ID: 869 4997 3253, followed by the # symbol
Password: 123607, followed by the # symbol

Citizens will be offered an opportunity to speak to the Board during the public comment portion. To facilitate 
this and not have individuals speaking over one another, the Park District kindly requests that individuals 
wishing to address the Board via the conference line during public comment notify the Park District via email, 
as noted below, of their intent to address the Board.  Alternatively, citizens may submit public comments by 
email prior to the Board meeting, to be announced by the Park Board President during the public comment 
portion of the meeting. Email submissions (notice of intent to speak or comment via email) should be submitted 
by Noon on Wednesday, April 12, 2023, and sent to sarah.sandquist@champaignparks.org.   

Wednesday, April 12, 2023 
7:00 P.M. 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. PRESENTATION

1. Visit Champaign County, Jayne DeLuce – Skelton Park Project Update

C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: Comments must be limited to not more than three (3) minutes.

D. COMMUNICATIONS

E. TREASURER’S REPORT

1. Consideration of Acceptance of the Treasurer’s Report for the Month of March 2023.
(Roll Call Vote)

F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

G. COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS

1. Champaign Parks Foundation

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86949973253?pwd=djlHUmwvcFpZak9EZzZrU0pBaEtEQT09
mailto:sarah.sandquist@champaignparks.org


The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through 
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

Regular Board Meeting 
April 12, 2023 
Page 2 

H. REPORT OF OFFICERS

1. Attorney’s Report

2. President’s Report

I. CONSENT AGENDA

All items appearing below are considered routine by the Board and shall be enacted by one motion. If
discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed separately. (Roll Call Vote)

1. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, March 8, 2023
2. Approval of Adoption of Amended and Restated Ordinance No. 661: Annexing Territory
3. Approval of a Resolution Reappointing Patrick Harrington and Brian Holding to the Board of

Directors of the Champaign Parks Foundation to Two-Year Terms That Expire in 2025
4. Approval of Bid for Playground Surfacing
5. Rejection of Bids for Gutter and Beam Replacement
6. Approval of Ratification of Amendment to Energy Supplier Agreement for Natural Gas

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of Disbursements
Staff recommends approval of disbursements for the period beginning March 9, 2023 and ending
April 12, 2023. (Roll Call Vote)

2. Approval of FY22-FY23 Garment Bids
Staff recommends accepting bids for garments from the lowest responsible bidder for each item
that meets specifications as follows in the amount of $43,159.65 as follows: Original Watermen in
the amount of $6,966.00; The Dixon Graphics in the amount of $4,775.31; Sunburst Sportswear in
the amount of $27,659.34; Leadaz Athletic Footwear in the amount of $1,909.00; and Challenger
Teamware, in the amount of $1,850.00 as well as rejecting three (3) bids due to exceeding
available budgeted funds. (Roll Call Vote)

3. Approval of Adoption of Ordinance No. 670: FY2023 Supplemental Budget and Appropriations
Ordinance
Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance #670: Supplemental Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance for FY23 in the amount of $313,000. (Roll Call Vote)

4. Approval of Ordinance No. 667: Budget and Appropriations Ordinance
Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance No. 667 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for FY24 in
the amount of $23,609,993. (Roll Call Vote)

5. Approval of FY2024 Budget Book
Staff recommends approval of the FY24 Budget Book. (Roll Call Vote)

6. Reconsider and Terminate Mower Purchase
Staff recommends the Board reconsider and terminate the purchase of the John Deere 1550
mower because the company has declined to perform delivery within the time requested and it is
no longer a responsible and responsive bidder. (Roll Call Vote)



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through 
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

Regular Board Meeting 
April 12, 2023 
Page 3 

7. Approval of Purchase of Mower
Staff recommends the Board approve the purchase of a substitute Kubota F2690 mower for the
total amount of $32,007.63 and to authorize the Executive Director to complete the purchase.
(Roll Call Vote)

8. Approval of Bid for Johnston Park Playground Renovation
Staff recommends approval of the purchase and installation of the Johnston Park Playground and
concrete improvements from Sourcewell in the amount of $164,236.00 and to authorize the
Executive Director enter into an agreement. (Roll Call Vote)

9. Approval of an Agreement with Nyhart for Actuarial Valuation Services for FY24-FY25
Staff recommends the Board authorize the Executive Director to execute the Service Agreement
with The Howard E Nyhart Company for the two fiscal years ended April 30, 2024 and 2025.
(Roll Call Vote)

10. Approval of Bid for Retaining Wall at Hessel Park
Staff recommends accepting the lowest responsible bid from A & R Mechanical Services in the
amount of $22,542 and to authorize the Executive Director to enter into the contract.
(Roll Call Vote)

11. Approval of Agreements with Martin Hood to Complete Agreed Upon Procedures (AUP) for Three
Illinois Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) Grants
Staff recommends approval of agreements with Martin Hood to complete the Agreed Upon
Procedures for three (3) IDNR Grants in the total amount of $9,600 and to authorize the Executive
Director to enter into the agreements. (Roll Call Vote)

K. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Skelton Park Project
2. Strategic Plan – 3rd Quarter Update

L. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

M. EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board will convene into Executive Session under the Illinois Open Meetings Act, specifically 5
ILCS Par. 120/2 (c)(5) The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including
meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

N. RETURN TO REGULAR MEETING

O. ADJOURN



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS 
March 8, 2023 

 

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Public Hearing on Wednesday, 
March 8, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, 
Illinois, and online due to President Miller’s determination that an in-person hearing or a hearing 
conducted pursuant to the Open Meetings Act was not practical or prudent because of the COVID-
19 disaster. The Public Hearing occurred pursuant to published notice duly given. President Miller 
presided over the hearing. Citizens were given the opportunity to participate in the teleconference 
at the web address: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89438812005?pwd=blVFTkVyKzVOcHk4bkhOS3hFK3N3dz09 or by 
calling 312-626-6799. Citizens were also offered the opportunity to submit comments or questions 
by email prior to the meeting. Those comments were to be announced by President Miller during 
the public comment portion of the meeting. Email submissions were solicited from the public 
through a notice of intent to speak or comment to be submitted by noon on Wednesday, March 8, 
2023 to the Executive Director of the Park District at: sarah.sandquist@champaignparks.org. There 
were no email comments or questions submitted by citizens for consideration by the Board. 
 

Present in-person: Commissioner Timothy P. McMahon, Attorney Guy C. Hall, Sarah Sandquist, 
Executive Director, and Jarrod Scheunemann, Secretary and Director of Administrative Services. 
 
Present electronically: President Kevin J. Miller, Vice President Craig W. Hays, and Commissioner 
Jane L. Solon. 
 
Excused absence with prior notice duly given: Commissioner Barbara J. Kuhl and Treasurer 
Brenda Timmons. 
 
Staff present in-person: Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Andrew Weiss, Director of Planning, 
Chelsea Norton, Director of Marketing and Development, Dan Olson, Director of Operations, 
Heather Miller, Director of Human Resources, Steven Bentz, Director of the Virginia Theatre, Erin 
Dietmeier, Horticulture Supervisor, and Rachel Voss, Marketing Manager. 
 
Staff present electronically: Jameel Jones, Director of Recreation, Jimmy Gleason, Director of 
Revenue Facilities, Bret Johnson, Assistant Director of Operations, Erin Dietmeier, Horticulture 
Supervisor, and Rachel Voss, Marketing Manager. 
 
Bruce Knight and T.J. Blakeman from the City of Champaign, Joe Stovall and John Cooper from 
First String, and Mike Somers were also in-person attendees. 
 

Public Hearing 
 
Open the Public Hearing 
President Miller opened the Public Hearing at 7:00 p.m.  
 
Ordinance No. 667, Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 
President Miller stated that the purpose of the public hearing was to discuss and receive comments 
about the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for FY24. A notice of the public hearing was published in 
The News-Gazette on February 17, 2023 in compliance with state law.  
 
Public Comments 
President Miller called for comments from the public. There were no comments received. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89438812005?pwd=blVFTkVyKzVOcHk4bkhOS3hFK3N3dz09


 
Minutes of the March 8, 2023 Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting 

Page 2 

 
 
 
Close the Public Hearing 
Vice President Hays made a motion to adjourn the Public Hearing. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner McMahon. Upon roll call, the vote was as follows: Commissioner Solon – yes; Vice 
President Hays – yes; President Miller – yes; and Commissioner McMahon - yes. The motion passed 4-
0. The Public Hearing was adjourned at 7:02 p.m. 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
 

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Regular Board Meeting on 
Wednesday, March 8, 2023 at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, 
Illinois, and online due to President Miller’s determination that an in-person meeting or a meeting 
conducted pursuant to the Open Meetings Act was not practical or prudent because of the COVID-
19 disaster. The Regular Board Meeting occurred pursuant to published notice duly given. 
President Miller presided over the meeting. Citizens were given the opportunity to participate in the 
teleconference at the web address:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86949973253?pwd=djlHUmwvcFpZak9EZzZrU0pBaEtEQT09 or by 
calling 312-626-6799. Citizens were also offered the opportunity to submit comments or questions 
by email prior to the meeting. Those comments were to be announced by President Miller during 
the public comment portion of the meeting. Email submissions were solicited from the public 
through a notice of intent to speak or comment to be submitted by noon on Wednesday, March 8, 
2023 to be sent to the Executive Director of the Park District at: 
sarah.sandquist@champaignparks.org. There were no email comments or questions submitted by 
citizens for consideration by the Board. 
 
Present in-person: Commissioner Timothy P. McMahon, Attorney Guy C. Hall, Sarah Sandquist, 
Executive Director, and Jarrod Scheunemann, Secretary and Director of Administrative Services. 
 
Present electronically: President Kevin J. Miller, Vice President Craig W. Hays, and Commissioner 
Jane L. Solon. 
 
Excused absence with prior notice duly given: Commissioner Barbara J. Kuhl and Treasurer 
Brenda Timmons. 
 
Staff present in-person: Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Andrew Weiss, Director of Planning, 
Chelsea Norton, Director of Marketing and Development, Dan Olson, Director of Operations, 
Heather Miller, Director of Human Resources, Steven Bentz, Director of the Virginia Theatre, Erin 
Dietmeier, Horticulture Supervisor, and Rachel Voss, Marketing Manager. 
 
Staff present electronically: Jameel Jones, Director of Recreation, Jimmy Gleason, Director of 
Revenue Facilities, Bret Johnson, Assistant Director of Operations, Erin Dietmeier, Horticulture 
Supervisor, and Rachel Voss, Marketing Manager. 
 
Bruce Knight and T.J. Blakeman from the City of Champaign, Joe Stovall and John Cooper from 
First String, and Mike Somers were also in-person attendees. 
 
Call to Order 
President Miller called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
 
 



 
Minutes of the March 8, 2023 Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting 

Page 3 

Presentation 
Mr. Knight and Mr. Blakeman from the City of Champaign presented about the North Campustown 
TIF District. They requested the Board consider approval of a letter of support to extend this TIF 
District for twelve years beyond its expiration in 2025.  
 
The Board thanked Mr. Knight and Mr. Blakeman for their presentation.  
 
Comments from the Public 
Mr. Joe Stovall from First String shared that its basketball program recently served 180 youth at the 
Douglass Community Center. He requested more information about the status of proposed 
Douglass Park concessions and baseball field projects as First String prepares for its youth 
baseball program kick off on Jackie Robinson Day (April 15, 2023). 
 
President Miller responded that the Park District had recently received news that its OSLAD 
application to support this project had been denied and the Board would need to review its capital 
budget regarding the proposed Douglass Park concessions and ballfield projects. 
 
Communications 
None. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
Ms. Wallace presented the report. She stated the Park District’s finances had been reviewed and 
were found to be in appropriate order.  
 
Vice President Hays noted that several certificates of deposit (CDs) were receiving less than a 
1/2% interest rate. He recommended investigating whether paying early withdrawal penalties 
would benefit the Park District if it received a better long-term interest rates with other CDs. Ms. 
Wallace responded that previous research indicated that the Park District would be required to pay 
a six (6) early withdrawal penalty. However, she stated she would explore other options as well.  
 
Vice President Hays made a motion to accept the Treasurer’s Report for the month of February 
2023. The motion was seconded by Commissioner McMahon. Upon roll call, the vote was as 
follows: President Miller – yes; Commissioner McMahon – yes; Vice President Hays – yes; and 
Commissioner Solon - yes. The motion passed 4-0. 
 
Executive Director’s Report 
Ms. Sandquist reported that staff were notified about a funding opportunity through Senator 
Duckworth’s office. The Congressionally Directed Spending (CDS) grants will support economic 
development in underserved neighborhoods. Ms. Sandquist requested the Board consider 
directing staff to submit the Douglass Park concessions and baseball field project as an option for 
funding.  
 
Discussion and clarifications ensued regarding potential grant restrictions, whether the project will 
be completed in a timely manner if the Park District chooses to wait for grant award notifications, 
and potential IDNR encumbrances. 
 
The Board reached consensus to direct staff to apply for funding through Senator Duckworth’s 
office for the Douglass Park concessions and ballfield project.  
 
Committee and Liaison Reports 
 
Champaign Parks Foundation 



 
Minutes of the March 8, 2023 Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting 

Page 4 

Mr. Scheunemann reported that the Foundation continues to plan for its 2023 gala. One event 
sponsorship totaling $5,000 has been secured. 
 
 
 
 
Report of Officers 
 
Attorney’s Report 
Attorney Hall reported that he has been working on several matters for the Park District, including 
easement and property items. 
 
President’s Report 
None. 
 
Consent Agenda  
 
President Miller stated that all items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and shall be 
acted upon by one motion and if discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed 
separately. 
 

1. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, February 8, 2023  
2. Approval of Minutes of the Executive Session, February 8, 2023  
3. Approval of Minutes of the Special Board Meeting, February 22, 2023  
4. Approval to Apply for the FY24 Illinois Arts Council Grant  
5. Approval of the Disbursement of $5,000 for 2023 Executive Committee of the Champaign 

County Community Coalition Membership Dues  
6. Approval of Agreement with Micro Systems International, Inc. for a two (2) year period  
7. Approval of Adoption of Ordinance No. 668: Prescribing Rules for the Conduct of Business 

of the Champaign Park District 
 
Vice President Hays made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the following amendment 
to the February 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes, New Business, Item 6: “Commissioner 
Kuhl indicated she had visited the site of this proposed improvement and, while she supports 
improving the Lindsay Gardens, she is not in favor of adding a path in the back of the Gardens.” 
and amending the February 22, 2023 Special Board Meeting Minutes, New Business, Item 6: 
“Commissioner Kuhl indicated that in reviewing the proposed salaries as presented by staff, she 
noted that the full-time salaries from 2019 to the proposed salary for 2024 would indicate an 
increase in the vicinity of 23% which seemed high. She requested clarification regarding the 
budgetary figures presented as well as in-depth impact on the budget prior to proceeding.” The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. Upon roll call, the vote was as follows:  President 
Miller – yes, Commissioner Solon – yes, Vice President Hays – yes, and Commissioner McMahon. 
The motion passed 4-0.   
 
New Business 
 

1. Approval of Disbursements  
Staff recommended approval of disbursements for the period beginning February 9, 2023, and 
ending March 8, 2023.  
 
Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve the list of disbursements for the period beginning 
February 9, 2023 and ending March 8, 2023. The motion was seconded by Vice President Hays. 



 
Minutes of the March 8, 2023 Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting 

Page 5 

Upon roll call, the vote was as follows: Vice President Hays – yes, Commissioner Solon – yes; 
President Miller – yes, and Commissioner McMahon - yes. The motion passed 4-0.   
 

2. Approval of Adoption of Ordinance No. 669: Annexing Territory 
Attorney Hall reported that he had discovered a potential scrivener’s error within the plat’s legal 
description. He recommended the Board approve the Ordinance subject to legal counsel correction 
and updates to any scrivener’s errors within the plat.  
 
Vice President Hays made a motion to approve adoption of Ordinance No. 669 annexing territory 
pursuant to petition (1907 W. Curtis Road, Champaign) subject to legal counsel correction and 
updates to any scrivener’s errors within the plat. The motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Solon. Upon roll call, the vote was as follows: Commissioner McMahon – yes; President Miller – 
yes; Vice President Hays – yes; and Commissioner Solon – yes. The motion passed 4-0.   

 
3. Approval of Letter of Support for a TIF District  

Staff recommended the Board approve a letter of support for the North Campustown TIF District. 
 
Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve a letter of support for the proposed TIF District 
extension. The motion was seconded by Vice President Hays. Upon roll call, the vote was as 
follows: Vice President Hays – yes, President Miller – yes; Commissioner Solon – yes; and 
Commissioner McMahon - yes. The motion passed 4-0.   

  
4. Approval of Amendment Number One (1) to Professional Services Agreement for 

Construction Administration of Greenbelt Bikeway Trail Connection Project  
Mr. Weiss stated that staff recommend approval of an amendment to the Professional Services 
Agreement with Clark Dietz Engineers for construction management for the Greenbelt Bikeway 
Project with the amendment total not to exceed $54,000.00.  
 
Commissioner McMahon made a motion to approve Amendment Number One (1) to the 
Professional Services Agreement with Clark Dietz Engineers for construction management for the 
Greenbelt Bikeway Project with the amendment total not to exceed $54,000.00. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Solon. Upon roll call, the vote was as follows: Vice President Hays – 
yes; Commissioner Solon – yes; Commissioner McMahon – yes; and President Miller - yes. The 
motion passed 4-0.   
 

5. Approval of Bid for General Concrete Work  
Mr. Olson presented the report. He reported that the general concrete work was previously 
approved in the capital improvement plan and he highlighted several projects such as sidewalk 
panel replacement and garden bed border updates.  
 
Discussion and clarifications ensued regarding the location of the garden beds and the purpose for 
replacing timber borders with concrete.  
 
Commissioner Solon commented that this project may not be an efficient use of resources if other 
materials could help the Park District stay under budget for the garden bed borders within this line 
item. She also expressed concern about the lifespan and aesthetic quality of the concrete borders.  
 
Commissioner McMahon made a motion to approve awarding the contract to the lowest 
responsible bidder that meets all required specifications, A&R Mechanical Services, at the total bid 
amount of $59,344.00 and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into the agreement. The 
motion was seconded by Vice President Hays. Upon roll call, the vote was as follows: President 



 
Minutes of the March 8, 2023 Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting 

Page 6 

Miller – yes, Commissioner McMahon – yes, Vice President Hays – yes; and Commissioner Solon 
- no. The motion passed 3-1.  
 
 
 
 
Discussion Items 
 

1. FY24 Annual Operating Budget 
Staff presented the latest draft of the budget book. Discussion ensued regarding the 
Commissioners initial review of the budget book and methods for sending corrections and 
requests. Staff will present the final budget book for approval at the April 12, 2023 Regular Board 
Meeting.  
 

2. Timberline Valley North HOA Request 
Ms. Sandquist updated the Board about discussions with Mike Lowry and Heather Miller from the 
Timberline Valley North HOA to develop a pocket park in its neighborhood. 
 
Discussion and clarifications ensued related to a proposal to purchase and replat a HOA owned 
parcel and the HOA’s contribution toward the proposed playground amenities.  
 
The Commissioners found consensus to proceed with exploring this pocket park partnership and to 
continue this discussion in executive session at a future meeting.  
 
Comments from Commissioners 
None. 
 
Adjourn  
There being no further business to come before the Board, Vice President Hays made a motion to 
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. Upon roll call, the vote was as 
follows: Commissioner Solon – yes, Vice President Hays – yes; President Miller – yes; and 
Commissioner McMahon - yes. The motion passed 4-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m.  
 

 

Approved: 
 
 
_____________________________________ __________________________________ 
Kevin J. Miller, President    Jarrod Scheunemann, Secretary 
 
 



 
 

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through 
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 
 

 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 
 

FROM: Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 
 

DATE: April 6, 2023 
 

SUBJECT: Amended and Restated Ordinance 661: Annexing Territory to Champaign 

Park District 
 

Background: 

The City of Champaign recently annexed property as described in the attached document.  The 

Illinois Park District Code Section 3-10 provides: 

 

Whenever a Park District operating within territory predominantly in a city or 

village or two or more cities or villages would become coterminous or nearly 

coterminous with such city or village or two or more cities or villages upon the 

annexation of the additional territory within such municipalities but not 

incorporated within such a Park District, such Park District may annex such 

additional territory by the passage of an ordinance to that effect. 
 

After receiving Board approval in September, the Ordinance was filed with the County Clerk’s 
office. Upon review, a GIS specialist for the County found a scrivener’s error in the legal 

description within the plat. Attorney Hall and staff notified the City’s planning team. The City 
amended the plat, and the corresponding council bill was revised and refiled with the County 

Clerk’s office on March 24, 2023 (CB2022-118 REVISED).  
 

As a formality, the Park District Attorney and staff have prepared an Amended and Restated 

Annexation Ordinance 661 to be signed, certified, and recorded with the County.  
 

Prior Board Action: 

September 14, 2022, Regular Meeting— The Board approved Ordinance 661: Annexing 

Territory to Champaign Park District. 
 

Budget Impact: 

None. 
 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends signing and certifying the Amended and Restated Annexation Ordinance and 

recording it with the Champaign County Clerk. 
 

Prepared by:      Reviewed by: 

Andrew Weiss      Sarah Sandquist 

Director of Planning     Executive Director 



- 1 - 

             4836-0865-2238, v. 14874-4079-8529 

AMENDED AND RESTATED 

IN PART 

ORDINANCE NO.  661 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING TERRITORY 

TO CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT 

_______________ 

 

WHEREAS, Champaign Park District is a 

General Park District organized and existing under the 

provisions of the Park District Code approved May 17, 

1951, as amended, and  

WHEREAS, Section 3-10 of the Park 

District Code provides: 

"Whenever a Park District operating 

within territory predominantly in a city or village or two or more cities or 

villages would become coterminous or nearly coterminous with such city or 

village or two or more cities or villages upon the annexation of the additional 

territory within such municipalities but not incorporated within such a Park 

District, such Park District may annex such additional territory by the passage 

of an ordinance to that effect." 

and 

WHEREAS, Champaign Park District is presently operating within a territory 

predominantly within the corporate limits of the City of Champaign, Illinois; and 

 

WHEREAS, the tracts of land hereinafter described are located within the corporate 

boundaries of the City of Champaign, Illinois, but are not presently incorporated within the present 

corporate boundaries of Champaign Park District or any other park district; and 

 

 WHEREAS, upon the annexation of said tracts of land hereinafter described by Champaign 

Park District, the boundaries of the City of Champaign, Illinois and of Champaign Park District will become 

coterminous or nearly coterminous;  

 

 WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District previously enacted and approved Ordinance No. 

661;  

 



 

- 2 - 
4868-9358-2172, v. 1 

 

 WHEREAS, after enactment of Ordinance No. 661 and recording thereof, it was 

discovered that the surveyed legal description of a certain portion of territory was erroneously stated and 

misidentified; and;   

 

 WHEREAS, this partial amended and restated ordinance corrects such error and 

misidentification; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK 

COMMISSIONERS OF CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT: 

 

Section 1.  The following described tracts of land be and the same are hereby annexed to 

Champaign Park District, effective as of the date of passage of this ordinance and said tracts shall henceforth 

become and be a part of Champaign Park District the same as though originally included in said district. 

Section 2.  The territories hereby annexed are described as follows: 

 

TERRITORY PURSUANT TO PETITION 

(3602 W. Curtis Road, Champaign, Illinois) 

Council Bill No. 2022-035 

 

 

A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 8 

EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF CHAMPAIGN, CHAMPAIGN 

COUNTY, ILLINOIS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 128 OF THE LEGENDS OF 

CHAMPAIGN PHASE 1 SUBDIVISION PLAT, RECORDED FEBRUARY 14, 2008 AS 

DOCUMENT NUMBER 2008R03385 IN THE OFFICE OF THE CHAMPAIGN COUNTY 

RECORDER, THENCE SOUTH 00°36'18” EAST 177.78 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHERLY 

EXTENSION OF THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 128 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  FROM 

SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE NORTHEASTERLY 83.30 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF 

A NON-TANGENTIAL CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 333.00 

FEET AND WHOSE 83.08 FOOT CHORD BEARS NORTH 73°43'21” EAST; THENCE SOUTH 

00°36'13” EAST 116.50 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87°32'24” EAST 40.92 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

02°27'36” WEST 142.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°23'47” WEST 33.28 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

00°36'13” EAST 647.89 FEET TO THE FORMER NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CURTIS 

ROAD, SAID FORMER RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE BEING 33.00' NORTH OF AND PARALLEL 

WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 89°33'52” 

WEST 659.18 FEET ALONG SAID FORMER NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE; THENCE NORTH 

00°37'18” WEST 687.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°33'52” EAST 579.40 FEET TO THE 

SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 128; THENCE NORTH 

00°36'18” WEST 197.38 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY EXTENSION TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING, CONTAINING 10.900 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

 

(PIN: 03-20-29-400-003)  

 

Commonly known as: 3602 W. Curtis Road, Champaign, IL 61822 

 



 

- 3 - 
4868-9358-2172, v. 1 

Together with any and all adjacent streets, highways, or parts thereof not now within the corporate limits 

of Champaign Park District, to the far side of said streets, highways or parts thereof. 

 

TERRITORY PURSUANT TO PETITION 

(407 Wallace Avenue, Champaign, Illinois) 

Council Bill No. 2022-072 

 

Lots 85, 86, 87, and 88 of Wilber Heights Subdivision in the Southwest Quarter of Section 31, Township 

20 North, Range 9 East of the 3rd Principal Meridian Located in Champaign County, Illinois Recorded in 

Plat Book "E", Page 326 in the Champaign County Recorder's Office on October 8, 1924, encompassing 

0.303 Acre, More or Less. 

 

(PIN: 25-15-31-376-026) 

Commonly known as: 407 Wallace Ave, Champaign, IL 61821 

Together with any and all adjacent streets, highways, or parts thereof not now within the corporate limits 

of Champaign Park District, to the far side of said streets, highways or parts thereof. 

  

TERRITORY PURSUANT TO PETITION 

(A Portion of 401 Gerty Drive and a portion of 200 St. Mary's Road, Champaign, Illinois) 

Council Bill No. 2022-118 

 

A part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 19 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal 

Meridian, and also part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 24, Township 19 North, Range 8 East of the 

Third Principal Meridian, Champaign County, Illinois, more particularly described as follows with bearings 

based on the Illinois State Plane Coordinate System, East Zone: 
 

Commencing at the southwest corner of the northwest Quarter of afore described Section 19, thence 

along the west line of said Section 19, North 0 degrees 16 minutes 33 seconds West 1300.61 feet, 

to a point on the westerly extension of the St. Mary’s back of curb line, said point also being the 

POINT OF BEGINNING; thence along said curb extension, South 89 degrees 45 minutes 6 seconds 

West 22.92 feet, to the southerly extension of the First Street back of curb line; thence along said 

west curb line extension, North 0 degrees 13 minutes 42 seconds West 284.77 feet, to a line parallel 

with and offset 264 feet northerly from the north line of the southwest Quarter and southeast Quarter 

of the northwest Quarter of aforesaid Section 19; thence along said 264 foot offset line, North 89 

degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East 2826.36 feet, to the east line of the northwest Quarter of said 

Section 19, said east line also being the Urbana City boundary line; thence along said east line of 

the northwest Quarter of Section 19, South 0 degrees 36 minutes 32 seconds East 297.00 feet, to 

the south St. Mary’s Road existing right of way line; thence along said south right of way line, 

South 89 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds West 1164.30 feet, to the approximate west edge of an 

existing gravel drive; thence along said edge of drive, North 11 degrees 33 minutes 13 seconds 

West 8.17 feet, to the easterly extension of the south St. Mary's Road back of curb line; thence 

along said back of curb line and it's extension, South 89 degrees 45 minutes 6 seconds West 1639.50 

feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING, encompassing 18.891 Acres, more or less, all in Champaign 

County, Illinois. 

 

PIN 30-21-19-400-010 (part) multiple addresses 

This property is commonly known as 200 Saint Mary’s Road, Champaign, Illinois. 

 

A part of the Southeast and Northeast Quarters of the Southwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 

19 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal Meridian, and also part of the Northeast Quarter of 

the Northwest Quarter of Section 30, Township 19 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal 

Meridian, Champaign County, Illinois, more particularly described as follows with bearings based 

on the Illinois State Plane Coordinate System, East Zone:  

 



 

- 4 - 
4868-9358-2172, v. 1 

Commencing at the southwest corner of Section 19, Township 19 North, Range 9 East of the Third 

Principal Meridian; thence along the south line of said Section 19, North 89 degrees 27 minutes 24 

seconds East 2068.721,546.46 feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING; Thence along the East line of 

Parcel 1004 in the University of Illinois South Research Park, North 0 degrees 52 minutes 31 

seconds West 2678.92 feet, to the north line of the Hazelwood existing R-O-W Easement, said line 

also being the easterly extension of the north line of said Parcel 1004; Thence along said easterly 

extension of Parcel 1004, North 89 degrees 25 minutes 12 seconds East 162.14 feet, to the 

approximate westerly edge of the existing gravel access drive; Thence along said approximate edge 

of the gravel access drive, South 0 degrees 2 minutes 29 seconds East 2613.99 feet, to the north 

Windsor Road right of way line; Thence at a right angle to said existing north Windsor Road right 

of way line, South 0 degrees 32 minutes 2 seconds East 195.00 feet, to the south Windsor Road 

right of way line; Thence along said south right of way line, South 89 degrees 27 minutes 58 

seconds West 38.60 feet; Thence continuing along said south right of way line, North 82 degrees 

56 minutes 21 seconds West 85.14 feet, to the southerly extension of the aforesaid East line of 

Parcel 1004 in the University of Illinois South Research Park; Thence along said southerly 

extension of the East line of Parcel 1004, North 0 degrees 52 minutes 31 seconds West 118.65 feet, 

to the POINT OF BEGINNING, encompassing 9.130 Acres, more or less, all in Champaign 

County, Illinois. 

 

[PIN: 30-21-19-400-009 (part)] 

 

Commonly known as 401 Gerty Drive, Champaign, Illinois 
 

Together with any and all adjacent streets, highways, or parts thereof not now within the corporate limits 

of Champaign Park District, to the far side of said streets, highways or parts thereof. 
 

Section 3.  The Secretary of this Board is hereby authorized and directed to file a certified copy of 

this ordinance together with an accurate map of the territories hereby annexed, in the offices of the 

County Clerk and the Recorder of Deeds of Champaign County, Illinois. 

 

Section 4.  This ordinance shall be in full force from and after its passage and approval as required by law 

and all other terms of Ordinance #661, except as corrected herein, remain in full force and effect. 

PASSED this   ____   day of   ____    __________, 20232022.  
 

APPROVED this   ___    day of    _______________, 20232022.  
 
 

____________________________________ 

Kevin J. Miller, President 
ATTEST: 
 

___________________________________ 

___________________________, Secretary 

 



  

4868-9358-2172, v. 1 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

 

 

I,   ___________________    , Secretary of Champaign Park District, do hereby certify that 

the foregoing is a true and correct copy of an Amended and Restated in Part Ordinance Annexing Territory 

to Champaign Park District duly adopted by the Board of Park Commissioners of said Park District at a 

regular meeting of said Board held the ____  day of    _______20222023.  

 

Dated this    ____   day of    _______ 20222023.  

 

 

 

  ______________________________________  

 __________________________, Jarrod Scheunemann, 

Secretary 

 Board of Park Commissioners 

 Champaign Park District 

 

 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

 

 

 

 

 

PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: 

 

Jarrod Scheunemann 

Champaign Park District 

706 Kenwood Road 

Champaign, IL  61821  



- 1 - 

       4872-2584-9692, v. 1 

AMENDED AND RESTATED 

IN PART 

ORDINANCE NO.  661 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING TERRITORY 

TO CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT 

_______________ 

 

WHEREAS, Champaign Park District is a 

General Park District organized and existing under the 

provisions of the Park District Code approved May 17, 

1951, as amended, and  

WHEREAS, Section 3-10 of the Park 

District Code provides: 

"Whenever a Park District operating 

within territory predominantly in a city or village or two or more cities or 

villages would become coterminous or nearly coterminous with such city or 

village or two or more cities or villages upon the annexation of the additional 

territory within such municipalities but not incorporated within such a Park 

District, such Park District may annex such additional territory by the passage 

of an ordinance to that effect." 

and 

WHEREAS, Champaign Park District is presently operating within a territory 

predominantly within the corporate limits of the City of Champaign, Illinois; and 

 

WHEREAS, the tracts of land hereinafter described are located within the corporate 

boundaries of the City of Champaign, Illinois, but are not presently incorporated within the present 

corporate boundaries of Champaign Park District or any other park district;  

 

 WHEREAS, upon the annexation of said tracts of land hereinafter described by Champaign 

Park District, the boundaries of the City of Champaign, Illinois and of Champaign Park District will become 

coterminous or nearly coterminous;  

 

 WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District previously enacted and approved Ordinance No. 

661;  

 



 

- 2 - 
4872-2584-9692, v. 1 

 

 WHEREAS, after enactment of Ordinance No. 661 and recording thereof, it was 

discovered that the surveyed legal description of a certain portion of territory was erroneously stated and 

misidentified; and;   

 

 WHEREAS, this partial amended and restated ordinance corrects such error and 

misidentification; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK 

COMMISSIONERS OF CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT: 

 

Section 1.  The following described tracts of land be and the same are hereby annexed to 

Champaign Park District, effective as of the date of passage of this ordinance and said tracts shall henceforth 

become and be a part of Champaign Park District the same as though originally included in said district. 

Section 2.  The territories hereby annexed are described as follows: 

 

TERRITORY PURSUANT TO PETITION 

(A Portion of 401 Gerty Drive and a portion of 200 St. Mary's Road, Champaign, Illinois) 

Council Bill No. 2022-118 

 

A part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 19 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal 

Meridian, and also part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 24, Township 19 North, Range 8 East of the 

Third Principal Meridian, Champaign County, Illinois, more particularly described as follows with bearings 

based on the Illinois State Plane Coordinate System, East Zone: 
 

Commencing at the southwest corner of the northwest Quarter of afore described Section 19, thence 

along the west line of said Section 19, North 0 degrees 16 minutes 33 seconds West 1300.61 feet, 

to a point on the westerly extension of the St. Mary’s back of curb line, said point also being the 

POINT OF BEGINNING; thence along said curb extension, South 89 degrees 45 minutes 6 seconds 

West 22.92 feet, to the southerly extension of the First Street back of curb line; thence along said 

west curb line extension, North 0 degrees 13 minutes 42 seconds West 284.77 feet, to a line parallel 

with and offset 264 feet northerly from the north line of the southwest Quarter and southeast Quarter 

of the northwest Quarter of aforesaid Section 19; thence along said 264 foot offset line, North 89 

degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East 2826.36 feet, to the east line of the northwest Quarter of said 

Section 19, said east line also being the Urbana City boundary line; thence along said east line of 

the northwest Quarter of Section 19, South 0 degrees 36 minutes 32 seconds East 297.00 feet, to 

the south St. Mary’s Road existing right of way line; thence along said south right of way line, 

South 89 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds West 1164.30 feet, to the approximate west edge of an 

existing gravel drive; thence along said edge of drive, North 11 degrees 33 minutes 13 seconds 

West 8.17 feet, to the easterly extension of the south St. Mary's Road back of curb line; thence 

along said back of curb line and it's extension, South 89 degrees 45 minutes 6 seconds West 1639.50 

feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING, encompassing 18.891 Acres, more or less, all in Champaign 

County, Illinois. 

 

PIN 30-21-19-400-010 (part) multiple addresses 

This property is commonly known as 200 Saint Mary’s Road, Champaign, Illinois. 

A part of the Southeast and Northeast Quarters of the Southwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 

19 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal Meridian, and also part of the Northeast Quarter of 



 

- 3 - 
4872-2584-9692, v. 1 

the Northwest Quarter of Section 30, Township 19 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal 

Meridian, Champaign County, Illinois, more particularly described as follows with bearings based 

on the Illinois State Plane Coordinate System, East Zone:  

 

Commencing at the southwest corner of Section 19, Township 19 North, Range 9 East of the Third 

Principal Meridian; thence along the south line of said Section 19, North 89 degrees 27 minutes 24 

seconds East 1,546.46 feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING; Thence along the East line of Parcel 

1004 in the University of Illinois South Research Park, North 0 degrees 52 minutes 31 seconds 

West 2678.92 feet, to the north line of the Hazelwood existing R-O-W Easement, said line also 

being the easterly extension of the north line of said Parcel 1004; Thence along said easterly 

extension of Parcel 1004, North 89 degrees 25 minutes 12 seconds East 162.14 feet, to the 

approximate westerly edge of the existing gravel access drive; Thence along said approximate edge 

of the gravel access drive, South 0 degrees 2 minutes 29 seconds East 2613.99 feet, to the north 

Windsor Road right of way line; Thence at a right angle to said existing north Windsor Road right 

of way line, South 0 degrees 32 minutes 2 seconds East 195.00 feet, to the south Windsor Road 

right of way line; Thence along said south right of way line, South 89 degrees 27 minutes 58 

seconds West 38.60 feet; Thence continuing along said south right of way line, North 82 degrees 

56 minutes 21 seconds West 85.14 feet, to the southerly extension of the aforesaid East line of 

Parcel 1004 in the University of Illinois South Research Park; Thence along said southerly 

extension of the East line of Parcel 1004, North 0 degrees 52 minutes 31 seconds West 118.65 feet, 

to the POINT OF BEGINNING, encompassing 9.130 Acres, more or less, all in Champaign 

County, Illinois. 

 

[PIN: 30-21-19-400-009 (part)] 

 

Commonly known as 401 Gerty Drive, Champaign, Illinois 
 

Together with any and all adjacent streets, highways, or parts thereof not now within the corporate limits 

of Champaign Park District, to the far side of said streets, highways or parts thereof. 
 

Section 3.  The Secretary of this Board is hereby authorized and directed to file a certified copy of 

this ordinance together with an accurate map of the territories hereby annexed, in the offices of the 

County Clerk and the Recorder of Deeds of Champaign County, Illinois. 

 

Section 4.  This ordinance shall be in full force from and after its passage and approval as required by law 

and all other terms of Ordinance #661, except as corrected herein, remain in full force and effect. 

PASSED this   ____   day of  __________, 2023.  
 

APPROVED this   ___    day of _________, 2023.  
 
 

____________________________________ 

Kevin J. Miller, President 
ATTEST: 
 

___________________________________ 

___________________________, Secretary 

 



  

4872-2584-9692, v. 1 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

 

 

I,   ___________________    , Secretary of Champaign Park District, do hereby certify that 

the foregoing is a true and correct copy of an Amended and Restated in Part Ordinance Annexing Territory 

to Champaign Park District duly adopted by the Board of Park Commissioners of said Park District at a 

regular meeting of said Board held the ____  day of    _______2023.  

 

Dated this    ____   day of    _______ 2023.  

 

 

 

  ______________________________________  

 Jarrod Scheunemann, Secretary 

 Board of Park Commissioners 

 Champaign Park District 

 

 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

 

 

 

 

 

PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: 

 

Jarrod Scheunemann 

Champaign Park District 

706 Kenwood Road 

Champaign, IL  61821  





The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive 
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
REPORT TO PARK BOARD 
 
FROM:         Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 
 

DATE: April 12, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:   Foundation Board Member Appointees 
 
 
Background 
As of the May 8, 2023 meeting, the Champaign Parks Foundation will have four members whose terms 
are expiring, including Sheri Boberg, AJ Thoma, Patrick Harrington and Brian Holding. Due to other 
obligations, Board Members Boberg and Thoma will not be considering another term. The Foundation 
Board of Directors and staff appreciate all of the time and contributions made by these volunteer 
members and their presence on the board will be truly missed. Board Members Harrington and Holding 
have graciously agreed, pending approval by the Park District Board of Commissioners, to continue 
service on the Foundation Board of Directors for another two-year term.  
 
With the resignation of Board Members Boberg and Thoma, four vacancies will become open on the 
Foundation Board of Directors.   
 
Prior Board Action 
Board Members Harrington and Holding have both previously been appointed to the Foundation Board 
of Directors by the Park District Board of Commissioners.   
 
Budget Impact 
None 
 
Recommended Action  
In the absence of a quorum for the regular meeting, per the bylaws of the Foundation, an electronic 
(email) vote of the Board of Directors of the Champaign Parks Foundation was taken on March 20, 
2023. With a majority vote, the Foundation Board recommended that both Patrick Harrington and Brian 
Holding’s names be forwarded to the Park District Board of Commissioners for consideration of appointment 
to the Champaign Parks Foundation Board of Directors, for two-year terms, expiring May, 2025.   
 
 
Prepared by:       Reviewed by: 
  
Laura C. Auteberry Sarah Sandquist 
Development Director Executive Director 



RESOLUTION 
REAPPOINTING DIRECTORS 

TO THE CHAMPAIGN PARKS FOUNDATION 

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners formed the 
Champaign Parks Foundation, a not for profit corporation, duly authorized to transact 
business in the State of Illinois; 

WHEREAS, the Champaign Parks Foundation was formed for the purpose of 
creating and carrying out a capital campaign and accepting and managing donations 
and gifts for the benefit of the Champaign Park District, including without limitation, land, 
cash and marketable securities; 

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District's appointed Commissioner liaison and 
Executive Director serve on the Board of Directors as voting members in addition to the 
other appointed Board members; 

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District's Board of Commissioners is to appoint 
Champaign Parks Foundation Board members to serve terms as set forth in the bylaws; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has contacted community members 
who have shown an interest in the success of the Champaign Park District, its facilities 
and services, as well as serving on the Champaign Parks Foundation Board of 
Directors. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Champaign Park District Board 
of Commissioners hereby reappoints Patrick Harrington and Brian Holding for two-year 
terms expiring in May of 2025.

APPROVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Champaign Park District this 
12th day of April 2023.

Kevin J. Miller President Jarrod Scheunemann, Secretary 



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through 
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 
 

 
 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 
 

FROM:         Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 
 
DATE: April 12, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Playground Surfacing Mulch Bid  
 
Background 
This is a bid for the purchase of Playground Surfacing Mulch for the 2023/2024 fiscal year.  
This material is used within playgrounds as safety surfacing.  This is a routine maintenance 
practice done yearly to assure adequate fall protection for playground users. 
 
An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazette and bids were opened and read 
aloud on Tuesday, April 4, 2023. The results are as follows: 
 

 
Prior 

Board Action 
The Park Board has approved this expenditure each fiscal year.    
 
Previous year’s bids: 
 
Budget Impact 
$35,000 has been 
budgeted in the 
2023/2024 Budget for 
Playground Surfacing. 
 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends accepting the low, responsible bid and authorizing the Executive Director 
to purchase playground surfacing (Fibar) from J & L Morris Trucking at a bid price of $18.50 
per cubic yard delivered. 
 
 
Prepared by: Reviewed by:  
 
Daniel J. Olson Sarah Sandquist  
Director of Operations Executive Director 

BIDDER BASE BID/YD3 DELIVERED 

J & L Morris Trucking $18.50 

Stillwater Mulch, Inc. $18.90 

Year Distributor Base Bid/Cu. Yd. 
FY22-23 J & L Morris Trucking $18.25 
FY21-22 J & L Morris Trucking $17.50 
FY20-21 J & L Morris Trucking $17.50 
FY19-20 Stillwater Mulch, Inc. $17.90 
FY18-19 J & L Morris Trucking  $16.30 



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through 
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 
 

 
 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 
 

FROM:         Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 
 
DATE: April 12, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Gutters and Exterior Beams Install and Replacement  
 
Background 
The West Operations Shop, does not have gutters on the west side and has sixteen roof 
beams that are rotting.  This project would remove and replace the rotted beams and adds 
a gutter to control water from running towards the foundation and keep water off the ADA 
ramp.  The add alternate includes downspout pieces and tile line to run five of the seven 
downspouts away from the building. 
 
An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazette and bids were opened and read 
aloud on Tuesday, April 4, 2023. The results are as follows: 
 

 
 
Prior Board Action 
The Park Board has approved this expenditure for FY22-23 as part of the Capital Improvement 
Plan.  
 
Budget Impact 
$18,000.00 has been budgeted in the 2022/2023 Capital Budget year.  
 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends rejecting all bids and the add alternate due to bids exceeding available 
budgeted funds.   
 
 
Prepared by: Reviewed by:  
 
Daniel J. Olson Sarah Sandquist  
Director of Operations Executive Director 

BIDDER BASE BID ALTERNATE 1 

Brothers Sheet Metal $39,401.00 -- 

CAD Construction, Inc $41,000.00 $6,000.00 



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive 
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 

 

 
 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 
 
FROM:       Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 
 
DATE: April 12, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Ratification of an Amendment to an Agreement for Natural Gas Rates 
        
Background 
The Park District has been a member of an energy co-operative through the consulting firm CQI Associates 
since April 2007. CQI has worked on behalf of the Park District to obtain the best natural gas rates over time, 
is the Park District’s consultant on utility rates, and handles all the bidding requirements. Shelby Dupont from 
CQI recently reached out to staff about the Park District’s natural gas rate.  
 
The Park District had been utilizing a monthly portfolio program for its gas rate since 2010. Due to inflation, 
Ms. Dupont informed staff that this program is no longer beneficial and recommended immediate action to 
approve an 18-month fixed price of 0.558 per therm from Constellation. The Park District paid between 0.6 
and 0.9 per therm this past winter season on the monthly portfolio program. 
 
Prior Board Action 
The Board of Commissioners authorized the Executive Director to enter a contract with Integrys for the 
purchase of natural gas in June of 2010. 
 
November 2014: Integrys Energy Services joined the Exelon portfolio under the retail branch, Constellation. 
 
Budget Impact 
CQI estimates the Park District will annually save $20,212 pursuant to the amended agreement terms. 
 

 
 



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive 
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 

 

Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the Board ratify the amendment to its energy agreement to fix the Park District’s natural 
gas therm rates at 0.558 with Constellation for eighteen (18) months. 
 
 
Prepared by: Reviewed by:  
 
Andrea N. Wallace, CPA Sarah Sandquist, CPRE 
Director of Finance Executive Director  



















The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through 
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 
 

 
 

 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 
 
FROM:         Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 
 
DATE: April 5, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:   FY23-24 Garment Bids 
 
Background 
In order to be fiscally responsible with taxpayer money, staff requests bids for garment needs each 
year. Items requested each year in the garment bid include staff uniforms, staff garments, volunteer 
shirts, program awards, and participant garments.  
 
Prior Board Action  
At the March 9, 2022 Regular Board meeting, the Board approved awarding the FY 22-23 garment bids 
to various vendors in the amount of $37,713.87.  
 
Bid Results 
The invitation to bid was published in the News-Gazette. Bids were sent to sixteen (16) vendors, 
including six (6) in Champaign County. Staff received five (5) back, two (2) of which were local. The 
bids were opened and acknowledged as being received on March 21, 2023. Staff requested bids for 
seventy-five (75) items, the same amount requested in FY 22-23. The bids were awarded based on the 
lowest responsible bid per item. The bid totals below represent the cumulative bid amounts for all items 
in which that bidder was the lowest responsible bid and staff propose accepting the bids. Eleven (11) 
items unfortunately had no bids and will need separate quotes for purchasing. Additionally, staff 
propose to reject three (3) bids for the following reasons: 
 
Item #13: Staff propose to reject the bid and no longer order this item because it exceeds the Park 
District’s budget for this item. 
 
Item #52: Staff propose to reject the bid because the vendor substituted an alternative product that 
exceeded the budgeted amount. 
 
Item #63: Staff propose to reject the bid because the item is no longer needed due to programmatic 
changes. 
 

Bidder Bid Total 

Sunburst Sportswear, Glendale Heights, IL $27,659.34 
Original Watermen, Vista, CA $6,966.00 
Dixon Graphics, Champaign, IL $4,775.31 
Leadaz Athletic Footwear, Champaign, IL $1,909.00 
Challenger Teamware, Naperville, IL $1,850.00 
Total:  $43,159.65 

 
Budget Impact 
Staff budgeted $43,822.06 for participant and staff uniforms across various budgets in the FY 22-23 
program, facility budget, and administrative budgets. Eleven (11) items did not receive a bid. This 
indicates that garments totals will exceed the budget because additional quotes will be required. 
However, total expenses will vary depending on final orders and numbers.  
 



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through 
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 
 

 
 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends accepting bids for garments from the lowest responsible bidder for all items other 
than items 13, 52, and 63, in the amount of $43,159.65. The quantities bid are approximations only and 
therefore final purchase may differ. The purchase order quantity will cover the actual needs of the 
District at the time the order is placed and final prices may change, but the companies awarded 
provided the lowest responsible bid should we chose to order. 
 
Prepared by:       Reviewed by: 
 
Jimmy Gleason Sarah Sandquist 
Director of Revenue Facilities Executive Director 



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

1 5/15/2023 CPD All Staff 

Shirts 

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 220

2XL: 23

3XL: 14

4XL: 9

TOTAL: 266

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Royal Blue White Yes 1 - left crest; 

full-back 

Gleason, Jimmy

$1,395.30 $2,335.78 No bid No bid No bid
2 9/1/2023 CPD All Staff 

Shirts 

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 114

2XL: 17

3XL: 10

4XL: 9

TOTAL: 150

Long-Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Royal Blue White Yes 1- left crest; 

full-back 

Gleason, Jimmy

$1,351.84 $2,075.20 No bid No bid No bid
3 5/1/2023 Prairie Farm: 

Staff Shirts

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL: 46

2XL: 4

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 50

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Forest Green Yellow Yes 1-left crest; 1-

back

Galvin, David

$257.44 $602.13 No bid No bid No bid
4 5/23/2023 Prairie Farm: 

Pee Wee 

Farmers 

Shirts

T-shirt TODDLER

2T - 5T: 60

YOUTH

S-XL: 10

TOTAL: 70

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Red White Yes 1-full front Galvin, David

No bid $577.06 No bid No bid No bid
5 5/23/2023 Prairie Farm: 

Farmhand 

Shirts

T-shirt YOUTH

S-XL:50

ADULT

S-XL: 10

TOTAL: 60

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Orange White Yes 1-full front Galvin, David

$258.00 $508.92 No bid No bid No bid
6 7/1/2023 Prairie Farm: 

Barnyard Fun 

Camp Shirts

T-shirt YOUTH

S-XL: 26

ADULT

S-XL: 2

TOTAL: 28

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Navy Blue White Yes 1-full front Galvin, David

$140.16 $301.28 No bid No bid No bid
7 6/1/2023 Dev Sports: 

Iddy Biddy 

Baseball 

T-Shirts YOUTH

S-XL: 80

TOTAL: 80

Gildan 8000B-

Gildan Dry 

Blend Youth T-

shirt, 5.6oz or 

better, 50/50 

cotton/poly 

GD120

Light Blue/Sky 

Blue

Gold Yes 1 full front; 1 

back center 

crest 

Flowers,Cody

$353.60 $804.64 No bid No bid No bid



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

8 6/1/2023 Dev Sports: 

Mini Dribblers

T-shirts YOUTH

S-XL: 40

TOTAL: 40

Gildan 8000B- 

Gildan Dry 

Blend Youth T-

Shirt, 5.6oz or 

better, 50/50 

Cotton/Poly---

GD120 

Orange Navy Yes 1 full front; 1 

Back Center 

Crest 

Flowers,Cody

$200.80 $499.20 No bid No bid No bid
9 10/1/2023 Dev Sports: 

Mini Dribblers

T-shirts YOUTH

S-XL: 40

TOTAL: 40

Gildan 8000B- 

Gildan Dry 

Blend Youth T-

Shirt, 5.6oz, 

50/50 

Cotton/Poly---

GD120 

Orange Navy Yes 1 full front; 1 

Back Center 

Crest 

Flowers,Cody

$200.80 $499.20 No bid No bid No bid
10 12/22/2023 Adult Sports:  

Volleyball 

Awards (Fall)

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL: 47

2XL: 2

3XL: 1

4XL: 0

TOTAL:50

Long Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Electric Green White Yes Front Flowers,Cody

$423.30 $690.59 No bid No bid No bid
11 12/30/2023 Youth Sports: 

Youth Hoops

Reversible 

Basketball 

Jersey 

YOUTH

S-XL: 60

ADULT

S-XL: 40

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 100

Cool-Flex 

Premium 

Polyester,Athl

etic Cut, 

samples 

required with 

bid 

sumbission

Royal Blue 

and White

Royal Blue on 

White & White 

on Royal Blue 

side. 

Yes 4 total: 2 x 

one color logo 

(each side 

would have 

logo on center 

front); 2 x one 

large number 

(each side 

would have 

large number 

on back); 

Flowers,Cody

No bid No bid No bid

Rocket ‐ 
Alternate 

rejected due 
to quality

Crossover ‐ 
$2,090 $1,909.00

12 3/30/2024 Adult Sports:  

Volleyball 

Awards 

(Winter)

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL: 47

2XL: 2

3XL: 1

4XL: 0

TOTAL:50

Long Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Purple White Yes Front Flowers,Cody

$423.30 $690.59 No bid No bid No bid
13 3/1/2024 Sport Staff 

Hats 

Mesh-Back 

trucker cap

20 80/20 

Plyester/Cotto

n Pre-curved 

visor, 

snapback or 

velcrow 

closure

Black/White White Yes Embroidered 

front

Miller,Justice

No bid $547.00 No bid No bid No bid



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

14 5/1/2023 Sports Staff 

Shirts 

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 70

2XL: 6

3XL: 6

4XL:0

TOTAL: 82

Gildan 8000 

Dry Blend T-

shirt, 5.5oz or 

better, 50/50 

cotton/poly 

Electric Green White Yes 1 - left crest; 

full-back 

Miller,Justice

$445.96 $979.02 No bid No bid No bid
15 8/15/2023 Adult Sports:   

Softball 

Awards 

(Summer)

Sweatshirts ADULT

S-XL: 150

2XL: 16

3XL: 8

4XL: 1

TOTAL: 175

GILDAN 

Hoodie - 

50/50 poly 

cotton blend

Various 

colors: Teams 

will pick from 

the following 

colors; Black, 

Navy, Dark 

Green, 

Cardinal Red, 

Orange, 

Purple, 

Yellow, grey, 

sand

White or 

Black

Yes 1 - left crest; 1-

back 

Miller,Justice

$2,830.96 $3,783.97 No bid No bid $3,555.50

16 2/2/2024 Volunteer 

Coaching 

Shirts

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 86

2XL: 15

3XL: 15

4XL:0

TOTAL: 116

Gildan 8000 

Dry Blend T-

shirt, 5.5oz., 

50/50 

cotton/poly 

Grey Black or 

White 

depending on 

shirt color 

Yes 1 - left crest; 

full-back 

Miller,Justice

$666.50 $1,220.51 No bid No bid No bid
17 3/15/2024 Youth Sports: 

Girls Fast-

Pitch Softball 

Uniforms

Softball 

Jersey

YOUTH

S-XL: 90

ADULT

S-XL:50

2XL: 0

3XL:0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 140

Girls/Womens 

V-neck 

Sleeveless 

Racerback 

Cooling 

Softball 

Jersey,  

samples 

required at bid 

submission

Various: 

Black, White, 

Forest, Gold, 

Graphite, 

Grey, Maroon, 

Navy, 

Orange, 

Royal,Scarlet, 

pink

White or 

Black 

(depending on 

jersey color)

Yes 1 full front; 1 

full back; 8" 

number on 

back

Miller,Justice

No bid No bid No bid $1,850.00 No bid
18 5/10/2023 LRC 

Daycamp 

Staff Shirts

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 135

2XL: 4

3XL: 2

4XL: 2

TOTAL: 143

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Orchid Black Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Walter, 

Shannon

$984.64 $1,391.25 No bid No bid No bid
19 6/6/2023 LRC 

Daycamp 

Staff 

Sweatshirts 

Crewneck 

Sweatshirt 

ADULT

S-XL: 15

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 15

Jerzees 

NuBLend 

(50/50)

Charcoal or 

black 

heathered 

White Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Walter, 

Shannon

$233.10 $468.39 No bid No bid No bid



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

20 9/1/2023 LRC 

Afterschool: 

Staff Crew 

Neck 

Sweatshirt

Crewneck 

Sweatshirt 

ADULT

S-XL: 10

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 10

Jerzees 

NuBLend 

(50/50)

Olive Green White Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Walter, 

Shannon

$155.40 $348.36 No bid No bid No bid
21 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG Men's 

Lifeguard 

Swim Trunks

ADULT

S-XL: 34

2XL: 4

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 38

Rise Guard 

Board Short, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Red NA NA NA Ryan Hays

No bid No bid $1,038.00 No bid No bid
22 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG Suits ADULT

S-XL: 66

2XL: 4

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 70

RISE Guard 

Poly Tri Color 

Bikini, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Red NA NA NA Ryan Hays

No bid No bid $2,524.00 No bid No bid
23 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG 1-piece 

swimsuit

ADULT

28: 2

30: 4

32:6

34: 10

36: 4

38: 4

TOTAL: 30

RISE Guard  

H-Back 

Reversible, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Red N/A N/A N/A Ryan Hays

No bid No bid $1,080.00 No bid No bid
24 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG Men's Shirts ADULT

S-XL: 214

2XL: 6

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 220

Sport-Tek 

Adult Unisex 

Posicharge 

Competitor 

Tee

White Red Yes 1 left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays

$1,323.40 $2,117.70 No bid $2,210.00 $3,529.00

25 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG Visors 80 Port & 

Company 

CP45 Fashion 

Visor 

Tan Red Yes Embroidered 

front

Ryan Hays

No bid $1,113.04 $800.00 No bid $1,220.00

26 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG Hat 40 Port Authority 

PWU 

Garment - 

Washed Cap

30 Red / 10 

Navy Blue

White Yes Embroidered 

front 

Ryan Hays

No bid $631.20 $520.00 No bid No bid
27 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Women's 

Polos

ADULT 

S-XL: 12

2XL: 2

3XL: 0

TOTAL: 14

Sport-Tek 

Ladies 

Contrast 

Posicharge 

Tough Polo

Navy Blue White Yes 1 embroidered 

left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays

No bid $672.03 No bid No bid No bid



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

28 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Men's Polos ADULT 

S-XL: 8

2XL: 2

TOTAL: 10

Sport-Tek 

Adult 

Posicharge 

Tough Polo

Navy Blue White Yes 1 embroidered 

left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays

No bid $541.11 No bid No bid No bid
29 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Sweatshirts ADULT

S-XL: 8

2XL:1

3XL: 1

TOTAL: 10

Port & 

Company 

Adult Core 

Fleece 

Pullover 

Hooded 

Sweatshirt

Navy Blue White Yes 1 left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays

$234.40 $386.77 No bid No bid No bid
30 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Women's 

Swimsuits

ADULT

30: 2

32: 2

34: 4

36: 2

TOTAL: 10

RISE 

Manager Poly 

H-Back, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Navy Blue White N/A N/A Ryan Hays

No bid No bid $360.00 No bid No bid
31 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Women's 

Swimsuits

ADULT

S-XL: 8

2XL:1

3XL: 1

TOTAL: 10

RISE 

Manager Poly 

Tri Color 

Bikini, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Navy Blue White N/A N/A Ryan Hays

No bid No bid $365.00 No bid No bid
32 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Men's 

Swimsuits

ADULT

S-XL: 8

2XL:1

3XL: 1

TOTAL: 10

Rise Manager 

Board Short, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Navy Blue White N/A N/A Ryan Hays

No bid No bid $279.00 No bid No bid
33 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Sweatpants ADULT

S-XL: 10

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 10

Port&Compan

y Adult Core 

Fleece 

Sweatpant 

with Pocket 

Navy Blue White Yes MANAGER 

down left leg

Ryan Hays

$198.20 $287.00 No bid No bid No bid
34 5/15/2023 Sholem: Swim 

Team Coach

Hats 10 Port Authority 

Garment 

Washed Cap

White Dark Smoke 

Grey

Yes Embroidered 

front

Ryan Hays

No bid $301.70 No bid No bid No bid
35 5/15/2023 Aquatics: 

Swim 

Instructors

Rashguards ADULT

XS-XL: 24

2XL: 4

3XL: 2

TOTAL 30

RISE 

Instructor 

Short Sleeve 

Crew Neck 

Rashguard, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Black White N/A N/A Ryan Hays

No bid No bid No bid No bid No bid



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

36 5/15/2023 Aquatics: 

Swim 

Instructors

Hats 25 Sport-Tek Dry 

Zone Nylon 

Cap

Yellow Black Yes Embroidered 

Front

Ryan Hays

No bid $464.50 No bid No bid No bid
37 5/15/2023 Aquatics: 

Swim Lesson 

Managers

Polos ADULT:

S-XL: 4

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

Total: 4

Sport-Tek Uni-

sex Side 

Blocked 

Micropique 

Sport-Wick 

Polo

Black/Yellow Yellow Yes 1 embroidered 

left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays

No bid $235.12 No bid No bid No bid
38 5/15/2023 Aquatics: 

Customer 

Service 

Manager

Men's Polos ADULT

S-XL: 10

2XL: 0

3XL:0

4XL: 0

Total: 10

Sport-Tek Dri-

Mesh Pro 

Polo

Carolina Blue White Yes 1 embroidered 

left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays

No bid $556.31 No bid No bid No bid
39 5/15/2023 Aquatics: 

Customer 

Service 

Manager

Women's 

Polos

ADULT

S-XL: 10

2XL: 0

3XL:0

4XL: 0

Total: 10

Port Authority 

Ladies Dry 

Zone Ottoman 

Polo

Carolina Blue White Yes 1 embroidered 

left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays

No bid $527.81 No bid No bid No bid
40 5/30/2023 Sholem: Swim 

Team 

Participant 

Shirts

T-shirt YOUTH

S-XL: 100

ADULT

S-XL: 100

2XL: 10

3XL: 5

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 215

Gildan 8000B, 

dry blend, 

Short Sleeve, 

50/50, 

preshrunk, 5.6 

oz. or better

White Black/Blue Yes 2-front; 1-back Ryan Hays

$1,063.20 $1,836.88 No bid No bid No bid
41 5/23/2023 SCC Creative 

Kids 

Daycamp 

Staff Shirts

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 79

2XL: 0

3XL: 2

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 79

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Tie Dyed Black or 

White 

depending on 

shirt color 

Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Kahler, Melanie

$705.50 $1,263.10 No bid No bid No bid
42 8/1/2023 Cultural Arts: 

Dance Arts 

Participant 

Shirts

T-Shirts YOUTH

S-XL: 90

   

                        

ADULT

S-XL: 100

2XL: 9              

3XL: 1

TOTAL: 200

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

Dark Purple White, Green Yes 1 front, 1 

back, 1 sleeve

Olden, Michelle 

/ Haley Gillespie

No bid No bid No bid No bid No bid



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

43 3/1/2024 Cultural Arts: 

Dance 

Performance

T-Shirts YOUTH

S-XL: 45

2XL: 5

ADULT

S-XL: 65

2XL: 5

TOTAL: 120

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

Black Three colors Yes 1 left; 1 right; 

1 front 1 back

Olden, Michelle 

/ Haley Gillespie

No bid No bid No bid No bid No bid
44 7/18/2023 Youth 

Theatre: Play 

Gr. 3-5 (Fall)

T-Shirt YOUTH

S-XL: 40

ADULT

S-XL: 15

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 55

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

TBD TBD Yes Full Front and 

Full Back

Melanie Kahler

No bid No bid No bid No bid No bid
45 10/10/2023 Youth 

Theatre: Play 

Gr. 6-10 (Fall)

T-Shirt YOUTH

S-XL: 40

ADULT

S-XL: 15

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 55

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

TBD TBD Yes Full Front and 

Full Back

Melanie Kahler

No bid No bid No bid No bid No bid
46 2/20/2024 Youth 

Theatre: Play 

Gr. 5-8 

(Spring)

T-Shirt YOUTH

S-XL: 40

ADULT

S-XL: 15

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 55

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

TBD TBD Yes Full Front and 

Full Back

Melanie Kahler

No bid No bid No bid No bid No bid
47 6/1/2022 Douglass 

Shirts

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL:15

2XL: 3

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 18

Short sleeve 

crew neck, 

Gildan-Ultra 

Cotton 100% 

cotton, 6 

ounce or 

better

Yellow White Yes 1 - left crest; 

full-back 

Hicks, Katie

$154.32 $381.69 No bid No bid No bid
48 7/30/2022 CU Days Staff 

Shirts

T-Shirts ADULT

S-XL:25

2XL: 1

3XL: 1

4XL: 1

TOTAL: 27

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Gildan 

Galapagos 

Blue

2 Color TBD yes Full Front; Full 

Back

Hicks, Katie

$203.92 $532.14 No bid No bid No bid



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

49 8/1/2023 Douglass 

Annex Senior 

shirt

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL:30

2XL: 3

3XL: 2

4XL: 1

TOTAL: 36

Short Sleeve, 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

Gildan: Gold White Yes 1 left crest / 1 

full back 

White, Robert 

No bid No bid No bid No bid No bid
50 9/1/2022 Douglass and 

Annex Staff

Fleece Full 

Zip Jacket

ADULT

S-XL: 5

2XL: 2

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

Total: 4

Jerzees-

NuBlend 1/4 

zip Cadet 

Collar 

Swearshirt 

Royal White Yes 1 left crest Hicks, Katie

$198.30 $230.58 No bid No bid No bid
51 9/1/2022 Douglass 

Shirts

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL:15

2XL: 3

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 18

Long Sleeve 

Gildan Ultra 

Cotton 100% 

Cotton, crew 

neck, 6 ounce 

kelly green White Yes 1 - left crest; 

full-back 

Hicks, Katie

$214.14 $442.18 No bid No bid No bid
52 1/4/2023 DCC First 

String 

Basketball 

Participant 

Shirts

T-shirts YOUTH

S-XL:152

ADULT

S-XL: 10

2XL: 4

3XL: 3

4XL: 3

TOTAL: 172

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Gildan shirts: 

Sport gray, 

Daisy, Irish 

green, Red, 

royal, 

sapphire, 

purple, 

orange, Navy, 

lime, forest, 

carolina blue

Black or 

White 

depending on 

shirt color 

Yes 1 full front; 1 

full back (will 

include team 

name and 

number on 

back) 

Hicks, Katie

No bid $3,594.80 No bid

Seneca 
Jersey 

(alternate 
product) 
2112.4 No bid

53 5/8/2023 DCC Teen & 

Daycamp 

Staff Shirts

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 30

2XL: 3

3XL:1

4XL: 1

5XL:1

TOTAL:70

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

Gildan Ultra 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

product #2000

White Black Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Franco, Lynne

$195.30 $478.95 No bid No bid No bid
54 5/8/2023 DCC Teen & 

Daycamp 

Staff Shirts

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 30

2XL: 3

3XL:1

4XL: 1

5XL:1

TOTAL:70

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

Gildan Ultra 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

product #2000

Heliconia Black Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Franco, Lynne

$195.30 $506.31 No bid No bid No bid



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

55 5/9/2023 CUSR: 

Camper

T- Shirt YOUTH

S-XL:25

ADULT

S-XL: 26

2XL: 4

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 55

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Antique Jade 

Dome

Icy Grey Yes 1 left crest; 1 

full back 

Nikiaya Brandon

$272.14 $684.44 No bid No bid No bid
56 5/9/2023 CUSR Staff 

Shirts Short-

Sleeved  

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 136

2XL: 12

3XL: 4

4XL:0

TOTAL: 152

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Icy Grey Antique Jade 

Dome 

Yes 1 front; 1 full 

back

Nikiaya Brandon

$756.40 $1,433.27 No bid No bid No bid
57 5/22/2023 CUSR 

Mustang Staff 

Shirts 

T-Shirts ADULT

S-XL: 25

2XL: 4

3XL: 2

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 31

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Tie Dye 

Yellow

Blue Yes 1 left crest, 1 

back 

Nikiaya Brandon

$309.32 $678.05 No bid No bid No bid
58 5/22/2023 CUSR 

Mustang 

Athlete Shirts 

T-Shirts ADULT

S-XL: 60

2XL: 10

3XL: 10

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 80

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Tie Dye Blue Yellow Yes 1 left crest, 1 

back 

Nikiaya Brandon

$728.60 $1,385.70 No bid No bid No bid
59 8/22/2023 CUSR 

Volunteer 

Shirts

T-Shirt ADULT

S-XL:15

2XL:

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 15

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Berry White Yes 1 front Nikiaya Brandon

$123.90 $238.80 No bid No bid No bid
60 9/4/2023 CUSR Staff 

Shirts long- 

Sleeved  

Long-sleeved 

t-shirts 

ADULT

S-XL: 70

2XL: 3

3XL: 2

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 75

Long-Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Military Green White Yes 1 front; 1 full 

back

Nikiaya Brandon

$630.94 $1,136.71 No bid No bid No bid



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

61 10/13/2022 CUSR 

Cupcake 5K 

Shirts 

Long-sleeved 

t-shirts 

YOUTH

S-XL: 40

ADULT

S-XL: 295

2XL: 15

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 350

Long-Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Irish Green Multi-Color (2-

3 Colors)

Yes 2 front; 1 back Niikiaya 

Brandon

$2,893.10 $4,133.50 No bid No bid No bid
62 11/28/2022 CUSR: Staff hooded 

Sweatshirt 

ADULT

S-XL: 70

2XL: 5

3XL:2

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 77

Gildan Heavy 

Blend Hooded 

Sweatshirt

Cherry Red White Yes 1 left Chest ; 1 

full back

Nikiaya Brandon

$1,221.44 $1,836.93 No bid No bid $1,880.25

63 4/3/2023 CUSR Bowlth-

A-Thon Shirts 

Short-Sleeved 

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 45

2XL: 10

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 55

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Tie Dye Multi-Color (2-

3 Colors)

Yes 2 front Nikiaya Brandon

No bid $938.04 No bid No bid No bid
64 5/1/2023 Virginia 

Theater: 

Concessions 

Staff Polo

Long Sleeve 

Polo

ADULT

S-XL: 13

4XL: 2

TOTAL:15

Long Sleeve 

Polo by Port 

Authority

Black Gold/White Yes 1 left crest Headley, Jeff

No bid $442.67 No bid No bid No bid
65 4/1/2023 Virginia 

Theater: 

Ebertfest 

Volunteer 

Shirts

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL: 58

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 58

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz., or better. 

Black Gold/White Yes 1 left crest; 1 

full back 

Headley, Jeff

$291.16 $683.36 No bid No bid No bid
66 5/1/2023 Virginia 

Theatre: Box 

office Staff 

Sweatshirts

Hooded 

Sweatshirt

ADULT

S-XL: 4

TOTAL: 4

Full Zipper 

Hooded 

Sweatshirt, 

Drawcord 

50% cotton 

50% polyester 

Black Gold/White Yes 1 left crest Hege, 

Stephanie

No bid No bid No bid No bid No bid
67 6/1/2023 Tennis: 

Tournaments 

Shirts

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL: 95

2XL: 5

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 100

Short Sleeve, 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

White Black Yes 2-front; 1-back Sohn, Yuri

$485.80 $1,012.72 No bid $1,160.00 No bid



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

68 5/20/2023 Park 

Ambassador 

Shirts

T-Shirt Adult

S-XL: 25

2XL: 5

3XL: 2

4XL: 0

Total: 32

Short Sleeve, 

Team 365 

Men's Zone 

Performance 

T-shirt or 

equivalent

Safety Yellow Black Yes 1 Front: 1 

Back

Kearfott, Joe

$218.42 $555.96 No bid No bid No bid
69 5/20/2023 Park 

Ambassador 

Shirts

Long Sleeve T-

Shirt

Adult

S-XL: 10

2XL: 2

3XL: 2

4XL: 0

Total: 14

Long Sleeve, 

Team 365 

Men's Zone 

Performance 

Long Sleeve T-

shirt or 

equivalent

Safety Yellow Black Yes 1 Front: 1 

Back

Kearfott, Joe

$174.12 $407.22 No bid No bid No bid
70 9/15/2023 Travel Softball 

Team Unifrom 

Top (1 Home/ 

1 Away )

Softball 

Jersey 

(28 Total 14 

Home/14Awa

y)        

YOUTH

S-XL: 12

ADULT

S-XL: 16

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 28

Amped Run 

90 FP Jersey 

SS No-button 

V-neck - 

alternates 

considered w 

sample 

submission 

Forest Green 

& Black

Black or 

White 

depending on 

shirt color 

Yes 1 Front: 1 

Back

Miller, Justice

No bid No bid No bid No bid No bid
71 7/1/2023 New Hire Polo Shirt Adult

XS - 12

S - 20

M - 24

L - 24

XL - 24

2XL -20

3XL - 12

4XL -  12

Total - 148

Short Sleeve, 

5-ounce, 

65/35 

poly/cotton 

pique, flat knit 

collar and 

cuggs, 3-

button 

placket, metal 

buttons with 

dyed-to-match 

plasctic rims, 

side vents

Navy Blue White Yes 1 left Chest Heather Miller

$1,949.00 $2,578.58 No bid No bid No bid



Item # Date Needed Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Sunburst Bid 

Total

Dixon 

Graphics Bid 

Total

Original 

Watermen Bid 

Total

Challenger 

Teamware Bid 

Total

Leadaz 

Athletic 

Footwear Bid 

Total

72 7/1/2023 New Hire Polo Shirt Adult

XS - 12

S - 20

M - 24

L - 24

XL - 24

2XL -20

3XL - 12

4XL -  12

Total - 148

Long Sleeve, 

5oz, 65/35 

poly/cotton 

pique, flat knit 

collar and 

cuffs, double-

needle 

armhole 

seams and 

hem, 3-button 

placket, metal 

buttons with 

dyed-to-match 

plastic rims, 

side vents

Navy Blue White Yes 1 Left Chest Heather Miller

$2,597.92 $3,260.40 No bid No bid No bid
73 5/1/2023 Concession 

Hats

Mesh-Back 

trucker cap

20 80/20 

Plyester/Cotto

n Pre-curved 

visor, 

snapback or 

velcrow 

closure

Black/White White Yes Embroidered 

front

Ryan Hays

No bid $457.00 No bid No bid No bid
74 9/15/2023 Travel Softball 

Team Unifrom 

Pants

Softball Pants ADULT

S-XL: 20

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 20

Alleson 

Athletic Girls 

Belt Loop Fast-

Pitch Pants -  -

alternates 

considered w 

sample 

submission 

Black n/a n/a none Miller, Justice

No bid No bid No bid No bid No bid
75 9/15/2023 Travel Softball 

Team Unifrom 

belt

Softball belt ADULT

S-XL: 20

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 20

Synthetic Tab 

Softball 

(Baseball) 

Uniform belt -  

- alternates 

considered w 

sample 

submission 

Black or 

Forest Green

n/a n/a none Miller, Justice

No bid No bid No bid No bid No bid



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

1 5/15/2023 CPD All Staff 

Shirts 

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 220

2XL: 23

3XL: 14

4XL: 9

TOTAL: 266

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Royal Blue White Yes 1 - left crest; 

full-back 

Gleason, 

Jimmy

ADULT

S-XL: 4.68

2XL: 7.04

3XL: 8.86

4XL: 8.86

$1,395.30 Sunburst 

Sportswear

2 9/1/2023 CPD All Staff 

Shirts 

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 114

2XL: 17

3XL: 10

4XL: 9

TOTAL: 150

Long-Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Royal Blue White Yes 1- left crest; 

full-back 

Gleason, 

Jimmy

ADULT

S-XL: 8.32

2XL: 9.98

3XL: 12.30

4XL: 12.30

$1,351.84 Sunburst 

Sportswear

3 5/1/2023 Prairie Farm: 

Staff Shirts

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL: 46

2XL: 4

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 50

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Forest Green Yellow Yes 1-left crest; 1-

back

Galvin, David ADULT

S-XL: 4.96

2XL: 7.32

3XL: 

4XL: 

$257.44 Sunburst 

Sportswear

4 5/23/2023 Prairie Farm: 

Pee Wee 

Farmers Shirts

T-shirt TODDLER

2T - 5T: 60

YOUTH

S-XL: 10

TOTAL: 70

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Red White Yes 1-full front Galvin, David TODDLER

2T - 5T: 8.22

YOUTH

S-XL: 8.40

TOTAL: 70

$577.06 Dixon Graphics

5 5/23/2023 Prairie Farm: 

Farmhand 

Shirts

T-shirt YOUTH

S-XL:50

ADULT

S-XL: 10

TOTAL: 60

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Orange White Yes 1-full front Galvin, David YOUTH

S-XL:4.24

ADULT

S-XL: 4.60

$258.00 Sunburst 

Sportswear

6 7/1/2023 Prairie Farm: 

Barnyard Fun 

Camp Shirts

T-shirt YOUTH

S-XL: 26

ADULT

S-XL: 2

TOTAL: 28

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Navy Blue White Yes 1-full front Galvin, David YOUTH

S-XL: 4.98

ADULT

S-XL: 5.34

$140.16 Sunburst 

Sportswear



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

7 6/1/2023 Dev Sports: 

Iddy Biddy 

Baseball 

T-Shirts YOUTH

S-XL: 80

TOTAL: 80

Gildan 8000B-

Gildan Dry 

Blend Youth T-

shirt, 5.6oz or 

better, 50/50 

cotton/poly 

GD120

Light Blue/Sky 

Blue

Gold Yes 1 full front; 1 

back center 

crest 

Flowers,Cody YOUTH

S-XL: 4.42
$353.60 Sunburst 

Sportswear

8 6/1/2023 Dev Sports: 

Mini Dribblers

T-shirts YOUTH

S-XL: 40

TOTAL: 40

Gildan 8000B- 

Gildan Dry 

Blend Youth T-

Shirt, 5.6oz or 

better, 50/50 

Cotton/Poly---

GD120 

Orange Navy Yes 1 full front; 1 

Back Center 

Crest 

Flowers,Cody YOUTH

S-XL: 5.02
$200.80 Sunburst 

Sportswear

9 10/1/2023 Dev Sports: 

Mini Dribblers

T-shirts YOUTH

S-XL: 40

TOTAL: 40

Gildan 8000B- 

Gildan Dry 

Blend Youth T-

Shirt, 5.6oz, 

50/50 

Cotton/Poly---

GD120 

Orange Navy Yes 1 full front; 1 

Back Center 

Crest 

Flowers,Cody YOUTH

S-XL: 5.02
$200.80 Sunburst 

Sportswear

10 12/22/2023 Adult Sports:  

Volleyball 

Awards (Fall)

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL: 47

2XL: 2

3XL: 1

4XL: 0

TOTAL:50

Long Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Electric Green White Yes Front Flowers,Cody ADULT

S-XL: 8.32

2XL: 9.98

3XL: 12.30

4XL: 

$423.30 Sunburst 

Sportswear

11 12/30/2023 Youth Sports: 

Youth Hoops

Reversible 

Basketball 

Jersey 

YOUTH

S-XL: 60

ADULT

S-XL: 40

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 100

Cool-Flex 

Premium 

Polyester,Athl

etic Cut, 

samples 

required with 

bid 

sumbission

Royal Blue 

and White

Royal Blue on 

White & White 

on Royal Blue 

side. 

Yes 4 total: 2 x 

one color logo 

(each side 

would have 

logo on center 

front); 2 x one 

large number 

(each side 

would have 

large number 

on back); 

Flowers,Cody YOUTH

S-XL: 18.49

ADULT

S-XL: 19.99

2XL: 19.99

3XL: 19.99

4XL: 21.99

$1,909.00 Leadaz Athletic 

Footwear

12 3/30/2024 Adult Sports:  

Volleyball 

Awards 

(Winter)

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL: 47

2XL: 2

3XL: 1

4XL: 0

TOTAL:50

Long Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Purple White Yes Front Flowers,Cody ADULT

S-XL: 8.32

2XL: 9.98

3XL: 12.30

4XL: 

$423.30 Sunburst 

Sportswear



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

13 3/1/2024 Sport Staff 

Hats 

Mesh-Back 

trucker cap

20 80/20 

Plyester/Cotto

n Pre-curved 

visor, 

snapback or 

velcrow 

closure

Black/White White Yes Embroidered 

front

Miller,Justice 27.35 $547.00 Dixon Graphics Propose to 
reject and no 
longer order 
due being over 
budget

14 5/1/2023 Sports Staff 

Shirts 

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 70

2XL: 6

3XL: 6

4XL:0

TOTAL: 82

Gildan 8000 

Dry Blend T-

shirt, 5.5oz or 

better, 50/50 

cotton/poly 

Electric Green White Yes 1 - left crest; 

full-back 

Miller,Justice ADULT

S-XL: 4.96

2XL: 7.32

3XL: 9.14

4XL:

$445.96 Sunburst 

Sportswear

15 8/15/2023 Adult Sports:   

Softball Awards 

(Summer)

Sweatshirts ADULT

S-XL: 150

2XL: 16

3XL: 8

4XL: 1

TOTAL: 175

GILDAN 

Hoodie - 

50/50 poly 

cotton blend

Various 

colors: Teams 

will pick from 

the following 

colors; Black, 

Navy, Dark 

Green, 

Cardinal Red, 

Orange, 

Purple, 

Yellow, grey, 

sand

White or 

Black

Yes 1 - left crest; 1-

back 

Miller,Justice ADULT

S-XL: 15.56

2XL: 19.36

3XL: 20.80

4XL: 20.80

$2,830.96 Sunburst 

Sportswear

16 2/2/2024 Volunteer 

Coaching Shirts

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 86

2XL: 15

3XL: 15

4XL:0

TOTAL: 116

Gildan 8000 

Dry Blend T-

shirt, 5.5oz., 

50/50 

cotton/poly 

Grey Black or 

White 

depending on 

shirt color 

Yes 1 - left crest; 

full-back 

Miller,Justice ADULT

S-XL: 4.90

2XL: 7.26

3XL: 9.08

4XL:

$666.50 Sunburst 

Sportswear

17 3/15/2024 Youth Sports: 

Girls Fast-Pitch 

Softball 

Uniforms

Softball 

Jersey

YOUTH

S-XL: 90

ADULT

S-XL:50

2XL: 0

3XL:0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 140

Girls/Womens 

V-neck 

Sleeveless 

Racerback 

Cooling 

Softball 

Jersey,  

samples 

required at bid 

submission

Various: 

Black, White, 

Forest, Gold, 

Graphite, 

Grey, Maroon, 

Navy, 

Orange, 

Royal,Scarlet, 

pink

White or 

Black 

(depending on 

jersey color)

Yes 1 full front; 1 

full back; 8" 

number on 

back

Miller,Justice YOUTH

S-XL: 6.80

ADULT

S-XL:6.80

1 center chest 

logo ($3.50) 

and standard 

numbering = 

$5.70 per 

garment.

$1,850.00 Challenger 

Teamware
Calamity 
Jersey, $100 
shipping

18 5/10/2023 LRC Daycamp 

Staff Shirts

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 135

2XL: 4

3XL: 2

4XL: 2

TOTAL: 143

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Orchid Black Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Walter, 

Shannon

ADULT

S-XL: 4.88

2XL: 7.24

3XL: 9.06

4XL: 9.06

$984.64 Sunburst 

Sportswear



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

19 6/6/2023 LRC Daycamp 

Staff 

Sweatshirts 

Crewneck 

Sweatshirt 

ADULT

S-XL: 15

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 15

Jerzees 

NuBLend 

(50/50)

Charcoal or 

black 

heathered 

White Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Walter, 

Shannon

ADULT

S-XL: 15.54
$233.10 Sunburst 

Sportswear

20 9/1/2023 LRC 

Afterschool: 

Staff Crew 

Neck 

Sweatshirt

Crewneck 

Sweatshirt 

ADULT

S-XL: 10

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 10

Jerzees 

NuBLend 

(50/50)

Olive Green White Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Walter, 

Shannon

ADULT

S-XL: 15.54
$155.40 Sunburst 

Sportswear

21 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG Men's 

Lifeguard 

Swim Trunks

ADULT

S-XL: 34

2XL: 4

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 38

Rise Guard 

Board Short, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Red NA NA NA Ryan Hays ADULT

S-XL: 27.00

2XL: 30.00

$1,038.00 Original 

Watermen

22 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG Suits ADULT

S-XL: 66

2XL: 4

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 70

RISE Guard 

Poly Tri Color 

Bikini, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Red NA NA NA Ryan Hays ADULT

S-XL: 36.00

2XL: 39.00

$2,524.00 Original 

Watermen

23 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG 1-piece 

swimsuit

ADULT

28: 2

30: 4

32:6

34: 10

36: 4

38: 4

TOTAL: 30

RISE Guard  

H-Back 

Reversible, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Red N/A N/A N/A Ryan Hays ADULT

S-XL: 36.00
$1,080.00 Original 

Watermen

24 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG Men's Shirts ADULT

S-XL: 214

2XL: 6

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 220

Sport-Tek 

Adult Unisex 

Posicharge 

Competitor 

Tee

White Red Yes 1 left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays ADULT

S-XL: 5.98

2XL: 7.28

$1,323.40 Sunburst 

Sportswear

25 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG Visors 80 Port & 

Company 

CP45 Fashion 

Visor 

Tan Red Yes Embroidered 

front

Ryan Hays $10 $800.00 Original 

Watermen



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

26 5/1/2023 Aquatics: LG Hat 40 Port Authority 

PWU 

Garment - 

Washed Cap

30 Red / 10 

Navy Blue

White Yes Embroidered 

front 

Ryan Hays $13.00 $520.00 Original 

Watermen

27 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Women's 

Polos

ADULT 

S-XL: 12

2XL: 2

3XL: 0

TOTAL: 14

Sport-Tek 

Ladies 

Contrast 

Posicharge 

Tough Polo

Navy Blue White Yes 1 

embroidered 

left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays ADULT 

S-XL: 47.73

2XL: 49.63

$672.03 Dixon Graphics

28 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Men's Polos ADULT 

S-XL: 8

2XL: 2

TOTAL: 10

Sport-Tek 

Adult 

Posicharge 

Tough Polo

Navy Blue White Yes 1 

embroidered 

left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays ADULT 

S-XL: 53.73

2XL: 55.36

$541.11 Dixon Graphics

29 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Sweatshirts ADULT

S-XL: 8

2XL:1

3XL: 1

TOTAL: 10

Port & 

Company 

Adult Core 

Fleece 

Pullover 

Hooded 

Sweatshirt

Navy Blue White Yes 1 left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays ADULT

S-XL: 22.76

2XL:25.20

3XL: 27.12

$234.40 Sunburst 

Sportswear

30 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Women's 

Swimsuits

ADULT

30: 2

32: 2

34: 4

36: 2

TOTAL: 10

RISE 

Manager Poly 

H-Back, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Navy Blue White N/A N/A Ryan Hays ADULT

30: 36.00

32: 36.00

34: 36.00

36: 36.00

$360.00 Original 

Watermen

31 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Women's 

Swimsuits

ADULT

S-XL: 8

2XL:1

3XL: 1

TOTAL: 10

RISE 

Manager Poly 

Tri Color 

Bikini, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Navy Blue White N/A N/A Ryan Hays ADULT

S-XL: 40.00

2XL: 44.00

3XL: N/A

$364.00 Original 

Watermen

32 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Men's 

Swimsuits

ADULT

S-XL: 8

2XL:1

3XL: 1

TOTAL: 10

Rise Manager 

Board Short, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Navy Blue White N/A N/A Ryan Hays ADULT

S-XL: 27.00

2XL:30.00

3XL: 33.00

$279.00 Original 

Watermen

33 5/1/2023 Aquatics: Pool 

Manager

Sweatpants ADULT

S-XL: 10

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 10

Port&Compan

y Adult Core 

Fleece 

Sweatpant 

with Pocket 

Navy Blue White Yes MANAGER 

down left leg

Ryan Hays ADULT

S-XL: 19.82
$198.20 Sunburst 

Sportswear



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

34 5/15/2023 Sholem: Swim 

Team Coach

Hats 10 Port Authority 

Garment 

Washed Cap

White Dark Smoke 

Grey

Yes Embroidered 

front

Ryan Hays 30.17 $301.70 Dixon Graphics

35 5/15/2023 Aquatics: Swim 

Instructors

Rashguards ADULT

XS-XL: 24

2XL: 4

3XL: 2

TOTAL 30

RISE 

Instructor 

Short Sleeve 

Crew Neck 

Rashguard, 

Alternatives 

considered w/ 

sample at bid 

submission

Black White N/A N/A Ryan Hays NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS

36 5/15/2023 Aquatics: Swim 

Instructors

Hats 25 Sport-Tek Dry 

Zone Nylon 

Cap

Yellow Black Yes Embroidered 

Front

Ryan Hays 18.58 $464.50 Dixon Graphics

37 5/15/2023 Aquatics: Swim 

Lesson 

Managers

Polos ADULT:

S-XL: 4

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

Total: 4

Sport-Tek Uni-

sex Side 

Blocked 

Micropique 

Sport-Wick 

Polo

Black/Yellow Yellow Yes 1 

embroidered 

left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays ADULT:

S-XL: 58.78

2XL: 60.68

3XL: 60.73

$235.12 Dixon Graphics

38 5/15/2023 Aquatics: 

Customer 

Service 

Manager

Men's Polos ADULT

S-XL: 10

2XL: 0

3XL:0

4XL: 0

Total: 10

Sport-Tek Dri-

Mesh Pro 

Polo

Carolina Blue White Yes 1 

embroidered 

left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays ADULT

S-XL: 55.63

2XL: 53.91

3XL: 57.21

4XL: 58.86

$556.31 Dixon Graphics

39 5/15/2023 Aquatics: 

Customer 

Service 

Manager

Women's 

Polos

ADULT

S-XL: 10

2XL: 0

3XL:0

4XL: 0

Total: 10

Port Authority 

Ladies Dry 

Zone Ottoman 

Polo

Carolina Blue White Yes 1 

embroidered 

left chest, 1 

back

Ryan Hays ADULT

S-XL: 52.78

2XL: 54.68

3XL: 54.73

4XL: 56.38

$527.81 Dixon Graphics

40 5/30/2023 Sholem: Swim 

Team 

Participant 

Shirts

T-shirt YOUTH

S-XL: 100

ADULT

S-XL: 100

2XL: 10

3XL: 5

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 215

Gildan 8000B, 

dry blend, 

Short Sleeve, 

50/50, 

preshrunk, 5.6 

oz. or better

White Black/Blue Yes 2-front; 1-

back

Ryan Hays YOUTH

S-XL: 4.46

ADULT

S-XL: 4.98

2XL: 7.34

3XL: 9.16

$1,063.20 Sunburst 

Sportswear

41 5/23/2023 SCC Creative 

Kids Daycamp 

Staff Shirts

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 79

2XL: 0

3XL: 2

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 79

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Tie Dyed Black or 

White 

depending on 

shirt color 

Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Kahler, Melanie ADULT

S-XL: 8.62

2XL: 12.26

$705.50 Sunburst 

Sportswear



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

42 8/1/2023 Cultural Arts: 

Dance Arts 

Participant 

Shirts

T-Shirts YOUTH

S-XL: 90

   

                      

ADULT

S-XL: 100

2XL: 9            

3XL: 1

TOTAL: 200

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

Dark Purple White, Green Yes 1 front, 1 

back, 1 

sleeve

Olden, Michelle 

/ Haley 

Gillespie

NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS

43 3/1/2024 Cultural Arts: 

Dance 

Performance

T-Shirts YOUTH

S-XL: 45

2XL: 5

ADULT

S-XL: 65

2XL: 5

TOTAL: 120

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

Black Three colors Yes 1 left; 1 right; 

1 front 1 back

Olden, Michelle 

/ Haley 

Gillespie

NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS

44 7/18/2023 Youth Theatre: 

Play Gr. 3-5 

(Fall)

T-Shirt YOUTH

S-XL: 40

ADULT

S-XL: 15

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 55

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

TBD TBD Yes Full Front and 

Full Back

Melanie Kahler NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS

45 10/10/2023 Youth Theatre: 

Play Gr. 6-10 

(Fall)

T-Shirt YOUTH

S-XL: 40

ADULT

S-XL: 15

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 55

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

TBD TBD Yes Full Front and 

Full Back

Melanie Kahler NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS

46 2/20/2024 Youth Theatre: 

Play Gr. 5-8 

(Spring)

T-Shirt YOUTH

S-XL: 40

ADULT

S-XL: 15

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 55

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

TBD TBD Yes Full Front and 

Full Back

Melanie Kahler NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

47 6/1/2022 Douglass Shirts T-shirt ADULT

S-XL:15

2XL: 3

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 18

Short sleeve 

crew neck, 

Gildan-Ultra 

Cotton 100% 

cotton, 6 

ounce or 

better

Yellow White Yes 1 - left crest; 

full-back 

Hicks, Katie ADULT

S-XL:8.18

2XL: 10.54

$154.32 Sunburst 

Sportswear

48 7/30/2022 CU Days Staff 

Shirts

T-Shirts ADULT

S-XL:25

2XL: 1

3XL: 1

4XL: 1

TOTAL: 27

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Gildan 

Galapagos 

Blue

2 Color TBD yes Full Front; Full 

Back

Hicks, Katie ADULT

S-XL:6.90

2XL: 9.26

3XL: 11.08

$203.92 Sunburst 

Sportswear

49 8/1/2023 Douglass 

Annex Senior 

shirt

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL:30

2XL: 3

3XL: 2

4XL: 1

TOTAL: 36

Short Sleeve, 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

samples 

required for 

sizing

Gildan: Gold White Yes 1 left crest / 1 

full back 

White, Robert NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS

50 9/1/2022 Douglass and 

Annex Staff

Fleece Full 

Zip Jacket

ADULT

S-XL: 5

2XL: 2

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

Total: 4

Jerzees-

NuBlend 1/4 

zip Cadet 

Collar 

Swearshirt 

Royal White Yes 1 left crest Hicks, Katie ADULT

S-XL: 27.34

2XL: 30.80

$198.30 Sunburst 

Sportswear

51 9/1/2022 Douglass Shirts T-shirt ADULT

S-XL:15

2XL: 3

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 18

Long Sleeve 

Gildan Ultra 

Cotton 100% 

Cotton, crew 

neck, 6 ounce 

kelly green White Yes 1 - left crest; 

full-back 

Hicks, Katie ADULT

S-XL:11.62

2XL: 13.28

$214.14 Sunburst 

Sportswear

52 1/4/2023 DCC First 

String 

Basketball 

Participant 

Shirts

T-shirts YOUTH

S-XL:152

ADULT

S-XL: 10

2XL: 4

3XL: 3

4XL: 3

TOTAL: 172

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Gildan shirts: 

Sport gray, 

Daisy, Irish 

green, Red, 

royal, 

sapphire, 

purple, 

orange, Navy, 

lime, forest, 

carolina blue

Black or 

White 

depending on 

shirt color 

Yes 1 full front; 1 

full back (will 

include team 

name and 

number on 

back) 

Hicks, Katie YOUTH

S-XL: 5.50

ADULT

S-XL: 5.50

2XL: 5.50

3XL: 5.50

4XL: 5.50

Left chest, 

back text, back 

number = 

$6.20 per 

garment

$2,112.40 Challenger 

Teamware
Propose to 
reject bid due 
to being 
alternate 
product that 
exceeded 
budget



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

53 5/8/2023 DCC Teen & 

Daycamp Staff 

Shirts

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 30

2XL: 3

3XL:1

4XL: 1

5XL:1

TOTAL:70

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

Gildan Ultra 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

product #2000

White Black Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Franco, Lynne ADULT

S-XL: 4.88

2XL: 7.24

3XL: 9.06

4XL: 9.06

5XL: 9.06

  

$195.30 Sunburst 

Sportswear

54 5/8/2023 DCC Teen & 

Daycamp Staff 

Shirts

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 30

2XL: 3

3XL:1

4XL: 1

5XL:1

TOTAL:70

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

Gildan Ultra 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

product #2000

Heliconia Black Yes 1 left crest; 1 

back

Franco, Lynne ADULT

S-XL: 4.88

2XL: 7.24

3XL: 9.06

4XL: 9.06

5XL: 9.06

  

$195.30 Sunburst 

Sportswear

55 5/9/2023 CUSR: Camper T- Shirt YOUTH

S-XL:25

ADULT

S-XL: 26

2XL: 4

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 55

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Antique Jade 

Dome

Icy Grey Yes 1 left crest; 1 

full back 

Nikiaya 

Brandon

YOUTH

S-XL: 4.58

ADULT

S-XL: 4.94

2XL: 7.30

$272.14 Sunburst 

Sportswear

56 5/9/2023 CUSR Staff 

Shirts Short-

Sleeved  

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 136

2XL: 12

3XL: 4

4XL:0

TOTAL: 152

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Icy Grey Antique Jade 

Dome 

Yes 1 front; 1 full 

back

Nikiaya 

Brandon

ADULT

S-XL: 4.68

2XL: 7.04

3XL: 8.86

$756.40 Sunburst 

Sportswear

57 5/22/2023 CUSR Mustang 

Staff Shirts 

T-Shirts ADULT

S-XL: 25

2XL: 4

3XL: 2

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 31

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Tie Dye 

Yellow

Blue Yes 1 left crest, 1 

back 

Nikiaya 

Brandon

ADULT

S-XL: 9.40

2XL: 12.06

3XL: 13.04

$309.32 Sunburst 

Sportswear

58 5/22/2023 CUSR Mustang 

Athlete Shirts 

T-Shirts ADULT

S-XL: 60

2XL: 10

3XL: 10

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 80

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Tie Dye Blue Yellow Yes 1 left crest, 1 

back 

Nikiaya 

Brandon

ADULT

S-XL: 8.32

2XL: 10.98

3XL: 11.96

$728.60 Sunburst 

Sportswear



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

59 8/22/2023 CUSR 

Volunteer Shirts

T-Shirt ADULT

S-XL:15

2XL:

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 15

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Berry White Yes 1 front Nikiaya 

Brandon

ADULT

S-XL: 8.26
$123.90 Sunburst 

Sportswear

60 9/4/2023 CUSR Staff 

Shirts long- 

Sleeved  

Long-sleeved 

t-shirts 

ADULT

S-XL: 70

2XL: 3

3XL: 2

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 75

Long-Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Military Green White Yes 1 front; 1 full 

back

Nikiaya 

Brandon

ADULT

S-XL: 8.24

2XL: 9.90

3XL: 12.22

$630.94 Sunburst 

Sportswear

61 10/13/2022 CUSR Cupcake 

5K Shirts 

Long-sleeved 

t-shirts 

YOUTH

S-XL: 40

ADULT

S-XL: 295

2XL: 15

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 350

Long-Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Irish Green Multi-Color (2-

3 Colors)

Yes 2 front; 1 back Niikiaya 

Brandon

YOUTH

S-XL: 8.00

ADULT

S-XL: 8.22

2XL: 9.88

$2,893.10 Sunburst 

Sportswear

62 11/28/2022 CUSR: Staff hooded 

Sweatshirt 

ADULT

S-XL: 70

2XL: 5

3XL:2

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 77

Gildan Heavy 

Blend Hooded 

Sweatshirt

Cherry Red White Yes 1 left Chest ; 

1 full back

Nikiaya 

Brandon

ADULT

S-XL: 15.48

2XL: 19.28

3XL: 20.72

$1,221.44 Sunburst 

Sportswear

63 4/3/2023 CUSR Bowlth-A-

Thon Shirts 

Short-Sleeved  

T-shirts ADULT

S-XL: 45

2XL: 10

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 55

Short Sleeve 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better

Tie Dye Multi-Color (2-

3 Colors)

Yes 2 front Nikiaya 

Brandon

ADULT

S-XL: 15.61

2XL: 23.58

3XL: 24.01

$938.04 Dixon Graphics Propose to 
reject bid, no 
longer 
planning to 
order

64 5/1/2023 Virginia 

Theater: 

Concessions 

Staff Polo

Long Sleeve 

Polo

ADULT

S-XL: 13

4XL: 2

TOTAL:15

Long Sleeve 

Polo by Port 

Authority

Black Gold/White Yes 1 left crest Headley, Jeff ADULT

S-XL: 28.88

2XL: 29.93

3XL: 31.73

4XL: 33.63

$442.67 Dixon Graphics

65 4/1/2023 Virginia 

Theater: 

Ebertfest 

Volunteer Shirts

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL: 58

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 58

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz., or better. 

Black Gold/White Yes 1 left crest; 1 

full back 

Headley, Jeff ADULT

S-XL: 5.02
$291.16 Sunburst 

Sportswear



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

66 5/1/2023 Virginia 

Theatre: Box 

office Staff 

Sweatshirts

Hooded 

Sweatshirt

ADULT

S-XL: 4

TOTAL: 4

Full Zipper 

Hooded 

Sweatshirt, 

Drawcord 

50% cotton 

50% polyester 

Black Gold/White Yes 1 left crest Hege, 

Stephanie

NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS

67 6/1/2023 Tennis: 

Tournaments 

Shirts

T-shirt ADULT

S-XL: 95

2XL: 5

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 100

Short Sleeve, 

Crew neck, 

100% cotton 

preshrunk, 6 

oz. or better, 

White Black Yes 2-front; 1-

back

Sohn, Yuri ADULT

S-XL: 4.74

2XL: 7.10

$485.80 Sunburst 

Sportswear

68 5/20/2023 Park 

Ambassador 

Shirts

T-Shirt Adult

S-XL: 25

2XL: 5

3XL: 2

4XL: 0

Total: 32

Short Sleeve, 

Team 365 

Men's Zone 

Performance 

T-shirt or 

equivalent

Safety Yellow Black Yes 1 Front: 1 

Back

Kearfott, Joe Adult

S-XL: 6.46

2XL: 7.76

3XL: 9.06

$218.42 Sunburst 

Sportswear

69 5/20/2023 Park 

Ambassador 

Shirts

Long Sleeve 

T-Shirt

Adult

S-XL: 10

2XL: 2

3XL: 2

4XL: 0

Total: 14

Long Sleeve, 

Team 365 

Men's Zone 

Performance 

Long Sleeve 

T-shirt or 

equivalent

Safety Yellow Black Yes 1 Front: 1 

Back

Kearfott, Joe Adult

S-XL: 11.88

2XL: 13.18

3XL: 14.48

$174.12 Sunburst 

Sportswear

70 9/15/2023 Travel Softball 

Team Unifrom 

Top (1 Home/ 1 

Away )

Softball 

Jersey 

(28 Total 14 

Home/14Awa

y)        

YOUTH

S-XL: 12

ADULT

S-XL: 16

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 28

Amped Run 

90 FP Jersey 

SS No-button 

V-neck - 

alternates 

considered w 

sample 

submission 

Forest Green 

& Black

Black or 

White 

depending on 

shirt color 

Yes 1 Front: 1 

Back

Miller, Justice NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS

71 7/1/2023 New Hire Polo Shirt Adult

XS - 12

S - 20

M - 24

L - 24

XL - 24

2XL -20

3XL - 12

4XL -  12

Total - 148

Short Sleeve, 

5-ounce, 

65/35 

poly/cotton 

pique, flat knit 

collar and 

cuggs, 3-

button 

placket, metal 

buttons with 

dyed-to-match 

plasctic rims, 

side vents

Navy Blue White Yes 1 left Chest Heather Miller Adult

XS - XL: 12.10 

2XL -13.40

3XL - 16.00

4XL -  17.20

$1,949.00 Sunburst 

Sportswear



Item # Date 

Needed

Program/ 

Activity

Item Approximate 

Sizes and  

Numbers 

Needed

Description Garment 

Color

Ink Color Camera 

Ready Art

# of Screens 

& Locations

Staff 

Responsible

Winning Unit 

Price

Extra Charges Total Cost Winning 

Organization

Notes

72 7/1/2023 New Hire Polo Shirt Adult

XS - 12

S - 20

M - 24

L - 24

XL - 24

2XL -20

3XL - 12

4XL -  12

Total - 148

Long Sleeve, 

5oz, 65/35 

poly/cotton 

pique, flat knit 

collar and 

cuffs, double-

needle 

armhole 

seams and 

hem, 3-button 

placket, metal 

buttons with 

dyed-to-match 

plastic rims, 

side vents

Navy Blue White Yes 1 Left Chest Heather Miller Adult

XS - XL: 16.64 

2XL -17.94

3XL - 20.54

4XL -  21.84

$2,597.92 Sunburst 

Sportswear

73 5/1/2023 Concession 

Hats

Mesh-Back 

trucker cap

20 80/20 

Plyester/Cotto

n Pre-curved 

visor, 

snapback or 

velcrow 

closure

Black/White White Yes Embroidered 

front

Ryan Hays 22.85 $457.00 Dixon Graphics

74 9/15/2023 Travel Softball 

Team Unifrom 

Pants

Softball Pants ADULT

S-XL: 20

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 20

Alleson 

Athletic Girls 

Belt Loop 

Fast-Pitch 

Pants -  - 

alternates 

considered w 

sample 

submission 

Black n/a n/a none Miller, Justice NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS

75 9/15/2023 Travel Softball 

Team Unifrom 

belt

Softball belt ADULT

S-XL: 20

2XL: 0

3XL: 0

4XL: 0

TOTAL: 20

Synthetic Tab 

Softball 

(Baseball) 

Uniform belt -  

- alternates 

considered w 

sample 

submission 

Black or 

Forest Green

n/a n/a none Miller, Justice NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS NO BIDS



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive 
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 

FROM:         Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 

DATE: April 3, 2023 

SUBJECT: Ordinance #670: FYE2023 Supplemental Budget/Appropriations 

Background 
Interest rates continue to rise due to the Federal Reserve’s action to mitigate inflation in the US 
economy. The Champaign Park District's interest-bearing accounts have grown accordingly.  As a 
result, FY2023 interest income is projected to exceed the budget by just over $1,000,000. Staff 
recommend the Board consider a supplemental budget to utilize $313,000 of the $875,189 in 
supplemental Interest Income, to increase the budget and appropriations for lines that are currently 
projected to exceed their approved appropriation. 

Illinois Park District Code 70 ILCS 1205/4-4 states: 

"However, during any fiscal year, the governing body of any Park District may adopt a 
supplemental appropriation ordinance subsequent to the adoption of the annual appropriation 
ordinance for that fiscal year in an amount not to exceed the aggregate of any additional revenue 
available to the Park District or estimated to be received by the Park District. The provisions of this 
Section regarding publication, notice, and public hearing shall not apply to the supplemental 
ordinance or to the budget document forming the basis of the ordinance. After the first 6 months of 
any fiscal year have elapsed the board may by two-thirds vote transfer from any appropriation item 
its anticipated unexpended funds to any other item of appropriation, theretofore made, and the item 
to which said transfer is made may be increased to the extent of the amount so transferred."

Ordinance #670  is presented for the Board to consider supplementing some appropriations. A 
summary and detailed listing of the Sources and Uses by which accounts will be supplemented is 
included in the ordinance.  

Prior Board Action 
FY2022-2023 Budget and Appropriation approved July 27, 2022. 

Budget Impact 
FY2022-2023 Budgeted Expenditures increased by $313,000.  FY2022-2023 Appropriations 
increased by $338,348.  

Recommended Action 
Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance #670: Supplemental Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 
for FY23 in the amount of $313,000. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

Andrea N. Wallace, CPA Sarah M. Sandquist, CPRE 
Director of Finance Executive Director  



1 

Ordinance #670 

FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 

For the Year Ended 2023 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING AND ADOPTING THE SUPPLEMENTAL ANNUAL BUDGET 
AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY 

EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITIES FOR THE CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT, CHAMPAIGN 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON THE FIRST (1st) DAY OF MAY 
2022, AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH DAY (30th) OF APRIL 2023, AND SPECIFYING THE 

SUPPLEMENTAL OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH SUPPLEMENTAL 
APPROPRIATION ARE MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR 

PURPOSE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE CHAMPAIGN PARK 
DISTRICT, CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 

SECTION 1. It is hereby found and determined: 

(a) Whereas FYE2023 results through January 31, 2023, show a positive variance-to-
budget in Interest Income of $648,672.  Whereas that positive variance is projected to 
grow to $875,189 by April 30, 2023, and whereas there are also a number of 
appropriations projected to exceed the legal limit by April 30, 2023, this Board has 
heretofore caused to be prepared a Supplemental Annual Budget and Appropriation, 
pursuant to 70 ILCS 1205/ Park District Code:

…However, during any fiscal year, the governing body of any Park District may adopt a 
supplemental appropriation ordinance subsequent to the adoption of the annual appropriation 
ordinance for that fiscal year in an amount not to exceed the aggregate of any additional revenue 
available to the Park District or estimated to be received by the Park District. The provisions of 
this Section regarding publication, notice, and public hearing shall not apply to the 
supplemental ordinance or to the budget document forming the basis of the ordinance. 
After the first 6 months of any fiscal year have elapsed the board may by two-thirds vote transfer 
from any appropriation item its anticipated unexpended funds to any other item of appropriation, 
theretofore made, and the item to which said transfer is made may be increased to the extent of 
the amount so transferred. 

Therefore, the staff presents this requested ordinance, with an attached list of detailed 
line sources and uses of the supplemental budget. 

(b) This ordinance is offered pursuant to all other legal requirements for the adoption of the
Annual Budget and Appropriation of this Park District for the fiscal year beginning May 1,
2022, and ending April 30, 2023, that have heretofore been performed.

Budget & Appropriations Totals & Supplemental Request by Fund 

Budget & Appropriations Totals by Fund May 1, 2022, through April 30, 2023 

2022-23 2022-23 

Proposed Proposed 

2022-23 Supplemental Supplemented 

Fund Description Final Budget Appropriations Appropriation Appropriation 

01 General Fund        $5,758,098 $6,168,980 116,800 $6,285,780 

02 Recreation Fund   3,979,968  4,311,067 4,366,667 



2 

03 Museum Fund 2,367,889 2,522,022 43,250 2,565,272.00 

03 Liability Insurance Fund 504,990 555,489 3,000 558,489.00 

06 IMRF Fund 263,520 316,224 3,500 319,724.00 

08 Audit Fund 34,500 37,950 - 37,950.00

09 Paving And Lighting 191,100 202,210 - 202,210.00

12 Special Donations 135,000 151,750 750 152,500.00 

14 Social Security 470,000 540,500 - 540,500.00

15 Special Recreation Fund 1,332,747 1,466,006 37,600 1,503,606.00 

16 Capital Improvements Fund 2,611,095 2,872,205 - 2,872,205.00

19 Police Protection 40,000 46,000 - 46,000.00

21 Bond Amortization Fund 1,319,500 1,451,450 - 1,451,450.00

22 Bond Proceeds Fund 1,905,500 2,044,550 12,500 2,057,050.00 

24 Land Acquisition Fund - 750,000 - 750,000.00

25 Park Development Fund 66,900 73,590 - 73,590.00

26 Trails And Pathways Fund - 100,000 100,000.00

27 Martens Center Fund - - 40,000 40,000.00 

Appropriations - All Funds $20,980,807 $23,609,993 $  313,000 $ 23,922,993 

  Detail by Line Item, by Fund Attached 

This ordinance shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its passage. Passed 

this 12th day of April 2023. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN:

[SEAL] 

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT 

By 

Kevin Miller, Board President 

ATTEST: 

  Jarrod Scheunemann, Board Secretary 



3/21/2023

Champaign Park District

Supplemental Budget Proposal

Summary by Fund SUPPLEMENTAL SUPPLEMENTAL

BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

REQUEST REQUEST

Projected Amounts Amounts

FYE2023 Actual Projected Interest Income to increase FINAL to increase FINAL

FYE2023 Budgeted Interest Income Interest Income  available for Under-Budgeted SUPPLEMENTED Under-Appropriated SUPPLEMENTED

BUDGET APPROPRIATION Interest Income through 1/31/23 through 4/30/23 Supplement  Lines BUDGET  Lines APPROPRIATION

Fund 01 General 5,949,201    6,376,122              50,000 208,163                281,549                231,549                116,800                 6,066,001            128,073 6,504,195             

Fund 02 Recreation 4,618,268    4,996,752              20,000 93,699 140,375                120,375                55,600 4,673,868            60,911 5,057,663             

Fund 03 Museum 2,349,332    2,503,282              25,175 112,521                210,000                184,825                43,250 2,392,582            47,176 2,550,458             

Fund 04 Liability 361,403        397,545                 1,100 12,910 20,000 18,900 3,000 364,403                3,150 400,695                 

Fund 06 IMRF 201,000        241,200                 500 11,349 24,000 23,500 3,500 204,500                4,200 245,400                 

Fund 08 Audit 30,000          33,000 10 353 750 740 - 30,000 - 33,000 

Fund 09 Paving and Lighting 186,000        196,600                 300 8,474 13,500 13,200 - 186,000 - 196,600 

Fund 12 Special Donations 71,000          81,350 100 3,204 4,000 3,900 750 71,750                  750 82,100 

Fund 14 Social Security 480,000        552,000                 1,200 4,351 8,500 7,300 - 480,000 552,000                 

Fund 15 Special Recreation 1,279,354    1,407,128              3,200 48,691 76,000 72,800 37,600 1,316,954 39,337 1,446,465             

Fund 16 Capital Improvements 2,349,132    2,584,045              6,000 42,754 82,000 76,000 - 2,349,132 2,584,045             

Fund 19 Police Protection 35,000          40,250 40 1,066 2,000 1,960 - 35,000 40,250 

Fund 21 Bond Amortization 1,246,724    1,371,396              60 4,182 6,000 5,940 - 1,246,724 1,371,396             

Fund 22 Bond Proceeds 1,702,765    1,823,542              5,000 34,367 45,000 40,000 12,500 1,715,265 13,750 1,837,292             

Fund 24 Land Acquisition - 750,000 5,500 25,166 38,500 33,000 - - 750,000                 

Fund 25 Park Development 138,000        151,800 3,500 16,183 22,000 18,500 - 138,000 151,800                 

Fund 26 Trails & Pathways - 100,000 1,200 10,733 18,400 17,200 - - 100,000                 

Fund 27 Martens Center 1,368,744    1,573,803 5,000 10,506 10,500 5,500 40,000 1,408,744            41,001 1,614,804             

Totals 22,365,923  25,179,815           127,885               648,672                1,003,074             875,189                313,000                 22,678,923          338,348 25,518,163           



03/08/2023 BUDGET REPORT FOR CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2022-23 2022-23 PROPOSED 2022-23 2022-23

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL SUPPLEMENTED SUPPLEMENTED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET APPROPRIATION BUDGET per line BUDGET APPROPRIATION Detial of Vendors Paid

Fund 01 - GENERAL

53134 LIFE INSURANCE 5,600 6,160 1,200 6,800 7,480 Life and AD&D rates inceased.

54204 STAFF MEETINGS 700 770 600 1,300 1,430 CEO Recruiting and meetings with community stakeholders

54207 STAFF TRAINING 11,200 12,320 4,000 15,200 16,720 

Caseware, Easyllama-Harassment, GOFA, IPRA, Masterclass, TIPS Training 

(servers), UI Pesticide Testing, Parkland College, Il Green Industry Assoc

54208 MEMBERSHIPS, DUES AND FEES 17,440 19,184 6,000 23,440 25,784 Chamber, Roatry (2), Comm. Fdn of ECI, GOFA, IPRA, NRPA, Pkland Coll Fdn, 

Sam's, SurveyMonkey, U-Way, Ch Co Freedom Celeb., PayPay, Pride Parade, 

Adobe, Int'l Soc. of Arborists, ECI Master Naturalist, Am Soc. of Landscape 

Arch's.

54209 CONFERENCE AND TRAVEL 19,400 21,340 15,000 34,400 37,840 NRPA, American Airlines, Amtrak, Hyatt, IAPD/IPRA, Per Diem, Marriott, 

Southwest Airlines, Il Arborist Assoc, Master Naturalist, Wild Things Prairie 

History Conf, Stewardship Network, Holiday Inn,

54242 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 7,800 8,580 17,000 24,800 27,280 Lazer's Edge, Altec, Birkey's, Bobcat, Ford City, Heath's, MTI Dist., Sherman's 

Small Engine, Vermeer Sales, Il Oil Mktg, Bahrns, A&R Mechanical, Pre-Pack 

Machinery

54245 BUILDING REPAIR 6,250 6,875 6,000 12,250 13,475 Bankco, A&R Mech,  Schoonover Sewer, Davis-Houk, RC Lettering

54254 SERVICE CONTRACTS 40,428 44,471 3,500 43,928 48,321 BS&A Software, Confidential Shred, GFI Digital, VSI Rec Trac, Walz Mailing, 

Links Mobile App (ending), Safety Plus

54261 SERVICE CONTRACTS-GROUNDS 70,000 77,000 4,000 74,000 81,400 Kaboom Rigging, R&R Svcs, Trugreen, American Pest, C-U at Home, DSC

54265 SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,120 1,232 400 1,520 1,672 Vecteezy, Dremstime, Adobe, Hootsuite, Horticulture Mag

54270 PERSONNEL COSTS 49,760 54,736 800 50,560 55,616 Benefit Planning Consultants, Heart Tech, IPRA, ISP, Indeed, Il Labor Law 

Posters, Safeworks, Paycom

54280 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 17,500 18,892 15,000 32,500 35,085 

Paralympic Entertainment, ED search, IL Central for Greenbelt Beautification

54282 INTERN STIPEND (DO NOT USE AFTER - - 1,000 1,000 1,000 Charles Campbell

55303 DUPLICATING SUPPLIES 1,300 1,430 250 1,550 1,705 Rogards, Staples

55307 BOOKS AND MANUSCRIPTS 500 550 250 750 825 IAPD, Martin One, Amazon

55315 STAFF UNIFORMS 14,850 16,335 1,200 16,050 17,655 Sunburst, The Shirt Guy, Jim Wagner, Midwest Construction Rentals, 

Advanced Auto Parts, Farn & Fleet, Rural King

55322 CLEANING /JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 5,530 6,083 500 6,030 6,633 Ace Hdwr, Chemical Mtce, Rogards

55324 PRESCRIBED BURN SUPPLIES 650 715 100 750 825 Forestry Suppliers

55330 GAS,FUEL,GREASE AND OIL 74,100 81,510 14,000 88,100 96,910 Ace Hdwr, Advanced Auto Parts, Birkey's, Circle K Fleet, Frm & Fleet, Illini FS, 

MTI Distributing, Rural King, County Market, CU Hardware, Depke Welding, 

Rogers Supply Co

55332 PAINTS 550 605 1,000 1,550 1,705 Siteone, Menards, CU Hardware, Ace

55348 FLOWERS AND CARDS 1,000 1,100 1,000 2,000 2,200 Abbott's

55354 FOOD SUPPLIES 3,000 3,300 11,000 14,000 15,400 

Ada's Southern Ckg, Common Ground, Co Mkt, Jeff Gilchrist, GFS, Harvest 

Time, Jet's Pizza, Jupiter's, Meijer's, Michael's, Niel Sst. Blues, Nothing Bundt 

Cakes, Sam's, Watson Shack & Rail, Wood n Hog BBQ, Baksin Robbins

56232 WATER 70,000 77,000 13,000 83,000 91,300 IL American Water

TOTALS 418,678                  460,188            116,800 535,478           588,261            

Increases: 116,800           128,073            

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 50,000 n/a 281,549 n/a              231,549 

 Interest Income YTD over Budget Available for 

Supplemental 

Page 1 of 8



03/08/2023 BUDGET REPORT FOR CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2022-23 2022-23 PROPOSED 2022-23 2022-23

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL SUPPLEMENTED SUPPLEMENTED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET APPROPRIATION BUDGET per line BUDGET APPROPRIATION Detial of Vendors Paid

Orignal Budget Total Revenue 7,108,476 7,108,476            

Orignal Budget Total Expense 5,949,201 6,376,122             116,800     6,066,001            6,504,195             

Orignal Budget Total Net 1,159,275 1,042,475            

Fund 02 - RECREATION

53134 LIFE INSURANCE 2,400 2,640 1,000 3,400 3,740 Life and AD&D rates inceased.

54202 PRINTING AND DUPLICATING 4,700 5,170 4,500 9,200 10,120 GotPrint, Woodward Printing Svcs, Dean's Graphics, the Flag Makers, 

UpClose Graphics, Amazon, Fasprint

54234 LANDFILL FEES 2,875 3,163 2,500 5,375 5,913 Republic Services

54242 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 16,800 18,480 7,500 24,300 26,730 

A&R Mechanical, Chem Mtce, Cox Electric, Direct Fitness, Entec, Litania, Berg 

Tanks, A&R Mechanical,  Misdwest-Excelsior, Premier Sound, Spear

54270 PERSONNEL COST 39,700 43,670 13,500 53,200 58,520 Paycom

54271 PETTY CASH - - 1,500 1,500 1,500 Concession Stands, PFA

54280 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,537 1,691 4,500 6,037 6,642 Pottery for DCC Sod Fall Fun Fest

54281 CONTRACTUAL PERSONNEL 23,141 25,455 2,500 25,641 28,205 Contractors: Racquet Stringing, Sports Officials, FuntoGo, Kona Ice, 

Caricaturing, Juneteenth Entertainers, Popcorn

54285 CONTRACTUAL ENTERTAINMENT 1,200 1,320 600 1,800 1,980 FuntoGo, Kona Ice, DJ Svc, Face Painter, Caricaturist, Pizza, Noon Yrs Eve

55316 PARTICIPANT UNIFORMS 14,647 16,112 2,500 

17,147 18,862 Leadaz Athletic, YBA Shirts, Challenger Sports Teamware, Sunburst, Will 

Enterprises, 

55327 VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS 2,000 2,200 1,500 3,500 3,850 

Ace Hardware, Advanced Auto Parts, Altorfer, Amazon, Arends, Awesome 

Machines, Birkey's, Bobcant, Ford City, CU Hardware, Dedicated Diesel, 

Depke,  Dust & Son, Farm & Fleet, Fastenal, Graber, Home Depot, Illini FS, 

Interstate  Battery, Kurland Steel, Lowe's, Menard's, MTI Distributing, NAPA 

Auto Parts, Pioneer Mfg, RP Lumber, Rental City, Sullivan-Parkhill, Rural 

King, Rush Truck Center, Schnuck's,  Shaff Impelemnt, SiteOne, Tepper, Twin 

City Rubber industrial Hose, Urbana True Tires, Vermeer

55330 GAS,FUEL,GREASE AND OIL 12,250 13,475 1,500 13,750 15,125 Circle K Fleet, Advanced Auto Parts, Midwest Const. Rental, Rural King, 

Arends Hogan Walker

55331 CHEMICALS 61,000 67,100 1,500 62,500 68,750 CMI, Siteone Landscape, Rural King, Amazon, Menards

55332 PAINTS 10,700 11,770 9,500 20,200 22,220 Ace, Anderson's Outdoor, CU Hardware, Pioneer Mfg, Siteone

55353 INNOVATION CENTER SUPPLIES - - 1,000 1,000 1,000 Per KH, will be about $500 in FY2023 and more in FY2024.

TOTALS 192,950                  212,246            55,600 248,550           273,157            

Increases: 55,600             60,911              

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 20,000 n/a 140,375 n/a              120,375 

 Interest Income YTD over Budget Available for 

Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Total Revenue 4,566,367 4,566,367            

Orignal Budget Total Expense 4,618,268 4,996,752             55,600   4,673,868            5,057,663             

Orignal Budget Total Net (51,901)     (107,501)              

Fund 03 - MUSEUM

53132 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,000 3,300 1,500 4,500 4,950 Principal Ins.

53133 MEDICAL HEALTH INSURANCE 90,000 99,000 7,500 97,500 107,250 City of Champaign

Page 2 of 8



03/08/2023 BUDGET REPORT FOR CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2022-23 2022-23 PROPOSED 2022-23 2022-23

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL SUPPLEMENTED SUPPLEMENTED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET APPROPRIATION BUDGET per line BUDGET APPROPRIATION Detial of Vendors Paid

53134 LIFE INSURANCE 1,425 1,568 1,500 2,925 3,219 Principal Ins.

53137 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 410 451 750 1,160 1,276 Carle EAP Svcs

83003 ALLOWANCES/REIMBURSEMENTS 5,650 6,215 2,500 8,150 8,965 Impact Awards, Car and  Cel Allowances

54209 CONFERENCE AND TRAVEL 1,700 1,870 750 2,450 2,695 NRPA, Amtrak, IAPD/IPRA Hyatt, Per Diem,  Southwest Airlines.

54215 PROFESSIONAL FEES 500 550 750 1,250 1,375 Marx Vet Svc

54234 LANDFILL FEES 5,473 6,020 2,500 7,973 8,770 Republic Services, City of Champaign

54242 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 5,000 5,500 4,500 9,500 10,450 Neil Estrick Gallery, Altorfer, Shure, Buzard Pipe Organ, Elevator Safety, 

Schoonover Sewer, Pearl Tech

54250 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 60,610 66,671 8,500 69,110 76,021 

Curtis Road Self-Storage, Battery Specialists, Brent's Bouncin Inflatables, 

Herriott's, Il Am Water, Illinois Portable Toilets, Midwest Construction 

Rentals, MMS Productions, Swank Motion Pictures, The Inflatable Guy, City 

of Champaign Parking,  Media Service, MMS Productions & Pro Audio, A24 

Films, Amazon, Harrold LLoyd Entertainment, Netflix, Paramounts, Park 

Circus, School Film, Sony Pictures, Swank Motion Pictures, Universial Film 

Exchange, Walt Disney Studios, Warner Bros, City of Champaign

54253 PEST CONTROL 1,435 1,579 500 1,935 2,129 American Pest Control, Farm & Fleet, Rural King

54270 PERSONNEL COSTS 18,000 19,800 5,000 23,000 25,300 Paycom

54280 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 48,260 53,086 2,500 50,760 55,836 SCC Piano Tuning, VT Showare, VT Security, Marriott

55330 GAS,FUEL,GREASE AND OIL - - 4,000 4,000 4,000 Circle K Fleet

56233 TELECOMM EXPENSE 14,410 15,851 500 14,910 16,401 At&T, I3 Broadband, Crexendo, Peerless Network

TOTAL 255,873                  281,461            43,250 299,123           328,637            

Increases: 43,250             47,176              

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 25,175 n/a 210,000 n/a              184,825 

 Interest Income YTD over Budget Available for 

Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 3,247,237 3,247,237            

Orignal Budget Expense 2,349,332 2,503,282             43,250       2,392,582            2,550,458             

Orignal Budget Net 897,905 854,655               

Fund 04 - LIABILITY INSURANCE

53134 LIFE INSURANCE 120 132 500 620 682 Life and AD&D rates inceased.

54207 STAFF TRAINING - - 500 500 500 PDRMA Institute

54209 CONFERENCE AND TRAVEL - - 1,000 1,000 1,000 IPRA

54255 LICENSE AND FEES 1,595 1,755 500 2,095 2,305 Cintas Safty Mgt Suite

54270 PERSONNEL COSTS 334 367 500 834 916 Paycom

TOTALS 2,049 2,254                3,000 5,049               5,404                

Increases: 3,000               3,150                

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 1,100 20,000                18,900  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 367,500 367,500               

Orignal Budget Expense 361,403    397,545                3,000      364,403               400,695                

Page 3 of 8



03/08/2023 BUDGET REPORT FOR CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2022-23 2022-23 PROPOSED 2022-23 2022-23

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL SUPPLEMENTED SUPPLEMENTED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET APPROPRIATION BUDGET per line BUDGET APPROPRIATION Detial of Vendors Paid

Orignal Budget Net 6,097 3,097 

Fund 06 - IMRF FUND

53135 IMRF PAYMENTS 201,000                  241,200            3,500 204,500           245,400            IMRF

Increases: 3,500               4,200                

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 500 24,000                23,500  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 201,000 201,000               

Orignal Budget Expense 201,000 241,200                3,500      204,500               245,400                

Orignal Budget Net - (3,500) 

Fund 08 - AUDIT FUND

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 10 750 740  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 28,110  28,110                 

Orignal Budget Expense 30,000      33,000 - 30,000 33,000 

Orignal Budget Net (1,890) (1,890) 

Fund 09 - PAVING AND LIGHTING FUND

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 300 13,500                13,200  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 100,600 100,600               

Orignal Budget Expense 186,000    196,600                - 186,000 196,600                

Orignal Budget Net (85,400) (85,400)                

Fund 12 - SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND

59415 TRANSFER TO PARKS FOUNDA 6,000 6,600                750 6,750               7,350                

Increases: 750 750 

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 100 4,000                  3,900  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 52,600  52,600                 

Orignal Budget Expense 71,000      81,350 750     71,750                 82,100 

Orignal Budget Net (18,400) (19,150)                

Page 4 of 8



03/08/2023 BUDGET REPORT FOR CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2022-23 2022-23 PROPOSED 2022-23 2022-23

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL SUPPLEMENTED SUPPLEMENTED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET APPROPRIATION BUDGET per line BUDGET APPROPRIATION Detial of Vendors Paid

Fund 14 - SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 1,200 8,500                  7,300  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 416,300    416,300               

Orignal Budget Expense 480,000 552,000                - 480,000 552,000                

Orignal Budget Net (63,700) (63,700)                

Fund 15 - SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

53134 LIFE INSURANCE 445 490 500 945 1,041 Life and AD&D rates inceased.

53135 IMRF PAYMENTS 9,100 10,010 1,500 10,600 11,660 IMRF

53137 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 165 182 500 665 734 Carle EAP Svcs

54202 PRINTING AND DUPLICATING 4,100 4,510 750 4,850 5,335 Premiere, GotPrint,

54209 CONFERENCE AND TRAVEL 4,000 4,240 5,000 9,000 9,540 Amtrak, IAPD/IPRA Hyatt, Per Diem,  CPI Training.

54241 VEHICLE REPAIR - - 6,500 6,500 6,500 Illini FS, Red's Muffler, Midwest Automotive & Diesel, Sullivan-Parkhill

54253 PEST CONTROL 420 462 500 920 1,012 American Pest Control

54255 LICENSE AND FEES 20 22 500 520 572 GoDaddy

54254 SERVICE CONTRACTS - - 3,000 3,000 3,000 Confidential Shred, GFI Digital

54270 PERSONNEL COSTS 6,000 6,600 4,000 10,000 11,000 Paycom

54282 INTERN STIPENDS - - 2,000 2,000 2,000 Cole Alvis, Erin Draska

54285 CONTRACTUAL ENTERTAINMENT 250 250 250 

55301 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000 1,100 250 1,250 1,375 Amazon, Staples, Walmart

55303 DUPLICATING SUPPLIES 300 330 250 550 605 Staples

55315 STAFF UNIFORMS 1,519 1,671 350 1,869 2,056 Sunburst, Amazon,

55327 VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS - - 3,500 3,500 3,500 Ace Hardware, Midwest Transit Equipment, Shaff Implement, Urbana True 

Tires

55329 OFFICE/ EQUIPMENT VALUE <$10000 5,000 5,500 1,000 6,000 6,600 Micro Systems Laptops, Amazon Docking Stations

55330 GAS,FUEL,GREASE AND OIL - - 2,500 2,500 2,500 Circle K Fleet

55348 FLOWERS AND CARDS - - 500 500 500 Nothing spent

55349 PLAQUES, AWARDS AND PRIZES 3,500 3,850 3,500 7,000 7,700 Running Awards & Apparel, Sunburst Sportswear, Trophytime

56233 TELECOMM EXPENSE 4,080 4,488 750 4,830 5,313 I3 Broadband, Crexendo

TOTALS 39,649 43,455              37,600 77,249             82,792              

Increases: 37,600             39,337              

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 3,200 76,000                72,800  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 1,168,289 1,168,289            

Orignal Budget Expense 1,279,354 1,407,128             37,600   1,316,954            1,446,465             

Orignal Budget Net (111,065) (148,665)              

Fund 16 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

Page 5 of 8



03/08/2023 BUDGET REPORT FOR CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2022-23 2022-23 PROPOSED 2022-23 2022-23

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL SUPPLEMENTED SUPPLEMENTED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET APPROPRIATION BUDGET per line BUDGET APPROPRIATION Detial of Vendors Paid

43030 INTEREST 6,000 82,000                76,000  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 3,054,000 3,054,000            

Orignal Budget Expense 2,349,132 2,584,045             - 2,349,132 2,584,045             

Orignal Budget Net 704,868 704,868               

Fund 19 - POLICE PROTECTION

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 40 2,000                  1,960  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 38,140      38,140                 

Orignal Budget Expense 35,000      40,250 - 35,000 40,250 

Orignal Budget Net 3,140 3,140 

Fund 21 - BOND AMORTIZATION FUND

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 60 6,000                  5,940  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 1,225,160 1,225,160            

Orignal Budget Expense 1,246,724 1,371,396             - 1,246,724 1,371,396             

Orignal Budget Net (21,564) (21,564)                

Fund 22 - BOND PROCEEDS FUND

61508 PARK CONSTRUCTION/IMPROVEMENT 902,306 992,537 10,000 912,306 1,003,537                

Helitech (VT),  Duce, Midwest Engineering & Tesing (Pkland Way), Midwest 

Construction Rental (Robeson Playground),  Atlantic Svcs, Illini Concrete 

(SAC Concrete Work), Neverman Flooring (BMC Acctg Offc), CU Hrdwre, 

Tepper, Fastenal, Midwest Construction Rental (Hessel Lighting), Prairie 

Material, J&L Morris Trucking, Menards, Siteone (Robeson Playground), Prat 

Home Improvement (SAC West Entry Awning), Reliable Plumbing & Heating 

(DCC HVAC), Architectural Expressions, Bobcat of Champaign, Midwest 

Construction Rental, Midwest Engineering & Testing, Petry-Kuhne, Sunbelt 

Rentals (Pickleball Courts),

54215 PROFESSIONAL FEES 3,428 3,771 2,500 5,928 6,521 Bk of New York, Gilmore & Bell

TOTALS 905,734                  996,308            12,500 918,234           1,010,058         

Increases: 12,500             13,750              

Proj'd Actvty 4/30/23

43030 INTEREST 5,000 45,000                40,000  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Page 6 of 8



03/08/2023 BUDGET REPORT FOR CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2022-23 2022-23 PROPOSED 2022-23 2022-23

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL SUPPLEMENTED SUPPLEMENTED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET APPROPRIATION BUDGET per line BUDGET APPROPRIATION Detial of Vendors Paid

Orignal Budget Revenue 1,251,724 1,251,724            

Orignal Budget Expense 1,702,765 1,823,542             12,500 1,715,265            1,837,292             

Orignal Budget Net (451,041) (463,541)              

Fund 24 - LAND ACQUISITION FUND

43030 INTEREST INCOME 5,500 38,500                33,000  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 105,500 105,500               

Orignal Budget Expense - 750,000 - -     750,000                

Orignal Budget Net 105,500 105,500               

Fund 25 - PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND

43030 INTEREST 3,500 22,000                18,500  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 103,500 103,500               

Orignal Budget Expense 138,000 151,800                - 138,000 151,800                

Orignal Budget Net (34,500) (34,500)                

Fund 26 - TRAILS AND PATHWAYS FUND

43030 INTEREST 1,200 18,400                17,200  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 101,200 101,200               

Orignal Budget Expense - 100,000 - -     100,000                

Orignal Budget Net 101,200 101,200               

Fund 27 - MARTENS CENTER & HK PARK CAPITAL FUND

54214 ARCHITECT AND ENGINEERING FEES - - 30,000 30,000 30,000 Robbins Schwartz, Hitchcock Design

54215 PROFESSIONAL FEES 4,065 4,472 10,000 14,065 15,473 Ratio States, LLC

TOTALS 4,065 4,472                40,000 44,065             45,473              

Increases: 40,000             41,001              

43030 INTEREST 5,000 10,500                  5,500  Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

Orignal Budget Revenue 529,943 529,943               

Orignal Budget Expense 1,368,744 1,573,803             40,000 1,408,744            1,614,804             

Orignal Budget Net (838,801) (878,801)              

Page 7 of 8



03/08/2023 BUDGET REPORT FOR CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

2022-23 2022-23 PROPOSED 2022-23 2022-23

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL SUPPLEMENTED SUPPLEMENTED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET APPROPRIATION BUDGET per line BUDGET APPROPRIATION Detial of Vendors Paid

TOTAL 875,189             Interest Income over Budget Available for Supplemental 

TOTAL  Increases: 313,000                        338,348 8.10%

Orignal Budget Revenue 23,665,646                 23,665,646          

Orignal Budget Expense 22,365,923                 25,179,815           313,000     22,678,923          25,518,163           

Orignal Budget Net 1,299,723 986,723               

Page 8 of 8



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive 
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 

 

 
 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 
 
FROM:         Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 
 
DATE: April 12, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Ordinance No. 667 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for 

FYE2024 
         

Background 
Annually the Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners must adopt a Budget and 
Appropriation Ordinance. The proposed budget was presented to the Board on February 8, 2023, 
along with the proposed budget and appropriation ordinance in the amount of $23,609,093.  
 
Prior Board Action 
February 8, 2023 Budget for FYE2024 was presented. 
 
Budget Impact 
The proposed budget and appropriations Ordinance No. 667 for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 
2023, and ending April 30, 2024, for the Champaign Park District sets total budgeted 
expenditures/transfers in the amount of $20,980,807, and the legal appropriation as $23,609,993. 
 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the Board approve Ordinance No. 667 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for 
the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2023, and ending April 30, 2024, and file with the Champaign 
County Clerk’s office. 
 
 
Prepared by: Reviewed by:  
 
 
 
Andrea N. Wallace Sarah M. Sandquist, CPRE 
Director of Finance Executive Director  



Ordinance #667

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
For the Year Ended 2024

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE COMBINED
ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF

FUNDS FOR THE CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY,ILLINOIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON THE
FIRST (1st) DAY OF MAY 2023, AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH DAY (30th) OF APRIL 2024

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE CHAMPAIGN PARK
DISTRICT, CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS:

SECTION 1. It is hereby found and determined:

(a) This Board has heretofore caused to be prepared a combined Annual Budget and
Appropriation in tentative form, which Ordinance will be conveniently available for public
inspection for at least 30 days prior to final action thereon; and

(b) A public hearing will be held at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road,
Champaign, Illinois, on the 8th day of March 2023 on said Ordinance, notice of said
hearing having been given by publication in the Champaign News Gazette, being a
newspaper published within the District, at least one week prior to such hearing; and

(c) That all other legal requirements for the adoption of the Annual Budget and
Appropriation of this Park District for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2023 and ending
April 30, 2024 have heretofore been performed.

Section 2. The following sums of money, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law for the
following objects and purposes, be and the same are hereby budgeted and appropriated for the
fiscal year beginning the first (1st) day of May 2023 and ending the thirtieth (30th) day of April 2024.

Each of said sums of money and the aggregate thereof are deemed necessary by this Board to
defray the necessary expenses and liabilities of this District during the fiscal year beginning May 1,
2023 and ending April 30, 2024 for the respective purposes set forth.

All unexpended balances of the appropriations for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2023 and prior
years are hereby specifically re-appropriated for the same general purposes for which they were
originally made and may be expended in making up any insufficiency of any other items provided in
this appropriation ordinance, in making this appropriated, shall constitute the general corporate fund
and shall first be placed to credit of such fund.

Section 3. The following determinations have been made and are hereby made a part of the
aforesaid budget:

An estimate of the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is expected to be
$34,464,561.

An estimate of the cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all sources is
$25,393,043.

An estimate of the expenditures and transfers contemplated for the fiscal year is $20,980,807.

An estimate of the cash expected to be on hand at the end of the first year is $38,876,797.

An estimate of the amount of taxes to be received during the fiscal year is $15,655,189.

135



Ordinance #667

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
For the Year Ended 2024

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE COMBINED
ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF

FUNDS FOR THE CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY,ILLINOIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON THE
FIRST (1st) DAY OF MAY 2023, AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH DAY (30th) OF APRIL 2024

Section 4. The receipts and revenues of the Champaign Park District derived from sources other
than taxation and not specifically appropriated, and all unexpended balances from the preceding
fiscal year not required for the purposes for which they were appropriated and levied, shall
constitute the General Corporate Fund and shall first be placed to credit of such fund.

Section 5. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any of the provisions of this
ordinance be, and the same, are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. If any item or portion
thereof of this budget and appropriation ordinance is for any reason held invalid, such decision shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portion of such items or the remaining portion of this
ordinance.

Section 6. This ordinance shall be full force and effective immediately upon its passage.

Passed this 12nd day of April 2023.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

[SEAL]

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

By

______________________________
Kevin Miller, Board President

ATTEST:

______________________________
Jarrod Scheunemann, Board Secretary

136



Ordinance No. 667
Budget & Appropriations Totals by Fund

May 1,2023 through April 30, 2024

2023-24
Fund Description Final Budget Appropriations

01 General $ 5,758,098 $ 6,168,980

02 Recreation 3,979,968 4,311,067

03 Museum 2,367,889 2,522,022

04 Liability Insurance 504,990 555,489

06 IMRF FUND 263,520 316,224

08 Audit Fund 34,500 37,950

09 Paving And Lighting Fund 191,100 202,210

12 Special Donations Fund 135,000 151,750

14 Social Security Fund 470,000 540,500

15 Special Recreation Fund 1,332,747 1,466,006

16 Capital Improvements Fund 2,611,095 2,872,205

19 Police Protection 40,000 46,000

21 Bond Amortization Fund 1,319,500 1,451,450

22 Bond Proceeds Fund 1,905,500 2,044,550

24 Land Acquisition Fund - 750,000

25 Park Development Fund 66,900 73,590

26 Trails And Pathways Fund - 100,000

Appropriations - All Funds $ 20,980,807 $ 23,609,993

137



Ordinance No. 667
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund

May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024

Account Description
2023-24
Budget Appropriations

Fund 01 - GENERAL

Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 2,585,964 2,689,403
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 376,098 406,186
Salaries and Wages 2,962,062 3,095,589

Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 13,000 14,300
53133 Medical Health Insurance 361,600 397,760
53134 Life Insurance 7,600 8,360
53137 Employee Assistance Program 1,600 1,760
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 58,020 63,822
Fringe Benefits 441,820 486,002

Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing 5,170 5,687
54202 Legal Publications/Notices 4,750 5,225
54204 Staff Meetings 1,300 1,430
54205 Legal Publications/Notices 3,600 3,960
54206 Advertising/Publicity 31,550 34,705
54207 Staff Training 20,250 22,275
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 28,600 31,460
54209 Conference And Travel 50,192 55,211
54210 Board Expense 5,000 5,500
54212 Attorney Fees 150,000 165,000
54214 Architect And Engineering Fees 45,000 49,500
54215 Professional Fees 87,800 96,580
54234 Landfill Fees 32,000 35,200
54236 Auto Allowance 75 83
54240 Office Equipment Repairs 200 220
54241 Vehicle Repair 12,500 13,750
54242 Equipment Repair 28,700 31,570
54245 Building Repair 12,700 13,970
54250 Equipment Rental 15,300 16,830
54253 Pest Control 1,100 1,210
54254 Service Contracts 51,800 56,980
54255 License And Fees 50,635 55,699
54260 Service Contracts-Facilities 4,950 5,445
54261 Service Contracts-Grounds 60,500 66,550
54263 Contractual Mowing 200,000 220,000
54264 Cell Phone Expense 3,500 3,850
54265 Subscriptions 1,350 1,485
54270 Personnel Costs 63,700 70,070
54275 Health And Wellness 4,500 4,950
54280 Other Contractual Services 85,750 92,602
54282 Intern Stipend 600 654
54291 Park And Recreation Excellence 3,000 3,263
59412 Property/Sales Tax 300 306
59414 Credit Card Fees 400 451
Contractual 1,066,772 1,171,671

138



Ordinance No. 667
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund

May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024

Account Description
2023-24
Budget Appropriations

Commodities/Supplies
55301 Office Supplies 10,150 11,165
55302 Envelopes And Stationary 800 880
55303 Duplicating Supplies 1,650 1,815
55304 Checks And Bank Supplies 1,200 1,320
55305 Photographic Supplies 750 825
55307 Books And Manuscripts 600 660
55308 First Aid/Medical Supplies 4,750 5,225
55309 Safety Supplies 8,500 9,350
55315 Staff Uniforms 18,000 19,800
55316 Participant Uniforms 500 550
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 21,000 23,100
55321 Landscape Supplies 33,200 36,520
55322 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 6,100 6,710
55323 Playground Maintenance Supplies 6,000 6,600
55324 Prescribed Burn Supplies 1,000 1,100
55325 Equipment And Tools 24,000 25,930
55326 Shop Equipment And Supplies 7,000 7,700
55327 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 28,500 31,350
55328 Amenity Maintenance Supplies 10,000 11,000
55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 5,000 5,500
55330 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 103,050 113,355
55331 Chemicals 14,500 15,950
55332 Paints 1,550 1,705
55333 Plant Materials 125,000 137,500
55348 Flowers And Cards 1,800 1,980
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 4,000 4,400
55350 Recreation/Program Supplies 5,500 6,050
55352 Fish Restocking 3,000 3,300
55354 Food Supplies 15,500 17,050
Commodities/Supplies 462,600 508,390

Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 12,800 14,080
56231 Gas And Electricity 71,000 78,100
56232 Water 90,000 99,000
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 34,544 37,998
Utilities 208,344 229,178

Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58001 Periodic Maintenance 55,500 61,050
58002 Routine Maintenance 261,000 287,100
Routine/Periodic

Maintenance 316,500 348,150

Transfers to Other Funds
59409 Transfers To Other Funds 300,000 330,000

Appropriations - Fund 01 5,758,098 6,168,980

139



Ordinance No. 667
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund

May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024

Account Description
2023-24
Budget Appropriations

Fund 02 - RECREATION

Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 1,115,038 1,159,640
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 1,317,071 1,448,778
Salaries and Wages 2,432,109 2,608,418

Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 5,000 5,500
53133 Medical Health Insurance 146,500 161,150
53134 Life Insurance 3,300 3,630
53137 Employee Assistance Program 600 660
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 19,640 21,604
Fringe Benefits 175,040 192,544

Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing Expense 360 396
54202 Printing And Duplicating 5,016 5,518
54204 Staff Meetings 200 220
54206 Advertising/Publicity 10,452 11,497
54207 Staff Training 21,928 24,121
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 14,560 16,016
54209 Conference And Travel 14,235 15,659
54234 Landfill Fees 5,520 6,072
54241 Vehicle Repair 1,000 1,100
54242 Equipment Repair 33,832 37,215
54245 Building Repair 44,400 48,840
54250 Equipment Rental 9,486 10,435
54251 Rental Facilities 1,815 1,997
54253 Pest Control 4,295 4,725
54254 Service Contracts 21,089 23,198
54255 License And Fees 1,080 1,188
54260 Service Contracts-Facilities 49,726 54,699
54261 Service Contracts-Grounds 2,500 2,750
54264 Cell Phone Expense 3,078 3,386
54265 Subscriptions 275 303
54270 Personnel Costs 59,000 64,900
54271 Petty Cash 600 660
54280 Other Contractual Services 17,551 19,306
54281 Contractual Personnel 30,830 33,913
54282 Intern Stipend 3,000 3,300
54285 Contractual Entertainment 1,700 1,870
54299 Field/Special Trips 61,719 67,891
59412 Property/Sales Tax 12,519 13,771
59414 Credit Card Fees 43,000 47,300
Contractual 474,766 522,246

Commodities/Supplies
55301 Office Supplies 7,695 8,465
55303 Duplicating Supplies 2,875 3,163
55307 Books And Manuscripts 730 803
55308 First Aid Supplies 3,030 3,333

140



Ordinance No. 667
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund

May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024

Account Description
2023-24
Budget Appropriations

55315 Staff Uniforms 19,301 21,231
55316 Participant Uniforms 16,493 18,142
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 35,015 38,517
55321 Landscape Supplies 13,300 14,630
55322 Cleaning /janitorial Supplies 24,446 26,891
55325 Equipment And Tools 7,000 7,700
55327 Vehicle/equip Repair Parts 2,500 2,750
55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 13,000 14,300
55330 Fuel Purchases 14,050 15,455
55331 Chemicals 73,500 80,850
55332 Paints 20,000 22,000
55333 Plant Materials 1,000 1,100
55348 Flowers And Cards 500 550
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 7,744 8,518
55350 Recreation/program Supplies 79,560 87,516
55353 Innovation Center Supplies 2,000 2,200
55354 Food Supplies 21,332 23,465
55360 Merchandise For Resale 58,990 64,889
Commodities/Supplies 424,061 466,468

Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 8,120 8,932
56231 Gas And Electricity 313,716 345,088
56232 Water 105,014 115,515
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 27,142 29,856
Utilities 453,992 499,391

Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58001 Periodic Maintenance 20,000 22,000

Transfers to Other Funds

Appropriations - Fund 02 3,979,968 4,311,067

Fund 03 - MUSEUM

Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 704,316 725,445
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 476,519 490,815
Salaries and Wages 1,180,835 1,216,260

Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 4,000 4,400
53133 Medical Health Insurance 122,300 134,530
53134 Life Insurance 2,400 2,640
53137 Employee Assistance Program 600 660
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 5,780 6,358
Fringe Benefits 135,080 148,588

Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing 2,300 2,530
54202 Printing And Duplicating 10,767 11,844

141



Ordinance No. 667
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund

May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024

Account Description
2023-24
Budget Appropriations

54205 Legal Publications/Notices 64 70
54206 Advertising/Publicity 53,577 58,935
54207 Staff Training 1,000 1,100
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 1,000 1,100
54209 Conference And Travel 11,000 12,100
54215 Professional Fees 1,000 1,100
54234 Landfill Fees 7,325 8,058
54241 Vehicle Repair 500 550
54242 Equipment Repair 10,920 12,012
54245 Building Repair 12,250 13,475
54250 Equipment Rental 45,390 49,929
54251 Rental Facilities 39,375 43,313
54253 Pest Control 1,580 1,738
54254 Service Contracts 5,560 6,116
54255 License And Fees 8,215 9,037
54260 Service Contracts-facilities 61,020 67,122
54265 Subscriptions 156 172
54270 Personnel Costs 26,000 28,600
54280 Other Contractual Services 52,200 57,420
54281 Contractual Personnel 33,378 36,716
54285 Contractual Entertainment 271,630 298,793
54299 Field/special Trips 3,000 3,300
59412 Property/sales Tax 10,000 11,000
59414 Credit Card Fees 56,450 62,095
Contractual 725,657 798,225

Commodities/Supplies
55301 Office Supplies 2,450 2,695
55302 Envelopes And Stationary 500 550
55303 Duplicating Supplies 855 941
55305 Photographic Supplies 50 55
55308 First Aid/Medical Supplies 600 660
55315 Staff Uniforms 1,137 1,251
55316 Participant Uniforms 1,904 2,094
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 16,250 17,875
55322 Cleaning /Janitorial Supplies 7,100 7,810
55327 Vehicle/Equipment Repair Parts 1,000 1,100
55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 1,500 1,650
55330 Gas,Fuel,Grease And Oil 1,500 1,650
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 10,021 11,023
55350 Recreation/Program Supplies 55,809 61,390
55351 Animal Supplies 1,500 1,650
55354 Food Supplies 29,600 32,560
55355 Animal Feed 2,000 2,200
55360 Merchandise For Resale 32,950 36,245
Commodities/Supplies 166,726 183,399

Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 2,000 2,200
56231 Gas And Electricity 113,731 125,104
56232 Water 13,450 14,795
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 14,410 15,851

142



Ordinance No. 667
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund

May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024

Account Description
2023-24
Budget Appropriations

Utilities 143,591 157,950

Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58001 Periodic Maintenance 16,000 17,600

Transfers to Other Funds

Appropriations - Fund 03 2,367,889 2,522,022

Fund 04 - LIABILITY INSURANCE

Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 33,600 36,960

Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 500 550
53133 Medical Health Insurance 14,000 15,400
53134 Life Insurance 300 330
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 840 924

Fringe Benefits 15,640 17,204

Contractual
54207 Staff Training 750 825
54209 Conference And Travel 750 825
54255 License And Fees 2,000 2,200
54270 Personnel Costs 1,000 1,100

Contractual 4,500 4,950

Commodities/Supplies
55306 CPR Books And Supplies (Tort Fund) 4,600 5,060
55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 2,000 2,200

Commodities/Supplies 6,600 7,260

Insurance
57131 Workers Compensation 93,500 102,850
57137 Unemployment Premium 2,500 2,750
57220 Liability Insurance 51,700 56,870
57222 Employment Practices 14,950 16,445
57224 Property Insurance 92,000 101,200

Insurance 254,650 280,115

Capital Outlay
61515 Repair Projects And Equipment 190,000 209,000

Appropriations - Fund 04 504,990 555,489

Fund 06 - IMRF FUND

Fringe Benefits
53135 IMRF Payments 263,520 316,224

Appropriations - Fund 06 263,520 316,224

143



Ordinance No. 667
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund

May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024

Account Description
2023-24
Budget Appropriations

Fund 08 - AUDIT FUND

Fringe Benefits
54217 Audit Expenses 34,500 37,950

Appropriations - Fund 08 34,500 37,950

Fund 09 - PAVING AND LIGHTING FUND

Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58002 Routine Maintenance 91,100 100,210

Capital Outlay
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 100,000 102,000

Appropriations - Fund 09 191,100 202,210

Fund 12 - SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND

Contractual
54292 Scholarships 65,000 74,750
59415 Transfer To Parks Foundation-Restricted 70,000 77,000

135,000 151,750

Appropriations - Fund 12 135,000 151,750

Fund 14 - SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

Fringe Benefits
53136 FICA Payments 470,000 540,500

Appropriations - Fund 14 470,000 540,500

Fund 15 - SPECIAL RECREATION FUND

Salaries and Wages
70201 Full-Time Salaries And Wages 214,200 235,620
70202 Part-Time Seasonal Wages 205,427 225,970

419,627 461,590

Fringe Benefits
53132 Dental Insurance 1,500 1,650
53133 Medical Health Insurance 41,900 46,090
53134 Life Insurance 600 660
53135 IMRF Payments 13,500 14,850
53136 FICA Payments 25,000 27,500
53137 Employee Assistance Program 200 220
83003 Allowances/Reimbursements 1,000 1,100

83,700 92,070

144



Ordinance No. 667
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund

May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024

Account Description
2023-24
Budget Appropriations

Contractual
54201 Postage And Mailing 2,000 2,200
54202 Printing And Duplicating 5,000 5,500
54204 Staff Meeting 620 682
54205 Legal Publications And Notices 500 550
54206 Advertising/publicity 1,850 2,035
54207 Staff Training 2,850 3,135
54208 Memberships, Dues And Fees 1,725 1,898
54209 Conference And Travel 340 360
54236 Auto Allowance 250 275
54241 Vehicle Repair 3,000 3,300
54245 Building Repair 1,500 1,650
54250 Equipment Rental 525 578
54251 Rental Facilities 4,570 5,027
54253 Pest Control 420 462
54254 Service Contracts 2,700 2,970
54260 Service Contracts-facilities 5,400 5,940
54264 Cell Phone Expense 400 440
54270 Personnel Costs 11,000 12,100
54281 Contractual Personnel 3,881 4,269
54282 Intern Stipends 1,200 1,320
54285 Contractual Entertainment 100 110
54299 Field/special Trips 30,684 33,752
59414 Credit Card Fees 1,400 1,540

81,915 90,093

Commodities/Supplies
55301 Office Supplies 1,500 1,650
55302 Envelopes And Stationary 380 418
55303 Duplicating Supplies 300 330
55315 Staff Uniforms 3,700 4,070
55316 Participant Uniforms 2,304 2,534
55320 Building Maintenance Supplies 2,000 2,200
55322 Cleaning /janitorial Supplies 2,710 2,981
55327 Vehicle/equipment Repair Parts 2,000 2,200
55329 Office/ Equipment Value <$10000 800 880
55330 Gas,fuel,grease And Oil 2,000 2,200
55348 Flowers And Cards 50 55
55349 Plaques, Awards And Prizes 6,350 6,985
55350 Recreation/program Supplies 11,396 12,536
55354 Food Supplies 18,648 20,513

54,138 59,552

Utilities
56230 Sanitary Fees And Charges 400 440
56231 Gas And Electrictiy 16,000 17,600
56232 Water 1,500 1,650
56233 Telecomm Expenditures 4,080 4,488

21,980 24,178

Insurance
57131 Workers Compensation 1,500 1,650

145



Ordinance No. 667
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund

May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024

Account Description
2023-24
Budget Appropriations

57220 Liability Insurance 5,000 5,500
57222 Employment Practices 1,500 1,650
57224 Property Insurance 8,500 9,350

16,500 18,150

Routine/Periodic Maintenance
58003 ADA Non-Capital Expenditures 25,000 27,500

Capital Outlay
61508 CPD - ADA 323,625 355,988
61509 UPD Capital ADA 306,262 336,885

629,887 692,873

Appropriations - Fund 15 1,332,747 1,466,006

Fund 16 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Capital Outlay
61504 Vehicles / Equipment 35,000 38,500
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 2,576,095 2,833,705

2,611,095 2,872,205

Transfers to Other
Funds

Appropriations - Fund 16 2,611,095 2,872,205

Fund 19 - POLICE PROTECTION

Contractual
54281 Contractual Personnel 40,000 46,000

Appropriations - Fund 19 40,000 46,000

Fund 21 - BOND AMORTIZATION FUND

Transfer To Other Funds
59409 Transfers To Other Funds 1,319,500 1,451,450

Appropriations - Fund 21 1,319,500 1,451,450

Fund 22 - BOND PROCEEDS FUND

Contractual
54215 Professional Fees 5,500 6,050

Capital Outlay
61504 Vehicles / Equipment 335,000 368,500
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 1,005,000 1,105,500

1,340,000 1,474,000

146



Ordinance No. 667
Budget & Appropriations Details by Fund

May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024

Account Description
2023-24
Budget Appropriations

Debt Service Principal
59405 Bond Redemption 515,000 515,000

Debt Service Interest/Fees
59407 Interest Expenditure 45,000 49,500

Appropriations - Fund 22 1,905,500 2,044,550

Fund 24 - LAND ACQUISITION FUND

Capital Outlay
61504 Land Acquisition - 750,000
Appropriations - Fund 24 - 750,000

Fund 25 - PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND

Capital Outlay
61508 Park Construction/Improvements 66,900 73,590
Appropriations - Fund 25 66,900 73,590

Fund 26 - TRAILS AND PATHWAYS FUND

Capital Outlay
61508 Park Construction/Improvements - 100,000
Appropriations - Fund 26 - 100,000

147



CERTIFICATION OF 
ESTIMATE OF REVENUE

FISCAL YEAR 2024

I, Brenda Timmons, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified Treasurer of the Champaign Park
District. As such, I do further certify that the revenues, by source, anticipated to be received by the
Park District in the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2023 and ending on April 30, 2024 are estimated to
be as follows:

ESTIMATE OF REVENUE
Source of Revenue Amount

Property Taxes $ 15,655,189

Personal Property Replacement Tax 850,000

Charges for Services 2,997,641

Contributions & Sponsorships 1,094,060

Concessions & Merchandise 261,108

Grants 1,297,066

Interest 1,245,594

Bond Proceeds (Reflected as a Transfer) 1,319,500

Special Receipts/Other 372,885

Transfer to Other Funds 300,000

Total Estimate of Revenue $ 25,393,043

IN WITNESS WHEROF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Champaign Park
District this 22nd day of March, 2023.

SEAL

__________________________________________

Brenda Timmons, Treasurer



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive 
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 

FROM:   Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 

DATE: April 3, 2023 

SUBJECT: Approval of FYE2024 Budget Book 

Background 
The formal FYE2024 budget book is presented to the Board for approval prior to submitting it to the 
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) for the distinguished budget award, due within 
90 days of adoption of the budget and appropriations ordinance. The totals in the formal budget 
book are reflective of the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance No. 667 for FYE2024 as revised 
and presented to the Board on April 12, 2023. This document meets the criteria of the GFOA 
budget award program and this will be submitted for consideration this year. The District first 
applied for and received this award in FY2005. 

Prior Board Action 
On February 8, 2023, the Board set a date for the public hearing on the budget and appropriation 
ordinance. Ordinance No. 667: Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for FYE2024 will be 
presented for approval at the April 12, 2023 Regular Board meeting and will be filed with the 
Champaign County Clerk by July 31, 2023 pending Board approval. 

Budget Impact 
The Champaign Park District sets total expenditures/transfers in the amount of $20,980,807 for the 
period beginning May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024, and legal appropriation as $23,609,993. 

Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the Board approve the FYE2024 budget book. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

Andrea N. Wallace Sarah M. Sandquist, CPRP 
Director of Finance Executive Director  







����������	��
����������������������
��� ��
��� !"#�$%��&# '"()� !"#�*#(�+,�',!�- ./01213024�567836879:�;<403=�21>�;7<39??@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@ABC8>D96�;<40309?�21>�;7<39>879?@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@AB/81>�E9?370F60<1?�21>�E9F276G916�H94260<1?I0F?@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@AJK7D210L260<124�MI276@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@ANM<GO019>�/81>�P124=?0?@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@AQC8>D96�58GG27=�R�P44�/81>?�M<GO019>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@SQ;<?060<1�58GG27=�O=�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@TAE962049>�U019�V69G�C8>D96�R�M<GO019>�/81>?@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@TJW)(X� ��)YY*'Z�[Z�\)#( ]̂_919724�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@JSH9379260<1�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@J̀a8?98G�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@JQU02O0406=�V1?872139�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@bTVaH/�/cdE@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@b̀P8>06�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@be5F93024�E<1260<1?�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@bQ5<3024�5938706=�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@À5F93024�H9379260<1�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@S̀;<4039�;7<69360<1�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@b̀��� !"#�]�f*g! *h�*#(�i�[ jk;2l01D�21>�U0DI601D�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@èM2F0624�VGF7<l9G916�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@eJC<1>�PG<760L260<1�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@eJC<1>�;7<399>?�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@NBU21>�P3m80?060<1�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@Nb;27n�E9l94<FG916�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@Neo7204?�21>�;26Ip2=?�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@NQa27691?�M91697�M2F0624�/81>@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@QAW)(X� ��)YY*'Z�[Z�i�g*' Y�# � �����q.�������r�#�'*h�\)#(%��s(Y!#!t '* !"# q.r�#�'*h�\)#(%��u*'v� !#X�w�f"YY)#!�* !"#t qjr�#�'*h�\)#(%��+g�'* !"#t qxr�#�'*h�\)#(%��i")Xh*tt�W'*#�y�z!['*'Z ${$r�#�'*h�\)#(%�+ y�'�|'"X'*Yt ${̂r�#�'*h�\)#(%��|h*##!#X ${.$ }}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}



����������	��
����������������������
��� ��
��� �!"#$%�&'%()��*(+#%#," !"#$% -./��� �!"#$%�&'%()��&!�#0#"#�, -.1��� �!"#$%�&'%()��23$ ",�4 $5 !+, -.6��� �!"#$%�&'%()��7$'"8�4 $5 !+,�9*:"� ,�8$$0�!%(�2'++� �4 $5 !+,; ---��� �!"#$%�&'%()��<"8� �4 $5 !+, --=��� �!"#$%�&'%()��>��%�4 $5 !+, --/��� �!"#$%�&'%()��?$%��,,#$%, --1��� �!"#$%�&'%()��*@'!"#�, --6A',�'+&'%()��*(+#%#," !"#$% -B-A',�'+&'%()��?'0"' !0�* ", -B=A',�'+&'%()��23��#!0�CD�%", -B/A',�'+&'%()��&!�#0#"#�,�9�E�0'(�,�F# 5#%#!�>8�!" �; -B1A',�'+&'%()��F# 5#%#!�>8�!" � -B6A',�'+&'%()��7$'"8�4 $5 !+, -=-2>*>G2>G?*H�2C?>G<I -==JKLLMNONPQRM�SPTUVORQWUPXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXYZZ[\]̂_̀�abĉ_�de\f̂̀bgXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXYhijggbggbc�k_̀l_m̂\n�o\pq_êg\ngrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrstujggbggbc�k_̀lb�_nc�j]ml_̀�k_̀lb�\f�v_w_x̀b�de\qbemyzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzz{|}~�����������z���}zzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzz{|����������������������������������������zzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzz{��obem̂f̂]_mb�\f��gm̂p_mbc��b�bnlb������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������  ¡¢£¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¤¥¦§j]e\nypg̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈̈̈¨̈©ª«
B

¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬¬



��������	
��	�������������������������������������������������� �!�������"�����#$%!���%�&$'���(�����"�))�*��!�!$�%�)�����*�))�+,� �%����'��$��"$)��"�,'�����-�.- ������#)���"�&�����������,���!����+�!��.�*�))�+,� �%������+�!��,�"�,��&�����,�$!��$������%�&$'���-�/"0�$��,��$���!������)�&�,���&� �,����(�������*�))�#���0+�,1)��2�%�"�,����0��� �!�����-3- �������,�%$&�������%�� �, ��*�#�!�����!����+�!��4�+,� �%�������!��)� �)����,�%$&��������������5�,26���,�&�(������ �,�))�#$%!���+,�&���(���%�#$%!�����!�)�!����"�,�����$+&�'��!�#$%!���0��,-7- ����8����&��)�9�,$&�$,��5�)�&0���%�5,�&������&�����+,� �%�������,��%�,�*��������#������"��&&�$����!��%�#$%!����!(�+�)�&������%����$'+�����(��)��!�*����"$�%�%��&,�+��������%���'��,�:�������*�����,�)��������+#��*��������"$�%����%�%�+�,�'����-����,������)�������!��)� �)��,!���;������&��,��"�,�"$))1��'���'+)�0���-4- ����8����&��)�9$''�,������&�����&�����$���*����������!��)� �)�� �, ��*��"��))�����"$�%��&�'#���%���%*����%��&,�+�������"�����'�<�,�,� ��$�����%��:+��%��$,���+,������%���,�$!��$������%�&$'���-=- ����9$''�,0�#0�8$�%���&������:+��%���������&�'#���%��$''�,������%�+,� �%������,��%�,�*�������!��)� �)�� �, ��*��������"$�%�)� �)->- ����?�+���)���%�6�#����&�����+,� �%����$''�,0��"�,� ��$�����%��:+��%��$,���#0���&��&�+���)���%%�#��"$�%(���&)$%��!���)�����!��"�+,�<�&���#$%!���%�"�,��������$+&�'��!�0��,-�@�,'�))0(��������&�����"�))�*��*�������&$,,������:10��,�&�+���)��'+,� �'����+)��(���%������'+�&���"�����&�+���)�+,�<�&�����������+�,����!�#$%!���'� ��!�"�,*�,%A���*� �,���"$))�&�+���)��'+,� �'����+)���%�&$'����*�������+,�+�,�%�"�,�3B3713B3C(���)0��)�����!��"�����+,�<�&��-D- ����6�+�,�'����)���"�,'������"$,���,��:+��%����������$''�,0�#0�"$�%���%�+,� �%������� �, ��*�#0��&��'�<�,�%�+�,�'����*��������&��"$�%-�������"�,'���������+,������%�"�,�����'�<�,�"$�%�E�F���,�)(G�&,���������%�H$��$'�8$�%�-C- ����9�������&�)���&������������)�����,�����%���&)$%�������#$%!�����%��++,�+,���������,%����&�(������,�&�)��:�,����(��I$�)�;�%��������%� �)$��(�!)����,0���%���)�����!��"��&,��0'�-8�,���)��2����+,��,�0��,�#$%!���%�&$'�����0�$�'�0� ��������+�EJJ&��'+��!�+�,2�-&�'J�#�$�1$�J�+��1!� �,�'���J

7



���������	��
�	���
���																																							�����	��	�������������	���	��������������	���������	��	����������������� 	!"	#�$%&��'���	("	)*+,-�./0+$	1"	232�+/4)56�4	("	2�,,5�(�45	7"	8/,/49���:���8���+	8�4;<*�%0=	>%%�%0�40	853�50��$?*$	�"	#�,,=	>00/�45$&�54;�	-�../4%=	-�5�%*�5�(���/;	83+5*45.�44=	853�50��$��������������	����@A53*0�65	B��530/�C	8���+	8�4;<*�%0=	�1D@B��530/�	/E	>;.�4�%0��0�65	85�6�35%C		(���/;	83+5*45.�44B��530/�	/E	F�4�435C		>4;�5�	G"	!�,,�35=	�1>=	�1D1B��530/�	/E	#*.�4	D5%/*�35%C	#5�0+5�	2�,,5�=	2#DHDB��530/�	/E	2��I50�4 	J	�/..*4�3�0�/4%C		�+5,%5�	G/�0/4B��530/�	/E	KL5��0�/4%C		B�4	K,%/4B��530/�	/E	1,�44�4 C		>4;�5M	!5�%%B��530/�	/E	D53�5�0�/4C	(�.55,	(/45%=	�?81=	�1H=	�1D1B��530/�	/E	D5654*5	F�3�,�0�5%C	(�..$	?,5�%/4B��530/�	/E	N�� �4��	-+5�0�5C	805654	&540O
PQR	)54M//;	D/�;=	�+�.L�� 4=	H7	RSTUS0	USPVWXTVUYYQ	E	USPVWYYVTZUSMMM"3+�.L�� 4L��I%"3/.Z



������������������������������������������������������	�
	����������������������������������������� � !"#� $�% &&'((' )*"(�!)#��$$'+*"(,-�.� /!"!0�/!)#12'(34�56*+23'7*�8'"*+3 "/9�:5%�; ,'(+!<�=*!"�5)#*#�>,=5?�@A@B�C))2!<��2#D*38C�5� ,*E"2!"F�@@4�@A@G/3!$$�'(�H<*!(*#�3 �H"*(*)3�3 �F 2�30*�H" H (*#�C))2!<��2#D*3� $�30*�%0!&H!'D)�I!"J�8'(3"'+3$ "�30*�$'(+!<�F*!"�E*D'))')D�.!F�K4�@A@G�!)#�*)#')D�CH"'<�GA4�@A@BL��0*�# +2&*)3�"*$<*+3(�30*7'(' )4�&'((' )4�+2<32"*�!)#�7!<2*(� $�30*�I!"J�8'(3"'+3�')� 2"�*$$ "3(�3 �E*�"*(H )('7*�3 �30*"*+"*!3' )�)**#(� $�30*�"*('#*)3(�!)#�3 �# �( �')�!�$'(+!<<F�!)#�*)7'" )&*)3!<<F�"*(H )('E<*&!))*"L� �&**3�30*�I!"J�8'(3"'+3M(�+ &&'3&*)3� $�3"!)(H!"*)+F�!)#�3 �(!3'($F�30*�<*D!<�"*12'"*&*)3(430*��2#D*3�!)#�CHH" H"'!3' )(��"#')!)+*�N'<<�E*�&!#*�!7!'<!E<*�$ "�H2E<'+�')(H*+3' )�$ "�!3�<*!(330'"3F�>GA?�#!F(�E*$ "*�'3�'(�+ )('#*"*#�$ "�!HH" 7!<L��0*��2#D*3�!)#�CHH" H"'!3' )(��"#')!)+*N'<<�E*�&!#*�!7!'<!E<*�3 �30*�H2E<'+�$ << N')D�30*�-*D2<!"�� !"#�.**3')D� )�,*E"2!"F�@@)#�!3�30*�"*()!)�.**3')D�%*)3*"4�!)#� $$'+'!<<F�+ )('#*"*#�$ "�!HH" 7!<�!3�30*�CH"'<�K@4�@A@G�-*D2<!"� !"#�.**3')DL�.!"+0�O4�@A@G�'(�30*�#!3*�(*3�$ "�30*�H2E<'+�0*!"')D�$ "�+ &&*)3(� )��"#')!)+*P L�QQR��2#D*3�!)#�CHH" H"'!3' )(��"#')!)+*�$ "�,=5@A@BL��0'(�(0 2<#�E*�"*!#�')�+ )S2)+3' )N'30�30*�+ &E')*#�$')!)+'!<�(2&&!"F�(*+3' )�N0'+0�!##"*((*(�+0!)D*(�')�30*�"*7*)2*(�!)#*6H*)#'32"*(�$ "�30*�2H+ &')D�$'(+!<�F*!"LC$3*"�!�( <'#4�!<& (3�E!+J�3 �) "&!<4�F*!"�')�,=5@A@G4�30*�8'(3"'+3�'(�H<!))')D�$ "�!�$2<<�F*!"� $) "&!<� H*"!3' )L��T'30�30!3�$ +2(4�30*�,=5@A@B�E2#D*3�'(�D*!"*#�$ "�$2<<�H" D"!&&')D�!)#(3!$$')DL��0*�< )DU3*"&�*$$*+3(� $�30*�H!)#*&'+�!"*�H"'&!"'<F�"*$<*+3*#�')�30*�')$<!3' )�30!3"*(2<3*#�$" &�30*�"*+ 7*"FL��0*�H" H (*#�E2#D*3�"*$<*+3(�#"!&!3'+!<<F�0'D0*"�+ (3(�')�7'"32!<<F�!<<+!3*D "'*(� $�*6H*)#'32"*(4�>$  #4�$2*<4�23'<'3'*(4�(!<!"'*(4�E*)*$'3(?�!)#�30*�"*<!3*#�')+"*!(*�')')3*"*(3�"!3*(�30*�8'(3"'+3�*!")(� )�'3(�')7*(3*#�(2"H<2(L�C##'3' )!<<F4�30*�<!"D*�#*+<')*�')N "J$ "+*�H!"3'+'H!3' )�# *(�(**&�3 �E*�*!(')DL��C<30 2D0�'3�+ )3')2*(�3 �E*�+0!<<*)D')D4�N*�!"*$'<<')D�H ('3' )(�30!3�0!7*�E**)� H*)�$ "�( &*�3'&*�!)#�*6H*+3�30!3�3"*)#�3 �+ )3')2*L��0*"*"*&!')(�!�7!(3�!& 2)3� $�$2<<U3'&*�S E� H*)')D(�30" 2D0 23�30*�+ 2)3"F�!(�*&H< F**(�!#S2(3�3 !�"*32")�$" &�30*�"*& 3*�N "JH<!+*�*)7'" )&*)3�L�T*�&2(3�+ )3')2*�3 �E*�')) 7!3'7*�')� 2" 23"*!+0�$ "�*&H< F**(�!)#�)'&E<*�N'30� 2"�+ &H*)(!3' )�H<!)LC(�H"*7' 2(<F�&*)3' )*#4�30*�,*#*"!<�-*(*"7*�'(�$'D03')D�')$<!3' )�N'30�')+"*!(*(�')�30*,*#*"!<�,2)#(�"!3*L���0!3�"!3*�0!(�')+"*!(*#�$" &�)*!"�AV�')�,*E"2!"F� $�@A@@4�3 �BLWRV�!( $�,*E"2!"F� $�@A@GL��C##'3' )!<�(&!<<�')+"*!(*(�!"*�*6H*+3*#�2)3'<�30*�')$<!3' )�"!3*�'(�!3� "E*< N�@VL��0'(�'(�D  #�)*N(�$ "�')3*"*(3�*!")')D(� )�*6+*((�$2)#(L��, "32)!3*<F4�30*�I!"J8'(3"'+3�'(�$')!)+'!<<F�(3" )D�!)#�0!(�E2'<3�2H�"*(*"7*(�E 30�H"' "�!)#�#2"')D�30*�H!)#*&'+�!)#0!(�(2$$'+'*)3�+!(0�"*(*"7*(� )�0!)#�3 �&**3�30*�H (('E'<'3F� $�!�"*+*((' )L��0*�$ << N')D�H!D*(� 23<')*�30*�H<!)�$ "�30*�I!"J�8'(3"'+3�!)#�30*�,=5@A@B�E2#D*3�H<!)L�/3!$$�!"*H<*!(*#�3 �H"*(*)3�3 �F 2�30*�,=5@A@B�E2#D*3�N'30�!)3'+'H!3*#�"*7*)2*(� $X@W4GYG4ABG�!)#*6H*)#'32"*(� $�X@A4YRY4OAR4�<*!7')D�!�)*3�(2"H<2(�$ "�30*�F*!"� $�XB4BK@4@GQLW



�����������	
�������
	������������������������ !�"�#$��%&'(����������)��$ ��*��$������"$���!$�����$*�!�+,�����-$�./*0$���1*�2++��+������1 �3�*�1�1!$��1*��-$�4$�����!����1���5 ��6��$*�7$8$1/$�9��-��-$�4-�6+��01�4�/1�,�4"$�:; �3���!$%�'<'=>�?������.327@�24AB3CD�@� !/  ��1��1� $���10��-$��$$ ������#5EFEG�HI>HJKHL���������.327@�24AB3CDD�2*�+����7$ �"/���1����B1�$1������  /$�M$1$��"�3N"�0����1�.�1* ��1*� $���-$�*��$������-$O/N"�!�P$���10��1��-$�+��+� $*�N�1*��  /$%.327@�24AB3CD�2++��8�"�����$$��1!�$� $ %�HI>HJKHL��Q������������N$0�1�9��:�10��1��-$��+$����10�N/*0$�������#5EFEG�R���N$�+�$ $1�$*�����-$��$N�/��,�STU�EFET�7$0/"��.���*�6$$��10%������N$0�1��$8�$9�����-$�EFETVEFWW�!�+���"�+"�1U�/+*��$��1*��N���1�!� ��$ ��6��$ ��1�+�$+������1�����#5EFEG%XY>ZKHL��Q������C���!$����O/N"�!�P$���10��1��-$��1�$1������  /$�M$1$��"�3N"�0����1�.�1* �� �+/N"� -$*��1��-$�1$9 +�+$��R��"$� ���1$�9$$:�+���������-$�*��$�����-$�+/N"�!�-$���10[%XY>ZKHL����������.327@�24AB3CD�2*�+��7$ �"/���1����5 ��6��$����A�\$ ����N$�)$8�$*������#5EFEG��1*� $���-$�*��$������-$+/N"�!�-$���10%�.327@�24AB3CD��O/N"�!�P$���10�� �-$"*��1��-$�+��+� $*�N�1*��  /$%.327@�24AB3CD�2++��8�"���� �"�!���N�* ������-$��  /�1!$����M$1$��"�3N"�0����1�.�1* %XY>ZKHL��]������@/$�*��$�����������N/*0$� ����N$�$1�$�$*��1���.�̂ 2�2!!�/1��10� ���9��$%./*0$��_�1�0$����� !-$*/"$��1*�8�*/�" �6$$��10 �9��-�$�!-�*$+���6$1��-$�*��1*�$\$!/��8$�*��$!��������$8�$9*���%�2""�6$$��10 �9�""�N$�!�6+"$�$*�N,�6�*V@$!$6N$�%XY>ZKHL���������211/�"�2/*��U�A�$� /�$�; ��1*�����$�4�6+���""$�; �7$+��� ���$���"$*�9��-��-$�4-�6+��01�!�/1�,�4"$�:; �3���!$�1*��-$�����$����B""�1�� %�Z̀HJKHL��������A-$�C���!$�����O/N"�!�P$���10��1��-$�+��+� $*�A�\�)$8,��1*�A�/�-��1�A�\����1��1���6����1�� �+/N"� -$*��1��-$1$9 +�+$��R���"$� ���1$�9$$:�+���������-$�*��$�����-$�+/N"�!�-$���10[%�A-$�1���!$�� ��" ��+"�!$*��1��-$�O��:@� ���!��9$N ��$����999%!-�6+��01+��: %!�6%a



���������	
���������������������������� ��!"#�$%��$�&#�&�'!���"(�)!*+�"$�����&,��"(�)!*+��#��$"$ !�-�#�./012134���������������&&#�*!�%!$!#"������%",��$���$������"$��"��&,�,5!���$���#��$"$ !4�#!'!$,�,5!��"&�,"���6&#�*!6!$,���"$�-�#�121371289�-�#���' �''��$4����������
�����"+��--�,5!�1211�%!$!#"������%",��$���$���''�!4:�;������<
�������������������"&�,"���,!6'�"$��,5!�121371289��"&�,"���6&#�*!6!$,���"$�"#!�&#!'!$,!��-�#�"&&#�*"���+,5!���"#��"$���$ �#&�#",!���$,��,5!�./01213����%!,��� �6!$,4=">!�"$$�"��&#�$ �&"��"$���$,!#!',�&"+6!$,��$���,!#$",!��!*!$�!���$�'4?,"--�-��!�,5!�&#�&!#,+�,"(��!*+��#��$"$ !�@�,5�,5!��5"6&"�%$����$,+���!#>A'��--� !�B��!�$���",!#�,5"$�,5!��"',��!'�"+��$��! !6�!#C4DEFGE�H�<�
����I�#!'!$,�,5!�&#�&�'!��&"#,7,�6!J�'!"'�$"��#",!'�-�#�121971213�"$��,5!�&#�&�'!��6!#�,��$ #!"'!�-�#�-���7,�6!',"--�-�#���' �''��$4�K���GE�H�<I
����I���������������5!��",!�-�#�,5!������ ��!"#�$%��'�'!,��$�,5!�&#�&�'!�����%!,�"$���&&#�&#�",��$'�#��$"$ !4��5!��#��$"$ !��'�&#!&"#!��"$��6"�!�"*"��"��!�,��,5!�&���� �-�#��$'&! ,��$�",�,5!��#!'$"$�=!!,�$%�!$,!#4��������������?,"--�&#!'!$,�"$����"#���-���66�''��$!#'�"&&#�*!�,5!�"$$�"��,"(�"�",!6!$,�#!'���,��$��$#!�",��$�,��,5!���,!#$",!��!*!$�!���$�'�"$��"�,5�#�L!'�?,"--�,��-��!�,5!��!'���,��$�@�,5�,5!��5"6&"�%$����$,+��!#>A'��--� !4���������������&&#�*"���-�,5!�&"#,7,�6!J�'!"'�$"��#",!'�!--! ,�*!�M"$�"#+�NJ�1219�"$��,5!�6!#�,��$ #!"'!-�#�-���7,�6!�',"--�!--! ,�*!�="+�NJ�12194OE�;P�Q
����I��,� !��-������ ��!"#�$%��$�,5!����%!,�"$���&&#�&#�",��$'��#��$"$ !��'�&����'5!���$�,5!�$!@'&"&!#�B",��!"',�$!�@!!>�&#��#�,���",!��-�&���� �5!"#�$%C4OE�;P�<
����I������������������� ��!"#�$%��$�,5!����%!,�"$���&&#�&#�",��$'��#��$"$ !��'�5!��4RS�TU�<�
����I���������������&&#�*"���-����%!,�"$���&&#�&#�",��$'��#��$"$ !�-�#�,5!�+!"#��!%�$$�$%�="+�N�1219�"$�!$��$%��&#���82J�12134RS�TU�<�
����I�5!��"#>���',#� ,�#! !�*!'�,5!�$!@�&#�&!#,+�,"(�!(,!$'��$�-#�6�,5!��5"6&"�%$����$,+���!#>A'��--� !�-�#�,5!$!@�-�' "��+!"#4�?,"--�#!*�!@'�,5!� "� ��",��$�"$��!',�6",!��,"(�#",!� �6&"#!��,��,5!��#��$"$ !�-��!���$�! !6�!#4��-�,5!�$!@�,"(�#",!�!( !!�'�,5!�#",!�'!,��+�,5!���"#��,5#��%5�,5!��#��$"$ !J�,5!$�?,"--�'��6�,#!*�'!��"��� ",��$�#!�� ,��$'�,��,5!����$,+4.��!����%!,�"$���&&#�&#�",��$'��#��$"$ !�@�,5�,5!��5"6&"�%$����$,+���!#>A'��--� !�B��!�$���",!#�,5"$�,5!M��+�8NJ�1219C4V



�



� ���������	
�����	�	��������
	��	����������������	��������� !"	#$%%$&'	&(	)!"	*!+#,+$-'	.+/0	1$%)/$2)	$%	)&	"'!+'2"	&3/	2&##3'$)45%	63+7$)4	&(	7$("	)!/&3-!	,&%$)$8"		"9,"/$"'2"%	$'	,+/0%:	/"2/"+)$&':	+';	237)3/+7	+/)%<=�����	��������� !"	*!+#,+$-'	.+/0	1$%)/$2)	%)/$8"%	)&	>"	)!"	7"+;"/	$'	,+/0%:	/"2/"+)$&':	+';	237)3/+7	+/)%?	>4	,/&8$;$'-	+';		,/&#&)$'-	%+("	+';	&3)%)+';$'-	"9,"/$"'2"%	+';	(+2$7$)$"%?	@AB	-"'"/+)$'-	&3)%)+';$'-	8+73"	(&/	+77	/"%$;"')%<��C���D�E	FC��C�����	G	H��I�JKLMNOPQ	R	JNOOKSTMU	VNWKL VTSXSWTXY	ZMQPS[M\ ]Q[XST̂XMTNSXY	_̀WPYYPSWP ZMXaa	_̀WPYYPSWP bKXYTMU	cSaQXLMQKWMKQP	dXSX[POPSMefghgi	jki	lmnnofpjq errplpifjsq	hspgf	tiumotliu evhsohji	lottifjwhtjfitukpwuhfx	xivismw	fiy	whtjfitukpwu zjjthlj	hfx	tijhpf	{ohspjq	ujhrr |wxhji	hfx	nhpfjhpfmot	nhpfjifhfliujhfxhtxu}ivismw	xpvitui	wtmgthnu	rmt	hss	tiupxifju ~h�pnp�i	rofxpfg	mwwmtjofpjpiu �otjkit	xivismw	h	losjoti	jkhj	kiswu	inwsmqiiu	i�lis �ihx�	xivismw�	hfx	mrrit	jthpfpfg	jm	ujhrr evhsohji	hfx	xivismw	rojoti	wtm�iljueflmothgi	loujmnit	smqhsjq efuoti	rpfhflphs	ujiyhtxukpw �mfjpfoi	jm	ujtpvi	jm	�i	pffmvhjpvi	hfx	ltihjpvi �tihji	h	yislmnpfg	hfx	pflsoupvi	ifvptmfnifj �i	h	sihxit	pf	uoujhpfh�pspjqefuoti	whtjplpwhfj�ouit	uhrijq efkhfli	jki	�ht�u	�mofxhjpmf �mhtx	hfx	ujhrr	ymt�pfg	irriljpvisq	hfx	irrplpifjsq �tihji	h	tiuwmfupvi	ujhrrpfg	wshf �ivithgi	jilkfmsmgq�nwtmvi	�thps	�qujin	
�



�����������	
��	�
��������������
������������������������������������ �� ��!"#$�%&'(�)*+,'*-,.+�&//0&1�2034$,�56'�789:;:<�60,1*/$+�,#$�)*+,'*-,=+�-6>>*,>$/,�&/3�?1&/�,6�?'6@*3$+$'@*-$�,6�*,+�'$+*3$/,+A�B$$,*/4�,#$�?&'(C�'$-'$&,*6/&1�&/3�-01,0'&1�/$$3+�65�DECFF<�'$+*3$/,+�G*,#�@$'H3*@$'+$�/$$3+�'$I0*'$+�16/4J'&/4$�?1&//*/4C�>&K*>0>�$55*-*$/-H�&/3�0+$�65�$@$'H�3611&'A"#$�&//0&1�2034$,�*+�?'$?&'$3�,6�&116-&,$�&@&*1&21$�50/3+�&/3�,6�*>?1$>$/,�%&'(�)*+,'*-,�?61*-*$+A�"#$2034$,�*+�,#$�%&'(�)*+,'*-,=+�?1&/�56'�3*+,'*20,*6/�65�&@&*1&21$�50/3+�&/3�$K?1&*/+�,#$�?'6-$30'$+C&++0>?,*6/+�&/3�6'4&/*L&,*6/&1�+,'0-,0'$�0+$3�*/�*,+�?'$?&'&,*6/A�"#$�M034$,�%61*-*$+�&/3�%'6-$30'$+60,1*/$�,#$�2034$,�3$,&*1�&/3�?'6@*3$�2&-(4'60/3�*/56'>&,*6/�,6�&++*+,�*/�*,+�'$@*$GA"#*+�36-0>$/,�-6/,&*/+�&�3$+-'*?,*6/�65�$&-#�>&N6'�50/3C�46&1+C�62N$-,*@$+C�&/3�*++0$+�56'�,#$�-6>*/4H$&'A�"#$+$�46&1+�&/3�62N$-,*@$+C�&16/4�G*,#�+,'&,$4*-�&/3�-&?*,&1�*>?'6@$>$/,�?1&/+C�+$,�56',#�,#$�G6'(?'64'&>�56'�,#*+�5*+-&1�H$&'A�)$?&',>$/,�#$&3+C�O6>>*++*6/$'+�&/3�+,&55�-'$&,$3�,#$+$�?1&/+C�46&1+�&/362N$-,*@$+�,6�$/#&/-$�,#$�%&'(�)*+,'*-,=+�?&'(+C�'$-'$&,*6/&1�&/3�-01,0'&1�&',+�+$'@*-$+�,6�60'�'$+*3$/,+G#*1$�>&*/,&*/*/4�-0''$/,�*/5'&+,'0-,0'$A"#$�2034$,�-6*/-*3$+�G*,#�,#$�+,'&,$4*-�?1&/�0?3&,$3�*/�:;::C�G#*-#�-&/�2$�16-&,$3�&,#,,?+PQQ-#&>?&*4/?&'(+A-6>Q&260,J0+Q$@&10&,*6/J?1&//*/4Q�A�������R������������S����������"#$�%&'(�)*+,'*-,�0+$+�&�3$,&*1$3�1*/$�*,$>�2034$,�56'�&--60/,*/4C�5*/&/-*&1�+,&,$>$/,+C�&/3�'$@*$G?0'?6+$+A�"#$�%&'(�)*+,'*-,�?'$?&'$+�&�3$,&*1$3�2034$,�2H�>6/,#C�2&+$3�6/�,#$�?'64'&>�$K?$/3*,0'$�1*/$A"#$�>63*5*$3�&--'0&1�2&+*+�65�&--60/,*/4�*+�0+$3�56'�,#$�%&'(�)*+,'*-,=+�&//0&1�&03*,$3�5*/&/-*&1+,&,$>$/,+A�"#$�2034$,�*+�?'$?&'$3�6/�,#$�>63*5*$3�&--'0&1�2&+*+C�#6G$@$'�?'6?$',H�,&K�&--'0&1+�&/33$5$''$3�'$@$/0$+�&'$�/6,�'$-64/*L$3AT/3$'�,#$�>63*5*$3�&--'0&1�2&+*+�65�&--60/,*/4C�'$@$/0$+�&'$�'$-64/*L$3�G#$/�'$-$*@$3�*/�-&+#C�$K-$?,56'�,#6+$�'$@$/0$+�,#&,�-&/�2$�&--'0$3C�G#*-#�&'$�'$-64/*L$3�&+�'$-$*@&21$�G#$/�,#$H�2$-6>$>$&+0'&21$C�&/3�&'$�'$-64/*L$3�&+�'$@$/0$�G#$/�,#$H�2$-6>$�&@&*1&21$�,6�?&H�-0''$/,�1*&2*1*,*$+A9K?$/3*,0'$+�&'$�'$-6'3$3�G#$/�,#$�1*&2*1*,H�*+�*/-0''$3C�$K-$?,�56'�?'*/-*?&1�&/3�*/,$'$+,�30$�6/�16/4J,$'>3$2,C�G#*-#�*+�'$-64/*L$3�G#$/�30$�6'�G#$/�+055*-*$/,�50/3+�&'$�6/�#&/3�,6�?&H�,#$�-0''$/,�H$&'=+621*4&,*6/A�"#$�&--'0&1�2&+*+�'$-6'3+�'$@$/0$+�G#$/�$&'/$3C�&/3�$K?$/+$+�G#$/�,#$�4663+�6'�+$'@*-$+&'$�'$-$*@$3AU--60/,*/4�6@$'+*4#,�&/3�-6/,'61�*+�-6/,*/0&11H�?'6@*3$3�,6�&3$I0&,$1H�+&5$40&'3�&++$,+�&/3�,6�?'6@*3$'$&+6/&21$�&++0'&/-$�65�?'6?$'�'$-6'3*/4�65�5*/&/-*&1�,'&/+&-,*6/+A�������	�V�������������V��"#$�2034$,�,*>$1*/$�*/-103$+�,#$�?1&//*/4�,*>$�,#&,�46$+�*/,6�,#$�2034$,�?'6-$++C�*/-103*/4�>$$,*/4+�G*,#,#$�+,&55�&/3�M6&'3A�W/�7$2'0&'HC�&�?'6?6+$3�2034$,�*+�+02>*,,$3�2H�,#$�+,&55�,6�,#$�M6&'3�65O6>>*++*6/$'+�56'�3*+-0++*6/�?0'?6+$+A�"#*+�2034$,�*/-103$+�?'6?6+$3�$K?$/3*,0'$+�&/3�,#$�>$&/+�56'5*/&/-*/4�,#$>�56'�,#$�5*+-&1�H$&'�,#&,�2$4*/+�B&H�FA�U�?021*-�#$&'*/4�*+�#$13�*/�B&'-#C�&5,$'�,#$�2034$,#&+�2$$/�&@&*1&21$�,6�,#$�?021*-�56'�X;�3&H+C�,6�&116G�%&'(�)*+,'*-,�'$+*3$/,+�,6�>&($�-6>>$/,+�6/�,#$?'6?6+$3�2034$,A�W/�B&'-#�6'�U?'*1C�,#$�2034$,�*+�1$4&11H�$/&-,$3�,#'604#�?&++&4$�65�,#$�M034$,�&/3U??'6?'*&,*6/�Y'3*/&/-$�G*,#�&�5*/&1�1$4&1�3$&31*/$�65�Z01HA�"#$�2034$,�56'>&,�*/-103$+�&�5*/&/-*&1+0>>&'H�+$-,*6/�,#&,�+0>>&'*L$+�,#$�$/,*'$�%&'(�)*+,'*-,�2034$,A�O#&',+�&/3�4'&?#+�&'$�0+$3�,6�+#6G2034$,�#*+,6'HC�'$@$/0$C�&/3�$K?$/3*,0'$�,'$/3+A�"#$+$�G$'$�,#$�2&+*+�56'�3$,$'>*/*/4�G#*-#�+$'@*-$+&/3�6?$'&,*6/+�&'$�,6�2$�?'6@*3$3�56'�,#$�-6>*/4�H$&'A��������V[��V���������
� ��!������V���V���"#$�?'6-$++�-6/,*/0$+�G*,#�,#$�*>?1$>$/,&,*6/�65�?61*-*$+�3$,$'>*/$3�30'*/4�2034$,�3$@$16?>$/,AF;



��������	
������������
�����������������
�����������	
����������������������������������������������	������	��	����	���������������	��������	����������������������	��������
�������������	�����������������	���	������	��
����������������	���	
�����������������	���	��������������������������
����	��������	�����������������������	���
�����	��������
����������������	�����	���
������������	�����������	��	���	���	
������
��������	������	����������������������������	������������������	����������	�������	���	����������
��������� ����	����	��!	����	�������������������	����

����"�#�������������������	�����	���
�����$%&'(')*�+,-�.**/012'%,*��������	
������������������	�����
�����������	�"��	����	�������3��
���������������������������������������������������
��������������
	����������������
�����
�������������������
�����
�������	��� ����	
��������������������	�������������	��������������	����������

�� ������"�#����������	���������	������������������
������������4��������	�����������������������
�����������	�
��	������������	
���
������������56766�89:���	����	��;7�;<=��	�
�����
����������������	�����	����

������������	�����������	����	��!	����	�����
����	��	��������������������	���56766��	�������������������	��7�>6?<�����@;77A89:� �����

�������������������������������������"�#����������
�B�����	��������������
��	
�����C�������������������	������������������	���������������������	���������	������������

	���	��������
����
��������������	�����������	�����	�������������	��������	�������	�
������	������������	�����	�����������������������������������D��������	����������	�
��������	��������������	�����	��������������������	�
���������������������A�������������	�����	���	��"�	����
�������	���8������������	�
���������������������������	���
�������	�����������	�������	�����"�	�����	��
��	������������	��
���������4����������������	������������������������������������	����	��
�������������������������	�������
�������������
����	������

�������	��������

���	��������	������������������������
����	����

��	������E	���������������������	���
��������������	��������F�����

����������"�#�������������������
�����������������

�	�����������	��������������������������	���	����������������	������������������������������������	��G4���	�����	��H�I��������C����	�G��9��
������������������������������	����������������������	���������	��������������������������������	�������	������
����������	���	������������������	�������
����������

���	����� ���	��������������	�����������	��B�����������	���������
�������	������	���������������	��
����
�������	����������	���������������
���	������J	�������������
������������������	���
���������
����������
����������	�������������������	������
������������	������������������������������������
�����������������������	����������	��
������9�����������
��
��������		
�����������"�#������������	����	�!	����	�����������������
�������������������	�����	��������	��
��	���������������������������
���	������������������	��	��	������� ������"�#�����������������������
���4����������	
�������������������
���
���3���������	������C����	��4

��	���������� ����	
����������B��������	����������
������	��B������������������	

�����
�B���	��!�����
��������������������������������������	���	

�����
�B���!�����������	��#��	����C�����	��4

��	� �������K�E���������4

��	�����"�#�������L�3����9���E��������4

��	������	�	
�����4���������E����#����������������������	���
���	�������������������
�����	��
�	������8���������#�����	��� ������"#������K������������	
���������
����������������������������������
���
����������	���	����������	��	�������������
����������������	��������������	��
���������	�����	�����������������������������
�����������������	����������������������������!	�������@6?�777�����	�����	����������	��	���������������	��������	�������	���	��������	�� ������"�#����������	���������	��	��
��������������9�������������#����
�����9���M9#9N����	�����	������������������������������C�����
���������	��������4���	�����������������	��	�
���	������
����������	����������	������
�������������������

��9�������������	���	��	�����������
���������	�����������

	�������	���"�������"�#����������"���������
�����9#9�������
��	����������
������I����	��

��9#9�������
����3������	���������
�������������������

� ������"�#����������	���������	�	������������������������������	��������������������
������ ������";;



����������	��	����
��	�	����������	��	�����������	��	�����������
��	�	�������������������������	�������	��	������������������	�����������	�
�����������������	�����	������������	�
�������������
�	�	������ �����!���� "��#��$%&'�������	�
����������		���	��	����������������	�������	���������������������������
��	�	����������	��������	�
�����������������	������	����������	����������������	��������������������������(���	�����	�������	������	����������	��������������������	�������������������������������������	��������������	�
�)����	������#��	��������������	�������	��������	��������������������*&����	�������������������������	���������������	�
�����������������	����������������������	+���������������(��������,�-����	��.�����	���������	�������������#��)��/���	��/����������������� ������0�	�������#����	������	����	���0�������/����	�������	����	���1���� �����2	������1���	�
����������.������	���������������������	�������������������	�	���������#��&33'���������	��������	�����������	+��	�����������	�
����������������	����������������������	���������	��	����+����������������	+���������������	�
���������������������������45�������������	���������.��������������#���+������	�����(����������	�������������	�
���������������������	�����	����������	��������	��������������+��������	��4�%5����(�����	��������	������+�������600�������������	��(�����������	�4�%5�� ���������	��������������	������������������������������	�����������	�
�����������	���	
���	����	��������	�
�����������������������������������	��*&�78$�94%��:;<=�>?@ABC�����	�
������������������������������������	�����	����	�����������	�����	����(��������	�D���������	��������������������������	������	��E�������	
������	���	��������	������������� �����	����������1������������������	������������������	��������	������	������������	�
����������������	�����F���������������	�	������������
������������������������������(������	�	��	��������������	���(�������������	������	����	����������������	�������������	�����	������	����	+��	�������	�����������	����������������������	�
�������������$�9'45�!*G&�'G3�'$'"����	���������	��	������������	�������������	����4'45�!*&$�747�384"��������������������-����	��H���	�����1������.���������������	�
����������	��*&�$44�%%%�������������������-����	��H���	�����1����������������	�����(�����(�����	�������I��������$%$7�	���*&�%8%�%%%���� �����	�����������1�����(�����������	���	�������������������&4�$%$8������	�
��������������������������������	����+��	�����*&�78$�94%����������	��-����	��H���	�����0������1��������I��������$%$7�� ����+��	�����*48G�$%%�(����������������	
���������	��	�������������	������������������	����� �����	�����������1�������������	��������������(�����������������	���	�����F�����	����	������������.	���	��	����������������
&$



����������	
��������������������������������������� ���������������� �� !� ���� ������� ��� !����������� !�"������ ����������������������������� !�"�������#���"������ ��� ����"���$������ �������� ������ �� %� &�� ��� ������� �� !� ���������� ���"���������������������������������� !��'��(�)�� ��� �!�� ��*�� � �����������������*�����+ �����"������������� �����"�#�� ������������ ���%� ,����  ������� �� !� ��������������"������������������������� ��������"��������������� ������ !��'��(�)�� ��� �-��������,�����������%� .���#������� �� !� �������� �������"� !��-��������,�����������/�� � � ��������������������������������� ������� !������ ��� �����������  ��%� 0����#����������� ��� ������������ !���������������������� ���%�1!��#������������� !���"����� !� ������ �������� �2�������#������������������ %3
456��
�7�������������#������������ ������������������ ���#��%�.���������� �����������2��������������2���"� !��-��������,��������������������� ����� ���%�."��������� �������� ������������ ����� ����!������ �������� !���� ������"���#����� ���������2����"� !��-��������,�����������*�������������"��������������� �������� ���%�1!�� � ����������������� ���������"�������������!�#��������������"���898:�� �;:%<�=>?���346@4�A1!��'��(�)�� ��� ���� � �"���2����������������� �B��� !������ ������#����������#� � ����� � !��'��()�� ��� /����� ����*���2������ ����������$���� ���#��������� ������%�1!��'��(�)�� ��� ��� ������������� ���!����������� ��2��� ��������� !��%�1!��'��(�)�� ��� ������B��� !������ �����#�������#� ���� �(����������� !�'��(�)�� ��� �#��� !����������2�������$��� ����"������� �C!���2��*� !������� �#����#� ���"������� ��� �������� ����(��������� ����(�� !�����������%�-��#� ����� !��,��� ���D����2��� �'���E,D'F���������������������2�������� !���������"���*�������"����G�� ��� � ������"�2�������� !���������������"���%�1!��-��������,��������������"������2�� !����������+���������2������� ����2�����!��������� �������G�� �� ������ � !������ ��������������������� ������������"����������%

HI



���������	
�	���������������������������������������������������  !��������"����� ������#� �$%���������������������� �&!��������!��������������"�  �$��'�"����(�)����� *�+����,-����.�����*�/  ������0������� �1�����-����2����3/0124*��� ���*�,����*�5��#� ��!�/��������*�6���� �6������!*�0����-*�1���������*���&��'�����5�'����'�����6����� �1���������%������������-���-�-������"�������/012*�6���� �6������!7�����5��#� ��!�/���������2����%�89:;<:�=:>:=�?@�?A:�<?;?B<?BC;9�<:C?B@D�>@=�?A:�AB<?@=BC;9�?;E�=;?:�BD>@=F;?B@D�GB?A�?A:�C;HH:I�=;?:<�D@?:I�JK�>LDI�B>�;HH9BC;J9:M����������"��-����� �&���������� !�#�������"��������"�����������%��������������"����������������� ������������������"�  �$�%

N�����2����6����� ���������� ,���&��!�32�������!�2���4 O�����'�P����3���-������2���Q
P����� �R���#��2������&��'�R�5�'����' +����,-����.��������#��6��&��� +������������ P����� �/-���&�-���� 5����,�S�������� �������&� ��T-��� ��� ��R�����$�!� 0�������P�����
6����� �1�&�����2����5��#� ��!�/�������� /012 6���� �6������! ,���� �� ��������������
0�U���2�����3N�������'4)����� �2��� 1����������2��� 0����-�2��� 6����� �1����������2���

VW



��������	
���������	������������������ !�"!#!$%&�'(#)�*+, !�-!#!$%&�./!$%,*#-�0(#)�.0�, !�1%$23*+,$*4,��5&&�).&&%$+�, %,6�78�&%9�.$�0.$:;<*#*+,$%,*=!�4.#,$.&6�%$!�#.,�*#�+!/%$%,!0(#)+�%$!�)!/.+*,!)�%#)�%44.(#,!)�0.$�*#�, !"!#!$%&�'(#)��� *+�0(#)�*+�(+!)�,.�%44.(#,0.$�, !�-!#!$%&�%)>*#*+,$%,*=!�4.+,+6�/%$2%#)�0%4*&*,8�./!$%,*.#�%#)�>%*#,!#%#4!4.+,+��'(#)*#-�*+�>%*#&8�/$.=*)!)�78/$./!$,8�,%?!+��� *+0(#)�*+�7$.2!#�).9#*#,.�0.($�)!/%$,>!#,+@�5)>*#*+,$%,*.#6A%$2!,*#-6�B/!$%,*.#+6�%#)�1&%##*#-�C���D���EF�������� !�G!4$!%,*.#'(#)�*+�(+!)�,.�%44.(#,�0.$�$!4$!%,*.#/$.-$%>+��1$./!$,8�,%?!+�%$!�&!=*!)�*#�, *+0(#)�,.�/%8�, !�%)>*#*+,$%,*=!�4.+,+�.0�, H/$.-$%>+�/$.=*)!)�,.�, !�/(7&*4��� !�1%$23*+,$*4,�%,,!>/,+�,.�+!,�/$.-$%>�%#):;<*++*.#�0!!+�%,�&!=!&+�, %,�9*&&�4.=!$�, !/$.-$%>+I�)*$!4,�4.+,+��� *+�0(#)�*#4&()!+, !�0.&&.9*#-�#*#!�)!/%$,>!#,+@J;<*#*+,$%,*.#6�'%4*&*,*!+6�K/.$,+�1$.-$%>+6JLMHNOPQRR&SK(>>!$�T.(, 1$.-$%>+6��!!#1$.-$%>+6�5U(%,*4+6�V.#4!++*.#+6�K/!4*%&WXHYMOZ3.(-&%++�V.>>(#*,8�V!#,!$�%#)B, !$�1$.-$%>+�[���\���������� !�A(+!(>�'(#)%44.(#,+�0.$�, !�4(&,($%&�%$,+�%#)�]R̂ MQMQH:MHN_NR̀N:<O6�+/!4*%&�!=!#,+�%#)+!$=*4!+�+(4 �%+�YHàQ7.$ ..)�7&.42/%$,*!+6�+(>>!$�4.#4!$,+�*#�, !�/%$26�%+�9!&&%+�)%#4!�%#)�+/!4*%&�*#,!$!+,�4&%++!+/$.=*)!)�,.�, !�/(7&*4��� !�K/$*#-!$�V(&,($%&V!#,!$6�, !�b*$-*#*%�� !%,$!�%#)�1$%*$*!c:N<�%$!�%44.(#,!)�0.$�*#�, *+�0(#)�1$./!$,8�,%?!+�%$!�&!=*!)�,.�/%8:;<*#*+,$%,*=!�4.+,+�%#)�,.� !&/�.00+!,�, !., !$�4.+,+�.0�, !�/$.-$%>+6�4.#4!$,+�%#)+/!4*%&�!=!#,+�d�\e�DF�����D���EF�������fNR_HNM],%?!+�%$!�&!=*!)�0.$�, *+�0(#)�, %,�%44.(#,+0.$�, !�./!$%,*.#�.0�, !�VZg�K/!4*%&G!4$!%,*.#�/$.-$%>�hVgKGi6�%�j.*#,_N.-$%>�.0�, !�1%$2�3*+,$*4,�%#)�g$7%#%1%$2�3*+,$*4,�hg13i��� !�1%$2�3*+,$*4,�*+�, !:;<*#*+,$%,*=!�)*+,$*4,�0.$�VgKG��g13�%&+.&!=*!+�%�,%?�0.$�, !�./!$%,*.#�.0�, !�/$.-$%>%#)�535�/$.j!4,+6�9 *4 �%$!�*#4&()!)�%+

$!=!#(!�*#�, !�.=!$%&&�7()-!,��� !�1%$2�kaO,$*4,�/.&*4*!+�%#)�/$.4!)($!+�%$!�0.&&.9!)�0.$�, *+�+/!4*0*4�0(#)�\��l��m���n�	�����	
����F�oF�FEp�F�\����D�������qQHr*%7*&*,8�s#+($%#4!�'(#)�%44.(#,+�0.$�, !1%$2�3*+,$*4,I+�*#+($%#4!�%#)�$*+2<:Y:̀H<!#,�/$.-$%>�%4,*=*,8��1$./!$,8,%?!+�%$!�&!=*!)�,._:]�0.$�*#+($%#4!4.=!$%-!�0.$�-!#!$%&�&*%7*&*,86�/$./!$,86=! *4&!6�9.$2!$+I�4.>/!#+%,*.#6�/(7&*4.00*4*%&+I�&*%7*&*,86�!>/&.8<H#,�/$%4,*4!+6/.&&(,*.#�%#)�+,%,!�(#!>/&.8>!#,�+!$=*4!+%#)�4 %$-!+���%?!+�%$!�%&+.�&!=*!)�,.�/%80.$�%#)�%)>*#*+,!$�, !�1%$2�3*+,$*4,I+�$*+2<:Y:̀H<!#,�/$.-$%>�C�F��F�F\����FDFe�����EF�����E������F������ !�sAG'�%44.(#,+�0.$�, !%4,*=*,*!+�$!+(&,*#-�0$.>�, !�1%$2�3*+,$*4,I+/%$,*4*/%,*.#�*#�, !�s&&*#.*+�A(#*4*/%&G!,*$!>!#,�'(#)���.�7!�!&*-*7&!�,./%$,*4*/%,!6�%#�!>/&.8!!�>(+,�9.$2��6ttt .($+�)($*#-�, !�8!%$�0.$�, !�1%$2�3*+,$*4,�� !�!>/&.8!!�>(+,�4.#,$*7(,!�d�uv�.0!&*-*7&!�+%&%$8�9 *&!�, !�1%$2�3*+,$*4,�>(+,4.#,$*7(,!�%#�%))*,*.#%&�/!$4!#,%-!�%+)!,%*&!)�*#�, !�'(#)�K(>>%$8�+!4,*.#�1$./!$,8�,%?!+�%$!�&!=*!)�,.�/%8�, !�1%Nw3*+,$*4,I+�/.$,*.#�[�\DF���\�D��FEp������� !�'sV5'(#)�%44.(#,+�0.$�, !�1%$2�3*+,$*4,I+4.#,$*7(,*.#�,.�K.4*%&�K!4($*,8�%#)�A!)*4%$!�1$./!$,8�,%?!+�%$!�&!=*!)�,.�/%8�, !�1%$23*+,$*4,I+�/.$,*.#�.0�, !�K.4*%&�K!4($*,8�%#)A!)*4%$!�,%?�.#�%&&�9%-!+�/%*)�78�, !�1%$23*+,$*4,�d����FE������� !�5()*,�'(#)�%44.(#,+�0.$, !�!?/!#)*,($!+�$!&%,!)�,.�, !�1%$23*+,$*4,I+�%##(%&�0*#%#4*%&�%()*,6�9 *4 �*+<:#)%,!)�78�+,%,!�&%96�%+�9!&&�%+�-$%#,%()*,+�$!U(*$!)�(#)!$�, !�=%$*.(+�4%/*,%&/$.j!4,+�, $.(- �, !�K,%,!.0�s&&*#.*+�1$./!$,8�,%?!+�%$!�&!=*!)�,.�/$.=*)!$!+.($4!+�0.$�, *+�!?/!#)*,($!�xy



��������	
�����������	�����	���	��������	����	� ��	��	!�����!�	"���	���	#���	��	#��$���%�	���	 ��	��	����!�	����!���	&'()	*+*,-*.-/�	0��	����!���	���	��	����	��	���	�����1	���2�1	��!�������	���	������	� ���%	���	3/*4	56	6'(	789:8)85	;'(569(	��	����	�����	<*,=����	����	��!�������	���	�������	0��	���2	>�����!�	����	!�����!��	"���	���$��	����!�	����!���	��	������	��	$��������%	��	���2�	���	��!�������	��	���2	?$@����������ABCDAE	F	GHD	
IJKLMN�OP��Q	O�	��QRS��Q	
��	�	T4UV/4W3	�����	���	������	���	����	� ��	��	@�	 ���	���	���	!����� !����1	$��������!�	���	��%����%	UX	�������1	����"���1	@�2�	�����1	����"��2Y	*=Z	���2��%	����	"�����	���	���2�	���	X*[,-,W,/Y	$���������	@�	���	���2	>�����!��\N]��	Ô �_S�̀OS���	
��	�	T4UV/4W3	�����	���	������	��	����	� ��	��	���	���	����!����1	��������a	���	�����	������������	����	����!�����	"���	���	@����	����	����	@���	��� ��	���	���	���2	>�����!��bN]��	�_����	
��c	d	0���	� ��	*[[Ue=WY	���	���	�!������	��	���	@��Z	V4U[//ZY	����	����	@���	��� ��	���	��!������	f���	���!����	���	������!���	��1	���	 ���	@�	���	T*4g	>�����!�	���	���	� �!����1	�������$���	���	����������	��	���2	�����1	@ �����%�1	��!�������	���	�h ��$���	���	���	����	!����!���	"���	���	��� ��!�	��	���	@�����	���!����	!��	����	@�	 ���	��	���	���	���	��@�	��	?��������	i���� �	f�����jN�O��SO�	�̂�_�P�̂ ��Sc	
��	�	kl/	#������	m$�����$����	n ��	"��	����@������	��	�	� ����%	���%��$	���	!������	,<�����$����	���	������	���o�!��	���	Xe=Z/Z	@�	�����	� ����	pU=/3	,Y	�!! $ �����	��	�	�������	��	"���1	��!� ���%	V*3</��	��	��� 	��	�����1	!��������	�����!�$���	�����1	�����	���	�������	%����	V4Uq4*<Ya	���	���������	��	e=*--U[*W/Z	�������	@����!��	���$	�����	���2	r,YW4,[W	� ����sN�O�	O�t��c�S���	
��	�	0��	u���	v[we,Y�����	n ��	!��	����	@�	 ���	���	���

!����	����!�����	"���	�!h ����%	����	���	���	���2	>�����!��x��O_y	�P����̂ ��S	
��	z	0��	���2>������$���	n ��	"��	����@������	��	p��{|}x	@�	f����	�!����	��	!�$$��	� ���	���� � ��	�������$����	��	���	���2��~�S_O��c	O�	�OSR�O�c	
��	z	kl/0�����	���	����"���	n ��	"��	����@��������	p��	{|}x	@�	f����	�!����	��	!�$$��� ���	���	������	���	����"���	���� %�� �	������2	>�����!����^O_S��c	���S�_	�O��SO�	
��	�0���	� ��	"��	����@������	��	>�!�$@��{|}~	��	!������	���	��"	!����� !����	��	���p������	#�����	��!�����	���	��������,<�����$����	��������	��	� $��	������!����21	���� %�	���������	���	� ��������%/XXU4WY�	0��	���o�!�	"��	!�$������	�������$@��	{|{{1	@ �	��$����	�!����	 ����	���� ���	��!�������D�G�	
IJKL}�O�S�P�S�	
���0���	� ��	�!!� ���	������!���	$�����	���$	?����d?dT*4gV4Uq4*<��0��	���2	>�����!�	��$��������	����!!� ���1	���	����	���	� �����	"���	��������	���2	>�����!�	� ����	��!�	%�� �	����������@��	���	���	�"�	@ �%��1	@ �	���*Z<�����������	��	���	�!!� ���	��	����	@����2	>�����!�	������{�c����O�	��OS���c	
���kl/���!���	>��������	n ��	��	 ���	��	�!!� �����	���������	���	%����	����	���	%�������!���!����	��	���	���2	>�����!�1	���	��	2������!2	��	�!���������	����� �	����������� ����	?�	��	���	���	��	���	n�{||�1�	$�o�����	��	���	�������	��	����	� ��	"��������������	����	��	���	���2�	n� ������������_y��Q	�OcR	
���0��	�U4g,=q#���	n ��	!��	����	@�	 ���	���	��$�����������	��	�����	� ����	0��	@����!�	��	����� ��	��	$�����������	�{�|1|||	"���	�����!���	���$	��������	������	� ���%	���	����!�������	��	���	�������	n ���	��@ �%��	��������	���	����	� �����



����������	
���	������������������	
���	������� ���������	
���	������� ������	
���	������� ����������������	
���	������� �������	������	
���� �������	�	����	
���� �� !"	#$%&'()$"	*+%,-. . . . . . .. . ... ... . . .... . .. . . .. .. ..

/(0 	1+%,	,!-0"23!,	$%	� !	4"2$"	4(5!-	2-	1+"� !"	3"$6!%	,$7%	2%�$	8("2$+-	,!4("�9!%�-:	; $-!	,!4("�9!%�-	("!	"!1<!0�!,	2%	� !	=!4("�9!%�(<	>%1$"9(�2$%	?!0�2$%	$1	� !	3+,5!�	,$0+9!%�@	(%,	� !	"!<(�2$%- 24	3A	1+%,	2-	%$�!,	3!<$7:
B+<�+"(<	C"�-*(02<2�2!-'("6!�2%5�4!"(�2$%-
=!4("�9!%�C,92%2-�"(�2$%C1�!"-0 $$<	D	?+99!"	E$+� 	F"$5"(9-CG+(�20-B$%0!--2$%-
�� !"	F"$5"(9-F<(%%2%5?4!02(<	/8!%�-H2"52%2(	; !(�"!;!!%	F"$5"(9-?4$"�-

IJ



����������	��
������������������

���������	�������	����	��

��



�����������	

���������������������������������������������� !"�#$%&!$'&�� %�(!�( !�)� �*+),�&�-.!�/012324�&� &�%�.5%� �%+!(6+%�.(�! &$7,�*+),�&8� 7)� �)�-$'$&' ($& 6�*+),�&� %��9'�%%�-+7)%� !��+%�)�-!.:�(!$.!�;� !%�&.�'.:(6�&��(!.<�'&%=�>�* 6 7'�)�*+),�&�$%� �*+),�&5��!��.(�! &$7,�!�?�7+�%�:��&�.!��9'��)�.(�! &$7,��9(�7)$&+!�%=�@�%�!?��* 6 7'�%� !��7.&�'.7%$)�!�)� 7.(�! &$7,�!�?�7+��%.+!'�8�*+&�� ?��*��7�+&$6$A�)�$7�&���B� :( $,7CD!* 7 �E(�'$ 6�@�'!� &$.7�-+7)�&.'.7&$7+��&.�:��&�>#>�$:(!.?�:�7&%�&�!.+,�.+&�&���� !"�#$%&!$'&� %�5�66� %�&���B ($& 6�F:(!.?�:�7&�/+7)�-.!' ($& 6�(!.<�'&%=�����(!$.!$&$�%�-.!�&���;� !�$7?.6?�� ))!�%%$7,�&���7��)%�.-�&���� !"�#$%&!$'&�*;�*�$7,�:.!��--�'&$?�� 7)��--$'$�7&�$7�) $6;�.(�! &$.7%� 7)�$7�&���(+!%+$&�.-��9'�66�7'�=�����*+),�&�!�-6�'&%�&���(!$.!$&$�%�%�&*;�&���� !"�G. !)�.-�-.'+%$7,�.7�+%$7,�'+!!�7&�!�%.+!'�%�.76;�-.!�.(�! &$.7%�5�$6��(6 77$7,�-.!�6 !,�!�' ($& 6(!.<�'&%�$7�&���-+&+!��%+'�� %�$:(!.?�:�7&%�-.!�&! $6%� 7)�( &�5 ;%�&�!.+,�.+&�&���� !"�#$%&!$'&8�H !&�7%B�7&�!� 7)�% ?$7,�-.!�-+&+!��6 7)� 'I+$%$&$.7=�E& --�'.7&$7+��&.�-.66.5�&����$,��%& 7) !)%� 7)�*�%&�(! '&$'�%$:(6�:�7&�)�*;�&���� !"�#$%&!$'&�.?�!�&���;� !%�&.�(!.?$)�� 7)�: $7& $7�.+!�'+!!�7&�6�?�6�.-�%�!?$'�%=��JJ�K�JL����JK�������M�E$7'��&���N23C) ;�!�%�!?��!�I+$!�:�7&�5 %��%& *6$%��)�$7�233O8�&���� !"�#$%&!$'&�'.7&$7+�%�&.��9'��)�&��:$7$:+:�N23C) ;�.(�! &$7,�!�%�!?�%�$7�� '��.-�&���: $7�.(�! &$7,�-+7)%�%(�'$-$' 66;P�Q�7�! 6�@�'!� &$.7� 7)H+%�+:�/+7)%=�����G. !)�'.7&$7+�%�&.�%�&� %$)��-+7)%� 77+ 66;�-.!�6 7)� 'I+$%$&$.78�( !"�)�?�6.(:�7&� 7)&! $6%R( &�5 ;%=�19'�%%�-+7)%� !��' !!$�)�.?�!�-!.:�&���(!$.!�;� !� 7)R.!� %%$,7�)�&.�' ($& 6�)�?�6.(:�7&�$7/012324�-.!�&���-.66.5$7,�(!.<�'&%�&.& 66$7,�SN8T4U8V33PW #.))%���77$%�B�7&�!�@..-�@�(6 '�:�7&�S4V38333W Q!��7*�6&�G$"�5 ;�B.77�'&$.7�S4338333�X!�)+'&$.7�-!.:�(!$.!�;� !%� %�%.:��$&�:%�5�!���9'6+)�)Y=W #.+,6 %%�Z+&)..!�G %"�&* 66�B.+!&%�SNN38333W � !"6 7)�[ ;�@�(6 '�:�7&�E�'&$.7�SN338333W # ?$)%.7�� !"��6 ;,!.+7)�@�(6 '�:�7&�SUV8333W �.!&�!�� !"�16�'&!$'��.5�!�STT8333W H.5�!�@�(6 '�:�7&�ST38333W [�%&�E$)��� !"�G 7)%��66�@�7.? &$.7�S2\8333W ] ;%�B�7&�!�]̂ >B�@�(6 '�:�7&�S2V8333W B !6��_�&���/$�6)%��! $6�̀.)�%�S2V8333W [�*%$&��D(),! )�%�S2V8333W Z(�! &$.7%�aE�.(a�Q+&&�!%�SNO8333W b$7)% ;�Q !)�7�@�7.? &$.7�SN28V33W #.,�� !"�>,$6$&;�E& &$.7%�SN28333W E(!$7,�!�B�7&�!�#! $7 ,��E&+);�c��6 7�S\8333��K�����d�������e�e��e�f��]$%&.!$' 66;8�!� 6��%& &��& 9�%� ?�! ,��U3g�.-�&���� !"�#$%&!$'&h%�&.& 6�!�?�7+�%��9'6+)$7,�&! 7%-�!%=����'+!!�7&�;� !�(.!&$.7�$%�\i=4g8�5�$'��$%�%6$,�&6;�6.5�!�&� 7�( %&�;� !%�)+��&.� 7&$'$( &.7�.-� ))$&$.7 6(!.,! ::$7,�-��%� 7)�$7&�!�%&�$7'.:�=�� 9�!�?�7+�%� !��*+),�&�)� &�SNV8\VV8NOi8�.!�U=N3g:.!��&� 7�&��(!$.!�;� !� '&+ 6�!�'�$(&%=�F7�' 6�7) !�;� !�23228� 6%.�!�-�!!�)�&.� %�!�?�7+��;� !�X@0Y8�&��� %%�%%�)? 6+ &$.7�.-�&���� !"�#$%&!$'&�$7'!� %�)�\=Vg�-!.:�&���(!�?$.+%�;� !� %� �!�%+6&�.-�7�5�'.7%&!+'&$.7� 7) 77�9 &$.7�.-�7�5�(!.(�!&$�%�$7&.�&���B$&;�*.+7) !$�%=�F&�$%� 7&$'$( &�)�&� &�&���(!.(�!&;�& 9�%�5$66�$7'!� %� ((!.9$: &�6;�V=3g�$7�' 6�7) !�;� !�232T�5�$'��$%�&���: 9$:+:� :.+7&� 66.5�)�+7)�!���1bb8�'.:( !�)�&.&���B.7%+:�!��!$'��F7)�9�XB�FY�.-�4=Ug� %�.-�#�'�:*�!�232N=�����B�F�5 %�O=3g� %�.-�#�'�:*�!�2322� 7)5$66�$:( '&�@02324�$7�/01232V=��j����
��e�e�f���kjj�el�Ni



�������������	
��	���������������������������������	
��������
����
����������������������������������������������������		���������
��������� �������������!�	���	�����������������������������
�������������������!�����������"�#		������������������	���������
�������������������$
���
	������������������"
%&%'()*�+,-,%.,�/&.+0,/1��2�
3����������
����������������������������������	
��������
3��"�4���5
�6���������7��!�
	�����������������
����������2�
3�������������
��	�
����89����������
	���������������"�#���
	����2�
3�������������������������
	���
��������
��:�"�;9"�4��������2�
3�������������	������������������������!�
���������<��
�!�������������=����������������������������������
	�����������!�
����
�������������������������
�	��������
������	��"�$���������
�����!������!����������
������2�
3�����������		����:�">9������
	��������"
?%(,+,/(�?%0&@,4��������
	� ��������
���������!�	
�	�������
���!�����������
�����������������������������"�89������
����������
���;�����:"��A��
�������
���"8B9���	�����!�
�������
��������";�9�
�������
���;������"�4���
�������������
��������������������	����������������������!���	
���������9����	����"��4��������
����
���
���!�
������������������
��������������������������������!����!�����
�"���������������������������������������������C;���		�������������:��
�����������
���!����
	������89�����C;���8�8>������������"�4��5
�6������������������������������
��
����������
���
	�����������������������!���
����	��!2�����$�D������	��
	��
�6������������������		������E������	��
������������������<�E�4=�������5�F#�G���������������������
		������
�6���������
���������������
��������������������
����		�������������
����������������	�����������!����������
!�������
�������������
������������
	�����
����������
3��!�������" ����������������������������		�	�6�	�����
��9������!���������!������������"��



��������	
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������!�������!�"!���� ���������������� ����!�������"��������������� ��!�����������"��������!�������"����������!���������� �����������#�����������$��� ����!�������"����������������������� ��%��������& �����"��!����������������!����������������������#�!����!�������������$��� �!�'������������������!��(�����������������$��)*+,#-.,����/0'1+2'�& ���!�����������������������������������!�������!������!����������!3������(����������������� ������������������!�������"�!������������4 ��������#�5��� ����6���������7����������8�������7�����'
�
9:��;<:�
9�=�>
9�
����>�& ���������������!�����������������!������ �!��������������������!�����������������!����������'�?���������#�� ������3 ����4� ����� �!�������������������������!������������������3�� �� �������������'�8���������$������@���������@�!������ �!�������� ���� �� ����A��B����������#���0-+C�D,������E�����'������������ ��F�������'�4�� �������$���������������� ��$��������),--#---�������!������������� ��F����������A�$���$����������#�����)/0-#---������ ��%��������& ����������������������'�?����������#�� ����� �!������������������$��� ����A��B���������#��������3���������� ����A�F�����������������3������������!�����������'�7��$�����������$������@�!������ �!��������������$�������������������+,0'-2�����BGH/-/,������������ ��)00-#---������� ��B�����������$���'I�����9J���=�
9�����
9�& ����������������������������������� ������������������������ ���� ����� ����A�F������������ ��!���#�!�����!�������#������������#�������#�����!���������������� ��%��������& �����'�7��$�������� ������@�����������������������!��(������������������$��+K'.2��������$��$�� ����������������������������������� ��!������������ ���������������������������'�& ������������������� ��F�����4�����7��!��L��������������$������������� ��������������'���9:�7�!�����������������������������)+#/*/#0*0�����������!��(��������!���������� ���������BGH/-//�����3���$����$���������������$������������BGH/-/,����� ��?��������F�!�����������M�������6���������C?FM6D!�$�����������������!�����������%��������& ������N%O7�)10-#---"�?FM6�P45OF�����������4!��������A���!����������)+1,#0--"�$����������N�����Q����������A�P45OF�)/--#---�����?FM6�?�������R��������� ������������!������ ��S����$����$�A�3����L������������)/--#---'�& �������������� ���!��(��������������������������� ������������������������ ������$���������������������3�� �����L��T�������� �����������������'�O����� #��L!������������������� ��!��������!�����������BGH/-/K�3�� �� ���L��!�������� ��S����$����$�A�3��������'& ����A�F�������� ����!!������������?��������O����7�����������������8������B����!������������4�!���$�����O������/-//�3 �� � �������$���������������$��� ��4����'�& ������������������������$��������L!�����������������������3������������������ ��$���������������3������������������������������������ �/+



���������	�
������
����������	����������������������������������� ������!"#���!����$�������������
�����%���&�������������	��&�
���'�
���	�'��&����������%��	�������
��
�(�����
���)��	
������
�*�����&�
�	����������
����%����
�������*���
������&��������&+%���&�
���,���-��
��'�
������%��������
�����&���
�.�
��
���/��-�����0�������1�����'�%+�	���
���	���
�	%���������,����������
�����������+��234*456����47�78�	���9:;4745�

44



���������	��
�������������	��	���������	���������������	���� ���������	���� 
�����	��	�������� ���������	�	������������� ��� ���!"#"$%& '%()*%&	+,($-.","#*/ 01 2-#34"56$$)#7 '%()*%&!"#"$%& 8%#9	:5;6)/)*)-# <11=111 4"56$$)#7 '%()*%&	3	>6*6$"	8%#9	:5;6)/)*)-#!"#"$%& ?%$@	A"."&-(,"#* <11=111 4"56$$)#7 '%()*%&	3	>6*6$"	?%$@	A"."&-(,"#*!"#"$%& B$%)&/	%#9	?%*CD%E/ <11=111 4"56$$)#7 '%()*%&	3	>6*6$"	B$%)&/	%#9	?%*CD%E/4"5$"%*)-# '%()*%&	+,($-.","#*/ 1 2-#34"56$$)#7 '%()*%&F-#9	:,-$*)G%*)-# F-#9	?$-5""9/ <=H<I=J11 4"56$$)#7 A"K*	L"$.)5"	?%E,"#*	M1M1	!N	F-#9�����	��������� 0<=O<I=J11������P	�������	��	������	��	���������	���������	���	�������� 
�����	�������� 
�����	�������� ���	������ �������������	
�����!"#"$%& 01 0H11=111 Q0H11=111R 014"5$"%*)-# 1 1 1 1F-#9	:,-$*)G%*)-# <=H<I=J11 1 <=H<I=J11 1F-#9	?$-5""9/ 1 <=H<I=J11 Q<=H<I=J11R 18%#9	:5;6)/)*)-# <11=111 1 <11=111 1?%$@	A"."&-(,"#* <11=111 1 <11=111 1B$%)&/	%#9	?%*CD%E/ <11=111 1 <11=111 1�����	���	������ 01 01

B$%#/S"$/	%&&-D	*C"	?%$@	A)/*$)5*	*-	6*)&)G"	%556,6&%*"9	/%.)#7/	*-	S6#9	%	/)7#)S)5%#*	%,-6#*	-S	5%()*%&	($-T"5*/	)#	*C"	6(5-,)#7	E"%$/U	BC-/"	9"*%)&/	%$"	($-.)9"9	K"&-DU

MH



���������	��
��	������������	�����	������� ��	!��	"������	 �	#$$%&	���	' �� ��	�(	���	�����	������� ��	 �	��	)��* ��)� +������) "	��))���	(��	���	����	, ��� "�&	��-	��++���	���	+ ' ���	���	��	���	)��* ��	����.�	(����	(��)��/�"��0	�"��+���� )�0	+���	�"1� � � ��	���	��*�+�)'���0	)���	���	)+�2.�����	�1� )'���0	��	(�" + �2����*�� ��&	���	�����	������� ��	���)�	)����	���	��"���� ��	������"��	�*� +�3+�	(��	2����	��	"�'�&456789:;<=7>?��@�
�4�	���	A��4��BC#$#D	 �"+����	ED	(�++F� '�	)�� � ���	! ��	%	�(	�����	�)��0	3��	�-)�"���	��	3�	( ++��	 �	���	��-�	(�!'�����&	�2) "�++2	 �	G�20	���	����	, ��� "�	�')+�2�	���.�+2	D$$	�')+�2���0	 �"+�� �.	���	(�++F� '�	���((&�� �	2���0	���	����	, ��� "�	���	HEI	���((	��	�(	,�"�'3��	#$##	3��	�����	! ++	3�	�	���.�	�(	�������+��� ����	������	�)� �.&	J*���++	��+�� ��	���	!�.��	���	)��/�"���	��	 �"�����KL&EM	�*��	���	)� ��	2����"���+&	�2) "�++20	���	N����	�))��*��	�	'�� �	)��+	(��	�+ . 3+�	(�++F� '�	���((	 �	O)� +&	���	3����	�)�����	���!�.�	"+��� ( "�� ��	�"����+�	��	3�����	�+ .�	! ��	���	 �"�����	 �	' � '�'	!�.�	���	"�')�� � *�	(��"��	(��+�3��&	�����	"+��� ( "�� ���	!���	�))��*��	��	���	,�"�'3��	#$##	3����	'��� �.	���	���	 �	�((�"�	(��',�"�'3��	K0	#$##	�����.�	O)� +	H$0	#$#D&
���4	P4�4����� �	 �"+����	��" �+	��"�� �2	��-��0	QGR�0	�++�!��"��	(��	"�++	)�����S*�� "+��0	���+��0	�����+0	+ (�0	* � �� ������"�0	��	!�++	��	��-�3+�	(� �.�	3���( ��	��+�"���	32	���((&	C-�')+��	�(	����	, ��� "�	��-�3+�	(� �.�3���( ��	��( ���	32	���	Q������+	R�*����	T��* "�	UQRTV	 �"+���	)��+	)�����0	W�������	��"���� ��'�'3���� )	)�����0	( �����	�� '3����'����0	���	*�+��	�(	+ (�	 ������"�	�*��	X%$0$$$	��	���'��	32	���QRT	"�+"�+�� ���&	���	��'3��	�(	�')+�2���	����++��	 �	QGR�	 �"������	(��'	EY	��	YL	� �"�	O)� +	#$##	���')+�2���	"��� ���	��	!���	! �� �	��� �	�"����+��	�����	���	���((	���	'�� ��� �.	�����	�')+�2���	����'�2	3�	���� �.	���	K0$$$	����	�+ . 3 + �2	(�"���	(��	����++'���&	Z� +�	���	��'3��	�(	�+ . 3+�	QGR�)��� " )����	��"�����	 �	� ��	K	 �	 �	)��/�"���	�����	! ++	3�	�	����"� ��	 �	�')+�2��	�-)��� �����	��	����*���++	�')+�2��	"���� 3�� ��	����	"��� ����	��	��"�����	�����++2[	��!�*��	�� �	 �	)���+2	3����	��	����"���� �+	*�+��� ��	'������	����	32	QGR�	���	���	�*���++	'�����	���� �.�0	!� "�	"��	���-)�"���+2"���.�&	���	����	(��	\�����2	#$#H	 �	#&HM0	��!�	(��'	���	%&DIM	����	 �	#$##&	T��((	��� " )���	���	����(��	"�+�����	2���	#$#D	! ++	3�	� .���	����	#$#H	��	�����	!���	�	"��)+�	�(	��� ��'����	�(	+��.F���'�')+�2���0	"��)+��	! ��	���	'�����	)��(��'��"�	���	'��� �.	�-)�"��� ���&	���	����	, ��� "�	3��.������+��	 ������"�	��	����.�	�*��2���	�+ . 3+�	! ++	�+�"�	"�*���.�&	J����	3���( ��0	��"�	��	QGR�	���	��" �+��"�� �2	���	"�+"�+����	��	!�.��	��	��( ���	32	���	�))+ "�3+�	+�. �+�� *�	3��20	�����(���	��	)�������+��'3���	 �"�����	�	� ' +��	 �"�����	 �	��(+�"���	 �	3���( ��&����
�����@	�4
]��4��̂����"���+	���* "��	 �"+���	��2	�2)�	�(	)��(��� ���+	���* "�	��	"�����"�	����	���	����	, ��� "�	���	������� ���&	�����	�-)��� �����	���	#H&KM� .���	����	���	)� ��	2���&	�� �	 �"+����	3��	 �	���	+ ' ���	��0)��(��� ���+	(���0	��"� ��"��	���	��. ���� �.	���* "��0	��� �	���* "��0	+�.�+	���* "��0	'�! �.	"�����"��0"��� �	"���	(���	(��	)��"��� �.	)��.��'	(���	"�++�"���0	��+��	��-	(���	)� �	��	"��"��� ���0	�����+'� ������"�	(���	����" ����	! ��	��(�!���0	+ "�����0	����	���	'�'3���� )�0	�1� )'���	�����+�0"��(����"�	���	���*�+0	"�����"���+	������� �'���0	���	�"���� �+	���* "��	��1� ���	�����	���	�""���� �.��������	��+����	��	�����	)���F�')+�2'���	3���( ��&	W ' ���	)� �� �.	�(	���	)��.��'	.� ��	��)�	��� �"�����	 �	)� �� �.	�-)����	' � '�+&	��������+	�-)��� �����	 �"�����	��	'���	�')+�2���	���	�����0����+� �.	 �	��� � ���+	3�"�.�����	"��"��0	���.	�����0	)�2��++	(���0	���	��2	�����	��� � �.	�-)��� �����&���������4�	���	����@�4�O�	K#&DM �"�����	 �	)��/�"���	(��	�BC#$#D&	N�� "	+ ��	 ��'�	��"�	��	�(( "�	��))+ ��0	3� +� �.'� ������"�0	+����"�)�	��))+ ��0	"+��� �.0	/�� ��� �+	��))+ ��0���	��)� �	)����	 �"������	/���	�3�*�	�������	�(	 �(+�� ��&	Z� +�	����	, ��� "�	(�" + � ��0	�1� )'���	���	)��.��'�	"��� ���	��	.��!	���	�.�&	T�''��B����	���.��'' �.	���	)���"���+	 �	)+�����	��	�)�����	��	(�++	"�)�" �2	��	���	'��2	�����	)��.��'� �"+�� �.	���	_ �. � �	�������&	���@���4��̀ + � ��	���	)��/�"���	��	 �"�����L&IM&	���	����	, ��� "�	 �	)���	�(	��	�+�"�� "	���	.��	"��)���� *�	!� "�#D



���������	�
��������������������	��������	������	�����
�������������������������������	�������	����������������	����	���������������	����������	�����������

�
�����������������
� !"#$ %&'���	������(���
���	������	����
)�*+����	������	��	����	�,��������-�����
��.��������������	�/����
��.�	�����������
.�����������01�������	�-��-2�����3�	4�5���	��������������	�-���	���������.������������	����	��4�����������356�7�����-������.�����������������������	��.�����	��4����������	.�	�.	��������-�����	����	����	�
����.������-����������	.���	�-��-����	������7�����	�����(���
���	�����������������
��������-����������	4�	����-�����������	�-��-�����	��������������	���.���������������������(���
���	�����
�����������-��������������	��	���������3�	4�5���	�����������������������.�	������
-�����	��������
-�����������������-�������������		���.�����.��	�����1�������	�����	�.�#8"9� &:;&#�8<�%�=$� 9& $ %&6���������
���	��
���-�������������
�	����	���	����.	�.���
��	�-���������������
.������
�������	�����
.����������������>�
���������	��	��4��������������
���	��
����(���
���	������-���������	�	��������(�����.���	���	����	���	��?���-������
�	�������������>��������	�����
�������-������������������.���	�������	������	4��-���������	��
����	����	�������	���	�����.	���
������	�������
�-�(���	��������������
�������.�������	��
�����	����	������-������������.��@A7��	����	�������������������.������������.�����������-�������
�
�������������B���
.�����	����������.�	�

�*



���������	
���	�����������	����	�����	���	�����������	��	
�������	���	 !����	����	"#	�������#
������ 
�������	�$%�$&�!����	'	
�������	(����������)))*+*		*+*	,-./01234 �5����6��789:);		<.3./0=	>0231234 ������6��789:)7		<.3./0=	?@3A/.1. $�����6��789:)B		<.3./0=	C.3A234 �5����6��789:)8		<.3./0=	9@0DE0F	>01AG H����6��789:)I		>0/J	*K.3212.L �5����6��789:)M		<.3./0=	C=@@/234 NN����6��789:)O		>=0F4/@P3D	QP/R0A234	SC2T0/U �5����6��789:)V		Q.0=A@01234	03D	W23.	Q1/2-234 $5�N��6��78XY?Z		X.AG3@=@4F N�5����6��&�!����	(���������� �[[�N��6��77>:);		Q-/234./	?P=1P/0=	?.31./	+/02304.	Q1PDF	*3D	>=03 H����6��\]̂7B>:)8		<P11./L	_0AJ	̀ .L1	QG@- Na����6��\]̂7B>:)I		W23DL0F	<0/D.3	9.3@b012@3 N��5��6��\]̂78>:);		̀.TL21.	c-4/0D.	?>+	d	?cQ9 �5����6��78>:)7		Q-/234./	+/023	W23.	Ye-=@/012@3 N�����6��78>:)B		QG@=.K	_@DF	Q=2D.	9.L.0= ������6��
�������	(���������� fN�5��6��g����	&�!����	'	
�������	(���������� $Ha�H��6��\]̂	h	\ijjk	lmnj	ojlp	qjrlj	orstiu	knijvsw
xy



���������	��
��������������������������������� �!!"�#$%&���%�'(����)���*��+)�,%��$���-�.(���%����*�(,�������)���*�)�(&��/��,%�)�(0��������%$*������1��*�#*���,�����2�)���*��,%���#�������(,�('������%(�$/�,�-�2�)���*��+)�,%��$�����*���%��)���'���**3��(�����4)����*�5�������(,���)���*67�7�)�(0�����'(��#(����������������������,%�8�#�,����������������(��*���9:�":"-��;����<����(��*�%�#�����1����'(��)��,��)�*��,%��,��������,�=>?"9"�����"-:@/(������,�����)��(��3���-�7������)��,��)�*)�3/�,���,���������,,$�**3�������,��������+)�,%��$��������%$��%���(A�1���,(�������)�()(���(,����*�1�*-�����/($,��)��%��������#3�����#(,%��/(���B���(,�����%$*���,�����*(�,�%(�$/�,�����,%�'$������($�*�,�%��,����C2�)���*��,%���#�D������(,�'(������#(,%��/(���B���(,�'$,%-�����%�#�����1�����,��������+)�,%��$���,�*$%��������,,$�*��,�������%$��(,�����*�/���%�&�,���*�(#*�&���(,�#(,%�-�E1���**������'�,�,���*��(,%���(,�('�����������������������+��**�,�-����&���%�()�����,&������1��#�*�,������1�,(��(,*3�#��,�������%��#$��/��,���,�%�'(��(1����A�*1��3������,%�#$%&���%��(�#��/��,���,�%��,�����'$�$��-E)�����,&�#$%&��������#�*�,��%-�E1���**�'$,%�#�*�,��������)�(0����%��(��,%�=>?"9"�������!�! :� � �(,��/(%�'��%�����$�*�#�����('����($,��,&��A�����'����+���%������F"9G%�3������1����H$���/�,��'(�����������/��,�()�����,&�'$,%��#3��"��"� �!F!-
����%�����+)�����%��,�����C?+)�,%��$����)���2�)���D��$#��H$�,����������)����,����(A���������������������$��*�B�,&��������($�����#���%�(,������(��*�����/���%�)()$*���(,�A����,������������������-�������,�$�����/����$��%�'(��=>?"9"F����($&��=>?"9""���*�$*���(,����!!��9�-�������,�$������/�������$��*�B�%�'(�=>?"9"���,%�=>?"9"�����!��FF�-�I���%�(,������'(�/$*��������,,$�*��(����(����������%�,��A����,�����������������J����+�,&��,%��=>?"9"������"�K-���A�����#������%(A,��(� :-K@�()�����,&��,%�"�-K@���)���*-�����#�,��/���������$��'$*�/���$��/�,���((*��(��(/)�����������������������(�(�����)����%������������($&�($�����4����-�L�������,(����'*����%����������������(/��('������+�����'$,%�����$/$*���%��,�)��(��3��������#��,&�$��*�B�%��,�=>?"9"���(�)�3�'(��1���($���+)�,%��$�����/��,*3���)���*�)�(0������,������$���,��3���-
" 



��



���������		
���
���������	������������������ ������������� ������� !"#$��$% ������& !"'"($% )*+�,-$.!"/� ��01234156��5758950 !"'$!�:�;�<�=$>$,�$ ?��@�AB@C�D ?��@EBB@�AA ?�&@C��@CD& ?�B@CBB@�AE )DF� $!(",��� !"'$!�:�=$'���$/$,�;�<$( �D�@��E A�C@B&B E��@��� AB�@��� )GBFCH*+�!-$�."!�I$!>J�$�=$>$,�$ BEB@��B �@EEE@C�� �@�A&@BBD �@EED@C&� )�BFD*",�!JK��J",(LI'",("!(+J'( �@B�D@A�E �@D�A@�E& &CB@&C� �@�E&@�C� )��BF�M$!�+�,%J($L*",�$((J",(�=$>$,�$ &@ED& ���@D�� ��D@B�C �C�@��A )�&FAN'$!��J,-�O!�,�( P P �@�B� P )G���F�HO!�,�( CED@�&A &D�@CCE �&@B�� �@�ED@�CC )�@CBEFBI'$�J���=$�$J'�( �BD@��� �BA@E�� ���@C&& �D�@AAB )��F�Q,�$!$(��Q,�"/$ ��C@AEB &E@EE� �@���@�D& �@�&B@BE& )�&F�;!�,(.$!(�.!"/�N�+$!���,%( �@��E@�DE &@�&C@D&A �@ADB@EC� �@C�E@B�� )G&�FDH;"�����(�J/��$%�=$>$,�$( ��@�C&@BEE �B@D�A@D�D ��@A�B@CB� �B@�E�@�&� )��F�
RRSTRS2412T80�4U4S250�486�V4W50����P;J/$�I���!J$(�X�Y�-$( �@C�C@D�& �@EDC@AEE �@E�&@�C� &@CB�@��A )�EF� �!�P;J/$��,%�I$�(",���Y�-$( BD�@�&D �@BB�@��B �@�C�@�A� �@�DB@��B )�BF�I�K�"���Z�I���!J$(��,%�Y�-$( &@��C@DC� B@B�A@��& B@ECC@C&� D@��A@��� )�DFA�!J,-$�[$,$.J�( �@��E@BC� �@�D�@��B �@&��@D�� �@BA&@A�� )��FC*",�!������ �@�CE@�&C �@CBD@CAA �@�AC@&�� �@BCA@C�� )��F�*"//"%J�J$(LI�''�J$( &�C@�DC DA�@��� EE�@��C �@��&@��B )��F&\�J�J�J$( &CB@E�� C��@�&� DCE@��& A�D@E�D )DFCQ,(�!�,�$ ��E@C�� ���@AD� �B�@�B� �D�@�B� )A�FB="��J,$L $!J"%J��M�J,�$,�,�$ ��B@B�� �DB@DB� ��B@AAC &CA@C�� )��DF�*�'J����N����: &@AC�@BAA ��@���@D�E �@&��@&�D &@E�D@AA� )&�FA]$K��I$!>J�$�P� !J,�J'�� &C�@��� &A�@��� &EB@��� B�B@��� )&F�]$K��I$!>J�$�P�Q,�$!$(�L�$$( A&@EEA C&@A�� B�@��� &B@��� )G��FAH;!�,(.$!(��"�N�+$!���,%( �@��E@�DE &@�&C@D&A �@ADB@EC� �@C�E@B�� )G&�FDH;"�����''!"'!J��J",( �B@C�A@AD� �C@B&�@�C� �A@&CD@C�C ��@EA�@A�D )��FE$̂��=$>$,�$(�N>$!�G\,%$!H�''!"'!J��J",( &@CBB@D�A GA��@B&BH &@�&A@�&C &@&��@��C )�FB�5W28828W��986��4U48_5̀
UU��9860I�K�"���Z�[$-J,,J,-���,%�[���,�$P�����,%( �C@�C�@��� ��@E�A@�C� ��@��C@B�B �&@&C&@BC� )�&F&�,%J,-���,%�[���,�$P������,%( ?��@E�A@�C� ?��@��C@B�B ?�&@&C&@BC� ?�A@ADC@DED )��FA
�E



����������	
��������������������������� �������� �!����"��#���"$��" ��������%&'���#���"$��" (�� �!����")!��*+����,%&'� ����������������-�./ �0/12�3 �"��!� %&��""4���"��!���0/12�3 �"��!�5������ 6�070897-:0 697;�/79�: 6*�79�;7/:;,607/�0788� 6�-7.0/7��. 6�79:-7--. 6�07�0�79�/ ������<�� -7�8870�; �7/0:78.9 *.7:9:7:8;, �7/-:788: �78��7:09 �7./;7-;. -7./97---=�"��> �7:9:78�; .7�;�7-�: *07.897;;:, �70�.7�./ 97�:.7�-; 99;7-;- 87-�-788-?'��<��� ������<�� 07;.�79�: �7.;979;9 *�7..079-9, ��7/-/ 07;:/79:: 1 1#�����)'����<���4���" 60�78-:7�09 6�97;/:78/0 6*�.7-.;79/0,6-7.9/7:// 6./7/0/7/09 6.7;;�7-�/ 60.70-97;�;@<�A<�<�3�B�"������ 8;07-;� -0-7�;. *�/-7::/, *;/7;/9, 8/�789; 1 1B= 4 ��.7;0; 0-070�9 *08.7�0/, *0�708., -:07�8� 1 1?��<���?����<�3 �9-7;89 �.07.8- *-9/7///, 807.8- 0.970.� 1 1C��<� :7-0- .87/// *.-7�//, �7�// �/7:0- 1 1���<�� �-7;09 --7.-: *-/7///, -7.-: �:7�98 1 1#�����)�D���?'��<�� �!�����4���" 6�7-.�7-.� 6�709:7��. 6*�7.�.7/�/,6 *..7;�9,6�7-/�7�9- 6 1 6 1�����C>���<E��<�� 0�7�8- �7.�:7�// *�7.�:7�//, 1 0�7�8-������������" 897/�: �7.9�7��� *�7:/�7�//, *�.-7.;�, *-897.08,��!<�������@<�D�<�� --;7�.. �0970�� *�:�7�//, *8.7;;�, .;-70-;F�'<����B>'��!�>��� -7/807;00 07��;7;�: *078��7/:�, *:07098, .7:9/7�-8@����C�G�<"<�<�� �7.987:/. �-�7�.: 1 �-�7�.: �7��;7--0���H�2�!���'>��� ;;07..- 09;7�0� *887://, 0��780� �7/:.7:�:#��<�"��������DI�3" 8�;7�:� �0�7�8; 1 �0�7�8; 9-.798.=�����"�F����� *-9�7-�:, .9;7/90 1 .9;7/90 *:.7.;9,#�����F�'<����4���" 697//�7��� 68708/7.�. 6*87/:-7/:�,6 �8870�; 697�9�7;/:?'��<���2����<��" �-�7./. -.7:.� *�.�7///, *:�7/8�, �-70.;C��<!<�3 *0/7;��, 1 1 1 *0/7;��,#�����)�D���4���" 6 .9-7-�0 6 -.7:.� 6 *�.�7///,6 *:�7/8�,6 0;.7.;9#�����C���4���"F�>A<��� 6.-7-8-7�8� 60�7.:.7/-. 6*0/7:;/7;/9,6-7-�070.8 6.;7;9879:9 6.7;;�7-�/ 60.70-97;�;

./



���������	
�
����
�� ��������������� ������������ ��������������� ����������������������������� ����� ����� ����� ����� !!"#$%&$'�(�)*"!#*+,+$%�-.+*/ 0120 0130 0130 !!"#$%4$% 0100 5100 !!"#$%&$'�-.+*/ 0160 5100 !!"#$%7�)4849.+�-""*:&$4%"* 5100 5100 5100 5100 :,&$&7%*4%&;+� 77&7%4$% 51<= 51>0 51>0 77&7%4$%�?&*+!%"*�"@� :,&$&7%*4%&;+�A+*;&!+7 0160 0160 0160 77&7%4$%�?&*+!%"*�B@�C&$4$!+ 5100 5100 5100 77&7%4$%�?&*+!%"*�"@�BD+*4%&"$7�E$+F�&$�2025G 01HI 5100 5100 5100 77&7%4$%�J"�JK+�LM+!#%&;+�?&*+!%"* 510I 0160N#:'+%�O4$4'+* 5100 5100N#&.:&$'�A+*;&!+�P"*/+*�Q�NO- 5100 5100 5100 5100?+;+."D,+$%�?&*+!%"* 5100 5100 5100 5100?&*+!%"*�"@� :,&$&7%*4%&;+�A+*;&!+7 0160 5100 5100?&*+!%"*�B@�C&$4$!+ 5100 5100 5100 5100?&*+!%"*�"@�RST�UJ�(�S&7/ 5100 0160?&*+!%"*�"@�RS 0160 5100 5100?&*+!%"*�B@�O4*/+%&$'�(�-",,#$&!4%&"$7 5100 5100 5100 5100?&*+!%"*�B@�BD+*4%&"$7 5100 5100 5100 5100?&*+!%"*�B@�).4$$&$' 5100 5100 5100 5100LM+!#%&;+�?&*+!%"* 5100 5100 510< 5100V*4DK&!�?+7&'$+*�E .."!4%+:G 0126 0126 0126 0126V*"#$:7�A#D+*;&7"* 5100 5100 5100 5100V*"#$:7�AD+!&4.&7% 2100 2100 2100 2100V*"#$:7� *9"*�AD+!&4.&7% 5100 5100 5100 5100 *9"*&7% 2100 2100 2100 2100V*"#$:7�P"*/+*�U 5100 5100 5100 5100R"*%&!#.%#*+�A#D+*;&7"* 5100 5100 5100 5100R"*%&!#.%#*+�AD+!&4.&7% H100 H100 5100 2100R"*%&!#.%#*+�P"*/+* 5100 5100 H100 2100R#,4$�S+7"#*!+7�-""*:&$4%"* 5100 5100R#,4$�S+7"#*!+7�O4$4'+* 5100 5100O4&$%+$4$!+�AD+!&4.&7% 5100 5100O4*/+%&$'�-""*:&$4%"* 5100 0120O4*/+%&$'�O4$4'+* 01<0 5100 5100W4%#*4.� *+47�-""*:&$4%"* 5100W4%#*4.� *+47�AD+!&4.&7% 5100 5100 5100)4*/�).4$$+*�UU 5100 5100 5100)4*/�O4&$%+$4$!+�AD+!&4.&7% 2100 2100 2100 2100)4*/�O4&$%+$4$!+�P"*/+* 2100 2100 2100 5100)4*/�O4&$%+$4$!+�J*47KXS+!8!.&$'�P"*/+* 5100 5100 5100 5100O4&$%+$4$!+�A#D+*;&7"*� 0160 5100 5100 5100).4$$&$'�-""*:&$4%"* 5100 013=AD+!&4.�)*"Y+!%7�AD+!&4.&7% 5100 5100 5100AD+!&4.�)*"Y+!%7�A#D+*;&7"* 0160 0160 0160AD+!&4.�)*"Y+!%7�P"*/+* 01>2 5100J*4:+�AD+!&4.&7%X-4*D+$%*8 5100 5100 5100 5100J*4:+�AD+!&4.&7%X).#,9&$' 5100 5100 5100 5100J*4:+�AD+!&4.&7%XL.+!%*&!&4$ 5100 5100 5100 5100

�����������	
�
��	�Z[�����

\]



���������	
�
����
�� ��������������� ������������ ��������������� ��������������������������	
�
��	�������������� !�"#�$#%&'()*+ ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..������ !�"#�$#%&'/�"0�1#" ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..��23�45���
������� �676� �87�� �97:� ��7��*"";<1&#1=�>�?�;"<��@�1&�+$��A .-B. .-B.*�<$&��1��C;<&0� !;�&%�/�1�=�� .-DE ,-.. ,-..*�<$&��1��C;<&0� !;�&%�+;;��#1�&;� ,-.. .-DF G ,-..*H&��%"0;;$�?�;=��@�/�1�=���G�I�;10��� .-DB*J<�&#"%�>�KL#&1�%%M���11#%��/�1�=�� ,-,N ,-BN ,-..*J<�&#"%�>���11#%�+;;��#1�&;� ,-.. .-B, ,-..O<#$�#1=� ��P#"��Q;�A���R�IS+ ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..+<$&<��$�*�&%�/�1�=�� .-F. .-F. .-F. .-F.T#��"&;��UH�S�"���&#;1 .-N. .-N. .-N. .-N.T#��"&;��;H�S�P�1<��L�"#$#&#�% ,-.. ,-..T;<=$�%%�*�<$&�>� �1#;��+;;��#1�&;� ,-DN .-VE ,-DW ,-..T;<=$�%%�?��A�/�1�=�� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..T;<=$�%%�?��A�?�;=��@�+;;��#1�&;� .-E. .-E. .-E. ,-..X��!0#"�T�%#=1���K*$$;"�&��M .-BN .-BN .-BN .-BNIS+�?�;=��@�+;;��#1�&;� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..IS+�L�"#$#&Y�+;;��#1�&;� ,-.. .-B. W-.. ,-..IS+�L�"#$#&Y�/�1�=�� .-F. .-F. .-F. .-F.IS+�S�"�!&#;1#%& ,-WE ,-W. .-E. ,-../��&�1%�O<#$�#1=� ��P#"��Q;�A�� ,-..?��%"0;;$� <!��P#%;��GG� !�#1=�� .-FN .-FN .-FN .-FNS�"�!&#;1#%&�G�/��&�1% ,-,ZS�=#%&��&#;1��1��?��A%�S�%��P�&#;1�/�1�=�� ,-.. !;�&%�L#�$��Q;�A�� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. !;�&%�L#�$��L;��@�1�KU!���&#;1%M ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. !;�&%�/�1�=�� .-FN ,-.. ,-..��11#%�>� !;�&%�+;1"�%%#;1%�/�1�=�� G .-BV .-VN��11#%�?�;�+;;��#1�&;� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..��2[�	�������� ��766 ��796 ��7:6 ��7�6*"";<1&#1=�>�?�;"<��@�1&�+$��A .-B.*"";<1&#1=�+$��A .-B. .-B. .-B.O<#$�#1=� ��P#"��Q;�A��G S+ ,-.. ,-.. .-V. ,-..+<$&<��$�*�&%�+;;��#1�&;� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..+<$&<��$�*�&%�/�1�=�� .-D. .-D. .-D. .-D.T�1"��*�&%�T#��"&;� .-E. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..T#��"&;��UH�S�"���&#;1 .-N. .-N. .-N. .-N.T#��"&;��UH��0��)#�=#1#���0��&�� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..T;<=$�%%�?��A�?�;=��@�+;;��#1�&;� .-,. .-,. .-,. .-,.X��!0#"�T�%#=1���K*$$;"�&��M .-D.I�;10����S�"���&#;1�+�1&���L�"#$#&Y�/�1�=�� .-B. .-B. .-B. .-D.?��%"0;;$� <!��P#%;� .-WN .-WN .-WN .-WN !�"#�$�\P�1&%�>�);$<1&����+;;��#1�&;� ,-.. ,-.. !�"#�$�\P�1&%�+;;��#1�&;� ,-.. ,-.. !�"#�$�\P�1&%�/�1�=�� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. !�#1=���+<$&<��$�+�1&���L�"#$#&#�%�+;;��#1�&;� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..)��O;]�UHH#"��/�1�=�� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-.._̂



���������	
�
����
�� ��������������� ������������ ��������������� ��������������������������	
�
��	�������������� !�"#�$�%&'�(���)* +!�� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..���/+0'&�1�2%30*4�5'0+!*� &�6+ +7'� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..����'48 *4+0�6+ +7'� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..9�%!8��8'+!�'�2��7�+:�;*�'4!�� .-<. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..��=>
��

������� �?�� �?�� �?@� �?@�5*&A�6+ +7'� ,-.. ,-..B&&*&!+ !�;*�'4!����#�B):* *&!�+!*C'�/'�C*4'& .-D. .-D.�@=EF�G @?�� @?�� @?�� @?��(H/5�B)%0!�2��7�+:�(���)* +!�� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..(H/5�B!80'!*4&�1���0% !''��(���)* +!�� ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..(H/5�6+ +7'� I ,-.. ,-.. ,-..(H/5�2��7�+:�;*�'4!�� ,-.. I I(H/5�5'4'J!*� *&! ,-.. ,-.. ,-.. ,-..(H/5�5'4�'+!*� �K 40%&*� �(���)* +!�� ,-..(H/5�9�%!8�1��'' �2�7�(���)* +!�� ,-.. ,-.. ,-..LM�������� N�?�� N�?�� N�?�� N�?��

OO



����������	
��� ���	
�����������	
�����������	
�������
������ �����

��
�� �������
��� ������������������� �������� �������� ����

��������� �������� ������ �������������������� ������������ ����������� ���������������
�
��� ��
������ ��

�


� ���
�


����
�
��� ��
������ ��

�


� ���
�


�
 ����
��� ����

�� ������

�
 �������� 
 ����������� ��
��� ���

� ���

��������� ��
��
��� ��
��


� ��
��


��������� �������� ����


� ��


������� ������ ����

� ����

�
 
 ����

� ����

����
����� �������
�
� ���
������ �����������
 ������� �����
� ����
����
� ����� ����� ���
��������� �������� �����

� ������������� �� 
 
��������� ����������� ���������� ����������������� ������� ����

� ������
�������� �����
���� ��������� ������

��������� ������� ��������� �����


��������� ����� ����� ����

�

 !"#�"$%&	�"�'	($���$����"�	)&�*	���$+	�
�	
�,-	-.�%��	/��.�$&%	0$�!	����.&�	,��"+�	1	�++	2.&��-.�%��	/��.������.&�					�)3)4�)�567897676		:;<=>;?@	ABC>D567897677		:;<=>;?@	ABC>D	E	F:GEHI5JKJHFL56789767M		:;<=>;?@	ABC>D	E	F:G	LGL					��N�)�,�	,�O)�57668976P6		5>=QBR>S>T?	ABC>D					�)�U� )�)4,	,�O)�56P89P766		V>BD<T	AWRX>?	VBQ>D56P89P76M		GBWQ@	LYSWDDW<T	VBQ>D56P89Z776		[BQQ	IBR\WT>	]DB̂>56P89Z777		5BTY<S	F<_;?	AWS>56P89Z77P		:;ẀB?>	a>DD<TD56P89Z77M		5BRb_>?	V?;WT̂WT̂56P89Z7P6		c>TYWT̂	IBR\WT>	VBQ>D56P89d77M		:;<̂;BS	J>>D56P89d77e		c>TY<;	:<;?W<T	fg	HTR<S>56P89d7hM		V=>RWBQ	ì>T?D56P89dPe6		I>Sj>;D\W=	J>>D56P89h777		5>D?<;B?W<T	J>>					 k��/)�	2N�	�)�3l )�56m89h766		V=<TD<;D\W=D56m89h76M		G<TB?W<TD56m89h76e		F<T?;Wj_?W<TDE]:G	F]V5	f=>;B?WT̂	56m89h76h		F<T?;Wj_?W<TDn]:G	F]V5	f=	HI5JKJHFLm9



���������	
���	������� �������������	����	�����	�� 	!�!�"#	#$����	%�&$����	'���	���&$��	"&����	�	���	($���#$����	%�&$�)���&$�� ���	�*)!� ���	�*)!!
�&+�����	�*)!�
�&�&���	�*)!*,-./012-3		456789:;7956<=>?@	4>A,	B@B	?587956 C��* !!DE C��F ���E C��D DGDE C��� ���E,-./0122H		AIJ5KL8<J9M	@56L7956< C** ��FE C�G !��E C�N ���E C!F ���E,-./0122O		4>A,	AIJ5KL8<J9M	@56L7956< C�!DE C� !�PE C* �GNE CG ���E,-./01QH3		@56L7956< CNGPE C� P!�E C! !F�E C! !F�E					�RS"�T#�"TRS�)�
RS�R��UT
� C! F�P D!NE C� P�D �N*E C*GF *G�E C� �N* �G�E,-0/032--		456IV<<956	,VWV6;V C� �!FE C��! !P�E C!�� ���E C!*G ��DE,-0/032-H		XV8IJL6Y9<V	Z58	,V<LKV C� D*NE CF GN�E CG ���E CG ���E,-0/03Q.[		XV8IJL6Y9<V	Z58	,V<LKV � C� PFNE CD F!FE CN ���E					����U�ST��)�RS����TRS	��\�S�� C* NP*E C��� P!!E C!!P F!GE C!G� ��DE,-O/01Q-2		]8L67	?85IVVY<	=	ZVYV8LK	4LM97LK ! F�� � � �,-O/01Q--		]8L67	?85IVVY<	=	̂MV8L796_	̀5ILK C�* D!FE CG �!FE CG !F�E CG !F�E,-O/01Q-.		]8L67	?85IVVY<	=	̂MV8L76_	A7L7V C�� P��E CF ���E CG ���E CF PF�E,-O/01Q-H		]8L67	?85IVVY<	=	̀5ILK CF �NPE � C!� F��E C!� F��E,-O/01Q-Q		]8L67	?85IVVY<	=	A7L7V	4LM97LK CG*D �!GE C*G� !**E � C� !G* FGGE					%��S"� CGNP �*DE C*P� GGNE C�F PF�E C� !NP �GGE,-3/0.-.-		a67V8V<7	a6I5bV C��G DNFE C*N NN�E C� ��� �P*E C� !*F FN*E					TS"����"	TS�R�� C��G DNFE C*N NN�E C� ��� �P*E C� !*F FN*E,-[/002--		ZLI9K97c	,V67LK C*! DP�E C�*! G�GE C�F� ���E C!�* FG�E,-[/0O2H-		AMVI9LK	,VIV9M7< C!!* NNPE C��P ���E C�*� �F�E C�F! *P*E,-[/0O2O-		̂7JV8	,V9b:;8<VbV67< CDN ��FE CN !G�E C�* FG!E C�F DF�E					�
��T�d	����T
"� C�FP !��E C!FD N��E C��� G**E C�P! DDFE,e2/0OH--		e8L6<fV8	a6	f85b	̂7JV8	Z;6Y< C! !�N �PNE C* �*G P*DE C! DPF NG�E C� G�N F��E					"��S�(���	(�R�	R"U��	(�S� C! !�N �PNE C* �*G P*DE C! DPF NG�E C� G�N F��E					"R"�d	��\�S��� C!� !G* FNNE C!F P�D P�PE C!! D�F GF!E C!F �N� �*�E.H



����������	
����� �	
���������	��	���������
��	������������� ��������� �������� ���������������� ��������� �������� �������������� ��������� ��������� ��������������� ��������� ��������� ����������������� �������� �������� �������������� ������ ������ ����������� ������� ������� ������������ ����� ������ ������������ ���� ����� �������������� ������ ����� ���������� ����� ����� ����������� ������ ����� ��������������� ��������� �������� ������������ ����� ����� ���������� ������ ����� �������� ��� ����� ��������� ����� ����� ��������� ������ ������ ���������� ������ ������ ����������� ������ ������ ��������� ������ ����� ��������� ���� ���� �����

� !"
!#$%��!�&�'#���#���	!��(%�)��
�#*���������+,�,-�$	��.��-
#%$�/#� �����-%��+��!*�����**�0-%��,-�$	��.��-
�����-%����������1��2�+213��������4��2(���3'�5�.(�67789:;:7��<=>>?@ABC�6D>DEACF�DGH�IDJCF�����0�44�+2�(���4��2(���3'�5�.(��67;89:;:;��KDEL?@ABC�6CDFMGD>�IDJCF��������+�+2�(��(��13�4�5�.(������+1+�4���4��2(���3'�5�.(�6:;8NO7O;��PCGLD>�QGF=EDGRC6:;8NO7OO��SCHARD>�TCD>LU�QGF=EDGRC6:;8NO7OV��WAXC�QGF=EDGRC6:;8NO7ON��QSY<�Z[\CGHAL=ECF6:;8NO7O]��<ARD�KD̂BCGLF6:;8NO7O9��ZB\>M̂CC�_FFAFLDGRC�KEMJEDB6:;8̀O::O��_>>MaDGRCFbYCABc=EFCBCGLF�����0�23.(�,(3(02+�6:O8NV;:7��KMFLDJC�_GH�SDA>AGJ�Z[\CGFC6:O8NV;:;��KEAGLAGJ�_GH�P=\>ARDLAMG6:O8NV;:V��6LDXX�SCCLAGJF6:O8NV;:N��WCJD>�K=c>ARDLAMGFbdMLARCF6:O8NV;:]��_HeCELAFAGJbK=c>ARAL̂6:O8NV;:9��6LDXX�@EDAGAGJ6:O8NV;:̀��SCBcCEFUA\Ff�P=CF�_GH�<CCF6:O8NV;:g��hMGXCECGRC�_GH�@EDeC>6:O8NV;7:��iMDEH�Z[\CGFCO]



����������	
����� �	
���������	��	���������
��	����������� ������� ������� ������������ ������ ������ ����������� ������ ������ ����������� ������ ������ ����������� ������ ����� ����� ��� ��� ���� � � ������� ������ ������ ������������ ������ ����� ����������� ������ ����� ������������ ���� ������ ����������� ����� ����� ���������� ����� ����� ��������� ������ ������ ���������� ������ ����� ����������� ���� ������� ������������ ������ ������ ������������� ������ ������� ������������ ����� ����� ���������� ��� ���� ����������� ������ ������ ���������� �� ��� ������� ����� ����� ��������� ����� ������ �������

� !"
!#$%��!�&�'#���#���	!��(%�)��
�#*���������+,�,-�$	��.��-
#%$�/#� �����-%��+��!*�����**�0-%��,-�$	��.��-
�����-%�123456787��9::;<=>?�@>>A123456786��9<BCD:>B:�9=E�F=GD=>><D=G�@>>A123456785��H<;I>AAD;=JK�1><LDB>A12345678M��9NED:�FOP>=ED:N<>A123456736��QJ=EIDKK�@>>A12345673R��9N:;�9KK;SJ=B>123456762��TIIDB>�FUNDPV>=:�W>PJD<A123456768��X>CDBK>�W>PJD<123456767��FUNDPV>=:�W>PJD<123456765��YNDKED=G�W>PJD<123456752��W>=:JK�FUNDPV>=:123456758��W>=:JK�@JBDKD:D>A123456753��H>A:�Z;=:<;K123456756��1><LDB>�Z;=:<JB:A123456755��QDB>=A>�9=E�@>>A1234567R2��1><LDB>�Z;=:<JB:A[@JBDKD:D>A1234567R8��1><LDB>�Z;=:<JB:A[\<;N=EA1234567R3��Z;=:<JB:NJK�];SD=G1234567R6��Z>KK�HC;=>�FOP>=A>1234567R5��1N̂AB<DP:D;=A1234567M2��H><A;==>K�Z;A:A1234567M8��H>::?�ZJAC1234567M5��_>JK:C�9=E�̀>KK=>AA1234567a2��T:C><�Z;=:<JB:NJK�1><LDB>A3M



����������	
����� �	
���������	��	���������
��	������������ ������ ������� ������������ ��� ����� ���������� ������� ������� ������������ ����� ����� ���������� ������ ������ ��������� ����� ������ ����������� ������ ������ ������������ ������ ������ ������������ ����� ����� ������� ������ � ���������� ��������� ��������� ��������������� ������ ������ ��������� ����� ����� ���������� ����� ����� ���������� ��� ����� ������ �� ��� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ��� �������� ������ ����� ����������� ����� ����� ����������� ������ ������ ����������� ������ ������ ������������ ������ ������ ������������ ������ ������ ������

!"#$
#%&'��#�(�)%���%���	#��*'�+��
�%,���������-.�./�&	��0��/
%'&�1%�"�����/'��-��#,�����,,�2/'��./�&	��0��/
����/'�3456789:;��<=>?@AB?CAD�EF@G=>>FD3456789:9��H>?F@>�3?IJF>KG3456789:7��<=>?@AB?CAD�L>?F@?AI>MF>?3456789N;��EA@O�P>K�QFB@FA?I=>�LRBFDDF>BF3456789N9��3BS=DA@GSIJG3456789NN��TIFDKU3JFBIAD�V@IJG34567N8;9��E@=JF@?WU3ADFG�VAR34567N8;8��<@FKI?�<A@K�TFFG34567N8;7��V@A>GXF@�V=�EA@OG�T=C>KA?I=>YQFG?@IB?FK�3456N4444��LR?@A=@KI>A@W�Z=GGYH>[FG?MF>?�����!\]-��!-��̂34867754;��_XXIBF�3CJJDIFG348677549��L>[FD=JFG�P>K�3?A?I=>A@W348677545��̀CJDIBA?I>a�3CJJDIFG348677548��<SFBOG�P>K�bA>O�3CJJDIFG348677547��ES=?=a@AJSIB�3CJJDIFG34867754c��<EQ�b==OG�P>K�3CJJDIFG�dV=@?�TC>Ke�34867754f��b==OG�P>K�gA>CGB@IJ?G34867754:��TI@G?�PIKUgFKIBAD�3CJJDIFGYE==D�3JFBIXIB�34867754N��3AXF?W�3CJJDIFG3486775;7��3?AXX�h>IX=@MG3486775;c��EA@?IBIJA>?�h>IX=@MG348677594��bCIDKI>a�gAI>?F>A>BF�3CJJDIFG34867759;��ZA>KGBAJF�3CJJDIFG5:



����������	
����� �	
���������	��	���������
��	���������� ������ ����� ���������� ����� ����� ������ �� ��� ���������� ������ ������ ����������� ��� ����� ���������� ���� ����� ���������� ������ ������ ���������� ����� ����� ����������� ������ ������� ������������� ������ ������ ���������� ����� ������ ������������ ������� ������ ������������ �� ����� ��������� ���� ������ ���������� ����� ������ �������� ��� ����� ���������� � ����� ���������� ������ ������ ��������� ����� ����� ��������� ����� ����� ����������� ������� ������� ��������������� ����� ������ ������������ ������ ������ ���������� ������� ������ ������

� !"
!#$%��!�&�'#���#���	!��(%�)��
�#*���������+,�,-�$	��.��-
#%$�/#� �����-%��+��!*�����**�0-%��,-�$	��.��-
�����-%�123455677��89:;<=>;9?�1@AA?;BC123455676��D?9EF>=@:G�H9;:<B:9:IB�1@AA?;BC123455673��D>BCI>;JBG�K@>:�1@AA?;BC123455675��LM@;ANB:<�O:G�P==?C12345567Q��1R=A�LM@;ANB:<�O:G�1@AA?;BC12345567S��TBR;I?BULM@;ANB:<�VBA9;>�D9><C12345567W��ONB:;<E�H9;:<B:9:IB�1@AA?;BC12345567X��YZZ;IBU�LM@;ANB:<�T9?@B�[\]2222123455662��̂9C_̀@B?_̂>B9CB�O:G�Y;?12345566]��aRBN;I9?C123455667��D9;:<C123455666��D?9:<�H9<B>;9?C12345563W��̀?=bB>C�O:G�̂;Z<C12345563X��D?9M@BC_Ob9>GC_D>;cBC123455652��VBI>B9<;=:UD>=F>9N�1@AA?;BC12345565]��O:;N9?�1@AA?;BC123455657��̀;CR�VBC<=Id;:F123455653��̀==G�1@AA?;BC123455655��O:;N9?�̀BBG1234556Q2��HB>IR9:G;CB�̀=>�VBC9?B������e��e'f+f(������gf(�12545Q762��19:;<9>E�̀BBC�O:G�aR9>FBC12545Q76]��̂9C�O:G�L?BI<>;I;<E12545Q767��h9<B>6X



���������	
���	������� �������������	����	�����	�� 	!�!�"#	#$����	%�&$����	'���	���&$��	"&����	�	���	($���#$����	%�&$�)���&$�� ���	�*)!+ ���	�*)!!
�&,�����	�*)!�
�&�&���	�*)!*-./0/1233		45657899	:;<5=>?@AB5C �� !+D �E ��D DF *** G� +D�					�"HIH"H�� *�F E!� ��+ �*+ D�E +�* G!D E�D-.10/JK3K		L8BM5BC	N89<5=CO@?8= GE EG! D+ ++E + ��� EF ���-.10/JK3J		P=59<68Q95=@	RB59?A9 +� FFG +� D�E DF! ! F��-.10/J22.		S?OT?6?@Q	U=CABO=75 *+ �+* �E E!� *D ��� F� D��-.10/J222		:9<68Q95=@	RBO7@?75C +D ED! +F !!� +* ��� +� *F�-.10/J22V		RB8<5B@Q	U=CABO=75 DE F�F D� GD� GD F�� +�� F��					HW����W�� !�E ��+ !+� GD+ +F� !F! !D+ +F�-.J0/X..K		R5B?8>?7	YO?=@5=O=75 �� �+D +� +�+ �G �EG E+ F��-.J0/X..2		Z8A@?=5	YO?=@5=O=75 +FF ��! +*� EGD +!! DGG �F! +��-.J0/X..3		[\[	]8=̂NO<?@O6	:;<5=>?@AB5C !* +�! +G ��F !F ��� !F ���					�_�"HW�)
��H_H�	��HW"�W�W�� !+F F++ +DF DF� !+F GG� *�G ���-.X0/̀V./		a8=>	Z5>59<@?8= *�� ��� *G� ��� *EF ��� F+F ���					�#"	���bH��	
�HW�H
�I *�� ��� *G� ��� *EF ��� F+F ���-.̀0/̀V.J		U=@5B5C@	:;<5=C5 G* EEG �* G�+ F+ ��� *F ���					�#"	���bH��	HW"����")(��� G* EEG �* G�+ F+ ��� *F ���-K/01K/.V		c5d?765C	e	:fA?<95=@ +** D!D +� G*F !F� F�� �D� ���-K/01K/.X		ROBM	N8=C@BA7@?8=eU9B8g595=@C * �!E !*F ++ +�E �EF � +�� E+D * �D+ �!�-K/01K/.̀		PR\	NO<?@O6	[\[ !� +GG +*! �E� � ��� !�!-K/01K/K/		Z5<O?B	RB8h57@C	[=>	:fA?<95=@ �* *!G �� DDE D� ��� +E� ���					��
H"�I	_�"I�� * G�+ FGG ++ �!� D�E � *�� *+D * E�D GG!-K.0/̀V.̀		4BO=Ci5BC	48	j@d5B	kA=>C ! !�E �DE * �*� D*G ! GDF E�� + �+E F��					"��W�(���	"_	_"l��	(�W� ! !�E �DE * �*� D*G ! GDF E�� + �+E F��					"_"�I	�

�_
�H�"H_W� +F ��G GD+ !� F*� !�! +G *�D +�� !� Emn G�DV.



���������	
���	������� �������������	����	�����	�� 	!�!�"#	#$����	%�&$����	'���	���&$��	"&����	�	���	($���#$����	%�&$�)���&$�� ���	�*)!+ ���	�*)!!
�&,�����	�*)!�
�&�&���	�*)!*					-�"	��.�-��	/0.��1	�-��	�

�0
�2�"20-� /* 344 �!51 5�+ 4*4 /* �*5 �*31 /* *+! !�31

67



���������	�
������������������������������������������� �!���"��#�$� !��%!& �'�()��)*���!��+�,���������%%)��! �,)��������-���� ������.*����!��� !��!�/0���12�)��,)����'��� !��!�-��%)�!�)�2������)!��%%)��!���,)����� �*���!��,��� 3���� �,����� �� ���!)��%%)��!,)��!���"��#�$� !��%!& �+���������'��� !��!�-��%) ! 2�*��#�����,�%���!0�)*���!�)� 2�'���!����%�2�����*������+3������������������ ���-�������!)�,)�����*��!'��! �4�5�'��� !��!�)�2�6��#�!��+2�7*���!�)� 2�����"������+3����7*���!�)� �$�*��!'��!�� �,��!������-�������!)�!���,)��)1��+���-� �)� �4�8)�!�%��!���2���)��� 2�����6���!����%�3

9�-���� �����/��+�!����!�:;2<=>2;?@2������%��� ��,�)'�*��)��0����*�)(�%!���),�:A;?2B;?�)��?3>?C3"�)*��!0�!�.���-���� ���%��� ���D3=EC�1��%��),, �! � )'��),�!�����,��!�)���0���%��� � ����)*���!��+%) ! 3�F���+� �,)�� ��-�%� ���-���� ���'��������%���+���,�)'�*��)��0���3�G�!��� !�G�%)'����%��� ��:<>2>>>�)��B<3D=C�� ����� ��!�),���%��� ��+���!� �����/����%� 3�H.*����!��� 2���%�����+�!��� ,�� 2�����/��+�!����!�:?2;?<2>@<2�1��%����*�� ��! ����)-���������%��� ��),:B?B2=?D�,�)'�*��)��0����*�)(�%!��2�)��D3?<C3�����)��0���%�����+�!��� ,�� ���%�����:=>>2>>>���%��,)�������%I�� �!�)�2�!���� �����*�!�1�0 2�����*��#���-��)*'��!�� ��!��� �/��������%)�!���� �!)�/����J)���*��)��!03
DB



���������	�
 ����������������������� ������� ������ ��������! "��#� ������$%&'()�'�
�*�+��	�&���,�� -�./0���1��� 234!!�453�23436$4�362347784!!3264�534���9:/�#��;���<��1=�����1��� ��!4�6! ���4!5! �$�45�7 �$348��9/,= />���/ ? !�4��� � � �<,��=/>�����=, ? �84�6! 64!�6 �3465� �346��@ ���? �@��A� 8$4�!5 �$4�86 �5�48$7 !3�48$7.� />��? =A/ �����1���? 2348$!48$82345�54�!$264$!84$5$2645��4687BCC�DC�(�'(D�&</>/�=�?�/��E/#�? 2�4!�84��!2�4$$547362�4$674�5�2�473�4�3���=#��"��;= ? !774��� !6345�8 !5�43�! $$�45��9� �/� �/> 3�64$7$ 3674��� 5$74!!� �4�33466�9�AA��= =�?F<�,,>=�? �734!�$ !3�45�8 $$�4��� $3�43��G =>= =�? �$�457$ �8!45�3 �7$4$�� ��54!$$��� =�F���=��=��H/= �/�� �8$46�� ���488� ���4��5 !�348��.�/?;��?� ��I :������? !��4��� �4!��4��� �4�8�4��� !��4���.� />��,,��,�=/ =�? $4��!43�8 84$�!4�38 848�847$$ 846854�75�� ��;���1���?�I1���,,��,�=/ =�? �4!�747�� �4$�$4537 �47�748$� �4�8�433�"�#==#�����"/>/�� 343�!4�3! 547!!4�5! ��4!!6478� ��4�364$7���=#�����"/>/�� 2547!!4�5!2��4!!6478�2��4�364$7�2�$4!��4�8!
$!



���������	�

����������������������������������������������������������������� !"�#������������$�������������%!� &"��'(��������������)�������������������*��)������������������)�+����,�����(�����*��)�-�����������������������������$�����.�����������������������*��)�-���������$��/���0�(����,������������(����+�����1"���������)����������������2�������������*��)�����������3�����������������������%4�56"���������,���������(�������������7����������������������(��8��������������������������(����(�������������)��)�������������������%4"������(��9��(��5�:�����$����.��������+������������������(����������������������)��)���;��������������������������������1�45"������������������������(����)����������������������(����)���������������(���.������,�����<���������������7�������������%6�&1"������������������������������������������������,�����������������.�)��/�����������������7��������(�,����7�������=&15-)�������������7�������������������)��������$��/�������������������))�����;�������������������������������������������������������������������������������)���,�������,�)���,�������������������������>��������,����7�,>���������������������(���7��*�������������7������������$����������;�))�������-#����������������� �61"����������������������������)�(���������,�(��(���������������������������������������������))����?����������������+���������������&�%4"����������������������������(���$�����������������������(�������������,���������������������,�����������������<�����������@�������)����������������������+���������������%6 �64"�����= 46�455>�(�$�7�������(��������������(��������������������������7���������������(�������������������)�,��)��������������������������(���������������7����������������'(���������������A�=4�555�����#��������;��������;�����0���������������,����������=%6�555������������������(����/�BC���D����������(����=%��155�����E�����,�F����������7�������=%5�555����#��������������������������������=�5�555�����#(���)����,���������������=�1�555�����$�����������������=%%�555����#(���3���������=%�1�555�������(�����,��=:5�555�����������������������=:1�555���������������������=�1�555�������/��)������������=:1�555��������,������������������B3GH.@D��= 5�555���������������������=4�555����������������$�,����(������= 1�%55�������������������������������������'(��F�������3����(���������������������=%�&! �  :���(�����������%�5���,������7���������������������������������������������+��������(�7���������7����������������������(��������������(�������������,����������3I��5� ����=%��1�1�&%5�  



���������	�


��



���������	
��	���	�����
�����	�������������
����������
��� 
�!
�!��"#�!�� 
��
$��%� �
&��
���
$#�����'(
�!��"#�!���'
�� 
)���������'
�&
����������
�� #��!���
����%����!
&��
���
��!� ���!
�&
���
*��+
,�!�����-
���#
�!����
��.�!
���
#�%�� 
��
���!
&�� 
��
$�/
���� )���!�����%�
��!�!
�&
���
����������
$��'��)!
$��%� � 
��
���
$�"#��-
���
*��+
,�!�����0!
'��#
�!
!��%���
��
�������1��!
�&
2��)$��'�-

3&
&��!�"#�(
$��'��)
�� 
� )�!!���
&��!
���
!��
��
#�%�#!
����
4�##
��%��
���
 �����
��!�!�&
���
$��'��)!
"���'
�&&��� -

5�4�%��(
���!
�!
���
$�!!�"#�
��
�##
$��'��)!-���
����������
��� 
�!
 �%� � 
����
���
&�##�4��'
 �%�!���!
6
!��
7,�$���)����#
3�&��)�����8
!������
&��
&��������&��)�����-9:;<=<>?�9?<@=
6
�!��"#�!�� 
��
�������
&��
���
� )���!�����%�
�.$��!�!
�&
���
����������
$��'��)!(&���#����!
�� 
 �$���)���!
�� 
����������
!$����#
�%���!-�9A<B<?<C>DE9BB
�<CB:>
6
�������!
&��
$��'��)!
�� 
����%����!
��
���
��4#/F�$��� 
G�����!
2�����(
5�/!����������
2�����(
,��'#�!!
2�))����/
2�����(
,��'#�!!
H���.(
,��'#�!!
I�"���/(
I������ 
����������2�����(
J��&)���
I�+�(
,�  !
�����!
2�����
�� 
����������K��#����#
����%����!
��
L$���'��
2�#����#
2�����M�� 
�������!
&��
�.$�� �����!
��
)�������
*��+
,�!�����
"�##
&��# !-
G�����!
2�����
$��'��))��'
�!
"� '��� &��
���
&��!�
&��!�
&�##
/���
��
�NOPQPR->�@�?>
6
���!
��%��!
���
%�����!
� �#�
�� 
/����
!$���!
$��'��)!
�&&��� 
"/
���
*��+
,�!�����(
���#� ��'/����
�� 
� �#�
!�&�"�##(
!$���!
��)$!(
!�����(
 �%�#�$)����#
!$���!(
"�!+��"�##(
�����!(
$��+#�"�##(
%�##�/"�##�� 
!�����
&����!!
�$$���������!
���#� ��'
�����
�.����!�!-
S@T?U
��@V�9;>
6
�������!
&��
!�))��
/����(
�&���!����#(
!����#
���
 �/!
�� 
���
/���F���� $��!����#
$��'��)!
���
"/
���
*��+
,�!�����-
A@=AC>><@=>
6
���!
��%��!
���
�����!!���
�$�������!
��
,�  !
*��+
�� 
L��#�)
HW�����
2�����-
9XT9?<A>
6
���!
 �%�!���
�������!
&��
���
����%����!
��
L��#�)
HW�����
2�����-


RY



���������	
��	
����
��
�
����������������� ������� � !"#$%#�������& '��(#%������)*+��,���
��-�	��+� !.# %/
�01
�#2#��# 3�4�5545��3�4&��46�73�4775475�3�487)4����90 (#
:! 
;# 2<$#
�#2#��# &6&4)&� �4���4�&� �4��84&=) �47664=�8�!�% <>�%<!�?@;.!�?! ?9<.? � )4)=� )4��8 &457�A# $90��<?#@�!�$#??<!�?
�#2#��# �46�= 8�4)�� ��)4��� �)�45���0.<%0B
C 0�%? 64�=6 � �&47�� ��47��;.#$<0B
�#$#<.%? 7�4758 �6)48�) �6=4=)7 �)64�7���%# #?%
��$!D# =46�& 74��� �)�4&67 �8&48�8�!%0B
�?%<D0%#�
�#2#��#? 3�46��4&�83&4686476)3)4��54=8&374��=45&6EFF��F������	+;0B0 <#?
0��
G0(#? 3�4�5&4&883�46864=6=3�4�6�48&53�4)&�4��=� <�(#
'#�#:<%? �5�46=� �5�4=�5 �7�4&�� �674�)��!�% 0$%�0B ��5478� �784��� &�74�66 )6)4655�!DD!�<%<#?@;�..B<#? =74��6 �==455� &674�)� )�)4�5�H%<B<%<#? ��74��= &�=4�&� )�)4�)& )7&4==��!�%<�#@�# <!�<$
A0<�%#�0�$# �747)6 �=4=�5 �)4��� ��4���� 0�?:# ?
%!
�%9# 
����? &&)4��� �487=47)8 7=�4��� ��!%0B
�.. !. <0%<!�? �4���455& )46�54�)& &4=&�46�= &4=6=4=58)6



���������	
��	 ����
��
�
����������������� ������� � !"#$%#�������& '��(#%������)�#%
!*
�#+#��#,
�+# 
-.��# /
�00 !0 12%1!�, 3456377 -5�46335/ �576�3) �6�)56335'#(1��1�(
����
'282�$# )63��6��4 76�55633& )6&9�655) )67336�74���1�(
����
'282�$# :76�55633&:)6&9�655):)67336�74:763�765�9�;8$��1�(
% 2�,*# ,6
%!%28
#;0#��1%� #,
2 #
#,%1<2%#�
%!
1�$ #2,#
�4=))>
* !<
%?#
0 1! 
@#2 
0 !"#$%#�=

�?1, #*8#$%,
1�*82%1!�6
2
$!�%11��#�
1�$ #2,#
1�
0 !( 2<<1�(
2��
02 %1$102%1!�
* !<
������&6
2��
A?!8#<
�!!8
1,#;0#$%#�
%!
$!�%1��#
%!
,##
1%,
�,2(#
1�$ #2,#=

B1�6
�##�
2��
A#�1! 
0 !( 2<,
2 #
082��1�(
% 10,
2(21�=

A%2**2 #
2�%1$102%1�(
2
 #%� �
%!
�! <28
!0# 2%1!�
*! 
%?#
*1,$28
@#2 
#��1�(
)C&�C���)==

A282 1#,
2��
D2(#,
1�$ #2,#��9=)7>=
��
2��1%1!�
%!
2�%1$102%1�(
�#2 
*�88
,%2**1�(
1�
%?#
E1,% 1$%6
F2 %#�,�#�%# 
1,
!0# 2%1�(
*! 
2
*�88
@#2 
1�
������)=
� 1�(#
G#�#*1%,
1�$ #2,#��)=5�>
D?1$?
 #*8#$%,
%?#
1�*82%1!�2 @0 #<1�<
1�$ #2,#,
2��
?1(?# 
02 %1$102%1!�=
�!�% 2$%�28
#;0#��1%� #,
1�$ #2,#�7�=75>
,0#$1*1$
%!
%?#
 #,%2 %
!*
0 !( 2<<1�(6
,�$?
2,
*1#8�
% 10,6$!�% 2$%#�
,0! %,
!**1$128,6
2��
$ #�1%
$2 �
*##,
2,,!$12%#�
D1%?
!�81�#
,28#,=
�!<<!�1%1#,CA�0081#,
1�$ #2,#�
��=3)>6
,0#$1*1$
%!
%?#
 #,%2 %
!*
0 !( 2<<1�(
!*
,�<<# 
@!�%?
0 !( 2<,6,0! %,
$2<0,6
$?#<1$28,
*! 
%?#
0!!86
,%2**
2��
02 %1$102�%
��1*! <,6
#%$=.%181%1#,
2 #
0 !"#$%#�
%!
1�$ #2,#5=3�>
D1%?
082��#�
 2%#
1�$ #2,#,
#;0#$%#�
*! 
#8#$% 1$
2��
D2%# =�!�%1�#
2��
0# 1!�1$
<21�%#�2�$#
2 #
0 !"#$%#�
%!
1�$ #2,#)�=43>
2,
200 !+#�
G@
%?#
G!2 �
1�
%?#
$201%281<0 !+#<#�%
082�
*! 
���)���&&=� 2�,*# ,
%!
!%?# 
*���,
�#$ #2,#����=��>
H1%?
F2 %#�,
�#�%# 
$!<08#%#6
�!
% 2�,*# ,
!�%
%!
!%?# 
*���,2 #
2�%1$102%#�
1�
����
��
1�
������)=
�?#
�#$ #2%1!�
����
?2,
#;$##�#�
:�6&�46)4&6
%?#
%2 (#%#�
���
�2@
 #,# +#
G282�$#
!*
!0# 2%1�(#;0#��1%� #,6
2��
1,
0 !"#$%#�
%!
?2+#
2
 #,# +#
G282�$#
1�
#;$#,,
!*
%?#
%2 (#%
*! 
%?#
�#;%
*1,$28
@#2 
#��1�(������)
!*
:)6&�96)))=

)4



����������	
�����������������������������������������  !��"��#!$��%� &�'��(��"��%'��� �'"�$�'��$"��%$!)$����������$(& ���"���*�$+�,&�"$& "%$!(&����&��"��� !����&"-.�/��'���"�"��"�0����$��'�(&���"!�%�-�"������&�&�"$�"&(�� !�"������"!���'%�!##��"!%�$�"&�)� !�"���"�"���1%$&�)�$�2�'"�$�'�2��"�$3�"���4&$)&�&������"$�3�*$�&$&����$������(�$&!��� !� �$"������%� &�'��(��"��"���*�$+�,&�"$& "�%�"��!��"�$!�)�!�"�"���-��$.����������������&���&(&����&�"!�"���#!''!5&�)��&(&�&!���6�����7,�%�$"���"�'�8�#!$��"&!�9��� "&!��#!$�#�$"��$&�#!$��"&!�.:;�<=<>?�:?<@=�6���&��5�����"�A'&�����"!��  !��"�#!$�"������&�&�"$�"&(�� !�"��!#�"���#���.BCD?C�:D�:�?>�6�E  !��"��#!$����-�!#�"��� �'"�$�'��$"��%$!)$��������� "&(&"&���!#�"���*�$+�,&�"$& "&� '��&�)�"���*�$+�,&�"$& "F��'���&�)�$!'��&��"���'! �'� �'"�$�'� !��!$"&��3�%!""�$-� '�����3�-!�"��"���"$�3���� �����A�''�"�%$!)$����'! �"����"�1%$&�)�$�2�'"�$�'�2��"�$.��:B<D<?<G>�6�2!(�$��"���%$!)$��������� "&(&"&����"�"���1%$&�)�$�2�'"�$�'�2��"�$�����*$�&$&����$�.>
GB<:D�:B?<H<?<G>IGHG=?>�6�E  !��"��#!$�"����%� &�'�� "&(&"&��������(��"��"���*�$+�,&�"$& "�%$!(&���"�$!�)�!�"�"���-��$.���J!$��(��"��&��"�&���&(&�&!��&� '����K�&)�A!$�!!��A'! +�%�$"&��3������$� !� �$"������$"&�"& L"�����������$���-� ��%������%$�� �!!'� '�����.H<�M<=<:�?NG:?�G�6� !(�$���''�"���� "&(&"&����"�"����&�"!$& �4&$)&�&������"$�.�O(��"��"��$��$��)��#$!���"&!��'�"!�$&�)�� "�3�A!"�����& �'����� !���-3����5�''���3�'! �'�%$!�� "&!��3�#&'��3���"&!��'�%$!�� "&!��3����"���&�"�$��"&!��''-L$� !)�&P���/!)�$�OA�$"�#&'��#��"&(�'.

����������������������&�"�&����QRRS3TST3"���"�$)�"���UVW���-�$���$(��A�'�� ��!#�!%�$�"&�)�0%���&"�$��3�����&��%$!J� "���"!���(����$���$(��A�'�� ��&���0 ����!#�"���"�$)�"�#!$�"�����0"�#&� �'�-��$���&�)��XOVWVT�!#�QY3TUT3YYT.
TZ



����������	


�



����������	 
��������������
������ 
������ ��������
������ �� ��
�����!"�#$�%#�	�&�'��������(���)�*+,�-�.���� /�01��02�3/�012�043�/�031!0�!2/�0���0���56+� ��7������.8���-�.���� 2!0!�� 93204�! �0��!09!! �0�3303��5����8:��8��;<�(��;��;68(; �0241 ��0��� !�091� 9�04������6+�8;�<5����;;8��;�-�.���� �0�99 �20��� ���0�44 ��309�3=(��+�8� �>�+��; � � �0�9� �>�+��; �!0!�9 ��0!�9 ��0��� ��0����(��8+?�-���8(�; 40422 �!0��4 �30�!! ��0!92@�����;��@���A� ��0�2� 90!�� ���0��� �!!0���*��+?��;�8A+���-�.����; /�03!�0312/�0!49049�/�0��90���/�093�0!�2BCCDECD$%#$E���+?+�8�;�+��F+ �; / 4��0!�4/ 2��01�4/�0��109�4/�0�3�03�9
�8� ������78�; 330��1 ���0194 ��30429 ��90�3�5����+���+? 3301�4 �4�0�!� 43�02�� 1�904915�AA�8�8�;<��((?8�; �10��! 2�09!4 ���04�3 �4401�4��8?8�8�; 220221 ��30114 �!�04!� �!�092�-���8��<���8�8���+8����+��� 309�� �0��� !�0113 �40���*�+�;7��;����=�6���
��; �9303�� � � �*��+?�G((��(�8+�8��; �0�1�041� �093403�4 �0���0�33 �0�410332H����7�-�.����;�=.��G((��(�8+�8��; 91�0��2 31303�! �0��!0��9 �0���09���� 8��8� �
����+?+��� �0!�!094� �02240142 !0319093� 9021204�3��8� �
����+?+��� /�02240142/!0319093�/9021204�3/10�2�0�!3�+?+�8�;�+��I+ �;�8����+;��4J4K��������6��+��;�A���;����6���?)�I+ �;�+��+�9K�+��8�8(+���8����+;��8�7�??��8A��;+?+�8�;J
�8� ��:���78�;�8����+;���J3K�7��A��6��(�8���)�+�J�*68;���7?���;� ��+����;�+778� �+��(��A8�A�8����+;�;�8�:���78��(�����;JJ5����+���+?��,(��8����;�8����+;�4J4K�7���8�7?+�8��+�)�8����+;�;��6��� 6����(�� �+A;J-���8���+��(��8�8��A+8����+����I8??�����+;�4�J4K�+;�(������;�8���6��(�8���)�+��I������A(?����+��?�;;8;�+��8�8(+���8��
�����!J5�AA�8�8�;<��((?8�;�8����+;���1J4K����7����6���.���;�(��.8��;?)�A���8���J���8?8�8�;�+���(�����������8����+;��J�K�+;�(�� �+A;�������8���,8;�8� �7+�8?�8�;�I6�����6����8;�A��6�68;���)�7��(������8� ����?8� �+��6�+�8� ���;�;J�9�



����������	
����������������������������������������������� � !�"���"����������#���$����������%�����"���&"����"��'��&����
"����������������$�������
"������(����%������&�������������������� � !�%�)���"����*���%���
"���#���+�#������ � ,�-��"���$�������������������������.�����������������"����$����#���#�����/0�1���$��������"���2��&"-��"����-���)�������+�34�5.�+���%%����������������"����)+�'��&����
"������$���"�*�+�6��������%+������"�����(��������������������������������������*��"�#�����������������

7 



����������	
���
�����
���
�����������
������������������������ !"#$�!%��&#!'�%()�$"�����%("�"�(*��!"#$�!%���!'�����$�"+�,�!�-�,�!��.$(-$�,/�0�����"������1�"��$����)��'��!����"�*#!'��(�.���*($��!'��',�!�"��$�����2�$+�3�"�$�%�4"�$�5#�$�'��!"#$�!%��%()�$�-�/�����!"#$�!%��%()�$�-���!%�#'�"�.#���%�(**�%���"4����������6�-�!�$������������6�.$(.�$��6�7($+�$"4�%(,.�!"���(!6#!�,.�(�,�!���!"#$�!%�6��,.�(�,�!��.$�%��%�"6�.(��#��(!��!'�(���$�%()�$�-�/�����2�$+�3�"�$�%���,.�(�"��89:�0�"+�;�!�-�$�7���������.($��(!�(*���"�"���$��%��$-�'��(����"�*#!'/�<���"���"(�89:�=""�"��!��3�$�%�($�(*=',�!�"�$���)��>�$)�%�"/����"�.("���(!��',�!�"��$"��!'��$��!"�"��**�(!�����2�$+�3�"�$�%�4"�"�*�����!'�$�"+.(��%��"��!'�.$(%�'#$�"/�����2�$+�3�"�$�%���"���,�,��$�(*�����2�$+�3�"�$�%��0�"+�;�!�-�,�!��=-�!%�?230;=@6���"��*A�!"#$�!%��.((��*($�.�$+�'�"�$�%�"��!'�,#!�%�.������"��!� ���!(�"/�B#$$�!�������$���$��,($�����!CD9�'�"�$�%�"��!'�,#!�%�.������"�.�$��%�.���!-��!�����.((�/

��E�F�
���	
������� &GHI9IC &GHI9II 2$(J�%��'&GHI9IK L#'-��&GHI9IMN.�$���!-�H1.�!'��#$�"�2�$�B�.��� O K/MCO I/DMO I/CPO K/8K
8K



����������	
���
�����
�
���������������������� !"��#$��$%�%& ��$%�%% '()*+,-+���$%�%. ���/+-��$%�%�0���1�����2�3�
���'()4+(-5��67�"+8+��+ 9 .:;<.�%9 .�=<%%�9 .>><.>=9 .=�<��� 4+,?6@�"+,+?4-A � &<:�� &<:�� &<:����-+(+A-���,)B+ &<.>. &<�>; %�<��� %C<>C.�)-6@�$A-?B6-+��"+8+��+A 9 .:C<>>:9 .:&<;C;9 .C;<C>=9 �%�<&C.DEEFE����F
� 6@6(?+A�6���G6/+A 9 :�<>�>9 �=<;;C9 .:<���9 ..<>���(?�/+��+�+H?-A &.<==% &�<&%� &.<>>; &:<>��#)�-(6,-�6@ &&� %%& .<.�� �<:��#)BB)�?-?+AI �44@?+A ><��% %<C&� :<C:� ><>��#64?-6@�J�-@65 >�<�C; .�<;;= ;�<��� &=�<�����A�(6�,+ %%C<.:. %�&<;�= &.><%:% %:�<>:��)-6@��44()4(?6-?)�A .>;<&:� %==<�>: %>�<�>= :��<==��+-�)H�"+8+��+A�J8+(�K!��+(L��44()4(?6-?)�A KC<�C:L :%<.%% &%.<C�� KC�<C�;L�+/?��?�/�������6@6�,+ :&�<C�C :�><.>. ::C<>C: >C%<�C:$��?�/�������6@6�,+ 9 :�><.>.9 ::C<>C:9 >C%<�C:9 >�&<>;C"+8+��+A�6(+�M��/+-+��6-�9�%�<&C.<�6�?�,(+6A+�H()B�4(?)(�5+6(�4()*+,-+��)H�9.><.&��)(�=N�ON�'()4+(-5�-67(+8+��+A�?�,(+6A+��?�,(+6A+�;N:ON��$74+��?-�(+A�6(+�M��/+-+��6-�9:��<==��PQ?,Q�(+4(+A+�-A�6�9%��<=%&:�



����������	
���
�����
���������������������������������� !����"#$%&$�'(�����)��� ��*����(��+������������*,�������-���,������./���+��0���������������� #1$1&����,�����+��(������������ �#2&�������������(��,�(����*�������������� �,��������������������(���0�������$�3�������*�,��)��� ��*������������ �4#!%55����62$1&!����,�����+������������ ��+�����������������!��  �����,�������������+��� ��������,��)��������*�(����7�����������,,�����$�3���� �����89*��,������������ #%$:&����,�����+����������� ����,��������������,,���������;*������$<��*�������������� :2$"&�0��� �������*�,���,������ �=�+���)��� ��*�������=�,,�����)��������������+���� �(���-���,,����>����,$�'(���������*�������0��� ������,�� ��������%5%#� ������ �*� ��� ����������-�,*���(��*+(�7?@AB$3�����,��*�,�������������� �������������4#%5!555����#C#$16&$�'(������,* ���4#%D!555��������>�����+�������� ��������;*��������� �42D!555����������,,�������� ����,���������������(��9%�,��>������������?�*+,���3���*�����3�������� �9����+���3*,�*��,�3�����$

DD



���������	
������������������������������������� !!"��#$�%"&�#����'(���)#�&�$�&�* #���#"�#���+ &,�-)$#&)!#.$�("&#)"��"%�#���(��$)"��!"�#&)/�#)"�( )��%"&��*)0)/*��+ &,�-)$#&)!#��1(*"2��$3��"�/���*)0)/*��#"�( &#)!)( #��)��#���(* �4� ���1(*"2���1�$#�5"&,�64777�"�&$���&)�0�#���2� &�)��"���"&�1�*#)(*��("$)#)"�$3�8$�$�#�/2�$# #�#�4��*)0)/*����0�* &�+* ��1�1/�&$� &�&�9�)&���#"�!"�#&)/�#��:3;<�"%�#��)&������&�("&# /*��� &�)�0$3������1(*"2�&� ��� *�&�9�)&���!"�#&)/�#)"��& #�%"&�! *��� &�2� &�=7=>�)$�;3:?<� ���%"&�! *��� &�2� &�=7=:�)$�=37@<4�%"&� �/*������%)$! *�2� &�& #��"%�:3>:<3�����1(*"2�&� *$"�!"�#&)/�#�$�%"&��)$ /)*)#2�/���%)#$4��� #��/���%)#$4� ���$�((*�1��# *�&�#)&�1��#�/���%)#$4� **"%�5�)!�� &��(""*��� #�#��������*�A�*3�B"�#&)/�#)"��& #�$�%"&��)$ /)*)#2� ����� #��/���%)#$� &��$�#�/2�#�������C" &��"%��&�$#��$�5�)*��#���$�((*�1��# *�&�#)&�1��#�/���%)#$�& #��)$�$�#�/2�$# #�#�3
��A����$4�%&"1�+&"(�&#2�� '�$� �����#�&�$#���!"1��"�*24� &��/��0�#���#"�)�!&� $��D6?4E;>�"&�F3;=<3G'(���)#�&�$� &��/��0�#��� #�D=?>4;=7�5�)!��&�(&�$��#$� �D6E4;??�"&�@37=<�)�!&� $��%&"1�#���(&)"&�2� &(&"H�!#��3���&��5�&��#5"�+ &,�-)$#&)!#��1(*"2��$�#� #�&�#)&���)��#���( $#�2� &3����&�� &��#5�*A���1(*"2��$�5)#��1"&�#� ��#5��#2�2� &$4�)�!*��)�0�#�&���"A�&�#�)&#2�2� &$4�"%�$�&A)!��#� #� &���*)0)/*��#"�&�#)&�3�����I$� !#� &) *! *!�* #)"���"�$�# ,��#�)$�)�#"�!"�$)��& #)"��5������#�&1)�)�0�#���������1(*"2�&�!"�#&)/�#)"��& #�4�#��&�%"&�#���+ &,�-)$#&)!#�$�"�*��"�*2�$���1)�"&� �H�$#1��#$4�)%�#��&�� &�� �2�&�#)&�1��#$�)��%�#�&��2� &$3�����7?�J�������KL-�MG=7=6 �MG=7== +&"H�!#���MG=7=> C��0�#�MG=7=:N���O���P���Q��R��+&"(�&#2�� '���A���� D =F;4:==D =E@4F@;D =764>7:D =6F4777��#�&�$#���!"1� @F7 ;F: =:4777 =;4=;F�"# *�G$#)1 #�����A����$ D =F?4=E=D =EE4>;ED ==;4>7:D =:=4=;FS��
��
��������&)�0��C���%)#$ D =6>4;:7D =>64@@7D =:>4E;:D =?>4;=7�"# *�8((&"(&) #)"�$ =6>4;:7 =>64@@7 =:>4E;: =?>4;=7L�#�"%���A����$�TA�&�UK���&V�8((&"(&) #)"�$ ?=4F;= ?F4:FE U6@4?;7V U=64=?>VC�0)��)�0������C * �!� :7=4=:F :?:4EEE ;>=4:F@ ;6>4@=@G��)�0������C * �!� D :?:4EEED ;>=4:F@D ;6>4@=@D :E=4;?;;?



����������	
����������������������������������� ��!""#� �$�%#&�!����� '��()� ����&�$�&�*!�����#�����+!&,�-�$�&�"�.$�!  �!*�%� ! "�!*�!����/�0��"���$1! �!����23�$�!���$�!�����456�789:�;<6=>?/�!$�0�**�!$�'&! ��!����$�!$�&�@��&���23�����0&���� �'&! ��!'&��1� �A+&#)�&�3��!(�$�!&��*�B�����#�)&#B����&�$#�&"�$�%#&����$�!  �!*��()� ����&�/�)*�$�� ��&�$��� "#1�A
C�������D���E����FE����G �0!&��������H#B�& 1� ���� ! "��I%%�"�&$��$$#"�!��# �%#&������  �!*�9#1)&��� $�B���� ! "�!*�J�)#&�4�9�J?��0!&��%#&��KL��)&�*�;6/�M6MMAG J�"��B���! �� 1#��%����4"*�! ?�!�����#)� �# �# �����!  �!*�%� ! "�!*�!�����%#&��KLM6MMAG +&#N�"����%� ��2!*! "��!���)&�*�;6/�M6M;��$�O>/PMP�#&�;<APQ�#%�!"��!*��()� ����&�$/��!&'����$�M5QAG I2�!� ����)�!����!"��!&�!*�"!*"�*!��# �%#&�#���&�)#$�R�1)*#31� ��2� �%��$�&�@��&���� ��&�H�:S:�!��1� ��T#AU5AG 9#1)*����%� ! "�!*�!�����! ��%�*��!**�!  �!*�&�)#&�$�!$�&�@��&���2�%#&����!�*� �$AG I2�!� �!"��!&�!*�"!*"�*!��# �%#&�#���&�)#$�R�1)*#31� ��2� �%��$�&�@��&���� ��&�H�:S�:�!��1� ��T#AU5AAJ�B� ��$�!&��2��'�����!��O;V/666�! �� "&�!$��%&#1�)&�#&�3�!&�)&#N�"����#%�OU/6VM�#&�MPAPQ�%&#1�*!$��3�!&A+&#)�&�3��!(�&�B� ��$�� "&�!$��MPAMQ�! ��7 ��&�$��7 "#1��� "&�!$� '�OM56�#&�;;A;;QA�L()� ����&�$�!&�2��'�����!��O;P/566/��)�OP/566�#&�<5A6Q�&�%*�"�� '�� "&�!$� '�&!��$�! ��)&#"���&�$�%&#1�!�����%�&1A�	�
W�
E������D����
� �KLM6M< �KLM6MM +&#N�"����KLM6M; �!&'���KLM6MPJ�"��B���H�I��!0!&��%#&��9�JX 1#��%����I)� �# �J�"��B�� �� ��6Y�R��X-7���XT-�KLM6M< �KLM6MM +&#N�"����KLM6M; S��'���KLM6MPZ���E���D���[��\��5U



���������� 	
�������������	���	����� 	����� ������ ��	����! "
�#� 	����$���%�� &��'(�)�*��
� + �$,���+ �-,��.+ ��,���+ !-,�� ���/ �����0� !! �! .- �,�� '1��/ 20' ���)�*��
�/ + �$,���+ �-,�!+ ��,3!�+ !4,�55675689:87;<=�� �'� 
'1 + �!,.�+ �3,3�+ !,+ !$,-�� '1��%%��%�2' 2��/ �!,.� �3,3� !, !$,-�� ��>�)�*��
�/�?*���@�����A�%%��%�2' 2��/ $$� @$,43A @�,4�A �,-"�#2��2�#�	
���"'1'��� �$,.!- �-,�.4 �,$�4 3,$�$���2�#�	
���"'1'��� + �-,�.4+ �,$�4+ 3,$�$+ �,3�$

-�



��������	
����
�����	������������������������������� �!"#$�%&'#("&')�*+',�")�+)�,�(&�(-#!.�#/#"$#0$��-�)&+-!�)�1&-�)!�&$#-)�" )�(&2#-,)�3#-.%")(-"!(� -&4-#55"'46���&)���$"4"0$��1&-�)!�&$#-)�" )�5+)(�!&5 $�(��#'�#  $"!#("&'�#',�1+',)�#-�,")(-"0+(�,�0#)�,�&'�)�/�-#$�!-"(�-"#�#)�2�$$�#)�#/#"$#0$��1+',"'46����-��#-��'&�0+,4�(�,�)(#11�1&-�(�")1+',6�71�-�/�'+�)�#-��0�$&2� -&8�!(�,9�(��'�$�))�)!�&$#-)�" )�2&+$,�0��#2#-,�,�+'$�))�(��-��")�#'#!!+5+$#(�,�0#$#'!��1-&5�(��� -"&-�:�#-)9�2�"!��")�(���!#)��"'�(���'�;(�0+,4�(�:�#-6����� -&!�))1&-�#2#-,"'4�)!�&$#-)�" )�#$$&2)�(���-�!" "�'(�&1�1+',)�(&�,�!",��2��(��-�(&�+)��<==>�&1�(��"-#$$&(5�'(�#(�&'!�9�&-�#$$&!#(��(���)!�&$#-)�" �1+',)��/�'$:�&/�-�)�$�!(�,� -&4-#5)� -&/","'4�5&-�1$�;"0"$"(:6�����(&(#$�)!�&$#-)�" �1+',)�#/#"$#0$��#(�? -"$�@=9�A=A@�1&-�(���'�;(�1")!#$�:�#-�#-��!&5 -")�,�#)1&$$&2)B�CD�#5 #"4'EF-0#'#�� �!"#$�G�!-�#("&'�H�I>C%&+4$#))�%#:!#5 �#',��2"5�J�))&')�H�=6K>�CL�'�-#$��!�&$#-)�" )�H�MA6K>C��#,&22&&,�-�)",�'()�1&-�N#-(�')�D�'(�-�A6K>�C���')�7'�?!("&'�H�6K>
*+',�<A�E��3OD7?J�%PQ?�7PQ��*FQ%*ROA=A< *ROA=AA 3-&8�!(�,*ROA=A@ S+,4�(*ROA=AI����T���U���V��W��D&'(-"0+("&')X� &')&-)�" ) Y IZ9@=IY II9K[ZY AM9@=@Y @\9M==7'(�-�)(�7'!&5� @=K <\A I9=== [9=@K�&(#$�O)("5#(�,�G�/�'+�) Y IZ9\=MY II9[I=Y @@9@=@Y I@9M@K��������������D&'(-#!(+#$ Y <@9IZ=Y K[9<<\Y [A9===Y <@K9===�&(#$�?  -& -"#("&') <@9IZ= K[9<<\ [A9=== <@K9===KM



��������	
����
�����	 ���������������������� ������!���"��#�� �"��#�� �$%&'()'��"��#�* +��,')�"��#�-�')�%.�/'0'��'1��0'$�2!��'$3��44$%4$56)5%�1 *78��9 2��8*:;3 2*<8;9:3 29�8#;73+',5��5�,������+6=6�(' �;�8�-: �9;8*:; �<-8### �-78*#*���5�,������+6=6�(' > �9;8*:;> �<-8###> �-78*#*> 7-8�*<

;#



����������	
����	������������
������������������� !"#$%� �"&'#()�*&+,�$""!&+(-�.!'�(����/0%!)�'�0!'(#!+�!.��10�+,#(&'�-�.!'�*234�$+,�5�,#"$'��0$)'!%%($1�-�!+��%#6#7%��($1$7%��8$6�-�0$#,�(!��/0%!)��-9�����"&''�+(�'$(�-�$'��:9;<=�.!'�*234�$+,�>9?@=�.!'5�,#"$'�9�3�$/0$#6+AB'7$+$� 0�"#$%�C�"'�$(#!+D-�E3B CF�0!'(#!+�!.��10�+,#(&'�-�$'��0$#,�!&(�!.�(���3B C.&+,�&-#+6�(���-�0$'$(��0'!0�'()�($1�,!%%$'-9�����'�/$#+#+6��10�+,#(&'�-�$'��0$#,�8#(��'�$%��-($(��($1�-�(�$($'��%�G#�,�-0�"#.#"$%%)�.!'�(�#-�.&+,9�C�G�+&��#-�,�'#G�,�.'!/�0'!0�'()�($1�-�$+,�#+(�'�-(�#+"!/�9�

*&+,�>?�A� H324I� J3BC2�K�*BLM*KJ;<;> *KJ;<;; N'!O�"(�,*KJ;<;P Q&,6�(*KJ;<;?����R���S�
�T��U��N'!0�'()��$1�C�G�+&� V PW<XYWPV PWYXY;WV ?>:X:W@V @;;X<<<2+(�'�-(�2+"!/� P;> P>; ZX@<< ><XP:?�!($%�J-(#/$(�,�C�G�+&�- V PW>X>>?V PWZX<?>V ?;@X>W@V @P;XP:?��������������*'#+6��Q�+�.#(- V P><X<Z>V PWPX>PWV ?@<X<<<V ?Y<X<<<�!($%�400'!0'#$(#!+- P><X<Z> PWPX>PW ?@<X<<< ?Y<X<<<L�(�!.�C�G�+&�-�HG�'�EB+,�'F�400'!0'#$(#!+- Z>X<PP ?XW<; E;?XZ<@F :;XP:?Q�6#++#+6�*&+,�Q$%$+"� >>PXYPY >W?XYY< >WWX:Y; >Y?XZ:YJ+,#+6�*&+,�Q$%$+"� V >W?XYY<V >WWX:Y;V >Y?XZ:YV ;PYX;P>
:>



��������	��	��
�����������������	�������������������� �!"#$�%�!&�#'"()�*+),�"-�+-�,�'(�#!!(+)'�.(&�'���/(")'� &(0&#1�2�'3��)�'���4�#1 #"0)�5#&67"-'&"!'�#),�'���8&2#)#�5#&6�7"-'&"!'�9857:�'�&(+0��#)�")'�&0(;�&)1�)'#$�#0&��1�)'<�%�#$��-'#'��'#=�-#&��$�;"�,�.(&�'�"-�.+),�'(���$ � &(;",��.(&�'���( �&#'"()#$�#!'";"'"�-<�>()"�-�.&(1�857?-�&�#$��-'#'��'#=$�;@�#&��#$-(� $#!�,�")�'�"-�.+),�#),�&�!(&,�,�#-�!()'&"2+'"()�&�;�)+�<�����5#&6�7"-'&"!'�"-�'��#,1")"-'&#'";��#0�)!@�.(&�'��� &(0&#1<�A('��5#&6�7"-'&"!'-�-�'�#-",��<BCDE�(.�'���<BF�'#=�&#'��.(&�G7G�= �),"'+&�-H�3��&�#-�'���&�1#")")0�<BIIE�"-�+-�,�.(&�( �&#'")0�#!'";"'"�-<�A('��7"-'&"!'-�$�;@�#'�#1#="1+1�'#=�&#'��(.�<BF<
4�#1 #"0)J8&2#)#�� �!"#$�%�!&�#'"()�948�%:�-�&;�-� �( $��(.�;#&@")0�#0�-�#),�#2"$"'"�-�2@� &(;",")0&�!&�#'"()#$� &(0&#1-�#),�")!$+-"()�-�&;"!�-H�3�"!���)�#)!��'���K+#$"'@�(.�$".��.(&�2('��8&2#)#�#),4�#1 #"0)� #&'"!" #)'-�#),�&�-",�)'-<��48�%��#-�#)�#,1")"-'&#'";��.(+&J1�12�&�2(#&,�!(1 (-�,�(.4�#1 #"0)�5#&6�7"-'&"!'�#),�8&2#)#�5#&6�7"-'&"!'�-'#..�3"'��") +'�.&(1�'���� �!"#$�%�!&�#'"()�G,;"-(&@4(11"''��H��(3�;�&�#$$�#!'";"'"�-�1+-'�2��#  &(;�,�2@�2('��5#&6�7"-'&"!'?-�A(#&,�(.�4(11"--"()�&-<5&(0&#1�#&�#-� &(1('��'���#!K+"-"'"()�(.�-6"$$-H�#3#&�)�--�(.�&�-(+&!�-H�#),�#  &�!"#'"()�(.�&�!&�#'"()#$ &(0&#1-H�'"1��1#)#0�1�)'�#),� $#))")0H�#),�)(&1#$"L�,�#0�J#  &( &"#'��,�;�$( 1�)'�(.�2�)�."'-�'(�)�#)!���#!�� #&'"!" #)'M-�K+#$"'@�(.�$".�<����� &(0&#1�#,;(!#'�-�.(&�#),�#--"-'-�3"'��.+$$�#!!�--"2"$"'@�#),")!$+-"()�(.� �( $��(.�#$$�#0�-�#),�#2"$"'"�-�")'(�!(11+)"'@�(  (&'+)"'"�-<%�- ()-"2"$"'"�-�")!$+,��#.'�&-!�(($� &(0&#1-H�2#-"!�$";")0�-6"$$-H��,+!#'"()� &(0&#1-H�!&�#'";��!$#--�-H,#)!�-H�- �!"#$"L�,�'&#)-"'"()#$H�")!$+-"()�-�&;"!�-�9857N457:H�- �!"#$��;�)'-H�� �!"#$�O$@1 "!-92(3$")0H�2#-6�'2#$$H�;($$�@2#$$H�2(!!�H�-(.'2#$$H�'&#!6�#),�."�$,H�#),� (3�&�$".'")0:H�- (&'-H�-+11�&�!#1 -H'&" -�#),�'��#'&��!$#--�-<�����(&0#)"L#'"()#$�!�#&'�.(&�'���)�='�2+,0�'�@�#&�")!$+,�-�E�.+$$J'"1���1 $(@��-�#),�ED� #&'J'"1��-�#-()#$�1 $(@��-<
PI



��������	��	��
�������
�������������������������� ��������������!��������"��� ����"��� ��#�����������������$�#%�&���#�"��'(!���)*�+�,$-./01�2-.2-0�/34�(54&(!���6����"��.�7�������(!���6����"�8-�����.����������9 (:-;<;)0"�!�� (:-;<;;0"�!�� (:-;<;=$#�>�"��� (:-;<;?6!����3��#����� @)8<A=8<B)@)8;?*8?A)@)8*?B8CBB@)8DA<8;BA2���#�"����(!���6����"��+�.$&�0&0 B<C8CD? A=B8B=; )8<DC8C)? )8)<?8C)?2���#�"����(!���6����"��+�5$&�0&0 )=D8)<) )<<8<)) ;<A8ADC *8B)D(!���6����"�8-����� @)8A=<8)=B@;8)A;8);?@;8A=*8D*C@;8AC<8DCC(!���)*�+�,$-./01�2-.2-0�/34�(54&(:-;<;) (:-;<;; $#�>�"���(:-;<;= 6!����(:-;<;?�EFGHIFJK�	JLJMNJE$#���#� ���O�2�P��!� @ D??8=D*@ DDB8<*C@ A<*8;)D@ A*A8)AC.��#�����#�,�#P�"��2�P��!� )?8;CA DD8*); CC8A<< )A?8=C;.���#��!�����Q,�����#����� ;??8<?* ;?;8A?B ;?C8?A; ;=B8C<<R�#"�������Q.��"��������2�P��!� + + B< +,��"����2�"����� )<8<C= )8C<< ;8<<< ;8<<</���#����/�"�7� B8DBC =8DD= DB8<<< )<B8=<B������-���7�����2�P��!�� @)8<)C8*A<@)8)<;8<C<@)8;=;8**C@)8=AD8DAD�SSTUSTGIFGUMEB=



��������	��	��
��������������������������������� !��"!#�$�%&%� �$�%&%% �'()*+,*��$�%&%- .��/*,�$�%&%0�121'3*4�1���51/*4 6 �7-8-�96 -�:87:06 %708&�:6 0�:8;%7�'3�/*�.*�*<3,4 0%89%& :&8�7� 7-807- 9-87&&�(�,'1+,�12 %78-%: -�87�: �&8��; 9�8:���(==(�3,3*4>��??23*4 ��87;: %08-;7 -98-7; �08�-9",323,3*4 � �:8%%7 �:8:&& %�8:9&�(�,3�*>�*'3(�3+�@13�,*�1�+* %08�-% �98;;� %�8&&& %�8&&&�1?3,12� �,21A :%08-:& %-;8�:- 908&&& ;%:8997��4�'1�+* ��8%79 :8�%% �08&&& �;8�&&�(,12��??'(?'31,3(�4 �8%��8&-; 7�&8�&% �798:%0 �8--%8707!*,�(<��*B*��*4� B*'�C"��*'D��??'(?'31,3(�4 C�:�80�;D -��8:99 ;�-8;-� ��8&0&.*/3��3�/������.121�+* %8&%�8�:% �89-&8�-; %8�9%8�%0 %89-�87�:���3�/������.121�+* 6�89-&8�-;6%8�9%8�%06%89-�87�:6%89:&87::
����������� B*'122�*E?*��3,�'*4�3�+'*14*���-&F%G�<'(=�?'()*+,*�F� <�,H*�,(,12�*E?*��3,�'*48�6-&;8%;%�34�4?*+3<3+�,("�#I4��#��<����J121�+*�,H1,�,H*��1'K�#34,'3+,�1�=3�34,*'4�14�'*L�*4,*�F� ,H*'�J��/*,1'A��3<<*'*�+*4�3�+2��*MN�'3�/*�J*�*<3,4�3�+'*14*��-F:G�14�3�4�'1�+*�'1,*4�1'*�1�,3+3?1,*��,(�3�+'*14*�43/�3<3+1�,2AFN�(�,'1+,�12�3�+'*14*�;-F-G�14�?'(/'1==3�/�<�22A�'*4�=*��1<,*'�1�A*1'�(<�12,*'�1,3B*�?'(/'1==3�/1����(�,'1B*2�('�<3*2�,'3?4FN�(==(�3,3*4�3�+'*14*�0�F�G�,(�1++(==(�1,*�,H*�'*4,1',�(<�4(=*�?'(/'1==3�/�1���3�+'*14*��+(4,<'(=�3�<21,3(�FFN",323,3*4�3�+'*14*���&F�G���*�,(�?'()*+,*��3�+'*14*4�3��O1,*'�14�O*22�14�*2*+,'3+3,A�'1,*4FN�#�@����4�'1�+*�?'*=3�=4�1'*�1�,3+3?1,*��,(�3�+'*14*��7F:G;0



����������	��	��
�������������������������������������� �� ��!�"#!$�%���&'� ����%�(�)�' ��� � ����*+� %,�'�'-���.��%��+� ����! �%� �������������!'�$-�������..����'�.���'��#�� +�-#�-�'�'/�����)�' ��� ���! �%� '�$���� �+�&� �� ���0� +��.�0�%1-%�2!�.��� ���#'���.0� +�-�������..����'3�&��!�%*%��%4��3�% �*%���#'��%�(�)�' ��� �.%���� ��'�%!$�'-���%���*�! '3���� ����! �%� �&� ��� ���$�-�������..����'/������..����'�%����!�'� ��% � ����%�(�)�' ��� 5'�-���3�-%�('3�.%���� ��'�%!$�'-���%���*�! '$#��!2� ���+�%�� �����-�1%�! %�!�'%.� +�% �*%���#'�.%���� ��'�%!$��*�! '�%'�!��$�$/�6�'��*�'�!� �'-���.��%��+%����% �$��%!3�4+�' % ��' % # �3�4�� �%!'.����$� �� ���7�!28���1�0%-� %��91-��*�1�! �"#!$:���&�*��� ��'�%'�!� ����#���$�% � ����%�(�)�' ��� /

6�*�!#�'��!���%'�$��!�";<=>=?� ����*��� ���%! ���-% �$��,-�!$� #��'�&� ����! �%� �$��� ���$�-������..����'� ��4��-%�(�%14%''%$��'�.���@�' �A�$���%�(3�B�''����%�(3�A����1�%!$�� ����%��%'�%'�!��$�$/����-%�(�%14%''%$��'�%���-��'�! �1#� �-��� �1�'�-���&��(� ���#2��# � ���'#11��� ���#2��7%4���)%+-��*�$�!2��$#�% ��!�%!$�%&%��!�''� �� ���*�'� ��'��.� ���-%�(/CD



����������	��	��
 ���������������������������������� !����"! #��$�%�&'&� �%�&'&& ���(�!#���%�&'&) � �*�#�%�&'&+�,�� #"*��-,��"#���$������ ,"# . '/�0. '/+�. '/+1. '/+1���������������������������%�&'&� �%�&'&& ���(�!#���%�&'&) 2��*�#�%�&'&+�34567489��8:8;<83���,��#=�� -���>��� . �+?@@1. &1?&�0. )@?&+�. +&?'''�#���$#��!��� �1A 1A &?''' &?)+���# B��$#"� #�����>���$ . �1?'+�. &1?&0). +'?&+�. ++?)+�CDDEFDE5745F;3��#� !#� B �1?1'@ +)?�A& +'?''' +'?'''��# B�G,,��,�" #"�$ �1?1'@ +)?�A& +'?''' +'?'''��#������>���$��>���HI���J�G,,��,�" #"�$ H+A0J H�@?A@�J &+� +?)+�2�*""*�����2 B !� 0)?0+& 0)?&01 1+?1@A 1+?@&0��"*�����2 B !� . 0)?&01. 1+?1@A. 1+?@&0. 1�?�0A�K��� �L�G�M $$ ���$�K >��,��>��#��M�� �*�� #�M���"#�#��#K��� �L�N"$#�"!#�#K���*K�,��>"�"*� �$�!��"#=,��$�!�� ���"$#�"M�#"*�"���� #"�/��K��� �L�G�M $$ ���$�K >�� B$��M����#"B"O���M=�#K��P"�*"" �K� #������� ��"#"� B�$�!��"#=� #��>�#$/�GBB�#K��P"�*"" ��K� #����-,��"#���$� ���"!B�����"�����')Q�$���� �� ���!K �*���M !L�#��#K��,����#�������#K���>�#/�R# ����#"B"O��� �,��#"������-!�$$����$�"#K��,�"����"$! B�=� ��#��!�>���#K�$���-,��"#���$?�SK"B��$#"BB�� "# ""*� �K� B#K=���$��>��M B !��S"#K"#K�����/

AA



�����������	��
���������������������������������������� !"#��"$�%!#�&!"#�'("$�)� !�*�+��)��*&�&��&�,�*��*�!&*�-("$!"#�*.(+/��&.�0��(*�$�-.+�&��/."*&+(/&!."1�2�!"&�"�"/���"$�)!#�&!"#�.-�*&+��&*1�+.�$3�4*1�*!$�3�)5*��"$�6�+5!"#�).&*�3!&�!"�&��6�+5*��"$�-�/!)!&!�*�2�!"&�!"�$�04�&�����+5�7!*&+!/&8�����6+!2�+4�*.(+/��.-�+� �"(��!*�6+.6�+&4�&�,+� �"(�*1�3!&��*.2���$$!&!."�)�+� �"(��+�/�! �$�&�+.(#��!"&�+�*&�!"/.2�1��"$�.//�*!."�))4&+�"*-�+*�-+.2�.&��+�-("$*8

9:9;<9:9=������> ?�!"&�!"�@(�)!&4�.-��,!*&!"#�-�/!)!&!�*1�6�+5*��"$�&+�!)*8> A&!)!B����6.+&!."�.-��//(2()�&�$�-("$*�&.�6�4�-.+�+�6)�/�2�"&�.-�6� �2�"&�*�/&!."*��&���+5)�"$C�4�. �+�&���"�,&�*� �+�)�4��+*8DE



�����������	��
�����������������
����������������������� !"�#�����#�$�%�&$��'��(%�)!�")!�"�*+�,��-./01�-0��2/13&/01�)40�)567*78 )567*77 ��$9#��#")567*7:  !"�#�)567*7;�<=>?@=AB�CADAEFA<��$�#��%�&�G�H#I#�!# J +:K*;:J +LK**;J 8**KMN7J 8*OK***/��#�#���/��$�# ;7M :N* 8:KN** 8+K78N&$��'�6������#"�H#I#�!#� J +:K;M+J +LK:N;J 88;K8N7J 87LK78N�PPQRPQ>@=>RE<H$!���#S�#��$"���T����#����# J 7KM:7J 7:KM:7J 7:K***J +8K8**������'�U!�'�% , , , 8**K***&$��'�-���$������$�� J 7KM:7J 7:KM:7J 7:K***J 8+8K8**0#��$V�H#I#�!#��UI#�W4�"#�X�-���$������$�� +*KO:L L:KL77 +8K8N7 WM:KOONX #��������)!�"� �'���# 8+7K;77 7O:K7N+ :NMK+O8 ;;OK8::6�"����)!�"� �'���# J 7O:K7N+J :NMK+O8J ;;OK8::J :O;K7;O

MO



���������	
���	��������	
�����	��	��������	�������	����	���� 	!"#	$"$%�������	&'	
�&(����	'&�	)*����	����	+,	�����&�,
�&(��� 
�&�&���	"%-$%./00/.		12345267	829	:;<52=;>;6?	@;=?AB6 C""#"""D"".E:F0.		G;6;325	HB6=3;?; %"#"""D"".E:F0E		G;6;325	:B27I29	12?=J K#"""D"".E:F0L		@;25=B2?A6M	267	NA6;	@?3A<A6M %O#C""D""CPC#C""D""

QL



�����������	
��������������������	����������������� �!"#$%"&�'(#)*+ ( ,%�",-�. #"$)/�01,-�2"/� /%"3&$/� -�0*)�%� �- + &*#( ,%�*0�"�01,-$,4#)*4)"(�0*)�5"#$%"&�$(#)*+ ( ,%/�",-�) #"$)�#)*6 5%/�,*%�01,- -�37�%� �8")9�:$/%)$5%;/�*%� )01,-/<�. + ,1 �$/�"551(1&"% -�$,�%�$/�01,-�$,�"�+")$ %7�*0�2"7/=�$,5&1-$,4�5*)#*)"% �#)*# )%7) #&"5 ( ,%�%"> /?�/%"% =�5$%7�",-�0 - )"&�4)",%�#)*4)"(/�2� ,�"##&$5"3& =�#"7( ,%�$,�&$ 1�*0�5$%7#)*# )%7�%"> /=�%)",/0 )/�*0�1,"&&*5"% -�) / )+ �3"&",5 /�0)*(�*%� )�8")9�:$/%)$5%�01,-/�",-�0)*(%� �!�"(#"$4,�8")9/�@*1,-"%$*,<

AB



�����������	
������������
������������������������������������ ��!"#$%&�'(��)��*��(����*)+�,+�- .���� ��� ���� -������+ �/�����0�1+�23�4���)�������� �05����+ (�+�6+ ����5�,05��,+(�� ����)��5-)�5���)����5��������)����3�75������)��0����"89��)� ��)��8*�:5�2��10+ �������������� ��!"#$%;<��)��*��(���*)+�,+�- �)+��+-��������,+(�=%><>>?��)��5-)��!"#$>@������)���+��+�������������+���)��4���)A+�����86� 5��B5�,05��1+(�� �3��+ �����������C� ��+0�+ ��D����+��� ��5 ���+���� �05����� ��)��,�����(�+�����,��6�����5 �� -������5��� ��(�+����6� 5��������+,��+0�,��E�����+ ������ ������5��� ��!"#$#?3��

*+,��+0��F,� ���5����� �05���,�����(�+���+��(G�6�������)����00��� -�,��E����H�I C��� '�0��/�2��+(�*�  ����� �G�=?$$<$$$I J5������'+�2��'+00���5�����,��6��� ��=%%$<$$$I K����B����1+�2�/+ ��)�00�D� �6+�� �=#;<$$$I "0�������1������ ���1������1+�2�=>><$$$I *+�0��+���)�����0�����+�0�4�����=#L<$$$I 7�-�1+�2�8-�0��(�B�+��� ��=%#<$$$
@%



�����������	
������������
�����
��������������������� �!"#�$�����$�%�&�'%��(��)&�*"�#*"�#�+,�-��.�/'.0�/1�2345156'7�*86�*95:;:+ *95:;:: ��%<$ �$#*95:;:= !"#�$�*95:;:>�?@ABC@DE�	DFDGHD?�$��%��(���%�$��&�2$�(� $�$���'�I$� J =K;L;+MJ N;,LO>OJ M;;L;;;J NO;L;;;�%����)"��%��P7�%��%������ - - - OO;L;;;������(�Q����� >K:L+MM :KKLN;+ - MO;L;;;7�$ ��(�2$ $���� +M;L>>N OKLNK= K:L;KO K:L;KO/��$�$���/� %�$ NLNO+ :L::; N:L;;; M,LK>>'����R$���R�%��3��$��*"�#� ,M=L;;; - +L=>;L;;; -'%��(�5������$#�2$S$�"$� J+LK=>LO+KJ+L+>>L>=MJ:L=M>L;KOJ :LO+NLN+M�TTUVTUAC@AVG?�%���� �"�( J +,L;;;J - J - J -������(�3"�(�& +L+:KL;;= +LKM>L,KO ON,L==: :L,++L;MO'����R$����%�3��$��*"�#� OOL+;K - - -'%��(�.���%������%�� J+L+MNL++;J+LKM>L,KOJ ON,L==:J :L,++L;MO6$��%R�2$S$�"$��3S$�W8�#$�X�.���%������%�� O=,L>;K W,O;L:=,X +LN;KLK>= WM:L:K,X!$��������*"�#�!�(�� $ :L=>NL;>K :LNN>L>O> :L:OOL;KM >L;,:LN::5�#����*"�#�!�(�� $ J:LNN>L>O>J:L:=>L:+NJ>L;,:LN::J =LMK;LO>,K:



���������	
���	��������	��
����	��
���������	���� ��	��!�	����"	#$%	&$&'�������	()	
�(* ���	)(�	+,!� �	� ��	-.	��� �(�.
�(* �� 
�(�(� !	$'/&'������"	
�(* ���012223		45667869:	;<=6>?@	AB776C:<B7	D?:E '$$%$$$F$$GHIJ2222K		LM:NBB5	;?O=6:8?99	ABM5:O	P6Q9?C6R67:	SBMT9?OO UU$%$$$F$$GHIJV2200		W6O:	X<N6	D?5=	;?7NOE699	P67BY?:<B7 &Z%$$$F$$GHIJV220J		[96C:5<C	DB>65	<7:B	DB5:65	D?5= ##%$$$F$$GHIJV220\		A?596	]	:E6	̂<69NO	_5?<9	̀BN6O &a%$$$F$$GHIJV2203		SBT	D?5=	bT<9<:@	X:?:<B7O U&%$$$F$$GHIJ\2220		AB7:<7T67C@	̂M7NO	̂c[J2J\ U#&%$daF$$J\222e		̂<:76OO	[fM<QR67: &a%$$$F$$J\222g		h6OO69	D?5=	P6:?<7<7T	W?99	?:	XQ9?OEQ?N	XE69:65 #a%$$$F$$J\2202		i<5T<7<?	_E6?:56	j<TE:<7T	AB7OB96 ka%$$$F$$J\2200		XEB96R	LM:NBB5	_5?OEC?7	P6Q9?C6R67: U$%$$$F$$J\220V		XEB96R	XE?N6	A9B:E	X:5MC:M56O	l̂BM7N?:<B7	:B	CBY65 &m%$$$F$$J\220e		D5?<5<6	̂?5R	PBBn<7T &m%$$$F$$J\2203		LQ65?:<B7O	;M<9N<7T	PBBn<7T Ua$%$$$F$$J\220K		SBMT9?OO	D?5=	;?O68?99	oRQ5BY6R67:O U%U$$%$$$F$$pJ\220g		W?OE<7T:B7	D?5=	;?O=6:8?99	CBM5: k&%$$$F$$J\2201		W6O:	X<N6	X<N6>?9=	oRQ5BY6R67:O	DE?O6	0 a$%$$$F$$J\22J2		SBMT9?OO	AA	4@R	;	P<O65O	P6Q9?C6R67:	DE0 a$%$$$F$$J\22J0		i<5T<7<?	_E6?:56	X:?T6	bM:BR?:<B7 &a$%$$$F$$������"	
�(* ��� &%ZUU%$daF$$GHI	q	rstuvwx	wysszv{	t|vs	}st~	rszts	�vys���	yrrst|v{	��{�vx�p�	��������	}ts	�t���y��	�y��}zv�{�	x�st���	rsz|yxv	{t�yxzt�	y�{	�y�y�wv	}ts	y�	I����	�sy�x	yrr�zwyxzt�	}ts	�t���y��	�ys�	�~rst|v~v�x����



���������	
��	
�������������������������������������� !�"#�$%&'(%&� �)* !�+�,&�-�$�(+��-%(%��%(.�-�%��/(0�%���/$& 1&/(+�( !�& %�$�-%�(--�1&(%�!2&%��%���(  *(+�3� �$(+�45+&6(%&� ��� !�&--*�!�50�%���7($8�9&-%$&1%:�"-��)�;(0�<=�>?>@�%���7($89&-%$&1%��(-�A<=>BB=???�/+*-�%�%(+�& %�$�-%�& � � C$�)�$� !*#�3� �$(+�45+&6(%&� ��� !-�*%-%( !& 6�%�(%�&-�!*��%��5��/(&!�D�,�#5�$�@?=�>?>@:�����$�,� *�-�$�1�&,�!�($��%$( -)�$$�!�%�%���5� !�/$�1��!-�)* !�%��$�1�$!�%���/(0#� %:�����6� �$(+��5+&6(%&� �!�5%�&-�1� -&!�$�!�-��$%C%�$#=�%��$�)�$��%���!�5%�&-�$�1�$!�!�(-�(�+&(5&+&%0�( !�&-� �%�$�)+�1%�!�(-�!�5%�-�$,&1���./� !&%*$�-& �%���5*!6�%�!�%(&+:

EF



���������	
��	
����������	
����������������������������� ������!"�#$���%����&�'�%(��)�%���$�*+$�,���!%�-!%.��!(����%.�%,�+����.!/%������!/%�$������%�����������!%0������(���%��1����.�+��2�13�%���%.��%�������!%�����!(����%.�%,�.�+������4 5�6��0������.�+��2�13�%��/�$$�+��"�%�%��.�+1���2!���!%�!"�����2�!���.�"�!3�����)�%���$�*+$�,���!%�-!%.����(���%.�/�$$�+��2��.�!(��!"�����+!%.�2�!���.��"(%.0������3��%�%,�)*�-!%.�/�$$�+��(��.�"!���!!"���2$���3�%���'����$����2$���3�%���2$�1,�!(%.��2$���3�%����%.��!3���3�$$�����2���$��32�!'�3�%��0
�����%��%��!%�����!����%�"������7�!"�����������2����!�����-!%.���!���.��8(%.��!�2�1�.�+�����'����%.�"!��%�/���2���$�2�!9����:������"!�����������!($.�+���$!����!����70�;��""���'���!%��%(�.��!3���������,!�$0<=<<><=<?��@@ABCDEFGBHIJFK ���.�!""�����6�6��,�%���$�!+$�,���!%�.�+�������L(���.�+1�����3��(���1�.���0K &����'�.�����6�66�,�%���$�!+$�,���!%�+!%.�2�!���.���%�����3+���6�660<=<?><=<M�NAODFK P!%��%(���!��%%(�$$1��!$$�!'�������,�%���$�!+$�,���!%�+!%.�/��$��3��%���%�%,����!32�����'���%����������0
Q4



���������	
��	
����������	
���

��



���������	
��	
����������	
����������������������������  !�"�#� $!��  ��#���!��% &'#����(��%'& �)�!�� *'�����!���+,-./0,-��-1-/2-��3/4567-.8-5�9:;< =>?@A?BC DCE== F =F @AG>==F @AG>==@B?@A?BC DCE== A@AG=== @AG>== AC=G>===>?@A?BH DCE== = IGJIA IGJIA@B?@A?BH DCE== ABAG=== IGJIA ACBGJIAF@G=H=G===F H>GKA=F@G=J>GKA=

II



���������	
��	
����������	
�������������������������������� ��!"#""���$%�&���' ( ")*+"),+-)-##������������������������.�����/��0�"12+34�/5�6/���������������� � -")733)2"+6/����������88��9���/���/��:���������.��;�������<�������/��=/���>�����"#"" *)"*")3##����������?�$�� ��=/��� #6/����������88��9������/��������.�� *)"*")3##����������������� -*)"7,),"+6/����@���������88��9������/��:���������.��������4�/5�:���������.�� 4*1A7B���/��9����������.���4C&D"#", 4"1#AC&D"#"* 4"1*7C&D"#"# 4"1"2C&D"#*A 4"13*C&D"#*2 4"13*C&D"#*+ 4"172C&D"#*- 4"1,AC&D"#*3 4"1,A
+2



���������	
��	
����������	
��������������������������� !�"�����"�#�$�%#��&��'$�( �!( �!�)*�+��,-��./,0%12.%1,-�(3-�(45)6)* (45)6)) ��#7"��"!(45)6)8 � !�"�(45)6)9�:;<=>;?@��?A?BC?:��#�"��$�%�D�0"E"� " F*G*H9G)96F*G)6IGH69F*G))JGJK8F*G86KG6661��"�"���1��#�" )HJ H6 KG666 *8GL66%#��&�5������"!�0"E"� "� *G*H9GL*J *G)6IGHH9 *G)8LGJK8 *G8*JGL66�MMNOMN<>;<OB:%����P"����#�,��"��( �!� F*G*J*G)H)F*G*IHG)66F*G)8LGJK8F*G8*JGL66%#��&�.���#������#�� *G*J*G)H) *G*IHG)66 *G)8LGJK8 *G8*JGL66-"��#P�0"E"� "��,E"��Q3�!"�R�.���#������#�� Q*KGHL8R )*GLH9 6 6�"��������( �!���&���" *KGHL8 6 )*GLK9 )*GLK95�!����( �!���&���" F 6F )*GLH9F )*GLK9F )*GLK9

HJ



���������		�
��������������������������������������� !�"���#�$%���&#�!�#'!&"'���'��(���%#���)*�'��� (!+�,&#'!&"'�$�!�'���-%!"�(#�.��/�0�-1��'.�!���/('&����$�0(��.�$("&0&'&�#.�)%&0�&�2#�(����3%&-1��'��4����)*�'��� (!+�,&#'!&"'5����-!�"���#�$!�1�'���6���!(0�7)0&2('&��������(!��%'&0&8���'��-(*�'�����)'�#�!/&"�����'��(0'�!�('��!�/��%��)���#.�(#�4�00�(#�&�/�#'�&��"(-&'(0�(##�'#�(#��%'0&����&��'���"(-&'(0�&1-!�/�1��'-0(�5�����$%��#�!�"�&/���(!��'!(�#$�!!���$!�1�'��������91�!'&8('&��:,�)'�;�!/&"��<%��5�9#�'��2���!(0��)0&2('&�����)'�&#�"��#&��!���#��!'='�!1.�'�����)'�&#�!�"�!����(#�(�0&()&0&'*�(���'��!�$�!���'�!�$0�"'���(#���)'�#�!/&"���>-���&'%!�#�&��'���)%�2�'���'(&05�������$&"&'�$%���)(0(�"��('�'�������$�'���*�(!�&#��>-�"'���'��)���0&1&�('���&��'���#%)#�3%��'�$&#"(0�*�(!�)*�'���'!(�#$�!��$�$%��#$!�1�'��������91�!'&8('&��:,�)'�;�!/&"��<%���(#�-(!'��$�'���!�-(*1��'��$�'���#��!'='�!1�)���5

?@



���������		�
������������	������������������������������������� ������!�����"��#�����������$�%����"����&�'�( )�����*�������������+��"�,-./0///( 1�2���3��4�$"��#�����)� ������3��4%�3���5�������������#����,6.0///( 7�&���+������#����,8/0///( 9����9:;������0�,<.0///

=>==?=>=@��ABCDEFG��BHIJDFDK( 7��������������L�9M�����5��������#�����������5�����������5�2���N( ��#����������������������#�������3��4�����O��N( ��#�������3��4��P�������������������������3��4N( Q����������P������5�"������5=>=@?=>=R��ABCDEFG( 9������3��4�3��4��5�S���;����� ������,<</0///( T�����������5�������������#����,<U/0///( :�2������������#�����,UV/0///( Q����������������5��W���#�����������#����,U-.0///( )�����*�������������9:;��,<.0///
XU



���������		�
������������	�

��



���������		�
������������	�������������������������� �!�����!�"�#�$"��%��&#�'�� '�� �((�)��*+���,*�--�.�'/+�'0-(1(2 '0-(1(( ��"3!��! '0-(1(4 �� �!�'0-(1(5	6789:7;<��;=;>?;6@��!�!���@��"�! A 4B24CA 2BCDEA 5CB111A C2BD2C$����F!���F�"��*��!��'�� � 2B2E2B(G( 2B2HGB(11 2B(4CBED4 2B42EBC11$"��%�-������! �,!I!��!� A2B2E5B51GA2B2HHBGDEA2B(H1BED4A2B4G2B22CJKKLMKL8:78M>6�"��������% A 4B5(HA 4B5(HA CB5(HA CBC11������%�*��%�# CD5BDHE D(EBGC( 2B(4CBH1H 2B451B111�!&��.!�I��!�)���������% 5D1B111 5H1B111 5ECB111 C2CB111�!&��.!�I��!�)�@��!�!��N'!!� H5BEEH D5BH12 C2B111 5CB111$"��%�O���"������"�� A2B224B22CA2B2GGBEH2A2BGHGB(4DA2BE1CBC11+!��"F�,!I!��!��*I!��P/� !�Q�O���"������"�� H2B(E( 21BGHH PC1DB(G4Q PC45B4HCQ�!��������'�� ���%���! 5H2B(C( CD(BC55 CG4B44( DGB1CE-� ����'�� ���%���! A CD(BC55A CG4B44(A DGB1CEA P5DGB4(DQ

H4



���������	
���	��������	���	
������	�������	����	�����	� !	" "#$������	%&	
�%'����	&%�	�(����	����	)*	�����%�*
�%'��� 
�%�%���	 #+"#�������	
�%'����,-.../		0123435367	8	9:;<	=6>4126?6@5	91A7 "B!   C  DEF,-...G		=HHI	=6>4126?6@5	JHKK7	L< #B !   C  DEF,-...M		N41AOPHQ@K	=6>4126?6@5	R1S@K	TJ1U3K7H@V WB!   C  DEF,-...X		YHZ6P	=6>4126?6@5 � !   C  DEF,/...-		=H443@O	[\Q3>?6@5	=6>4126?6@57 ]#B!   C  ,/.../		:6S3246	=6>4126?6@57 ]̂ !   C  ,/..._		9:;<	JHKK7	L6@@37	<6@56P "B!   C  ,/...M		N41AOPHQ@K	=6>4126?6@5 "] !   C  ,/..,,		N1P̀3@O	aH5	P6@HU153H@	967764	aH5	; "" !   C  �������	
�%'���� ]!�# !   C  DEF	b	cdeef	ghie	jegkicl	djjeghim	no	jenge	fide

X/



���������	
	�	������������������������������������� !"�#$%&'(')'*!�+&!"�, (��() -.'(��"�'!�/012342�+*5�)���6&56*(��*+�*++(�))'!7�)���$*()(�*++&)&5��. !"�6&5$� (�(8�1 $��9� 5� (�6 5)�*+�)���-&"7�)�65*$�((� �:433;333�)5 !(+�5�'(�-&"7�)�"+5*<�)���=�!�5 .�/&!"�)*�(�)� ('"��+*5� !9�6*)�!)' .�. !"�6&5$� (�(8

>?>>@>?>A�����B����CB����D �5 !(+�55�"�:433;333��E$�((�+&!"�- . !$��+5*<�)���=�!�5 .�/&!"�'!)*�)���� !"�#$%&'(')'*!�/&!"�+*5+&)&5��6&5$� (�(8>?>A@>?>F�G����D H*!)'!&��)*�(�)� ('"��(&56.&(�+5*<�)���=�!�5 .�/&!"�'!)*�)���� !"�#$%&'(')'*!�/&!"�(*�+&!"(� 5� I '. -.��,��!�. !"�'(�'"�!)'+'�"�+*5�6&5$� (�8JK



���������	
	�	�����������	������������������������������������������������������ !�������� � �����!��" �������#�������$�! ���!��%"�!��� ����!��&����������'���� �������(�!��������������!�������!��"��)�������%"�!��� ���*�+!��������!#����������!�"����!��!������� !��,���!��������"����!���������%"�!��� �������'��������������� !��#����� ( ����$��� !��,���!���,&��������&��������,��!����'!��!�����*

-��("���!��������������. �����-������&�/������,&�0 !�0 !��12�3�4�5���-67+8+/+95�075�0:;1<1= 0:;1<11 ���)�����0:;1<1> . ����0:;1<12�?@ABC@DE�FDGDHID?+!�������+!��(� J 1#=<KJ =#12LJ >K#M<<J 2=#M>N/��!���������(�9�����0 !�� =MM#=<O =<<#<<< =<<#<<< =<<#<<</�����;���(�����P�$�! �� J =MO#1=MJ =<=#12LJ =>K#M<<J =2=#M>N�QQRSQRAC@ASH?/������""��"������!� J 3 J 3 J 3 J 35������P�$�! ���9$��T7!���U��""��"������!� J =MO#1=MJ =<=#12LJ =>K#M<<J =2=#M>N.���!!�!��0 !��.���!�� NON#N21 =#=>O#=MO =#1>K#2<> =#>OL#N<>;!��!��0 !��.���!�� J=#=>O#=MOJ=#1>K#2<>J=#>OL#N<>J=#M=K#221
KL



���������	
���������������������������������������� !"�#�$�%&'(�)*��+,)-�. /��/* 0%1/��-�1)�2 3�4567�03�8& !-� 9*1&)�*&�9&((1*�+,)-/�+&!+,*,!��-�$�%&'(�)*/�1)�*���' !"/:�����&)%3�/&,!9��&+�'% ))�-�!�$�),�� /1-��+!&(�+,*,!��8& !- ''!&$�-�*! )/+�!/;�1/�1)*�!�/*�1)9&(�:��

<=<<><=<?�����@����A@����B �! )/+�!!�-�C655;555�+&!�+,*,!��'!&D�9*/�-��(�-�'!1&!1*1�/�03�*���8& !-�&+�E&((1//1&)�!/:B E&('%�*�-�F' %-1)G�� !"�H('!&$�(�)*/�' !*1 %%3�+,)-�-�.1*�� )�IFJK#�G! )*:<=<?><=<L�M����B K--1*1&) %�+,)-/�&+�C655;555�*&�0��*! )/+�!!�-�1)�+&!�+,*,!��'!&D�9*/� /�-��(�-�'!1&!1*1�/�03�*���8& !-�&+E&((1//1&)�!/:�

NO



���������	
�����������
������������������������������� ���!�"������������#��$%&�'%'$()*+,-./0-1234564789�:4;<�=7>?;7@?ABC8D?�24?D8E;F�GE?4H>�IF�JB9CJB9C�KL�M�:NOP�=QRQST:UQVG�JWV=JXQKYKZ JXQKYKK :;E[D@?DCJXQKYK\ ABC8D?JXQKYK]�� #̂" �����_�����2467?4H�̀;49?> a bcZZ]a Zbdc\eba M a ZLZc]f]g6D@74H�OD@D76?> M Zc\YY M Mh9?D;D>?�h9@E5D KcKZK f]d KKcYYY KdcY\ZG;49>iD;>�i;E5�T?3D;�JB9C> ZYYcYYY ZYYcYYY ZYYcYYY ZYYcYYYGE?4H�Q>?754?DC�ODjD9BD> a ZYec\Kba Kbfcb\\a ZKKcYYYa KdecLKL�������#" #���2467?4H�TB?H4F a ZKcKKea b\ZcedKa Zcddda bbcfYYGE?4H�N66;E6;74?7E9> ZKcKKe b\ZcedK Zcddd bbcfYYVD?�Ei�ODjD9BD>�TjD;kW9CD;l�N66;E6;74?7E9> fbcYfe k\bKcK\fl ZKYcKK\ KZZcbKLAD8799798�JB9C�A4H49@D ZcYKecKLK ZcZK]c\LY dbKcZZZ eeKc\\]Q9C798�JB9C�A4H49@D aZcZK]c\LYa dbKcZZZa eeKc\\]aZcYf\cfLf

ee



���������	�
����������	
������������������������������� !"#� $%�& '�( )#�*+$%�( #��#' ,"!#��%�!$�- )�./01�,)�23 �%� 4'!3$�'3�4355!'�*+$%#�*3�'� !"#� $%�6 '�( )#�'��3+7�3+'�'���& �8�9!#'�!4':

;<;;=;<;>�����?����@?����A �� $#*����%�B0//C///�!$'3�*+$%�*3��*+'+���'� !"#� $%�6 '�( )#:A D356"�'�%�E3�'��D� 56 !7$��� !"�43$$�4'!$7�6 '�:;<;>=;<;F�G����A - !$' !$�H+ "!')�3*��I!#'!$7�* 4!"!'!�#C�6 �8#� $%�'� !"#:A J%%!'!3$ "�*+$%!$7�3*�B0//C///�'3�,��'� $#*����%�!$'3�'�!#�*+$%�'3�,��+#�%�*3��*+'+���'� !"� $%�6 '�( )%�K�"365�$'�(!'�!$�'���& �8�9!#'�!4':
LM



���������	�
����������	���������	
������������������ ��! "#$�% ��� %�&�'�(& �)��*'�+#�$+#�$�,-�.�(/0123�04���0(56073�+84�+79,:,; +79,:,, ��&<%! %$+79,:,= "#$�% +79,:,>�?@ABC@DE��DFDGHD?1� %�%� �1�!&�% I JKLI >-MI ;KN>::I ,MNM-K(����O%���O�&��P �%��+#�$� ;::N::: ;::N::: ;::N::: ;::N:::(& �)�9� ��� %$�/%Q%�#%� I ;::NJKLI ;::N>-MI ;;KN>::I ;,MNM-K�RRSTRSAC@ATG?���� �)�P# )�' I ,LN-M:I =,NJ,MI . I .(& �)�0���&���� �&�� ,LN-M: =,NJ,M . .4% �&O�/%Q%�#%��PQ%�U8�$%�V�0���&���� �&�� J;N;=L -JNJ>: ;;KN>:: ;,MNM-K"%��������+#�$�"�)��!% =-:NL;- >=,N:MM >LLNJLM -;KN;LM9�$����+#�$�"�)��!% I >=,N:MMI >LLNJLMI -;KN;LMI J>=NJ-=

L:



��������	������	�
��������
������������������������������ !"�#$�%�#"�!�% &'" (�)*#+�, $��$" -('$��+�'#�./01234� $� �+'!�5"�!�$*("�6)� �+6#6!56#"!'-*"'6#7���'$�)*#+�56#" '#$�86#�9�)6!�5 &'" (�'8&!6:�8�#"$�8 +�� "�"�'$�$&�5')'5�$'"�"�!6*;��+6# "'6#$� #+�)*#+! '$'#;��))6!"$<� $�,�((� $�)6!�$" !"=*&�56$"$7�>�5�'&"$�)!68�"�'$�)*#+'#5(*+�� #"'5'& "�+�+6# "'6#$<�;! #"�)*#+'#;<� #+�"! #$)�!$�,�'5��,'((�-��*$�+�)6!�56#"! 5"* (�?&�#+'"*!�$�"6�+�:�(6&�"����?'$"'#;�& !@7�./0121A�'#5(*+�$�;! #"�!�:�#*�� , !+�+�)6!�"��568&(�"'6#�6)�"���B*8 #�C'#�"'5$�D !@�E*"+66!�'8&!6:�8�#"$7����!��!�8 '#$�6*"$" #+'#;&(�+;�$�"6�-��56((�5"�+� )"�!�./0121A�,�'5��,'((� ((�:' "��"���+�)'5'"�- ( #5��"� "��?'$"$� "�F&!'(G27�H#� ++'"'6#<�"��!�� !��!�8 '#'#;�&(�+;�$�"6�-��56((�5"�+�)!68�"���.6*#+ "'6#�"� "�,'((� ($6"! #$)�!�6:�!�"6�"���I'$"!'5"��$"'8 "�+� "�J*$"�6:�!�K32L<2227

MNMMOMNMP�����Q����RQ����S %6#$"!*5"'6#�568&(�"�+� #+�T! #+�E&�#'#;���(+�'#�E5"6-�!�12117��U�,�&!6;! 88'#;� #+� 5":'"'�$� !�#6,��655*!!'#;�'#�"���� !"�#$�%�#"�!�) 5'('"97V3



��������	������	�
���������	��������� ���������������������� !�"�#$�������#����#�%�����!�����#��&��'()*+�,#�����-�#�.� /��#�����#�%����&#�����-�0���1�������!�����!�0�#�2�#���!������#�-&� &�-����3����#���0��&��4� #�������5������#����,�3��,��.67689676:�;<=>?� 2�#���!������#�-���� ��������������#��������,#�-���!��#�,#�����,�������#�� ������ ����.�&�����,��"�#$�+�!�#� �/��,�������,�#@�A����!�3@�5���5����BC�1�2*4ADE(��DEAD4��*"FA*)�5GE+5HDBIBJ 5HDBIBB "#�K� ���5HDBIBL /��,��5HDBIBM�?NOP=NQR��QSQTUQ?����#�3�����!V(���!�#!&��! WBXBJLXYJLWLXMBLXJCIW JMIXIIIW BJYXIII��������Z#���! J[CXLJL JYXIYC 1 J[LXICB(�� ����4� ����! \LXJBB 1 1 1F���#�!��F� ��� YXJMY BXM\M JIXYII 1A#��!0�#!�0#���'�&�#�5���! 1 BX\Y]XYM\ 1 1A�����D!��������4�%����! WBXM[]XI]LW[XLIIXBY]W JYIXYIIW LC\XICB�̂ _̂<̂_O=NO<T?����#� ���� W BY[XCBIW J]LXIL[W MIXIIIW 1����������!V(������! CI 1 1 1��������'����@ BXJL]XYMJ CX][CXLJL JXMYYXYII 1A�����*��#��#������! BXL][XLLJ \XJ[IXLM] JXM]YXYII 1E����0�4�%����!�'%�#G̀���#a�*��#��#������! CBXC[B J̀X\[IXI]Ia J̀XLMYXIIIa LC\XICB/�,�����,�5����/���� � BX[[IX\[] BXCLLX[LJ \CLXYMJ M̀CJXMY]aD����,�5����/���� � WBXCLLX[LJW \CLXYMJW M̀CJXMY]aW ]̀LXL\Ca
]B



���������	�
���
��������������������������������������������������� !�"#�$�%&���&��'��(!�!�#)*�#+,&�&���#�&-!������*�&��)�+&�(�.�������)&,&�!+���� �,#���!�����!�*�&�#��!*�&����,#�&����!� ��)�(/*�.�#�+�!01!��!�*��#�!�/�#�+��� !��(!�!�#)������2�3!-!��!������!�&��,���)/1��1!��/��#0�#�+�&��!�!���&���,!45���6�����	�
�
��6����������	�
���
������������7�������������
�8	����"��&�&�� 9:;<=<>����#) 9:;<=<<����#) 9:;<=<?"��@!��!+ 9:;<=<AB�+(!����������	�
��
������������
�����������;0!���&-!�%&�!���� >2== >2== >2=C >2==%&�!���������+,&�&���#�&-!�D!�-&�!� E =2F= >2== >2==���&��#���%&�!���������+&�&���#�&-!�D!�-&�!� E =2F= =2F= =2F=���&��#������� !�;0!���&-!�%&�!���� >2=A =2F= =2=C E<2=A <2F= <2GG <2F=E E E E�������%&�!��������9&�#��! >2== >2== >2== >2==���&��#���%&�!��������9&�#��! >2== >2== =2>H IJ��������#�� IJ� IJ� =2<F >2==B�+(!��K#�#(!� IJ� IJ� =2HF >2==���������"#/#.)!�L���+&�#��� >2== >2== >2== >2==�������&�(�#�+�"�����!,!���L)!�$�M�))��#�!+N IJ� =2<= =2G= =2G=�+,&�&���#�&-!����&��#�� =2CH =2O= =2<F IJ��������&�(�L)!�$ =2F= E E IJ��������&�(�L)!�$J9#�&)&�/�L���+&�#��� E E =2<F >2==B�&)+&�(�D!�-&�!�P��$!��Q�BKL >2== >2== >2== >2==%!-!)�1,!���%&�!�����MI�R�&��K#�$!�&�(N >2== >2== E E��������������������� G2?H G2>= F2<H G2G=S	�������	����%&�!��������T�,#��3!�����!� E =2F= >2== >2==T�,#��3!�����!��K#�#(!� E >2== =2HF >2==T�,#��3!�����!��L���+&�#��� >2== E E EUV�W���X�	�
����	�
�YZ[ E E E E%&�!��������T3*�\]*�#�+�3&�$ >2== =2F= E E�+,&�&���#�&-!����&��#���M9&�#��!N IJ� =2>= IJ� IJ�]��#)�9];'� >=2A> >=2H= O2GC >>2>=���̂�������U�
������� 9:;<=<>����#) 9:;<=<<����#) 9:;<=<?"��@!��!+ 9:;<=<AB�+(!�_1!�#�&�(�;01!�+&���!�"!��L#1&�# ` >C2AF` >C2>H` >H2O>` <A2C<]��#)����!� GCO GCO H=C H=CO?



���������	�
���
������������������������
������� ����������� ! ����������� ! ������"#$%&'��'( ������)*�(+'�,$''-�./��0'�# $1�23-�'4 56"7) 768)� 7698� 767��:�%;�,$''-�#! /�'( �87 �"" �5" �58:�%;��!%<'$�*'(- �5� �9� �79 �79:�%;��!%<'$-�#! /�'( 5)6)8= 85687� 786"5� 796���
>'/'$ !���/(?'@ $�4'/����A��A����>'/'$ !���/(B��(4./.-�$ �.%/������� ������� #$%&'��'(������" *�(+'�������)C������
�D�E��	��#$%@'$�3�, F�G'H'/�' I96""�659�I9697)6�97I96==86""9I76�596���J0 $+'�;%$�2'$H.�'�G'H'/�' �58 �6�)) 98� 98�J @.� !�>$ /�- "�6��� A A A2@'�. !�G'�'.@�- =6985 76�"7 "695� "6���K/�'$'-��K/�%4' 8)6�"5 �)6�87 �5�68)= "9�68)=,%� !��-�.4 �'(�G'H'/�'- I96)�86�)�I967�96)�8I76�5�6��8I7698�6�==�LL��L��������2 ! $.'-� /(�M +'- I 5)56=�7I 5��678�I 7�=6599I =5�68"9�$./+'�*'/';.�- "5=677� "9"6"�" "996"�" )�868)�J%/�$ ��� ! �7767)7 �="6�7= "58657� 8�96�77=)



���������	�
���
����������� ������������������������ !� !����������������"�#��$�$%����$&��'()�) �'()�)) *�&+�,����'()�)- .��/���'()�)01&��&�$�$�%23����$�% )-45-� - 4  ) 054-6� 674)��8�$�$�$�% 054) 5 6�4))9 6-4)�: 5 4600;&��$��2*��$&�$,�<�$������,� 6-47:7 :�4:�:  047::  5 4���=&����#���&��$��$&�% > 450�4�69> 45 94):-> 46954-:6>)4) )4�97?���&@�;�A����%�BA���C8����D�#���&��$��$&�%>047:049:->64�:74 ))>645:04:-�>640-94 �)E�FG��FG���=&������A�����H��/�����@&���'()�)0�$%�>-5949:0�&��6I J��&����K����K����$&��L���I��'()�)0�H��/������M����$����%�����>5 647 )�&��-:I5J��&����K����K����$&��L���I��'()�)0�$�,����%�>764���@&����%����L�,&����%��$&��%���LI

96



���������	�
�����������������	������������������������������������������ !��"�#$%�&%'%� (�)*'+�,$-.$����!�#%/�#$%�0 �1�2-/#�-.#3/�!-//-�'� '+��� (/�45���/-#-�'-'��-#/�/# ""67�(*'#%%�/6������ !/6�%7%'#/� '+�/��'/��/�,-#$-'�#$%�.�!!*'-#58�9$%�+%� �#!%'#�! �1%#/�#��!��%�#$ ':;6<<<��%/-+%'#/8�0�-! �5��%/��'/-4-(-#-%/�-'.(*+%�+%/-�'-'��%=#%�' (� '+�-'#%�' (����!�#-�' (��-%.%/� '+ +7%�#-/%!%'#/6�! �1%#��%/% �.$6�!%+- ��%( #-�'/6��( .%!%'#��"� ((�0 �1�2-/#�-.#� +7%�#-/-'�6����+*.-'�0���� !�&*-+%�(�. #%+� #�$##�/>??.$ !� -�'� �1/8.�!?����� !/?����� !@�*-+%?�A ((�. #%+�4%#,%%'�#$%B%.�% #-�'� '+�C*/%*!�"*'+/� /�#$-/�-/�#$%������ !��*-+%�"���#$�/%������ !/D6����!�#-�'/6�7-/* (�-! �%/6/#� #%�-.��( ''-'�� '+��#$%��! �1%#-'�@�%( #%+����E%.#/8�F'�)GHI<IJ�#$%�2%7%(��!%'#�2-�%.#��� '+�$%��%""��#/,-((�4%�� �#��"�#$%�C �1%#-'�� '+�K�!!*'-. #-�'/�9% !8L����M�����	�
�
��M����������	�
�����������������	����������N�������������
�O	�����0�/-#-�' )GHI<IP�.#* ( )GHI<II�.#* ( )GHI<IQ0��E%.#%+ )GHI<IJR*+�%#2-�%.#����"�C �1%#-'�� '+�K�!!*'-. #-�'/ P8<< P8<< P8<< P8<<&� �$-.�2%/-�'%��A�((�. #%+D <8IS <8IS <8IS <8ISC �1%#-'��K���+-' #�� P8<< <8I< @ @C �1%#-'��C ' �%� @ <8:< P8<< P8<<0 �#@9-!%�C �1%#-'���//-/# '# @ <8IS <8J: <8J:2-�%.#����"�2%7%(��!%'#�A��%7-�*/(5�-'�)-' '.%D @ <8IS <8J: P8<<9�# (�)9H3/ I8IS I8TS Q8IP Q8TQ���U��������V�
������� )GHI<IP�.#* ( )GHI<II�.#* ( )GHI<IQ0��E%.#%+ )GHI<IJR*+�%#K02�W%4/-#%�X-/-#/ QYS6:TI SQJ6<QI SJS6<<< SY<6<<<K02�) .%4��1�)�((�,%�/ P<6IJ; PP6;S< PI6<<< PI6S<<K02�9,-##%��)�((�,%�/ Y6P<S Y6P;T Y6IIS Y6I:<K02�F'/# �� !�)�((�,%�/ Q6:QP J6<TT J6<;< S6<S<KZ[B�) .%4��1�)�((�,%�/ P<6IJ; PP6QS< PP6T<< PI6<<<KZ[B�W%4/-#%�X-/-#/ PI6TQ; P;6STQ I<6S<< II6<<<
;Y



���������	�
�����������������	���������
������������ �!��"#��"�$%&%$&$$$'��������������'�(��)�"*�+�,�-.##��*/�"*.�0�123$3% �123$33 4�.5�/"���123$36 7��+�"�123$389�������
�:�;��	��<."���20"*#�"���=�>����0 ? & ? & ? & ? &@AA��A��������B����*�0�����C�+�0 ? D3EFG6? %3HE8I% %G$E8$3 ? %H6E6D%��*�+��7���J*"0 D88 D$G D$$ D8$-.�"��/"��� 3IEH%D 8HEDG3 G3EDFD GFE63G-.##.�*"*�0KB�!!�*�0 %E3%8 GE$DD GEIG$ HEHG$<."���L!!�.!�*�"*.�0 ? %%3EH3F? %IFE3%H? 3$FEDG$? 36$E%FHM�"�.J�=�>����0�N>���OP����QL!!�.!�*�"*.�0 ? O%%3EH3FQ? O%IFE3%HQ? O3$FEDG$Q? O36$E%FHQR��S���S���<."����T!���*"���0�*�/���0���?3$E68H�.��FUIV�#.���"W���"W��!�*.��X����!�.5�/"��U�<W�"���J��/"0�Y�+��*�/���0��������*"*.����/.0"0�J.��-.�"��/"����Y.�)UZ�/���0��*��/.�"��/"����*�/����0�X���&�.����>*��.+��!W�X�0��>*/�0�!��0����*"*.������>��"*0*�+�/.0"0�".�!�.#."��T!������!�.+��##*�+�"W�.�+W.�"�"W�� *0"�*/"U�

FI



���������	�
������������������������������������������������������� ���!� �"�����������#�#�"$%�&'����"&���&(��$$�)��*�+"���"���(��"$"�"��!�'��*�!�,�&-�#�!�.-"' ���!�'��*�(���-���!���#����"$�/�0��'&��"1$��(&��1"##"�,!���#��&������-�$�&����",���(&����'"��$�'�&2����/3���#�'��� ����"��$-#�������(&$$&4"�,�#"�"�"&��567�����������8�9������:� �"���"����$$����-��-����4"��"������)��*�+"���"���"��$-#"�,��$$�1-"$#"�,�!��4"  "�,'&&$���#��'$����'�#�!�'��"$"&��!�(&-���"��!�"��",��"&�!�$",��"�,���#��.-"' ���/�0��'&��"1$��(&���$$�;<=>!�$����"��$!�'$- 1"�,!����'����%!�($���� �"�����������#����"����4"���=+=�-',��#��/�?���,�������)��*+"���"��@���������� &��$���#����%�$"�,��&$$���"&�/6���	�
��8�9������:� ���,�������)��*�+"���"��@���-�(!������!1�$$�("�$#�!���#����-��$������/�0��'&��"1"$"�"��"��$-#��&����",���&(��$$��&������-�$� &4"�,!����� &4"�,���#���"  "�,�&(�����)��*�+"���"��@��A�",���-��B�'��*�!��#��$$���1&��#-�"��!�"��$-#"�,��� &��$!��������#�"����$$��"&�/6C�����	��	���8�9������:�" '�&���������������"��.-�$"�%�&(�����)��*�+"���"������&-,��#��",�!�"����$$��"&����# �"���������&(�($&4���!�'$���"�,�!���#��",��,�/�0��'&��"1"$"�"���"��$-#�������&  -�"�%D4"#��E$&4���F�$��#)�&,�� !��$$�1�#��4"��"������'��*�!���#�&��� ����$�'$���"�,�/�F���##"�"&�!�����#"�"�"&��&��������1-"$#"�,���# �"���������&��'��*��",�����#�'$������/6G���������H�����:�3�"��#�'��� ����4���������$%��1�&�1�#�"��&�����?�"���������+"�"�"&����#�(�$$��-�#������ �"����������-'���"�&�!�1-��4�����������"��#�����I'��"�$�)�&2�����1-#,���"��"���'���"&-��(&� ��&���$'�-�����*��J'��#"�-����&����������J��%���/KL��M�����	�
�
��M����������	�
������������:�������������
�N	L����)&�"�"&� EOPQRQS=��-�$ EOPQRQQ=��-�$ EOPQRQT)�&2����# EOPQRQUV-#,���������������������W
L�����������+"����&��&(��'����"&�� S/RR S/RR S/RR S/RR=��"������+"����&��&(��'����"&�� R/TU S/RR S/RR S/RR=# "��=��"������X�0�������"&���>&&�#"���&� R/YY D Z[= Z[=I-1�&��$��'����"&���=# "� Q/RR Q/RR Q/RR Q/RR7����������\�&-�#��X�?�"���������I-'���"�&��])�& &��#��&=��"������+"����&��&(��'����"&��̂ R/YY D Z[= Z[=I-'���"�&��&(�?�"���������]��4�"��QRQŜ R/TU S/RR S/RR S/RR?�"���������I'��"�$"���>��'����% S/RR S/RR S/RR S/RR?�"���������I'��"�$"���)$- 1"�, S/RR S/RR S/RR S/RR?�"���������I'��"�$"���P$����"��$ S/RR S/RR S/RR S/RR?�"���������I'��"�$"���;<=> S/RR S/RR S/RR S/RR?�"���������I'��"�$"���?�����"� S/RR S/RR S/RR S/RR?�"���������_&�*�� S/RR S/RR S/RR S/RR3����[0��%�$"�,�_&�*�� S/RR S/RR S/RR D)���D3" ���'����"&���_&�*�� D R/Ù R/Ù DD D D DI-1�&��$�?�"�������� /̀RR /̀Ù /̀Ù a/RR���	�
�=�1&�"�� Q/RR Q/RR Q/RR DE�1�"���&� R/YT D D D\�&-�#��=�1&��I'��"�$"�� S/RR S/RR S/RR T/RRb̀



���������	�
���������������������	�
�
�������������	�
��������������������������
��	������������� � !"#"$%&�'() � !"#""%&�'() � !"#"*�+�,-&�-. � !"#"/0'.1-�2+�'�.��34-&�()��� "5## "5## "5## "5##2+�'�.��6�+7-+ "5## $5## $5## $5##8�+��&')�'+-�9�:(�'+()�%+-(��3'4-+;���+ < :=% :=% :=%:(�'+()�%+-(��>��+.��(��+ $5## < < <:(�'+()�%+-(��34-&�()��� < $5## $5## $5##�(+�<?�@-�2+�'�.��6�+7-+�?+--�A�;-���+B #5/C #5/C #5/C <34�+�����-).�34-&�()����DE-&��'�.F $5## $5## $5## $5##34�+�����-).�6�+7-+�DE-&��'�.F $5## $5## $5## $5##3'4-+;���+��G�2+�'�.��D�-H����"#"$F $5## $5## $5## $5##�(+7�I(���-�(�&-�34-&�()��� "5## "5## "5## "5##�(+7�I(���-�(�&-�6�+7-+ $5## $5## $5## $5##�(+7��I(���-�(�&-�?+(�J=E-&B&)��1�6�+7-+ $5## $5## $5## $5##3'K���()�2+�'�.� $L5$$ $/5/C $/5/C $/5##M����N	��	��8�+��&')�'+-�3'4-+;���+ $5## $5## $5## $5##8�+��&')�'+-�34-&�()��� *5## *5## $5## "5##8�+��&')�'+-�6�+7-+ $5## $5## *5## "5##3'K���()�8�+��&')�'+- O5## O5## O5## O5##P�N�������Q�N���RS�T�
�	�
������	�
�����U�VWVXY�(+7��I(���-�(�&-�3'4-+;���+�D())�&(�-.�4+��+���"#"*F #5O# #5O# #5O# <34-&�()��+�,-&���34-&�()��� $5## $5## $5## <34-&�()��+�,-&���6�+7-+ #5Z" $5## < <3'K���()�34-&�()��+�,-&�� "5/" "5O# $5O# <?��()��?![� **5O* *"5/L *$5/L "C5##���\�����N��]�
�N����� � !"#"$%&�'() � !"#""%&�'() � !"#"*�+�,-&�-. � !"#"/0'.1-�4̂-+(���1�!_4-�.��'+-��-+�>(4��( ` ""5/O` "/5"*` "C5"/` *$5#C
ZZ



���������	�
�����������
������������������������ !"�!����������������#�$�����%&�'�()"�" �()"�"" *�&+�,����()"�"- .��/���()"�"01���2���
�3�4��	��56��/��7&��8��9%,��:�9���� ;  �<= ><;   ?=0@A;  -�=�?A;  0�=���8��,%���:�,�%��' >=? > "A�  -= ��  -=?��B&����)'�%������:�9����' ;   -=@@-;   ?=@?A;  0-= ?A;  >-=?��C����������8����%�'�����D�/�' ; ="@�=-"<; =0 ?=0>�; =0A<=?@"; =??<=<0���%�/��.���7%�' <= <  "=-�0  -=���  0=>"�5&����,���� ">>=? A "<0=A<- -<-= "< -A =-<�5&��&�%�%�'E8����%�' "@�=<>- -">=?>0 -<<=A>� -A?=0>�F�%�%�%�' <A=A-> AA=��>  -?= ?>  0-=-��:&��%��E*��%&�%,�G�%������,�  ��=A - "�=@0" A?=-"�  >>=>��B&����H���&��%��%&�' ; =AA>=<"A;"= >A= -<;"=> ?="->;"=@?A=AA�I���&7�:�9����'�$9���JF����K�H���&��%��%&�';J =<<"=�>?K;J"=�0"=-?AK;J"=-@-=�??K;J"=? ?=-A�KL�MN��MN���B&������9�����O��/�����7&���()"�"0�%'�; �=0- �&��@P-Q��&����6����6����%&��R���������,,&���'�7&��7���'�7�&��6���/��������7&��5���������6���%���'�B��%�=������6��7�&S���%'�������9����'P�()"�"0�O��/������T����%����'�����;">-=<>>�&�� �P Q��&����6�����%&��R���P�B6��O��/�����%�,���'����7��,�'�6����&�&'���'����R���&/���=��������%�%&����*��%&�%,�����:&��%���G�%������,���'��6���%'��%,�U'�%�7��'���,�����/�'P ��



���������	
�������
�
��
�������������������������������������������� ��!"���"#�"$�%#&���%��'��"����%���"()*%���+�%#���,�-�%�&.��"�%*��/!�#'��(����%���"0!%�%-*���"�!��"��&�%�.

1�#��%*�2(#'��!%��0�#��345635378��"()*%���+�%#���,�-�%�&29:;3;4 29:;3;; <�"=����'29:;3;6 +(')��29:;3;>?���@���A���B�����C!���%*�D����!�� E 5 E 5 E 5 E 433�"�%*�:���0%��'�D�F�#(�� E 5 E 5 E 5 E 433G��
��
�������H"#��%��(%* IJ6>8 KJ8L3 ;J333 ;J333H"00"'�����MC(!!*��� 43; 5 5 5N��*����� ;J38K ;J3>6 ;J333 5�"�%*�O!!�"!��%��"#� E 7JK6KE IJ736E >J333E ;J333P���"$�D�F�#(���N#'���O!!�"!��%��"#� E Q7JK6KRE QIJ736RE Q>J333RE Q4J733R
434



���������	�
������������������������������������������������ !"#�$"����!���%$��&'��(%!��)�%%'*��� +�%,"��!%-! ##�$-.���$�%!��!%-! ##�$-� "�/%,-' ��� $��0 +�( )�'�"���.� ��1�''� ��2�%'�#�2� !3��21�#��� #4���5��������6�
������ 789:;:<=)", ' 789:;::=)", ' 789:;:>?!%@�)"�� 789:;:AB,�-�"C��! "�$-�9D��$��",!��?�!�E ��" F ;4<<F ;4;GF ;4;AF ;4;:
H�$�! '�7,$�/�� !"#�$"�;<IJ;I;;;�H�$�! '�7,$�K�C"��!�?!%-! #�789:;:< 789:;:: ?!%@�)"��789:;:> B,�-�"789:;:AL�����
���M��	��E� !-��(%!�2�!N�)��O�N�$,� F A.P>;F A.QJ;F <<.<;;F R.QJ;S������������E%$"! )", ' I I I :R;E%##%��"���T2,��'��� <P< P< <;; A;;U"�'�"��� :.RGG :.AG< >.;AP >.R;;�%" '�=��!%�!� "�%$� F :.PP;F :.RJ:F >.<APF A.<R;V�"�%(�O�N�$,���CN�!�WU$��!X�=��!%�!� "�%$�F <.GJ;F :.:GQF P.GR>F <.P<;Y����������%" '�!�N�$,��&,�-�"���(%!�789:;:A����FR.:A;�%!�AP4:Z�'����"� $�"����!�%!�+� !4789:;:A�&,�-�"����D��$��",!��� !��F<.;;>�%!�><4GZ�#%!��"� $�"����!�%!�+� !4<;:



���������	�
���������������������������������������� �!���������"!��#$��%"�������$�!!�!&'�����&!��!����(�$"� �!��"%�!�)��!���*����!&���"+�,�����"-&�"-������.��/�0�����,�1�2!�������"!'������������ �!�����/��"-���!�����$����%"��&��!������,�%�,��"�,�����$��"+�,��3�45670'�.789'�5:079'��!��09:4�&��!����������� "���,"  "!1;<���=�����	�
�
��=����������	�
����������>�����������
�?	<����."����"! @A:BCBD7,�-�$ @A:BCBB7,�-�$ @A:BCBE.�"+�,��� @A:BCBFG-�&���������0���,�"��"%�.$�!!�!& D1CC D1CC D1CC D1CC.��/�.$�!!���������$$H�(�,�!� D1CC I C1JK D1CC.$�!!�!&�9""���!��"��L��,$����%���M D1CC C1NJ I I�"��$�@�:O� E1CC D1NJ D1JK B1CC���P��<�����Q�
������ @A:BCBD7,�-�$ @A:BCBB7,�-�$ @A:BCBE.�"+�,��� @A:BCBFG-�&��4������!&�:*��!���-���.���9����� R D1NSR D1JCR D1BBR B1FT

DCE



����������	
��
��

	�������	�����	��������
�������	��� !�"��#$��#	%&'(%')%%	�������	��� *	+����,�-�./(%(& �./(%(( +�01�2#� �./(%() 3� -�#�./(%(456�������	7�8����69���:������:�6;����,�<	�� 	=�-�< > &%?@?AA> &%(@&B%> C)@%%%> &))@A%D��,�-�	3���E,#< 4() 4%) D%% ?(%F0�#��2#��� )?@&B( 4C@)A? (D@(&% CA@(?%F0$$0 ,#,�<G;�""�,�< &(( &)& D% (%%H0#��	I""�0"�,�#,0�< > &4?@BC4> &D&@%A)> &%C@AB%> (((@&&DJ�#	0E	K�L����<	ML��	NO� ��P	I""�0"�,�#,0�<> N&4?@BC4P> N&D&@%A)P> N&%C@AB%P> N(((@&&DPQ��R���R�6��./(%(4	S� -�#� 	�T"�� ,#���<	���	>&&)@)DD	0�	&%4U((V	$0��	#W��	#W�	"�,0�	X���U	HW,<	��E��2#<	#W�S� -�#� 	"�0"0<� 	<����X	"�0-��$	�� 	#W�	E���'#,$�	"0<,#,0�	0E	#W�	+��Y	+������@	"��<@	�  ,#,0���	<"�� ,�-	E0�F0�#��2#���	<��L,2�<	<�2W	�<	I�2W,#�2#����	�� 	/�-,����,�-	E��<	E0�	��-����	"��Y	�2#,L,#,�<U

&%4



���������	
��	�
���	��������	���	�����
�����	��������������
������ �!�
��
����"!��#$�
%"�
���
�$�!!�!&'
����#$����!&
�!�
 ��!���!�!&
"%
��(�����"!�$
���)�(��
%"�
���������!��
"%
���
*��+
,�����(�-
.��$
������
��/��
���
$�)���
�!
����
%0!�
�"
��1
���
�� �!�������)�
("���
"%
�����(�����"!
��"&�� �
��")����
�"
���
�0#$�(-
���
*��+
,�����(�
���� ���
�"
���
��"&�� 
�!�
�� ����"!
%���
��$�)�$�
����
2�$$
(")��
���
����(�
("���
"%
���
��"&�� �
#��!&
"%%����-3����4���
��	�
�4
���������	
��	�
���	��������	
5
�������	�
�	
6������*"����"! 789:;:<=(�0�$ 789:;::=(�0�$ 789:;:>*�"?�(��� 789:;:@A0�&�����������	
���	��������	,���(�"�
"%
.�(�����"! ;-B; ;-B; ;-B; ;-B;,���(�"�
"%
.�)�!0�
7�(�$����� C C <-;; <-;;D0$�0��$
=���
E�!�&�� ;-F; ;-F; ;-F; ;-F;=(("0!��!&
�!�
*�"(0�� �!�
D$��+
G=$$"(����H C C ;-@; ;-@;I�����(
,���&!��
G=$$"(����H C C ;-@B ;-@B�"��$
7�9J� <-:; <-:; >-;B >-;B���K����	��
L	������� 789:;:<=(�0�$ 789:;::=(�0�$ 789:;:>*�"?�(��� 789:;:@A0�&��M������!&
9/��!���0��
*��
D����� N @->:N @-O>N @-OON P-:>

<;B



���������	
��	�
���	��������	 ����������
���������� ���
!"#!$#!!$
����������
%� ���&��������'("!"$ �'("!"" )��*������'("!"+ ,��-���'("!"./�������
��0�	���)������1
2�3
��4���� 5"6"7767!!5"6+$!68!95"6997697!5"6:9.6!!!;�����<
�������& 76!"8 $6+.9 .=9 "9!>�����&�
>��� � =68!+ 96!"" $.!6+89 $:+6:!:2���<
(&�� ����
��4����& 5"6":"6++!5"6+$86!8"5"67=86.+!5+6!+:6!9:�??��?������	�;�<����&
���
@�-�& 5 $8:6=.$5 $="6+:75 $:76:!!5 "+.679!����-�
,���A��& $7!67$+ $7!6.=9 $9"6+"$ $896!.!B���������< "=6.+. :+67"= $!$6+"9 $+$69=.B�  ������&C;���<��& $6$"= "6!89 .67!! $+6:9!�������C)�������
D���������� $.6+!$ 8=+ # #2���<
%������������& 5 +:.6.$:5 .+=6+8:5 ..96!.75 9996$+.E��
�A
��4����&
F4��%������������& 5$6:=86=$"5$6:8867=.5"6"9"6+:.5"6.:"6=".G�HIJ�HI���)������1
2�3
��4����
�&
�3������
��
������&�
$$K7+LKE�
<��-�
A���
����&A��&
���
�����������
��
�'("!".K

M)��4���&
1���
���<����
�
<��-�
� ����
�A
A���
����&A��&A��
�N�
D�����&
B�����
���*���KO2���<
��4����
P��-����
A��
�'("!".
�&
5+.!67":
��
$"K7L
 ���
�N��
�N�
�����
1���K�'("!".
P��-����
�3���������&
���
5::6!::
��
$=K:L
 ���
�N��
�N�
�����
1���K
$!7



���������	
��	�
�������������	�����
�����	��������������
����������
��
���� ���!"�
# �
�""
�$������%���
��&%����
� 
��������
���
!%�"���'
# �
�� '������'
�%(�
��)���##��'*
���������(�*
�%��"���*
( ����(��*
��(+
,-���.���
��	�
�.
���������	
��	�
����������
/
�������	�
�	
0�-����1 ���� � 23456578(�%�" 23456558(�%�" 23456591� :�(��� 234565;<%�'��<%�"���'
=��>�(�
? �@��
A
B� ����� 7+66 7+66 7+66 7+662�(�"��C
D  ������ �
A
B� ����� 7+66 6+;6 5+66 7+66E�'������� �
���
1��@�
E����>��� �
F���'�� A A A 6+G62�(�"��C
F��'��
A
B� ����� 7+66 7+96 7+66 6+H61� '���
D  ������ �
A
B� ����� A 6+76 A AE�(���� ����
A
B� ����� 7+I6 7+56 6+J6 A8#����(�  "
1� '���
F���'��
A
B� ����� A A A 6+9;F���'��
A
K %'"���
1��@ A A A 7+66<%�"���'
=��>�(��
? �@��
A
F������ A A A 7+66E�(���� ����
A
F������ A A A 5+66� ��"
2�4L� ;+I6 ;+66 ;+J6 H+G;���M��-�	��
N	������� 23456578(�%�" 23456558(�%�" 23456591� :�(��� 234565;<%�'��O�������'
4$������%��
1��
D����� P J+77P Q+GGP 77+Q9P 7;+HI

76H



���������	
��	�
���������� ����������
��������������
 !"# "   
����������
����$
����%����&�'(! !) �'(! !! *��+������'(! !# ,��-���'(! !./���0���
��1�	���23��-�
4��
5��6���
��6���� 7 89:)) 7 ));: 8!7 ).<:;#97 )99:.#!2�����=�����&>5���&��&3��& " ;  " "5�����%
�������& )9:!!; ) .:?89 ))<:#98 ); :9 ;@���%
(&�������
��6����& 7 ?<:##;7 !! :;; 7 !<!:?!;7 ##?:!#8ABB��B������	�5�%����&
���
C�-�& 7 .!9:9??7 .9):!!)7 ;88:!8.7 8;?:)< ����-�
,���4��& );9 88 " "2���������% ..:9.9 .?:9!) <.:8< ?9:;# 2���������&>5���%��& <#:; ? ??:.8 ).!:!9) ).9:# ;D��%����& )8!:<#) )?):;!# !8):)!? # 9:9??�������>*�������
E���������� )):!.< !?:))# 9:   "@���%
F������������& 7 8!):!?)7 9;):!!;7): <#:...7):#).:9?.G��
�4
��6����&
H6��
ID����J
F������������&7 I<!.:?;<J7 I<# :<8;J7 I9  :;)?J7 I?8;:<;8JK�LM��LM����'(! !).
=��-����
4��
�%%
4�%%"����
���
����"����
&��44:
=��
����������
�N���������
�
%��-�
���=��
�46�������&
�����-
�'(! !#O@���%
��6����
=��-����
4��
�'(! !.
�&
78<:#)!
��
!?O P
����
�3��
�3�
�����
Q���O�'(! !.
=��-����
�N���������&
���
7!;):.; 
��
!#O<P
����
�3��
�3�
�����
Q���O

) 9



���������	
��	�
������
�����������	�����
�����	��������������
����� !�" 
��
����#"��$%�
&#�
 ��
'���#(�
)#( �
�"�
��(% 
��#� 
��#*��!�
#&&����
$)
 ��
+��,
-�� ��. /�".%(��"*
)#( �
�"�
��(% 
$���$�%%/
�#& $�%%/
��#� �
.�!��/
�#..��/
$��,� $�%%/
'#%%�)$�%%/
 �""��
�"�
��"�#���#� �
��#*��!�0
1����2���
��	�
�2
���������	
��	�
������
��������3
�������	�
�	
4������+#�� �#" 567898:;. (�% 5678988;. (�% 567898<+�#=�. �� 567898>?(�*� @�#� �
A##���"� #�
B;�(% 
C
6#( �D 90EF 908G H :099;I(� �.�
C
��""��
B5� "���D
J�"�*�� H 90:: 908F 90<8;I(� �.�
C
��""��
A##���"� #� 90EF 90>: H 90FF-#(*%���
+��,
+�#*��!
A##���"� #� 908F 908F 908F HK�#"����
L�.��� �#"
A�" ��
+�#*��!
A##���"� #� 90:< 909E H H+�#*��!
J�"�*�� H 909M 90:< 90:8@�#� �
J�"�*��
B;�(% 
C
6#( �D H 90<G :099 90GG��""��
C
@�#� �
A#".����#"
J�"�*�� H 90<> 90EF H��""��
+�#
A##���"� #� :099 :099 :099 :0996#( �
@�#� �
A##���"� #� :099 90F> H H�# �%
5�7N� <0GG <0>> <0<G <0GE���O����	��
P	������� 567898:;. (�% 5678988;. (�% 567898<+�#=�. �� 567898>?(�*� Q���� �"*
7R��"�� (��
+��
A��� � S <0>GS F089S >0F<S F0F>

:9T



���������	
��	�
������
�������� ����������
��� !�"���#���
$%&'$&$$$
����������
��� (
)"���*
+��,��#*�-.%$%/ �-.%$%% +��0���� �-.%$%1 2� ,���-.%$%'����������
��� !�"���#���
$%&'$&$$$
����������
��� (
)"���*
+��,��#*�-.%$%/ �-.%$%% +��0���� �-.%$%1 2� ,���-.%$%'3�������
��4�	���56��,�
7��
)��8���
��8���� 9 %/:;<<:9 '<%;%=/9 1=>;/119 ':';?$15�����@�����*A)"��*��*6�"* & 1;==$ /;<11 %;<$$B���6�� �*�A5����**���*
��8���� /;>'= <;:=$ :;$$$ :;$$$5�"���C
D����* %;/$$ & & &)"����C
�����"�* %?;1/: '<;$/' '%;<<$ ?1;?<:E���C
.*��#��� 
��8����* 9 %'?;>%/9 <$:;=><9 ''>;%/:9 <':;=<=F�����������	�)�C����*
�� 
G�,�* 9 %<%;=/:9 1'';>>/9 %>=;:::9 1':;1%%����,�
2���7��* '<1 '$1 & &5���������C %';::$ ':;?<$ '%;'<> <>;::<5�##� ����*A)�""C��* /:;<$1 '?;%'% '?;%$> :1;>:'H��C����* /';><> %';/?% %';::' %<;/1?E���C
I""��"�������* 9 1$=;1=$9 ':1;''>9 '$1;==:9 '=1;=>>J��
�7
��8����*
K8��
LH� ��M
I""��"�������*9 L:/;<:=M9 '1;<1?9 '';%%$9 <%;=?/N��OP��O���I�����"����,
@���,
7�CCQ
*��77� ;
�������
�-.
6� 
�
��#@��
�7
�E
8�������*
7��
C��,�
 �������
L�R,R
!�  *E����*
5�����MRI  � 
"��SC�@�CC
�C����*
�� 
������#���*
��
�6�
��T
��#"C�U-���6
)�7�@�CC
6�*
*���
�
*�,��7�����
������*�
��
��,�*�������
�8��
�6�
"�*�
7�T
*��*��*;
������"����,
��T��,�*�������
6�,6*I  � 
�
H/'
��CC
E��8�C
��*�
+���6
)�7�@�CC
E��#)�����
��,�*�������
�*
��
�6�
��*�
�� 
������"��� 
��
@�
6�,6��
�6��
�������
�-.E���C
��8����
@� ,��� 
7��
�-.%$%'
�*
9=>;?'1
��
%%R$V
#���
�6��
�6�
"����
Q���R�-.%$%'
@� ,��� 
�U"�� �����*
���
9>=;==%
��
%%R1V
#���
�6��
�6�
"����
Q���R//$



���������	
��	�
�����
�����������	�����
�����	��������������
���� !"�#!
�$$%&#!�
'% 
�&""� 
(%&!�
� %) �"�*
�'!� �$�%%+
�#�
(�� , %&#�
� ��$�%%+
� %) �"�
 &#
-(!��
.� /
0��! �$!1
���!
�#$+&���
2�%#�� �
3�$ ��!�%#
4�#!� 
0�(
4�"�
�#�
!��
0%&)+���
0�(
4�"�15����6���
��	�
�6
�����
��������
�������	�
�	
7������.%��!�%# 89:;<;=>$!&�+ 89:;<;;>$!&�+ 89:;<;?. %@�$!�� 89:;<;AB&�)�!. %) �"
4%% ��#�!% 
,
0%&)+��� <1CC <1CC <1CC =1<<>�&+!
�#�
D�#�% 
4%% ��#�!% 
,
0%&)+��� , , , =1<<. %) �"
4%% ��#�!% 
,
2�%#�� � <1C< <1;E <1;E ,. ��$�%%+
D&�� F��% 
,
D� �#)� , , , =1<<. %) �"
G�#�)� 
,
D� �#)� , , , <1CA�%!�+
8�:H� =1<C <1I; <1I; ?1CA���J����	��
K	������� 89:;<;=>$!&�+ 89:;<;;>$!&�+ 89:;<;?. %@�$!�� 89:;<;AB&�)�!L�� �!�#)
:M��#��!& �
.� 
4���!� N =1O<N ?1?PN A1E?N C1;?
3�$ ��!�%#
8&#�0��� !"�#!
<;,C<,<<<
3�$ ��!�%#
8&#�Q
9%&!�
. %) �"�89:;<;= 89:;<;; . %@�$!��89:;<;? B&�)�!89:;<;A5�������
��R�	���4�� )�
'% 
D� F�$�
3�F�#&� N EC*E?=N ;?=*?A=N ?=?*EOCN ?E=*E==4���!�+
S �#!� C*=PE , ;?*C<= ;<*C<<===



���������	
��	�
�����
�������� ����������
��� !�"���#���
$%&'$&$$$
����������
��� (
)���*
+��,��#-�).%$%/ �).%$%% +��0���� �).%$%1 2� ,���).%$%34"����5
�����"�- & /6/ & &7���5
.-��#��� 
��8����- 9 :$;<%:9 %1/;'/%9 116;%==9 1<%;%//>??��?������	�4�5����-
�� 
@�,�- 9 /13;''%9 %:3;%$=9 1::;:119 3/3;:63����,�
2���A��- 3=% '1: & &B���������5 6</ ';16= //;:/% %=;13$B�##� ����-C4�""5��- =;$// /%;$%: %/;/=< %3;:<%7���5
D""��"�������- 9 /3/;:/=9 1$%;/3:9 3%/;:/39 3==;/$=E��
�A
��8����-
F� ��
D""��"�������- 9 G=$;:::H9 G6$;=1=H9 G:3;'3:H9 G61;:<'HI���J������K�����-� 
��"����L
A��
M�B
4)+
G!�L
��#"HN
O� 
�
5��,�
P���5�-�
��
�������
�).;
Q��
���
����,*
-��AAN
D5-�������-� 
A��-
QL
//R
��
��8��
-��AA
���-�-
�� 
��A5�������L
��-�-S�#Q��-*�"
 ��-
A��
O�L-
4�����-
������-� N

7*�-
P�55
Q�
�AA-��
QL
��A5�������L
������-�-
��
�T"��-�-
A��
A��5�� 
A�� 
�� ;
-��AA
P�,�-N7���5
��8����
Q� ,��� 
A��
�).%$%3
�-
9'3;<3'
��
/=N1R
#���
�*��
�*�
"����
L���N�).%$%3
Q� ,��� 
�T"�� �����-
���
933;%<%
��
/$N'R
#���
�*��
�*�
"����
L���N

//%



���������	
��	�
�����
�����������	�����
�����	���������������
����� !"
#�$"%"�"
�&
"#���'("
) *
�+�
,���� !!%$�
 �
-��$� �)
.�#
/�$���0
"�$%��
,���� !!%$�
 �1�+�' ""
 $)
2 *"
& #%'%�%�"0
3 ���$"
/�$���
,���� !"0
4��'�!
4� �5"
46%!
7� !89����:���
��	�
�:
���������	
��	�
�����
��������
;
�������	�
�	
<��������"%�%�$ =>?@A@BC#�+ ' =>?@A@@C#�+ ' =>?@A@D���E�#��) =>?@A@FG+)���H H H HCI+ �%#"
J
7�$$%"
3 $ ��� H A8A@ H A8BKCI+ �%#"
/���)%$ ��� A8AK H H A8DA1�+�' ""
C)+'�
J
4�$%��
/���)%$ ��� A8LK A8MB A8LK H-��$� �)
.�#�� �%�$
/�$���
����� !
/���)%$ ��� A8@A A8BB H H����� !
3 $ ��� H A8AN A8@A H4,���"
3 $ ��� H H H A8B@7�� '
=7?O" B8BA A8ND B8AK A8KM���P����	��
Q	������� =>?@A@BC#�+ ' =>?@A@@C#�+ ' =>?@A@D���E�#��) =>?@A@FG+)����,�� �%$�
?R,�$)%�+��
���
/ ,%� S A8@BS A8MNS B8K@S B8NM
.�#�� �%�$
=+$)1�, ��!�$�
A@HTAHAAA
.�#�� �%�$
=+$)U
�����
����� !"=>?@A@B =>?@A@@ ���E�#��)=>?@A@D G+)���=>?@A@F9�������
��V�	���BBD



���������	
��	�
�����
�������� ����������
��� !�"���#���
$%&'$&$$$
����������
��� (
)�*��
+��,��#-�./%$%0 �./%$%% +��1���� �./%$%2 3� ,���./%$%45*��,�
6��
7��8���
��8���� 9 2:$249 %;:<=<9 4=:$$$9 >':'=$5�����?�����-@7"��-��-*�"- & & %> 4$$A���*�� �-�@5����--���-
��8���� & & 0$$ >$$7"����B
�����"�- & 0$$ %$$ &C���B
/-��#��� 
��8����- 9 2:$249 %<:$=<9 4=:2%>9 >=:>=$DEE��E������	�7�B����-
�� 
F�,�- 9 0;:$''9 >4:2>09 0$4:;%09 0$=:=>05���������B 02 >:<;' 0%:><2 4=:<005�##� ����-@7�""B��- 2'= <:='; 0;:%$> 0<:>2>C���B
G""��"�������- 9 0;:44'9 =$:0$>9 02>:'0<9 0=>:0<=H��
�6
��8����-
)8��
IJ� ��K
G""��"�������-9 I0>:40%K9 I40:$%'K9 I;;:%<4K9 I00=:'%=KL���M���������-� 
7*�B�#
7*��N
6��-
?O
0$P
�-
?��� 
�""��8� QC���B
��8����
?� ,��� 
6��
�./%$%4
�-
90$:%4>
��
%0Q'P
#���
�*��
�*�
"����
O���Q�./%$%4
?� ,��� 
�R"�� �����-
���
92<:>=;
��
%<Q%P
#���
�*��
�*�
"����
O���Q

004



���������	
��	�
���	
�����������	�����
�����	��������������������
�����
��
� �
��!!"���#
��
� �
�"�$��%�
&�$
%��%�&����
&���'�����
&�$
(%��%&!�)

*���
�&!(
��(%�'�$�$
��
� �
+�"�,&��
-&%.
&%�&
&,���
/�� 
&�����&���
0%�!
� �
��!!"���#
1&���%�
-%��%&!�)

2�&00
&,���00�%
� �
*34
5*����
��
4�����6
(%��%&!)7����8���
��	�
�8
9�:��
��������;
�������	�
�	
<������-������� =>?@A@B4��"&, =>?@A@@4��"&, =>?@A@C-%�D����$ =>?@A@EF"$���+�"�,&��
-&%.
4$",�
G
2����%
-%��%&!
���%$��&��% H H A)BA A)@A*��&,
=*?I� H H A)BA A)@A���J����	��
K	������� =>?@A@B4��"&, =>?@A@@4��"&, =>?@A@C-%�D����$ =>?@A@EF"$���L(�%&����
?M(��$��"%�
-�%
�&(��& N A)A@N H N A)ACN A)AC
O��%�&����
="�$+�(&%�!���
A@HPQHAAA
O��%�&����
="�$R
*���
-%��%&!�=>?@A@B =>?@A@@ -%�D����$=>?@A@C F"$���=>?@A@E7�������
��S�	���� &%��
0�%
2�%'���
O�'��"� N H N H N H N QTAEAU�����������	�2&,&%���
&�$
V&��� N BTW@PN CAN H N HBBQ



���������	
��	�
���	
�������� ����������
���� �!���"���
#$%&'%###
����������
����(
)���
*��+��",�-.$#$/ �-.$#$$ *��0������-.$#$1 2��+���-.$#$34���������5 % % $6/1' $67174�""������,89�!!5��, % % /:# 1&#)���5
;!!��!�������, < /67$&< 1#< $61/'< 16#=7>��
�?
��@����,
A����
;!!��!�������, < B/67$&C< B1#C< B$61/'C< /6=31D��EF��E���)���5
��@����
G��+����
?��
�-.$#$3
�,
<'6#3#
�,
�H�
����
!��+��"
�,
��%����������
?��
!��+��""��+I�-.$#$3
G��+����
�J!��������,
���
<7:$
��
11I:K
"���
�H��
�H�
!����
L���6

//&



���������	
��	�
��	������	����	�����
�����	����������������
���
����������
� ��!�����
!�
"�##�
$!�%&
'!��#
$!�%
!�#
(��)�*
+,-!���
������.
/��
��)�
�����-���
0��*
�����������
��)#.12���3���
��	�
�3
���������	
��	
��	������	�4
�������	�
�	
5�2����$������� 6789:9;+��-!) 6789:99+��-!) 6789:9<$��=����# 6789:9>?-#@��+#-)�
( ����
����#��!��� :.9A :.:B C C+,-!����
D
/�����
E!�!@�� C :.:9 :.9: :.;A+,-!����
D
/�����
����#��!��� :.:A C C :.<:( ����
E!�!@�� C C C :.;9/��!)
6/8F� :.<: :.;; :.9: :.AG���H��2�	��
I	������� 6789:9;+��-!) 6789:99+��-!) 6789:9<$��=����# 6789:9>?-#@��J ��!���@
8K ��#��-��
$��
�! ��! L :.99L :.M<L ;.<GL ;.NG
O����!����
6-�#"� !��*���
:9CNBC:::
O����!����
6-�#P
�����������6789:9; 6789:99 $��=����#6789:9< ?-#@��6789:9>1���2���
��Q�	�����!�@�
0��
(������
O����-� L C L C L ;A:L ;A:E����!�#���R�����������
O����-� MG: GN&G<; ;:M&::: ;<N&;::;;G



���������	
��	�
��	������	� ����������
��������������
 !"#$"   
����������
����%
&����''���'�()! !* �()! !! +��,������()! !- .��/���()! !01���2
)'�������
��3����' 4 56 4 6#76-*4 * 57*8 4 *-#7!8 9::��:������	�;�2����'
���
<�/�' 4 *078$54 ! 78!04 8876!64 607#*-&���������2 *755# **7*65 *-70 0 *67*!6&���������'=;���2��' !768- 0!7 8* 8!70  8#70# >��2����' 0*0 !0 *8 5  1���2
?������������' 4 *$7#8*4 6-76664 *!*7#5*4 *0$7   @��
�A
��3����'
B3��
C>����D
?������������'4 C*5765*D4 !7$804 C*-78-*D4 C*!768 DE�FGH�FG������'��/
A���
�����'
��
��3��
������'��
��'�'
���
��
��A2�����
���
'�2��I
���/���J1���2
��3����
K��/����
A��
�()! !0
�'
4!57*  
��
!#J L
����
�M��
�M�
�����
I���J�()! !0
K��/����
�N���������'
���
4!67-*$
��
!!J8L
����
�M��
�M�
�����
I���J

**5



���������	
��	�
�����������	�����
�����	��������������
������ �!�
�""#$!��
%#�
���
�"��&�����
��
'�#(� 
)*$���"
+�!���,

���
'�#(� 
)*$���"
+�!���
��
�
%� �(-.����
���/
�$!
0-
���
1��/
2�����"�,
3��!��
�!
45567
'�#(� 
��
�# �
�#
�.#
�.����!8
0#�-
�(����7
�
.�!��!8�$0�
�(���
����
�9���
�!�#
�
(�:--
��&��7
�
(��
(�!�
����7
:��#
�����
�!��-7
"��(���!�;
�#((7
�(�!�-
#%
�(�-
%���$���7�
%$((
���&�"�
"#!"����#!
����7
�!�
8����-
(�.!�
.���
�(�!�-
#%
������
�����!8,

'�#(� 
��
��#$�(-
(�%�8$�����0-
#$�
�!���!���#!�((-
�.���
.�!!�!8
<((��
�!�
)��#"�����
"����%���
���%%,=>���?���
��	�
�?
��������
�������	�
�	
@�>����1#����#! AB<454C)"�$�( AB<4544)"�$�( AB<454D1�#E�"��� AB<454FG$�8��)*$���"�
H
A��!���
I�!�8�� 5,DF C,55 J J)*$���"�
H
��!!��
I�!�8�� 5,DD J C,55 5,CK)*$���"�
+##���!��#� 5,L5 J J 5,D5'�#���
I�!�8�� J J J 5,C4�#��(
A�<;� C,KM C,55 C,55 5,KM���N��>�	��
O	������� AB<454C)"�$�( AB<4544)"�$�( AB<454D1�#E�"��� AB<454FG$�8��3������!8
<9��!���$��
1��
+����� P 5,LQP M,DCP Q,4LP L,CF

CCL



���������	
��	�
�������� ����������
���������� ���
!"#$!#!!!
����������
����%
&'�����(�)*"!"+ �)*"!"" ,��-������)*"!". /��0���)*"!"12���3���
��4�	���56��0�
7��
8��9���
��9���� : # : .;"<11=: "!"<!!;: 1=!<"""5�����>�����(?8���(��(6��( # # +<;!! #8�����@
�������( # ".<+=A "!<.+. ""<.1!B���@
*(�� ����
��9����( : # : 1!C<A1C: ""1<+"+: C+"<CA"�DD��D������	�8�@����(
���
E�0�( : .!<=A": 1+!<.;!: 1A$<!!!: 1=1<$.=����0�
/���7��( +!C 1!. # #5���������@ +1<=1= C1<C=$ A1<1!! ;=<=$"5�  ������(?8���@��( .<=!$ ;"<.C$ ;.<+!! =!<$1AF��@����( .$<+"A +!.<C+. ++;<"!! ++=<+CA�������?,�������
G���������� # # A<!!! "!<!!!B���@
&������������( : ;$<!1=: AC+<"C!: $.;<$!!: ;+1<A+.H��
�7
��9����(
F����
&������������( : I;$<!1=J: I"1C<A!CJ: IC+1<C$=J: I.!"<!C+JK�LM�N�LM���&����������0
7�@@
(��77��0
��
7�@@#�� �
��(�����(<
�������O
��
�)*"!".P&(
�6�
/����
�����9��<
86�@� 
,��@
(��(��
��
�@�(�
&�0�(�
+1�6
IQ6��
F���
R1
������(
��
(�6��@JP
86�����(��(��
Q�@@
6�@�
�77(��
��7@�������O
������(�(
��
��(�(
���
 ��S��#���9��
������(�(
��
����#�� �
Q�0�(PB���@
��9����
>��0����
7��
�)*"!"1
�(
:";;<11+
��
+";P$T
 ���
�6��
�6�
�����
O���P�)*"!"1
>��0����
�U���������(
���
:$C<=+.
��
+!P.T
 ���
�6��
�6�
�����
O���P
+"!



����������	
��	������������������������������������������������� !�"!�� ��#$%#�& �!�'%$#�� #�%((&� #��)&$�%**�#���%!�� ��#$%#�+��(&�#��%��&(�%#�!�,�#��#��)� !-�� (*�!� .�'�$�&  �*-�/� �)�#�-�(& #$%(#�%*���$+�(��-���''*���-��#(01����2�������	�	��2�����������	
��	�����������3������������	�4������5&��#�& �67898:"(#�%* �678988"(#�%* �67898;5$&<�(#�! �67898=>�!.�#?�$�(#&$�&)�@�($�%#�& 90A9 90A9 90A9 90A9B�*#�$%*�"$#���% %.�$ 90;9 90;9 90;9 90;9C$%'��(�?���. �$�D"**&(%#�!E F F F 90;9�&#%*���7G� 90H9 90H9 90H9 :0:9���I��������J�	������ �67898:"(#�%* �678988"(#�%* �67898;5$&<�(#�! �67898=>�!.�#K'�$%#� .�7L'� !�#�$��5�$�B%'�#% M :0N:M 80:;M 80ONM 80OO
��������� !?�'%$#�� #�9;F9:F99:��������"!�� ��#$%#�& �67898: �678988 5$&<�(#�!�67898; >�!.�#�67898=1�����	���P�����5$&'�$#Q��%L�@�+� �� M:-O:;-N9HM:-ON8-RH:M:-HO=-:=NM8-9;;-999S'�(�%*�@�(��'#� ::H F F FT #�$��#�T (&�� :9-:N8 A-=9; 8:9-999 8==-9;:�&#%*�7�#��%#�!�@�+� ��� M:-O8=-8:HM:-ONH-9H=M8-9H=-:=NM8-8OO-9;::8:



����������	
��	���������� ������������������������ �! ��!��������"��#�#�����#$��%&'�'! �%&'�'' (�$)�*����%&'�'� +��,���%&'�'-�..��.�������/�0��#�������1�,�� 2 3�456�2 78476-2 3'4���2 3-4�56��#�,��+���9#�� 3'4��6 584�7- !!84-�8 !�'4!'�:$����*���0 64��' !746�6 '843�� ��4���:$��$�#�#��;/���0#�� 57 !4'-� !4��� 8��<$��#��;(��#$�#*���#������*�   '-4���  =$��0�"���$��#��#$�� 2 !654�582 !5�4�!72 '-34'682 '-647!6>���$9�<�?������@?��"���$��#��#$�� 2!488-43'�2!46�34�672!43�8433-2'4���4�!8A�BCD�BC�
=$��0���?�����E��,�����9$���%&'�'-�#��2!5'433'�$��5F�G��$����H����H����#$��I���F�%&'�'-�E��,������J����#����������2!48-5�$��F6G�0�����H����H����H����#$��I���F

!''



����������	
�������������������������������������������������� !"�#�$%�&'$�(&%��!�)'&%�� %�'**+� %��,+&�-)&. /�&�#�$%�&'$�#� %�&�0�.*��)&+1.!���'�234&++���$%.)�&)+���,'*.$.%5�,�'%�&. /�. ,+&�'$�)�&,+&�' *���)'*�6��7�.8.%��)'*�6�!' *���%�!.+6�,.% ����&++�6�*�&'�.*�%�!.+6��%�!.+��)'*�6�&���'&�'$�' !����%. /��)'*�9�:��)+ �.8.$.%.���. *$�!��'&%��7�.8.%�6�*�&'�.*�6�!' *��'&%�)&+/&'�6�5+�%��%��'%&�6����.*�)&+/&'��6�&� %'$�6��)�*.'$�. %�&��%6�1.��'$�'&%��' !�0+&;��+)�9<����=�������	�	��=�����������	
�������������>������������	�?������@+�.%.+ �AB2C2D(*%�'$ �AB2C22(*%�'$ �AB2C2E@&+F�*%�! �AB2C2GH�!/�%#�$%�&'$�(&%��#++&!. '%+& C9IC C9IC C9IC C9GDJ' *��(&%��-�)�&1.�+& C9IC D9CC D9CC C9K2A+�%�����'%&��J.&�*%+&L@&+!�*�& C9IC D9CC D9CC D9CC:�*�)%.+ .�% 4 4 4 D9CC4 4 4 4�+%'$���BM� 29GC 29IC 29IC E9DE���N��������O�	������ �AB2C2D(*%�'$ �AB2C22(*%�'$ �AB2C2E@&+F�*%�! �AB2C2GH�!/�%P)�&'%. /�B7)� !.%�&��@�&�#').%' Q D9DGQ D9KCQ 29ERQ E9CG
��������� !J�)'&%�� %�CE4DS4CCC���������� !"�#�$%�&'$�(&%��AB2C2D �AB2C22 @&+F�*%�!�AB2C2E H�!/�%�AB2C2G<�����	���T�����#�'&/��,+&�-�&1.*��:�1� �� Q 326ERIQ DER6KR2Q D3S6E2GQ DRS6SGG#+ %&.8�%.+ �L-)+ �+&��.)� 4 4 GCC I6I3CD2E



����������	
������������ ������������������������ !" ���������������#�$�%����%�&����'()�)! �'()�)) *�+,�-����'()�)� .��/���'()�)0$��1��%�2����� 34�)" 54�)" "4)"� 54"��6��-1�%�7�-�1��� !4�!8 )4"�0 )4300 �4090:+��%�(��1������7�;����� < 3!4�0)< !0945)!< !3�43!9< )!04�99�==�>=�?�?>��6�%��1�������@�/�� < 39485"< !�54)3�< !0!40�"< !934)0���1�/��.���A1�� 8)0 )4358   $+����-���% !84!5" �)4!!� ")4593 5�40)!$+��+�1�1��B6���%1�� "�! 84�!3 !3483� !94)9!C�1%1�1�� !4"5) !40�� !4��� !45��:+��%�&���+��1��1+�� < !�!4!03< !"!4"58< )!�4�5)< )3�4"3)D���+A�7�;������E;���FC����G�&���+��1��1+��< F��4!�"G< F)4809G< F�84500G< F"54!90GH?IJ�?IJ�
:+��%���;�����K��/�����A+���'()�)0�1��<0�453��+��)�L0M��+����N����N����1+��O���L�'()�)0�K��/������P����1����������<"34)!��+��)5L9M��+����N����N����1+��O���L

!)0



����������	
������������������������������������������������ !�"#�$%&�'($)��*+)(��&��+,,($�%-./�)���#�$%&� $)�, $ 0�&�%���1 *2�3�&%*��%4&�#+!($%��*�*+0* ,5�6�&�+$&�7�!�%��&��$�!()�8�&(,,�*��+$��*%&��$�%���� *2&9�: !!+/��$�'($;�&%9�"00&%* # 0 $< 9�=�%�>�%���00�1(*&(�%9��%*��%;�&%�?�*�+*�%+�'@"ABACD9�'! $$�!;�&%9�E!+�2�1 *%��&9��+(��. .�*(�2� $)�+%��*�&, !!�*�#�$%&�%�*+(0�+(%�%���-� *5��'+*�'@"�ABAF9�%���G�$%�*�>�0�%&� %�1* �*���' *,� $)�'! $$�!'�&%��#�$%&�/�*��� $)�)� $)� �$�/��#�$%�;+*�G�&%���)��H*%&�/ &� ))�)5�����I�������	�	��I�����������	
���������������J�������������	�K������1+&�%�+$ '@"ABALH�%( ! '@"ABAAH�%( ! '@"ABAF1*+M��%�) '@"ABACE()0�%����� !�"#�$%&�N $ 0�* B5OB L5BB L5BB L5BB����� !�"#�$%&�P++*)�$ %+* . B5AB B5AB L5BB����� !�"#�$%&�Q�R+!($%��*�P++*)�$ %+*�?($)�*0�$�* !�;($)D L5BB B5OB . .�+% !�'�"4& L5OB A5BB L5AB A5BB���S�������T�	������ '@"ABALH�%( ! '@"ABAAH�%( ! '@"ABAF1*+M��%�) '@"ABACE()0�%U��* %�$0�"V��$)�%(*��1�*�P ��% W L5LXW L5CBW A5XBW A5YX
N(&�(,�'($)3�� *%,�$%�BF.LX.BBA�N(&�(,�'($)8������ !�"#�$%&'@"ABAL '@"ABAA 1*+M��%�)'@"ABAF E()0�%'@"ABAC��������	���������P� *0��;+*���*#����6�#�$(� W A9FZ[W C9OFXW LY9BABW FY9YBBP+$%*�7(%�+$&\��+$&+*&���& L9BBB LF9XZX F[9[BB FX9XBBLAX



����������	
�������������� ���������������� ��� �!"#$%#!!&������������'�(��)*�+�,-�� ��.,&!&$ �.,&!&& /�01�) ���.,&!&" 2��3� �.,&!&45��* �+�6��� � 47$!! &7$!! %78%! 47!!!90 �+�,� *�� ���:�-����� ; 874<=; &!7%!!; <&7<8!; 887&!!>��?@�?����@��(�+��*�������A�3�� ; B&7&%B; B"7&!!; $!<7!B8; $!!7$$4��*�3��2���C* � B4" B!% $7&<! $7&<!50� ��) ��+ %7!<< &!7B$< =$7=%B $!!7<$!50��0�* *��D(���+*�� $47&B< &!7&%= &"78"% 4"7!<!90 �+�E���0��*� *0�� ; $!&74%"; $&%7!B!; &&"7!4!; &4%7!44F� �0C�:�-������G-���HI����J�E���0��*� *0��; H=47=B4J; H$!47%B!J; H$<!7"8!J; H$<87B44JK�LM��LM��
N�)������*��/���0���+����� 0�O0+�� ����500��*�� 0��P�3��Q��9R*��*������P��0�* *0�� R� �R���S�����) *-��C0�+���� R�����T���QE++��-�� �7�90�)R���9��)U7�20��T����5���U�50����* T���T7�V0+*��T�*��AR00-*++�7�W00��P* R�(�� �7�9R�����TF*3R ��+*X7���T�*�� R��/��U������+�����Q���+����+��� �P*++�S�����R0� ���+��3 R�����R�-��+�����X����*-��� �� �*���� Q������ 0� R��*�)�������P�3��7��++��-�� �������+������ 0�*�)+�����0������D0��+��3����0��0��R*��Q����T�*�� R��/��U�P*++�C�� �������*0��+��� �� �*���� Q�V�++0P���������� �P*++�)0� *���� 0�0���� ��������� ����R*��P* R� R��I�S����/��U��*� �*) Q�9R��(R0P�0S*+��P���S��3� ���C0����P�� �3��+*3R *�37�S� �P*++S���0-��� 0� R��)��* �+�*���0-���� ��+������S*���)����S�)U�0-���;%7!!!Q90 �+���-�����S��3� ���C0���.,&!&4�*��;$47%"!�0��&"Q&Y��0��� R��� R����*0��T���Q�.,&!&4�S��3� ����X����* ���������;&&7!!4�0��=Q=Y��0��� R��� R����*0��T���Q

$&<



����������	
�������������������������������������������� !"#$%#�����&!'%���%�!""(��%�� ('�!$$�%����)&��#%�'���'�*�#'���%(��!#�%!#��%���+�#$�#�,� ('&'(,'!��#�,���"��!���%!  #�,-��!#�%��!�"����&&$#��-�"(�%!"%�-��%".��/%�!$�(�#�"$�����%���&(%%�'0��%��#(.�1'!#'#���!'��#��!�'�&$#"!�( �!�%�'�2( 2%��2"��%�'0� !'��"(�&$�%��3#%��+!'��-� !'��(���-�&(��-�&!�%�'��!�� $(3�'�,!'���.�/%�#��(&���%(�%���,���'!$�&�+$#"���'#�,�%��������'��(�%��.���� !'�� �!%�'���%'!�#%#(�!$� !'�!�#�!$��!���!�&�%%#�,�4((.��5(�!��#��#(��#��"�!',��-�+�%��(�!%#(���!'��3�$"(��.6����7�������	�	��7�����������	
���������8�����������	�9������1(�#%#(� �:;<=<>?"%�!$ �:;<=<<?"%�!$ �:;<=<@1'(A�"%�� �:;<=<BC��,�%C�#$�#�,�D�'E#"��F('G�'�2�D&'#�,�' >.== =.H= >.== >.==I�$%�'!$�?'%��I(('�#�!%(' =.>J =.>J =.>J =.>HK�"�&%#(�#�%�2�L(�,$!�� >.== >.== >.== 2�!"#$#%0��!�!,�'�2�M�(��!'� 2 =.<= 2 =.@=�!"#$#%0�I(('�#�!%('�2�D&'#�,�' >.== >.== >.== >.==�(%!$���;N� @.>J @.<J @.>J <.BH���O��������P�	������ �:;<=<>?"%�!$ �:;<=<<?"%�!$ �:;<=<@1'(A�"%�� �:;<=<BC��,�%Q&�'!%#�,�;)&���#%�'��1�'�I!&#%! R <.>SR B.<HR B.T>R B.H@

><U



����������	
�������� ��������������������������� ! �!����"�#��������$�����%����#�&'(�() �&'(�(( *��+������&'(�( ,��-���&'(�(./0��-��1���2��3������3���� 4 )56().4 786(994 756(��4 8967�8/�����:�����#;2���#��#0��# 598  68(� (6(7� (6(7�/�����%�<����#  6���  6��� ! )67��2�����%��������# !  65). .67�� 86.87=���%�'#����������3����# 4 ( 6)>)4 9865��4 97657�4 >868 (?@@AB@A��B��2�%����#�����C�-�# 4 )(>6.(84 (>76�9>4 (5>6�> 4  �.678.����-��,���1��# 959  ( ! !/���������% ).65 . ((6>58 (967(8  )68�5/���������#;2���%��# 96>�. (>678) (76( >  (689�D��%����# .)6 7. .769 � 7)65.) 7.679)�������;*��������"���������� ! ! ! )96���=���%�E������������# 4 )5(6()74  >(6)5>4 .�)68>54 . 569�.F����1���3����#�G3���HD����I�E������������#4 H)956� .I4 H ).6(5>I4 H  76> 5I4 H 7)6>8(IJKL�KL��
�����%#����M�N#�/������0�3��������#��6�:���#��11��-��#�#��%%�����##��O��=0���1���6�#��������������N��P�#�#��#���Q0��0����0�����-��������-���������0��#������3������#����������N���#O��E%#�6��P���#�#�0�3��������#����������0��������#�����#��11�Q�-�#O=���%���3�����:��-�����1����&'(�(.��#�4()68>(����  O�R�������0����0��������N���O�&'(�(.�:��-������P���������#�����4 86>)7����5O.R�������0����0��������N���O
)(>



����������	
����������������������������������������������� �!�"����"#���$%%��&�"�'()*+�&�"#���&#$��,�-�!.��%$��/��%$�0�! �"�#&�/�$ �"0&��!,1.2�! �,$00.!�#3/"�#!��&��/&(�,$!,��#&(��-�!#�,$$�2�!"#�$!(��-�!#�/�$2.,#�$!(�0$-��&(�/1"3&(���,�#"1&(���!#"1&�"!2�����4�5&67"8�##��9�10�:��-��&;��������� �!�"����"#���5"&�,1$&�2�%$��"11�$%�9<='(��#���$/�!�2�:�/#�0>���=?(�=@=';�A����B�������	�	��B�����������	
����������������C�������������	�D�����E$&�#�$! 9<F=@='G,#."1 9<F=@==G,#."1 9<F=@=+E�$H�,#�2 9<F=@=)I.2 �#J���,#$��$%���� �!�"����"#�� ';@@ ';@@ ';@@ ';@@I$K�L%%�,��M"!" �� @;N@ ';@@ ';@@ ';@@9�$!#�$%�O$.&��P$$�2�!"#$��� ';@@ ';@@ ';@@ ';@@:"1�&�Q�E.>1�,�R�1"#�$!&�M"!" �� ';@@ ';@@ ';@@ ';@@��,�!�,"1�M"!" �� ';@@ ';@@ ';@@ ';@@�$#"1�9�FS& );N@ ?;@@ ?;@@ ?;@@��T�������U�	������ 9<F=@='G,#."1 9<F=@==G,#."1 9<F=@=+E�$H�,#�2 9<F=@=)I.2 �#L/��"#�! �FK/�!2�#.���E���P"/�#" V +;W?V W;N'V '';NXV '=;@W
M.&�.0�9.!2J�/"�#0�!#�@+6'?6@@+�M.&�.0�9.!2Y���� �!�"����"#��9<F=@=' 9<F=@== E�$H�,#�29<F=@=+ I.2 �#9<F=@=)A�������	���Z�����P�"� ��%$��:��-�,��R�-�!.� V [?(*X)\V +=?()@)V W++(?@@V W'?(?*@P$!#��>.#�$!&]:/$!&$�&��/& 6 ?(W=? =@ ?(@@@'=X



����������	
��������������� ���������������������� !"#$"  !������������%�&'�('�'��)*������+,- -# �+,- -- .�/0�1����+,- -! 2��(���+,- -3���1*���'��45/�1���'/���6�7���� -8-$$ -98! # ##!8!:: ##;8$ ;<��1'�=�6�1�'��� 38!;- 3  #$8   #38$  )/��=�,��'������6�7����� > 93!> !: 8;! > ;:#8;;:> ;$!8$:;?@@A@����A��<�=��'�������B�(�� > -#$893 > !!#8:#9> 3#-8:!!> 3-C89##��'�(��2���D'�� !8!#; -8CC: -8   #8C  5/����1���= 3!8$-3 -::8$! 3;-8:C; 39$8::C5/��/�'�'��4<���='�� $8 CC !#8 :; $:8-3$ :-8$3$E�'='�'�� $C8 ;# :#8C3! ;C83  ;C83  6/��'��4.��'/�'1���'������1� ;8$  -8   #;8CC; ")/��=�F���/��'��'/�� > !!!833 > :9$8C!:>#8 $98C!3>#8 C$8--!G���/D�6�7������H7���IE����J�F���/��'��'/��> I!!-839CJ> I!!389 :J> I#9C8;3;J> I--#8:$$JK���L�����
)/��=���7�����M��(�����D/���+,- -3�'��>;8!#;�/��#N O�=�����*����*����'/��P���N�+,- -3�M��(������Q����'����������>#$83;9�/��#N$O��/����*����*����'/��P���N

#! 



����������	
������������������������������������������������� �!�"#�#�$%&' �"'��"()�#���$&��(�**)�%('�+�'������(��%��,&'�- %&'�.�#��%"#�/&�%'�+��.�#��#%0(% $�12����3�������	�	��3�����������	
���������������4������������	�5������6*��'�*" !789:9;,('�%) !789:99,('�%) !789:9<6&*=�('�# !789:9>?�#@�'A A A A6&��(�**)�-�$�&+��*& :1BC :1BC ;1:: AD%"(��,&'��-�$�&+��*& A A A :19E/�)'�&%)�,&'��/**&#�"%'*& A A A :1>:���F��������G�	������ !789:9;,('�%) !789:99,('�%) !789:9<6&*=�('�# !789:9>?�#@�'H$�&%'�"@�8I$�"#�'�&��6�&�/%$�'% J :1;>J :1>9J :1B;J :1E<
����� �!�"#D�$%&' �"'�:<AC:A:::������ �!�"#K�7*�'��6&*@&% �!789:9; !789:99 6&*=�('�#!789:9< ?�#@�'!789:9>2�����	���L�����/�%&@��M*&�-�&+�(��N�+�"�� J ;OP;>OJ O9P<:BJ CQPC::J O<PC::R������������-%)%&����%"#�S%@�� J ;9P<;9J <CP<9OJ CEPE<BJ OOPQ::/*"'&%('�%) 9C ;P:C< ;P9C: <PBC:;<;



����������	
�������������� ���������������������� !"# "   ������������$�%&��'�(�&)�����%*+ +, �%*+ ++ (�&-�.����%*+ +! /��)���%*+ +01&��&�2�2��34���52�� ! 6 778 +96# !9 ! :&��5�;���&��2��2&�� < ,+9707< !=9 0=< 7!9 !=< =!978 >���&?�@�A������BA���CD����E�;���&��2��2&��< !9#  < +#9+7 < C!9#!=E< C, 9,8 EFG��HG���
:&��5���A�����I��)�����?&���%*+ +0�2��<09   �&��7J=K��&����'����'����2&��L���J�%*+ +0�I��)������M����2����������<, 970!�&��,7J6K��&����'����'����2&��L���J

,!+



����������	�
�����	�������
��������
������������������
���� �� !"#$%&
#"
'('')
*+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*
1!/
%/*!23#/+%&
!/
!
/%4!�!*%
5"#*67
360!3
 68%�"9%"*
#"
'(::
2;
�%7%�%"&59<=�>���?���
�@A� B#8%
%3%0*%&
C699#//#6"%�/
/%�8%
!/
*+%
D6!�&
67
C699#//#6"%�/
76�*+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*<
C699#//#6"%�/
!�%
%3%0*%&
*6
/%�8%
/#EF;%!�
*%�9/
!"&�%0%#8%
"6
0694%"/!*#6"<������� G+%
C699#//#6"%�/
%3%0*
!
,�%/#&%"*
!"&
H#0%
,�%/#&%"*)
!446#"*
!G�%!/5�%�)
D6!�&
I%0�%*!�;
!"&
J//#/*!"*
I%0�%*!�;
!""5!33;
#"
K!;<�������� ,!�-
.#/*�#0*
#/
360!*%&
#"
L!/*
C%"*�!3
M33#"6#/<N�O�P����� G+%
265"&!�#%/
67
*+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*
!�%
"%!�3;
06*%�9#"65/
1#*+
*+%
C#*;67
C+!94!# "
!"&
%"0694!//
!44�6E#9!*%3;
Q:
/R5!�%
9#3%/<��AO������ G+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*S/
46453!*#6"
4%�
*+%
QTQT
0%"/5/
#/
U()''V)
!"&
#/%/*#9!*%&
!/
67
W53;)
QTQQ
!*
U()''V<
G+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*
!3/6
/%�8%/
*+%X"#8%�/#*;
67
M33#"6#/
46453!*#6"
!"&
*+%
C#*;
67
X�2!"!<	������P
Y��O� G+%
%R5!3#$%&
!//%//%&
8!35!*#6"
ZLJH[
76�
�%!3
%/*!*%
360!*%&
1#*+#",!�-
.#/*�#0*
265"&!�#%/
%/*#9!*%&
76�
\]QTQQ
#/
Q)'̂Q)_̂ )̀̀TT<��a
���� G+%
4�64%�*;
*!E
�!*%
76�
QTQ_
4!;!23%
#"
QTQV
#/
%/*#9!*%&
*6
2%
T<̂Q:(4%�
b'TT
67
LJH)
!"
#"0�%!/%
67
T<TT̀ 
̀6�
T<(QcdO�����
NOP��� G+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*S/
*6*!3
25& %*
76�
B]LQTQV
#/
bQT)(UT)UT̂
Z#"035&#" *�!"/7%�/[<
G+%
7#/0!3
;%!�
2% #"/
K!;
'
!"&
%"&/
J4�#3
_T<����
����O���� G+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*
9!#"*!#"/
̀_
4!�-/
0694�#/%&
67
06995"#*;
4!�-/)"%# +26�+66&
4!�-/)
9#"#
4!�-/
!"&
_T
1!3-#" e2#-%
*�!#3/
*6*!3#" 
96�%*+!"
̀('
!0�%/<
G+%�%
!�%
_V
9#3%/
67
4!*+
!"&
*�!#3/<
\%0�%!*#6"!37!0#3#*#%/
#"035&%
6"%
!R5!*#0
0%"*%�
1#*+
*+�%%
1!*%�
/3#&%/)
*16�%0�%!*#6"
0%"*%�/
1#*+
 ;9"!/#59/)
*16
/%"#6�
0%"*%�/)
*+%
I4�#" %�C53*5�!3
J�*/
C%"*%�)
*+%
H#� #"#!
G+%!*�%
Z!
'V̀_
/%!*
!5&#*6�#59[)
!/#EF065�*
#"&66�
*%""#/
7!0#3#*;)
QV
65*&66�
*%""#/
065�*/)
Q:
/67*2!33
!"&2!/%2!33
7#%3&/)
QQ
/600%�
7#%3&/)
/#E
8633%;2!33
065�*/)
__
65*&66�43!; �65"&/)
*16
/-!*%
4!�-/)
!
0+#3&�%"f/
4%**#" 
$66)
!
&6 
4!�-)
QT4#0"#0
/+%3*%�/)
765�
/9!33
3!-%/
76�
7#/+#" )
!"&
/+!�%&
 ;9"!/#59/4!0%
!*
*16
%3%9%"*!�;
/0+663/<
J
"%1
06995"#*;
0%"*%�
1!/
!&&%&#"
W53;
QTQQ<������?
���>���� G+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*
677%�/
68%�
')VTT
4�6 �!9/
!"&
!0*#8#*#%/
4%�
;%!�#"035&#" 
25*
"6*
3#9#*%&
*6g
!*+3%*#0/)
 �654
7#*"%//)
7#*"%//
%8%"*/)95/#0)
&!"0%)
&�!9!)
&!;
0!94/)
053*5�!3
!"&
4%�76�9#" 
!�*/)4�%/0+663
!"&
;65*+
4�6 �!9/)
/1#99#" )
*%""#/)
/%"#6�
4�6 �!9/)/4%0#!3
%8%"*/
!"&
*�#4/<����� G+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*
+!/
!"
!446#"*%&
%E%05*#8%
&#�%0*6�
�%/46"/#23%
76�
*+%!&9#"#/*�!*#6"
67
*+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*<
G+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*
D6!�&
67C699#//#6"%�/
+!/
!5*+6�#$%&
UV
7533F*#9%
/*!77
Z96�%
*+!"
_̂+65�/e1%%-[<
M"
!&&#*#6")
*+%
,!�-
.#/*�#0*
%9436;/
!"
!8%�! %
67
:UT!&&#*#6"!3
4!�*F*#9%
/%!/6"!3
!"&
*%946�!�;
16�-%�/
#"
!";
 #8%"
;%!�<hii



����������	�
�����	���	����������� ���
����
�� !��"!
� 
�##�$��!�%
&�!�
!��
'�!�()�$
*�"���!�()
�)%
����+  ("��!�()
,'*�+-.
!��
/$$�)(� 
+  ("��!�()
(#
����
�� !��"! 
,/+��-
�)%!��
/$$�)(� 
����
�)%
*�"���!�()
+  ("��!�()
,/�*+-0	1�23� ���
'�!�()�$
4($%
5�%�$
+&��%
#(�
67"�$$�)"�
�)
���� 
�)%
*�"���!�()&� 
��"��8�%
�)
9:;:.
9::<
�)%
9::=0
���
>��?@��A)BC�D�)�
E@�"��$*�"���!�()
+  ("��!�().
&��"�
� 
�%?�)� !���%
DF
!��
����
�� !��"!.
&()!��
4($%
5�%�$
#(�
�! 
"$�  �#�"�!�()
�)
G<<<0���
����
�� !��"!
���)�%
!��
�� !�)AH� ��%
+A�)"F
+&��%
�)%%� �A)�!�()
�)
9:::
�)%
&� 
��B"��!�#��%
�)
G<<I.
G<99
�)%
G<9=0���
����
�� !��"!
�� 
��"��8�%
!��
>��!�#�"�!�
(#
+"���8�?�)!
#(�67"�$$�)"�
�)
J�)�)"��$
*�@(�!�)A
#(�
!&�)!FB �7
"() �"H!�8�
F��� ,9::KBG<G9-0
���
����
�� !��"!
�$ (
��"��8�%
!��
�� !�)AH� ��%
LH%A�!��� �)!�!�()
+&��%
#(�
JM6G<GG.
&��"�
?��� 
!��
#�#!��)!�
"() �"H!�8�F���0
���
�� !��"!
%�%
)(!
�@@$F
�)
JM6G<GN0J(�
!��
@� !
 �8���$
F��� .
!��
����
�� !��"!O 
�PH�!�" 
 !�##
�� 
���)�%6$$� 
Q
+  ("��!� 
�$�!�)H?
�)%
4($%
/)!��)�!�()�$
+PH�!�"
E�#�!F+&��% 
R
!�� �
�&��% 
��"(A)�S�
!��
!(@
@��#(�?�)A
$�#�AH��%
 !�## 
�)!��
&(�$%0T����U�
����2V����� >��?@��A)
����
�� !��"!;<I
W�)&((%
*(�%>��?@��A).
/X
I9=G9��()�Y

G9;BN:=BGKK<J�7Y

G9;BNKKB=ZG9[�D �!�Y

&&&0"��?@��A)@��� 0"(?

\]̂



��������	
���������������������������������������� !"�#���$�����"��������������"���������"�% ���"���������� ���"������������ �"�&����!� ��"����������������� ��"������������"��'�($(��������������)�(�(�������(��"������� !"�#���

*+,



������������	�
��������������������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ����������� ������� � ��� � ��������� ���!!���� ��������� ���!�����"#$%&'�(�) ����!����� � ������ � � �������� � �*������ � �*����!� �!��!�����+,��-�.(�) � ����*� �* �*!������� ����������* � �������!� ����*! ���� ���������� ���-&($-#'(�) ��!��� ���� �!��� ��!*� �*��! ���!� ���� !���*� ������*��� *� ��� *� ���!� ��()�,�$ ���� ���* ����!� �� ������!�� �����*� ���!����� ���! ��!�/0/12 ���� � �!�!�� ������������� ��������!��!� ��� ���*���!� �����������!� ��������*�*��

345



���������	�
�����	������������������������������� !�"��#�!��$%�&���#����$�'#�� ���#��#% ��(����$ ����"��# ���#��&���#��#%)**+ ,-.!/*/!-/0 *1--)2 0!2--!,23)**) /+,!))*!+-- *1-203 -!)33!.*+)**. /23!32+!+,. *1-,3. -!2*2!/0*)**3 +!*.+!/3,!,)- *1-2,) -!/,+!/20)**0 +!+/+!+3.!3+, *1-0/2 ,!*./!,*/)**- +!.)0!*.3!.+) *1-3+3 ,!--)!+0*)**2 +!30.!./,!-3) *1-+/* ,!//-!0.,)**, +!032!,/0!300 *1-+02 /!0.*!./))**/ +!030!2/3!3/. *1-.** /!2.,!0*0)*+* +!00*!*2/!20+ *1-0)/ +*!+)*!32*)*++ +!0..!032!).2 *1-2,/ +*!3++!)0))*+) +!0)/!)-)!,-3 *12*,, +*!,./!3+0)*+. +!0*.!2+,!/-. *12-30 ++!3/0!/.+)*+3 +!0)2!+,/!0.* *12)-3 ++!*-.!,0+)*+0 +!00+!..2!-+2 *1233. ++!0.+!-*0)*+- +!-2-!)-,!,)3 *12+3/ ++!/-*!-0.)*+2 +!223!3/0!0)) *12+3/ +)!0,+!3+,)*+, +!,..!++*!22/ *12+3/ +.!*33!./,)*+/ +!/*)!,+0!)0. *12+/. +.!.,0!-+2)*)* +!/3/!,-2!.0, *12+/. +.!/00!.,/)*)+ )!*+2!+)*!)0* *12)0/ +3!0,+!.3+)*))����4��#% 56785698:6:;; *12)0/ <&(��#$��'#�������"��#�=#����>($% "��# ���#��#%� ��(����$ �������#$���$����4��#% "��#�?�4��@#$#��� *1../) )!+2)!.2-!-**A 869:B68CB *1.0**D�$%��4����E����$ *1*0/, )!+2)!.2-!-** +!)//!*0+ <FG"> *1*+*+ )!+2)!.2-!-** )+,!-,. <H����# *1**)* )!+2)!.2-!-** 3)!30* *1*)0*�(%�� *1**+- )!+2)!.2-!-** .0!-+- *1**0*?��I����J�F$�(��$�# *1*+,. )!+2)!.2-!-** ./,!**. <K������K#�(���J *1*)3. )!+2)!.2-!-** 0)2!-23 <G(�#(4 *1*/3- )!+2)!.2-!-** )!*00!/., *1+0**"#��#����$ *1+.+3 )!+2)!.2-!-** )!,00!)2. *1.2**H�L�$M��$%�?�MN��$M *1**0* )!+2)!.2-!-** +*,!33+ *1**0*KO#������$%�"#��#����$ *1*./- )!+2)!.2-!-** ,0/!3*0 *1*3**"#L#$(#�"#��O�(�# < )!+2)!.2-!-** < <����� *12)0/ P +0!2-/!),)QRS



���������	
��������	���	�������������	������������	���	����	�����	��� ��	���������	��������	�!�	��"���������#	�����	���	�������������	������$	���	�!�	�!�"�����	���%	��$������!�"�����	������&�##����$���	�!�	��$��#	����	��������	��	�!����$�	'()�*	���	��	"��	���+&	���	������	��	�!�	�!������!	���	'+���*	��	����#	��� �	��	��������	�	�!�	����	��	���%	��""�$$�����$	��	�!�	�!�"�����	���%��$�����&	�!�"�����	������&	�##����$,$������	(-	./	01	234356	789:;	<:;	;3/34=0:3;>?<@ A201	B8<4;	2<1	2343/87843	C<913;	/8	53	D43D<43;	<	C8=50:3;	E::9<F	B9;G3/	<:;EDD48D40</08:	0:	/3:/</0H3	784=I	J20C2	K4;0:<:C3	J0FF	53	C8:H3:03:/F6	<H<0F<5F3	784	D95F0C0:1D3C/08:	784	</	F3<1/	LM	;<61	D4084	/8	70:<F	<C/08:	/23438:N	<:;?5@ E	D95F0C	23<40:G	J0FF	53	23F;	</	/23	B431:<:	O33/0:G	P3:/34I	QMR	S3:J88;	T8<;IP2<=D<0G:I	.FF0:801I	8:	/23	U/2;<6	87	O<4C2	VMVL	8:	1<0;	K4;0:<:C3I	:8/0C3	87	1<0;23<40:G	2<H0:G	533:	G0H3:	56	D95F0C</08:	0:	/23	P2<=D<0G:	W3J1	X<Y3//3I	530:G	<:3J1D<D34	D95F0123;	J0/20:	/23	Z01/40C/I	</	F3<1/	8:3	J33[	D4084	/8	19C2	23<40:GN	<:;?C@ A2</	<FF	8/234	F3G<F	43\9043=3:/1	784	/23	<;8D/08:	87	/23	E::9<F	B9;G3/	<:;EDD48D40</08:	87	/201	]<4[	Z01/40C/	784	/23	701C<F	63<4	53G0::0:G	O<6	̂I	VMVL	<:;	3:;0:GED40F	LMI	VMV_	2<H3	2343/87843	533:	D34784=3;̀$������	�-	A23	78FF8J0:G	19=1	87	=8:36I	84	18	=9C2	/234387	<1	=<6	53	<9/2840Y3;	56	F<J	784	/2378FF8J0:G	85a3C/1	<:;	D94D8131I	53	<:;	/23	1<=3	<43	234356	59;G3/3;	<:;	<DD48D40</3;	784	/23701C<F	63<4	53G0::0:G	/23	7041/	?̂1/@	;<6	87	O<6	VMVL	<:;	3:;0:G	/23	/204/03/2	?LM/2@	;<6	87	ED40F	VMV_̀b<C2	87	1<0;	19=1	87	=8:36	<:;	/23	<GG43G</3	/234387	<43	;33=3;	:3C311<46	56	/201	B8<4;	/8;374<6	/23	:3C311<46	3cD3:131	<:;	F0<50F0/031	87	/201	Z01/40C/	;940:G	/23	701C<F	63<4	53G0::0:G	O<6	̂IVMVL	<:;	3:;0:G	ED40F	LMI	VMV_	784	/23	431D3C/0H3	D94D8131	13/	784/2̀EFF	9:3cD3:;3;	5<F<:C31	87	/23	<DD48D40</08:1	784	/23	701C<F	63<4	3:;3;	ED40F	LMI	VMVL	<:;	D408463<41	<43	234356	1D3C070C<FF6	43d<DD48D40</3;	784	/23	1<=3	G3:34<F	D94D8131	784	J20C2	/236	J343840G0:<FF6	=<;3	<:;	=<6	53	3cD3:;3;	0:	=<[0:G	9D	<:6	0:19770C03:C6	87	<:6	8/234	0/3=1	D48H0;3;	0:/201	<DD48D40</08:	84;0:<:C3I	0:	=<[0:G	/201	<DD48D40</3;I	12<FF	C8:1/0/9/3	/23	G3:34<F	C84D84</3	79:;<:;	12<FF	7041/	53	DF<C3;	/8	C43;0/	87	19C2	79:;̀$������	+-	A23	78FF8J0:G	;3/34=0:</08:1	2<H3	533:	=<;3	<:;	<43	234356	=<;3	<	D<4/	87	/23<78431<0;	59;G3/>E:	31/0=</3	87	/23	C<12	8:	2<:;	</	/23	53G0::0:G	87	/23	701C<F	63<4	01	3cD3C/3;	/8	53eL_I_R_IfR̂`E:	31/0=</3	87	/23	C<12	3cD3C/3;	/8	53	43C30H3;	;940:G	/23	701C<F	63<4	748=	<FF	1894C31	01eVfILgLIM_L̀E:	31/0=</3	87	/23	3cD3:;0/9431	<:;	/4<:17341	C8:/3=DF</3;	784	/23	701C<F	63<4	01	eVMIgUMIUMQ̀E:	31/0=</3	87	/23	C<12	3cD3C/3;	/8	53	8:	2<:;	</	/23	3:;	87	/23	7041/	63<4	01	eLUIUQRIQgQ̀E:	31/0=</3	87	/23	<=89:/	87	/<c31	/8	53	43C30H3;	;940:G	/23	701C<F	63<4	01	êfIRffÎUg̀hij



���������	
��������	���	�������������	������������	���	����	�����	��� ��	���������	��������	�!�	��"���������#	�����	���	�������������	������$	���	�!�	�!�"�����	���%	��$������!�"�����	������&�##����$���	�!�	��$��#	����	��������	��	�!����$�	'()�*	���	��	"��	���+&	���	������	��	�!�	�!������!	���	'+���*	��	����#	��� $������	 ,	-./	0/1/2345	678	0/9/7:/5	;<	4./	=.6>362?7	@60A	B2540214	8/029/8	<0;>	5;:01/5	;4./04.67	46C642;7	678	7;4	53/12<216DDE	6330;30264/8F	678	6DD	:7/C3/78/8	G6D671/5	<0;>	4./	30/1/827?<2516D	E/60	7;4	0/H:20/8	<;0	4./	3:03;5/5	<;0	I.21.	4./E	I/0/	6330;30264/8	678	D/92/8F	5.6DD	1;75424:4/4./	J/7/06D	=;03;064/	K:78	678	5.6DD	<2054	G/	3D61/8	4;	10/824	;<	5:1.	<:78L$������	M,	NDD	;0827671/5	;0	36045	;<	;0827671/5	1;7<D21427?	I24.	67E	;<	4./	30;9252;75	;<	4.25;0827671/	G/F	678	4./	56>/F	60/	./0/GE	0/3/6D/8	4;	4./	/C4/74	;<	5:1.	1;7<D214L	O<	67E	24/>	;0	3;042;74./0/;<	;<	4.25	G:8?/4	678	6330;302642;7	;0827671/	25	<;0	67E	0/65;7	./D8	2796D28F	5:1.	8/1252;7	5.6DD7;4	6<</14	4./	96D2824E	;<	4./	0/>62727?	3;042;7	;<	5:1.	24/>5	;0	4./	0/>62727?	3;042;7	;<	4.25;0827671/L$������	�,	-.25	;0827671/	5.6DD	G/	<:DD	<;01/	678	/<</1429/	2>>/8264/DE	:3;7	245	36556?/L@655/8	4.25	PQ7886E	;<	N302D	QRQSL���$T���$T�$���T�$����TUVWNXY=ZN[@NOJ\	@N]̂ 	BOV-]O=-_È̀̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`/̂927	[2DD/0F	_;608	@0/528/74N--WV-a`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀`̀b600;8	V1./:7/>677F	_;608	V/10/460Ecde



���������	
��	�������	�	��������������	������	��	�������	��� �!	�"����"	�����	! �	� �# $%$&'$()*+, -./0123425+ )2+67	8*,9.4 :33153126425+/%; <.+.167 = >?@>A?%BA= C?;CA?BA%%$ D.01.6425+ &?B@B?BCA (?&;;?%C@%& E*/.*F $?&C@?AAB $?>$$?%$$%( G26H2724I	J+/*16+0. >%(?BB% >>>?(AB%C JED)	)KL- $C&?>$% &;C?$$(%A :*,24	)*+, &(?>%% &@?B>%%B M6N2+9	:+,	G29O42+9	)*+, ;B;?;%% $%$?$;%;$ P3.0267	-5+6425+/	)*+, ;&>?%%% ;>;?@>%;( P50267	P.0*124I	)*+, (@%?%%% >(%?>%%;> P3.0267	D.01.6425+	)*+, ;?&&$?@(@ ;?(CC?%%C;C Q632467	JF315N.F.+4/	)*+, $?C;;?%B> $?A@$?$%>;B M5720.	M154.0425+ (%?%%% (C?%%%$; 85+,	:F5142R6425+	)*+, ;?&;B?>%% ;?(>;?(>%$$ 85+,	M150..,/	)*+, ;?B%>?>%% $?%((?>>%$( G6+,	:0S*2/2425+	)*+, ' @>%?%%%$> M61T	-.N.753F.+4	)*+, CC?B%% @&?>B%$C U1627/	:+,	M64OV6I/	)*+, ' ;%%?%%%:33153126425+/	'	:77	)*+,/ = $%?BA%?A%@= $&?C%B?BB&

WXY



���������	
��	�������	�	��������������	�������	��	�������	��	� �!	�"����"	�����	! �	� �#$%%&'() *+,%-./).&( 01023045'67+) $//-&/-.8).&(,����	 �	9	:;
;<�=>�������	���	?����@101A B'CC3D.E+	F8C8-.+,	$(6	G87+, 0HIJIHKL4 0HLJKH412@1010 M8-)3D.E+	F+8,&(8C	G87+, 2@LH1KJ 41LHAJLF8C8-.+,	8(6	G87+, 0HKL0H1L0 2H1KIHIJK������	����N���I2A20 *+()8C	O(,'-8(%+ A2H111 A4H211I2A22 P+6.%8C	Q+8C)R	O(,'-8(%+ 2LAHL11 2K@H@L1I2A24 S.T+	O(,'-8(%+ @HL11 JH2L1I2A2@ UE/C&V++	$,,.,)8(%+	M-&7-8E AHL11 AH@L1J2112 $CC&W8(%+,XY+.EZ'-,+E+(), IJH101 L2HJ00B-.(7+	5+(+T.), 44AHJ01 4JLH110[����������I401A M&,)87+	$(6	P8.C.(7 IHA@1 IHLJ@I4010 S+78C	M'ZC.%8).&(,X\&).%+, 4H@I1 IH00II4014 F)8TT	P++).(7, AH211 AH421I401I S+78C	M'ZC.%8).&(,X\&).%+, 2HL11 2HKL1I401L $6]+-).,.(7XM'ZC.%.)V 2AHII1 24H@1II401@ F)8TT	D-8.(.(7 01H0I1 00H0@II401J P+EZ+-,R./,H	*'+,	$(6	B++, 0JHL11 2AH4L1I401K &̂(T+-+(%+	$(6	D-8]+C I1HAK0 IIH0AAI40A1 5&8-6	U_/+(,+ IH111 IHI11I40A0 $))&-(+V	B++, AI1H111 ALIH111I40A4 $-%R.)+%)	$(6	U(7.(++-.(7	B++, 4IH111 4KHI11I40AI M-&T+,,.&(8C	B++, J@HJ11 KLHIJ1I4024 S8(6T.CC	B++, 20H111 2IH011I402L $')&	$CC&W8(%+ @I J2I4041 T̀T.%+	Ua'./E+()	Y+/8.-, 011 001I404A b+R.%C+	Y+/8.- A0HI11 A2H@I1I4040 Ua'./E+()	Y+/8.- 0JH@11 2AHI@1I404I 5'.C6.(7	Y+/8.- A0H@11 A2HK@1I40I1 Ua'./E+()	Y+()8C AIH211 ALHJ21I40I2 M+,)	̂&()-&C AHA11 AH0A1I40I4 F+-].%+	̂&()-8%), IAHJ11 ILHKJ1I40II S.%+(,+	$(6	B++, I1HL2I IIHLKKI40L1 F+-].%+	̂&()-8%),3B8%.C.).+, 4HKI1 IH44II40LA F+-].%+	̂&()-8%),3c-&'(6, L1HI11 LLHII1I40L2 &̂()-8%)'8C	P&W.(7 011H111 001H111I40L4 +̂CC	MR&(+	U_/+(,+ 2HI11 2HJI1I40LI F'Z,%-./).&(, AH2I1 AH4JII40@1 M+-,&((+C	̂&,), L2H@11 @1H1@1I40@I Q+8C)R	$(6	G+CC(+,, 4HI11 4HKI1I40J1 )̀R+-	̂&()-8%)'8C	F+-].%+, JIH@I1 K0HL10I40J0 O()+-(	F)./+(6 L11 LI4I40KA M8-d	$(6	Y+%-+8).&(	U_%+CC+(%+ 2H111 2H0L2IK4A0 M-&/+-)VXF8C+,	D8_ 211 21LIK4A4 -̂+6.)	̂8-6	B++, 411 4IA&̂()-8%)'8C AH1LLH@@0 AHA@AHL@Aefe



���������	
��	�������	�	��������������	�������	��	�������	��	� �!	�"����"	�����	! �	� �#$%%&'() *+,%-./).&( 01023045'67+) $//-&/-.8).&(,9�::�������;<�������==21> ?@@.%+	A'//B.+, >1C>=1 >>C>D===210 E(F+B&/+,	$(6	A)8).&(8-G H11 HH1==212 *'/B.%8).(7	A'//B.+, >CD=1 >CH>===214 IJ+%K,	$(6	58(K	A'//B.+, >C011 >C201==21= LJ&)&7-8/J.%	A'//B.+, M=1 H0===21M 5&&K,	$(6	N8(',%-./), D11 DD1==21H O.-,)	$.6PN+6.%8B	A'//B.+, 4CM=1 =C00===21Q A8@+)G	A'//B.+, HC=11 QC2=1==2>= A)8@@	R(.@&-S, >HC111 >QCH11==2>D L8-).%./8()	R(.@&-S, =11 ==1==201 5'.B6.(7	N8.()+(8(%+	A'//B.+, 0>C111 02C>11==20> T8(6,%8/+	A'//B.+, 22C011 2DC=01==200 IB+8(.(7	PU8(.)&-.8B	A'//B.+, DC>11 DCM>1==202 LB8G7-&'(6	N8.()+(8(%+	A'//B.+, DC111 DCD11==204 L-+,%-.V+6	5'-(	A'//B.+, >C111 >C>11==20= EW'./S+()	$(6	X&&B, 04C111 0=CQ21==20D AJ&/	EW'./S+()	$(6	A'//B.+, MC111 MCM11==20M Y+J.%B+PEW'./S+()	Z+/8.-	L8-), 0HC=11 2>C2=1==20H $S+(.)G	N8.()+(8(%+	A'//B.+, >1C111 >>C111==20Q ?@@.%+P	EW'./S+()	Y8B'+	[\>1111 =C111 =C=11==221 ]8,CO'+BC]-+8,+	$(6	?.B >12C1=1 >>2C2====22> IJ+S.%8B, >4C=11 >=CQ=1==220 L8.(), >C==1 >CM1===222 LB8()	N8)+-.8B, >0=C111 >2MC=11==24H OB&̂ +-,	$(6	I8-6, >CH11 >CQH1==24Q LB8W'+,C	$̂ 8-6,	$(6	L-._+, 4C111 4C411==2=1 Z+%-+8).&(PL-&7-8S	A'//B.+, =C=11 DC1=1==2=0 O.,J	Z+,)&%K.(7 2C111 2C211==2=4 O&&6	A'//B.+, >=C=11 >MC1=1I&SS&6.).+,PA'//B.+, 4D0CD11 =1HC2Q1�̀�������=D021 A8(.)8-G	O++,	$(6	IJ8-7+, >0CH11 >4C1H1=D02> ]8,	$(6	EB+%)-.%.)G M>C111 MHC>11=D020 a8)+- Q1C111 QQC111=D022 X+B+%&SS	Eb/+(6.)'-+, 24C=44 2MCQQHR).B.).+, 01HC244 00QC>MHc������;d�������	�����������=H11> L+-.&6.%	N8.()+(8(%+ ==C=11 D>C1=1=H110 Z&').(+	N8.()+(8(%+ 0D>C111 0HMC>11Z&').(+PL+-.&6.%N8.()+(8(%+ 2>DC=11 24HC>=1e����f���	��	��"��	�����=Q41Q X-8(,@+-,	X&	?)J+-	O'(6, 211C111 221C111$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	O'(6	1> =CM=HC1QH DC>DHCQH1ghi



���������	
��	�������	�	��������������	�������	��	�������	��	� �!	�"����"	�����	! �	� �#$%%&'() *+,%-./).&( 01023045'67+) $//-&/-.8).&(,����	 �	9	:;<:;�=>�
?�������	���	@����A101B C'DD3E.F+	G8D8-.+,	$(6	H87+, BIBBJI12K BIBJLIM41A1010 N8-)3E.F+	G+8,&(8D	H87+, BI2BAI1AB BI44KIAAKG8D8-.+,	8(6	H87+, 0I420IB1L 0IM1KI4BK������	����O���J2B20 *+()8D	P(,'-8(%+ JI111 JIJ11J2B22 Q+6.%8D	R+8D)S	P(,'-8(%+ B4MIJ11 BMBIBJ1J2B24 T.U+	P(,'-8(%+ 2I211 2IM21J2B2A VF/D&W++	$,,.,)8(%+	N-&7-8F M11 MM1K2112 $DD&X8(%+,YZ+.F['-,+F+(), BLIM41 0BIM14C-.(7+	5+(+U.), BAJI141 BL0IJ44<����������J401B N&,)87+	$(6	Q8.D.(7	V\/+(,+ 2M1 2LMJ4010 N-.().(7	$(6	*'/D.%8).(7 JI1BM JIJBKJ4014 G)8UU	Q++).(7, 011 001J401M $6]+-).,.(7YN'[D.%.)W B1I4J0 BBI4LAJ401A G)8UU	E-8.(.(7 0BIL0K 04IB0BJ401K Q+F[+-,S./,I	*'+,	$(6	C++, B4IJM1 BMI1BMJ401L &̂(U+-+(%+	$(6	E-8]+D B4I02J BJIMJLJ4024 T8(6U.DD	C++, JIJ01 MI1A0J404B _+S.%D+	Z+/8.- BI111 BIB11J4040 V̀'./F+()	Z+/8.- 22IK20 2AI0BJJ404J 5'.D6.(7	Z+/8.- 44I411 4KIK41J40J1 V̀'./F+()	Z+()8D LI4KM B1I42JJ40JB Z+()8D	C8%.D.).+, BIKBJ BILLAJ40J2 N+,)	̂&()-&D 4I0LJ 4IA0JJ40J4 G+-].%+	̂&()-8%), 0BI1KL 02IBLKJ40JJ T.%+(,+	$(6	C++, BI1K1 BIBKKJ40M1 G+-].%+	̂&()-8%),3C8%.D.).+, 4LIA0M J4IMLLJ40MB G+-].%+	̂&()-8%),3a-&'(6, 0IJ11 0IAJ1J40M4 +̂DD	NS&(+	V\/+(,+ 2I1AK 2I2KMJ40MJ G'[,%-./).&(, 0AJ 212J40A1 N+-,&((+D	̂&,), JLI111 M4IL11J40AB N+))W	̂8,S M11 MM1J40K1 b)S+-	̂&()-8%)'8D	G+-].%+, BAIJJB BLI21MJ40KB &̂()-8%)'8D	N+-,&((+D 21IK21 22ILB2J40K0 P()+-(	G)./+(6 2I111 2I211J40KJ &̂()-8%)'8D	V()+-)8.(F+() BIA11 BIKA1J40LL C.+D6YG/+%.8D	E-./, MBIABL MAIKLBJL4B0 N-&/+-)WYG8D+,	E8\ B0IJBL B2IAABJL4B4 -̂+6.)	̂8-6	C++, 42I111 4AI211&̂()-8%)'8D 4A4IAMM J00I04M<�cc�������d?�������JJ21B bUU.%+	G'//D.+, AIMLJ KI4MJJJ212 *'/D.%8).(7	G'//D.+, 0IKAJ 2IBM2JJ21A 5&&e,	$(6	Q8(',%-./), A21 K12JJ21K C.-,)	$.6	G'//D.+, 2I121 2I222fgh



���������	
��	�������	�	��������������	�������	��	�������	��	� �!	�"����"	�����	! �	� �#$%%&'() *+,%-./).&( 01023045'67+) $//-&/-.8).&(,992:9 ;)8<<	=(.<&->, :?@21: 0:@02:992:A B8-).%./8()	=(.<&->, :A@4?2 :C@:4099201 5'.D6.(7	E8.()+(8(%+	;'//D.+, 29@1:9 2C@9:F9920: G8(6,%8/+	;'//D.+, :2@211 :4@A2199200 HD+8(.(7	IJ8(.)&-.8D	;'//D.+, 04@44A 0A@C?:99209 KL'./>+()	$(6	M&&D, F@111 F@F119920F N+O.%D+I+L'./	P+/8.-	B8-), 0@911 0@F919920? Q<<.%+I	KL'./>+()	N8D'+	RS:1111 :2@111 :4@21199221 T'+D	B'-%O8,+, :4@191 :9@4999922: HO+>.%8D, F2@911 C1@C9199220 B8.(), 01@111 00@11199222 BD8()	E8)+-.8D, :@111 :@:119924C TD&U+-,	$(6	H8-6, 911 9919924? BD8L'+,@	$U8-6,	$(6	B-.V+, F@F44 C@9:C99291 P+%-+8).&(I/-&7-8>	;'//D.+, F?@9A1 CF@9:A99292 W((&X8).&(	H+()+-	;'//D.+, 0@111 0@01199294 T&&6	;'//D.+, 0:@220 02@4A9992A1 E+-%O8(6.,+	T&-	P+,8D+ 9C@??1 A4@CC?H&>>&6.).+,I;'//D.+, 404@1A: 4AA@4ACY��������9A021 ;8(.)8-Z	T++,	$(6	HO8-7+, C@:01 C@?209A02: [8,	$(6	KD+%)-.%.)Z 2:2@F:A 249@1CC9A020 \8)+- :19@1:4 ::9@9:99A022 M+D+%&>>	K]/+(6.)'-+, 0F@:40 0?@C9A=).D.).+, 492@??0 4??@2?:�̂�����_̀�������	�����������9C11: B+-.&6.%	E8.()+(8(%+ 01@111 00@111a����b���	��	��"��	�����$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	T'(6	10 2@?F?@?AC 4@2::@1AF����	 !	c	�YdeY�d�������	���	f����F101: T'DD3M.>+	;8D8-.+,	$(6	\87+, F14@2:A F09@449F1010 B8-)3M.>+	;+8,&(8D	\87+, 4FA@9:? 4?1@C:9;8D8-.+,	8(6	\87+, :@:C1@C29 :@0:A@0A1������	����b���92:20 *+()8D	W(,'-8(%+ 4@111 4@41192:22 E+6.%8D	g+8D)O	W(,'-8(%+ :00@211 :24@92192:24 G.<+	W(,'-8(%+ 0@411 0@A4192:2F K>/D&Z++	$,,.,)8(%+	B-&7-8> A11 AA1C2112 $DD&U8(%+,IP+.>h'-,+>+(), 9@FC1 A@29CT-.(7+	5+(+<.), :29@1C1 :4C@9CCi����������9401: B&,)87+	$(6	E8.D.(7 0@211 0@92194010 B-.().(7	$(6	*'/D.%8).(7 :1@FAF ::@C44jkk



���������	
��	�������	�	��������������	�������	��	�������	��	� �!	�"����"	�����	! �	� �#$%%&'() *+,%-./).&( 01023045'67+) $//-&/-.8).&(,94019 :+78;	<'=;.%8).&(,>?&).%+, @4 A19401@ $6B+-).,.(7><'=;.%.)C 92D9AA 9EDF299401A G)8HH	I-8.(.(7 JD111 JDJ119401E K+L=+-,M./,D	*'+,	$(6	N++, JD111 JDJ119401F O&(H+-+(%+	$(6	I-8B+; JJD111 J0DJ11940J9 <-&H+,,.&(8;	N++, JD111 JDJ1194024 :8(6H.;;	N++, AD209 ED19E9404J P+M.%;+	Q+/8.- 911 99194040 RS'./L+()	Q+/8.- J1DF01 J0D1J094049 5'.;6.(7	Q+/8.- J0D091 J2D4A994091 RS'./L+()	Q+()8; 49D2F1 4FDF0F9409J Q+()8;	N8%.;.).+, 2FD2A9 42D2J294092 <+,)	O&()-&; JD9E1 JDA2E94094 G+-B.%+	O&()-8%), 9D9@1 @DJJ@94099 :.%+(,+	$(6	N++, ED0J9 FD12A940@1 G+-B.%+	O&()-8%),3H8%.;.).+, @JD101 @ADJ00940@9 G'=,%-./).&(, J9@ JA0940A1 <+-,&((+;	O&,), 0@D111 0ED@11940E1 T)M+-	O&()-8%)'8;	G+-B.%+, 90D011 9AD401940EJ O&()-8%)'8;	<+-,&((+; 22D2AE 2@DAJ@940E9 O&()-8%)'8;	R()+-)8.(L+() 0AJD@21 0FEDAF2940FF N.+;6>,/+%.8;	I-./, 2D111 2D2119F4J0 <-&/+-)C>,8;+,	I8U J1D111 JJD1119F4J4 O-+6.)	O8-6	N++, 9@D491 @0D1F9O&()-8%)'8; A09D@9A AFED009V�WW�������XY�������9921J THH.%+	G'//;.+, 0D491 0D@F999210 R(B+;&/+,	$(6	G)8).&(8-C 911 99199212 *'/;.%8).(7	G'//;.+, E99 F4J99219 <M&)&7-8/M.%	G'//;.+, 91 999921E N.-,)	$.6>K+6.%8;	G'//;.+, @11 @@1992J9 G)8HH	Z(.H&-L, JDJ2A JD09J992J@ <8-).%./8()	Z(.H&-L, JDF14 0D1F499201 5'.;6.(7	K8.()+(8(%+	G'//;.+, J@D091 JADEA999200 O;+8(.(7	>[8(.)&-.8;	G'//;.+, ADJ11 ADEJ19920A P+M.%;+>RS'./L+()	Q+/8.-	<8-), JD111 JDJ119920F THH.%+>	RS'./L+()	P8;'+	\]J1111 JD911 JD@9199221 8̂,DN'+;D̂-+8,+	$(6	T.; JD911 JD@919924F <;8S'+,D	$_8-6,	$(6	<-.̀+, J1D10J JJD10299291 Q+%-+8).&(><-&7-8L	G'//;.+, 99DE1F @JD2F19929J $(.L8;	G'//;.+, JD911 JD@9199294 N&&6	G'//;.+, 0FD@11 20D9@199299 $(.L8;	N++6 0D111 0D011992@1 K+-%M8(6.,+	N&-	Q+,8;+ 20DF91 2@D049O&LL&6.).+,>G'//;.+, J@@DA0@ JE2D2FFa��������9@021 G8(.)8-C	N++,	$(6	OM8-7+, 0D111 0D0119@02J 8̂,	$(6	R;+%)-.%.)C JJ2DA2J J09DJ149@020 b8)+- J2D491 J4DAF99@022 I+;+%&LL	RU/+(6.)'-+, J4D4J1 J9DE9Jcde



���������	
��	�������	�	��������������	�������	��	�������	��	� �!	�"����"	�����	! �	� �#$%%&'() *+,%-./).&( 01023045'67+) $//-&/-.8).&(,9).:.).+, ;42<=>; ;=?<>=1@������AB�������	�����������=C11; D+-.&6.%	E8.()+(8(%+ ;F<111 ;?<F11G����H���	��	��"��	�����$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	I'(6	12 0<2F?<CC> 0<=00<100����	 #	J	KL��LKLGM	L
NO@�
PQN�������	���	R����?101; I'::3S.T+	U8:8-.+,	$(6	V87+, 22<F11 2F<>F1������	����H���=2;20 *+()8:	W(,'-8(%+ =11 ==1=2;22 E+6.%8:	X+8:)Y	W(,'-8(%+ ;4<111 ;=<411=2;24 Z.[+	W(,'-8(%+ 211 221C2112 $::&\8(%+,]̂+.T_'-,+T+(), C41 >04I-.(7+	5+(+[.), ;=<F41 ;?<014P����������=401? U)8[[	S-8.(.(7 ?=1 C0==401> &̀([+-+(%+	$(6	S-8a+: ?=1 C0==40== Z.%+(,+	$(6	I++, 0<111 0<011=40?1 D+-,&((+:	̀&,), ;<111 ;<;11&̀()-8%)'8: 4<=11 4<>=1P�bb�������AN�������==21F D̀̂ 	5&&c,	$(6	U'//:.+,	dS&-)	I'(6e 4<F11 =<1F1==20> f[[.%+]	gh'./T+()	i8:'+	jk;1111 0<111 0<011&̀TT&6.).+,]U'//:.+, F<F11 ?<0F1L��������=?;2; V&-c+-,	̀&T/+(,8).&( >2<=11 ;10<C=1=?;2? 9(+T/:&lT+()	D-+T.'T 0<=11 0<?=1=?001 Z.8_.:.)l	W(,'-8(%+ =;<?11 =F<C?1=?000 gT/:&lT+()	D-8%).%+, ;4<>=1 ;F<44==?004 D-&/+-)l	W(,'-8(%+ >0<111 ;1;<011W(,'-8(%+ 0=4<F=1 0C1<;;=P������	������F;=;= +̂/8.-	D-&m+%),	$(6	gh'./T+() ;>1<111 01><111$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	I'(6	14 =14<>>1 ===<4C>����	 	J	L�@�	�O
�������	����H���=2;2= WÊ I	D8lT+(), 0F2<=01 2;F<004$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	I'(6	1F 0F2<=01 2;F<004nop



���������	
��	�������	�	��������������	�������	��	�������	��	� �!	�"����"	�����	! �	� �#$%%&'() *+,%-./).&( 01023045'67+) $//-&/-.8).&(,����	 9	:	�;�<=	�;
�������	����>���?40@A $'6.)	BC/+(,+, 24D?11 2ADE?1$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	F'(6	1G 24D?11 2ADE?1����	 H	:	I�J<
K	�
�	L<KM=<
K	�;
�N������OI�������	�����������?G110 P&').(+	Q8.()+(8(%+ E@D@11 @11D0@1R������	������S@?1G T8-U	V&(,)-'%).&(WXY/-&Z+Y+(), @11D111 @10D111$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	F'(6	1E @E@D@11 010D0@1����	��	:	[I\R<�L	��
�=<�
[	�;
�R����������?40E0 ]%̂&_8-,̂./, S?D111 A4DA?1?E4@? -̀8(,a+-	̀&	T8-U,	F&'(68).&(3P+,)-.%)+6 A1D111 AAD111@2?D111 @?@DA?1$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	F'(6	@0 @2?D111 @?@DA?1����	�#	:	[�R<�L	[\R;N<=b	�;
�������	����>���?2@2S FXV$	T8cY+(), 4A1D111 ?41D?11$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	F'(6	@4 4A1D111 ?41D?11����	�d	:	[I\R<�L	N\RN\�=<�
	�;
�[�������	���	e����A101@ F'__3̀.Y+	]8_8-.+,	$(6	f87+, 0@4D011 02?DS01A1010 T8-)3̀.Y+	]+8,&(8_	f87+, 01?D40A 00?DEA14@EDS0A 4S@D?E1������	����>���?2@20 *+()8_	X(,'-8(%+ @D?11 @DS?1?2@22 Q+6.%8_	g+8_)̂	X(,'-8(%+ 4@DE11 4SD1E1?2@24 h.a+	X(,'-8(%+ S11 SS1?2@2? XQPF	T8cY+(), @2D?11 @4DG?1?2@2S FXV$	T8cY+(), 0?D111 0AD?11?2@2A BY/_&c++	$,,.,)8(%+	T-&7-8Y 011 001G2112 $__&i8(%+,WP+.Yj'-,+Y+(), @D111 @D@11G2DA11 E0D1A1klm



���������	
��	�������	�	��������������	�������	��	�������	��	� �!	�"����"	�����	! �	� �#$%%&'() *+,%-./).&( 01023045'67+) $//-&/-.8).&(,9����������:401; <&,)87+	$(6	=8.>.(7 0?111 0?011:4010 <-.().(7	$(6	*'/>.%8).(7 :?111 :?:11:4014 @)8AA	=++).(7 B01 BC0:401: D+78>	<'E>.%8).&(,	$(6	F&).%+, :11 ::1:401B $6G+-).,.(7H/'E>.%.)I ;?C:1 0?12::401J @)8AA	K-8.(.(7 0?C:1 2?;2::401C =+LE+-,M./,?	*'+,	$(6	N++, ;?J0: ;?COC:401O P&(A+-+(%+	$(6	K-8G+> 241 2B1:402B $')&	$>>&Q8(%+ 0:1 0J::404; R+M.%>+	S+/8.- 2?111 2?211:404: 5'.>6.(7	S+/8.- ;?:11 ;?B:1:40:1 TU'./L+()	S+()8> :0: :JC:40:; S+()8>	N8%.>.).+, 4?:J1 :?10J:40:2 <+,)	P&()-&> 401 4B0:40:4 @+-G.%+	P&()-8%), 0?J11 0?OJ1:40B1 @+-G.%+	P&()-8%),3A8%.>.).+, :?411 :?O41:40B4 P+>>	<M&(+	TV/+(,+ 411 441:40J1 <+-,&((+>	P&,), ;;?111 ;0?;11:40C; P&()-8%)'8>	<+-,&((+> 2?CC; 4?0BO:40C0 W()+-(	@)./+(6, ;?011 ;?201:40C: P&()-8%)'8>	T()+-)8.(L+() ;11 ;;1:40OO N.+>6H,/+%.8>	K-./, 21?BC4 22?J:0:O4;4 P-+6.)	P8-6	N++, ;?411 ;?:41C;?O;: O1?1O29�XX�������YZ�������::21; [AA.%+	@'//>.+, ;?:11 ;?B:1::210 T(G+>&/+,	$(6	@)8).&(8-I 2C1 4;C::212 *'/>.%8).(7	@'//>.+, 211 221::2;: @)8AA	\(.A&-L, 2?J11 4?1J1::2;B <8-).%./8()	\(.A&-L, 0?214 0?:24::201 5'.>6.(7	=8.()+(8(%+	@'//>.+, 0?111 0?011::200 P>+8(.(7	H]8(.)&-.8>	@'//>.+, 0?J;1 0?OC;::20J R+M.%>+H+U'./L+()	S+/8.-	<8-), 0?111 0?011::20O [AA.%+H	TU'./L+()	R8>'+	̂_;1111 C11 CC1::221 8̀,?A'+>?7-+8,+	$(6	[.> 0?111 0?011::24C N>&Q+-,	$(6	P8-6, :1 ::::24O <>8U'+,?	$Q8-6,	$(6	<-.a+, B?2:1 B?OC:::2:1 S+%-+8).&(H/-&7-8L	@'//>.+, ;;?2OB ;0?:2B::2:4 N&&6	@'//>.+, ;C?B4C 01?:;2:4?;2C :O?::0b��������:B021 @8(.)8-I	N++,	$(6	PM8-7+, 411 441:B02; 8̀,	$(6	T>+%)-.%).I ;B?111 ;J?B11:B020 c8)+- ;?:11 ;?B:1:B022 K+>+%&LL	TV/+(6.)'-+, 4?1C1 4?4CC0;?OC1 04?;JCd��������:J;2; c&-e+-,	P&L/+(,8).&( ;?:11 ;?B:1fgh



���������	
��	�������	�	��������������	�������	��	�������	��	� �!	�"����"	�����	! �	� �#$%%&'() *+,%-./).&( 01023045'67+) $//-&/-.8).&(,9:001 ;.8<.=.)>	?(,'-8(%+ 9@111 9@9119:000 AB/=&>B+()	C-8%).%+, D@911 D@E919:004 C-&/+-)>	?(,'-8(%+ F@911 G@291DE@911 DF@D91H������IJ�������	�����������9F112 $*$	K&(3L8/.)8=	AM/+(6.)'-+, 09@111 0:@911N������	������ED91F LC*	3	$*$ 202@E09 299@GFFED91G OC*	L8/.)8=	$*$ 21E@0E0 22E@FF9E0G@FF: EG0@F:2$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	P'(6	D9 D@220@:4: D@4EE@11E����	�	Q	N�JRS�T	R�JH�UV�V
SW	�X
�N������	������ED914 Y+Z.%=+,	[	A\'./B+() 29@111 2F@911ED91F C8-]	L&(,)-'%).&([?B/-&̂+B+(), 0@9:E@1G9 0@F22@:190@EDD@1G9 0@F:0@019S����_���	��	��"�������$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	P'(6	DE 0@EDD@1G9 0@F:0@019����	�̀	Q	J�TRNV	JH�SVNSR�
N����������940FD L&()-8%)'8=	C+-,&((+= 41@111 4E@111$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	P'(6	DG 41@111 4E@111����	��	Q	��
�	���HSRa�SR�
	�X
�S����_��	S�	��"��	�����9G41G b-8(,c+-,	b&	d)Z+-	P'(6, D@2DG@911 D@49D@491$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	P'(6	0D D@2DG@911 D@49D@491����	��	Q	��
�	JH�NVV�W	�X
�N����������940D9 C-&c+,,.&(8=	P++, 9@911 E@191N������	������ED914 Y+Z.%=+,	[	A\'./B+() 229@111 2EF@911ED91F C8-]	L&(,)-'%).&([?B/-&̂+B+(), D@119@111 D@D19@911D@241@111 D@4:4@111efg



���������	
��	�������	�	��������������	�������	��	�������	��	� �!	�"����"	�����	! �	� �#$%%&'() *+,%-./).&( 01023045'67+) $//-&/-.8).&(,����	9��:���	;��������<=41< 5&(6	>+6+?/).&( <@<A111 <@<A111����	9��:���	B�������C����<=41D E()+-+,)	FG/+(6.)'-+ 4<A111 4=A<11$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	H'(6	00 @A=1<A<11 0A144A<<1����	�#	I	J�
�	�KLMB9BNB�
	�M
�K������	������O@<14 P8(6	$%Q'.,.).&( 3 D<1A111$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	H'(6	04 3 D<1A111����	�R	I	;�ST	�UVUJ�;�U
N	�M
�K������	������O@<1W X8-Y	Z&(,)-'%).&([E?/-&\+?+(), OOA=11 D2A<=1$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	H'(6	0< OOA=11 D2A<=1����	�	I	NS�BJ9	�
�	;�N]̂ �_9	�M
�K������	������O@<1W X8-Y	Z&(,)-'%).&([E?/-&\+?+(), 3 @11A111$//-&/-.8).&(,	3	H'(6	0O 3 @11A111

àb



������������	
��
��������
��
���	��������
����
������
������
������ �
��
!���"#
$��%�&#
%!�%
�
��
%!�
�'(#
)'�(�&���
���� '���
�&
%!�
*!��+��,�
-��./� %��$%0
1 
 '$!�
�
��
&'�%!��
$��%�&#
%!�%
%!�
��2��'� �
"#
 �'�$��
��%�$�+�%��
%�
"�
��$��2��
"#
%!�-��.
/� %��$%
��
%!�
&� $�(
#���
"�,�����,
3�#
4�
5657
���
�����,
��
1+��(
76�
5658
���
� %���%��
%�"�
� 
&�((�9 : ��������
��
���	��;�'�$�
�&
<�2��'� 1��'�%-��+��%#
��=� > 4?�@??�4AB-�� ���(
-��+��%#
<�+(�$����%
��= A?6�666*!��,� 
&��
;��2�$� 5�BBC�@84*��%��"'%��� 
D
;+�� �� !�+ 4�6B8�6@6*��$�  ��� 
D
3��$!���� � 5@4�46AE���% 4�5BC�6@@��%��� % 4�58?�?B8����
-��$��� 
F<�&(�$%��
� 
�
���� &��G 4�74B�?66;+�$��(
<�$��+% HI%!�� 7C5�AA?���� &��
%�
I%!��
J'�� 766�666��%�(
K %���%�
�&
<�2��'� > 5?�7B7�687LM
NLOMPQQ
NRPSTUV
W
XYZ[
X[\[]̂_̀
a[_
bc
XŶd
Ŷd
Yeefg[d
_X[
a[Yh
̀e
_X[
iXYbjYfk̂
lY\mnfa_\fo_
_Xfa
pqrs
dYc
̀e
tj\fhu
vwvxyQPz{ ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||}\[̂dY
~fbb̀ âu
~\[Ya]\[\
���



���������	�
���
���������������������������������������������������������� �!���"��#��$�%�������&�''()
*+�#,('�%),�-������������������"��� �������.������ .������������ �/�����0������������������������������ /����������������������� ��������� ������������������&�'',)�1�	�-*-���
"��!������������/����2�/� ���3"��"����������������������2��0� �3"���"������/�.���2�� ���������"�������2�����"�������� ����"����3&�'
)�1���
"�����/�����2/��������"��!/ 2��� ��/�������������4�� ����������������������������� ��2��"���/����������&�%��������������3��"�%���!���������������5667&�%(#
�%�	)%+�
���
"�������"��!/ 2��.�3"��"�������� ���������!�2�����2�����"��������������������.�!/�� ��2�/����������!/ 2���.�#��$�%��������2����.��������!8�������.�����0����� !��$��� ������������������"�����������&�
"��	��� ����'�����������������������"�!/ 2�������������"���67� �����������"��!�2�����2�����"�������������&���*
*�-���*���������"�����$���/�"�������������!���.�!����� �.�����"�����.����$�2�����.�!�$����$�.����&�##,(#,*�
*(�������/�"���0�������� ��!���"��	��� ����'������������.�3"��"���2�������������"��#��$�%��������������/���!��2��������� ������$������� ��/���������/�������������� �����"��	/ 2����� ���������������(� ������&�##,(#,*�
*(�(,%*�'����
"���� �������� ���� �!���"��	��� ����'����������������!���"��2��"����2����/�"����������!��2������ ������ �����/����&�--�--�%�9�1)�
*(���	��������� ���������2�������������&�������� ����/����� �����������"�����/����������:��� �;�!/�� ��2�<���������&�,������������������������ ���577=�����"����������$������/�.��� ��"��������� ����/��������������� �5>?�����"��������� ����/�&	�1�'�%�	)%+�
�����!������ �!/ 2��������!/ 2���3"���������/���������������� ����� ��/���.��� ���������!��������������������� ��� ��������/����/���&	(�,%�(@�'(��*--*(�,-�������� ���� ����!��� ����������� ��� /���������� ���4���2��������4�����������!���"������0��������"��#��$�%�������&	(%�����3�������������������������������� ��/����������.������ ����������.�������������� ���/����� ��������2�3��"������ ��������������� �������������� ���������2������"���/����� ��2���������&�
"�������/�/�����/�� ��������24����� �!�&	(%�,�@*�'*+���
"����������� ������/��������!�� ������� �������!�������!����������������������!�� ���� ������&	)%+�
���
"������������������������������� ������ ��������������"��������������������2��������2���0�����.���������"������������������2��������8���&ABC



��������	�
�
�������������������������������������������������������� ���������������������������������������!��������"�#�"�#�����������������$���������� �%��������&�%�������������������%���������������!���&���������������%�����������'�� ���������������������������������������� ��������������������&�����������%�����������������%���������������$'�������(���������������������������������������������������%�������������������	������������!�������"�))�����
�� �����������������������������������%�����$����������������*������+��,������������������� �������������������������������������������������	�������������'������������ �������&��������������%������������!�������-��	.#�-.,������������ ������������������������������� ���������������������������������'����������������%�������������������������/��������������������'��������� ������������������ �% ������������������������� �% ���������!	�*-��	������������������ �*������� �-�������'������%&����������������*������.�������+������������	�0
��,������������ ��������������������� ��������������������������������������������!����������� �%�������������  &���������������������������� ��������� �%�����$�'������� �����%������������������������������������1������������������ ���� �&�!	�0
��,�
"0-.��"�#�)��������������������2������� �����$�%������� ���������$���������������$�������2���� ���������$������� �������������������&���� ����� �����$�%�� �����$����������$� ����������������������(�������!	�0
��,�
"0-.��"�#��*�#�)��*���������% ������������������������������������������ �������������������������������'��������������������������2��������� ����� ���������������������!	�0
��,�
"0-.��"�#��0,�#������� ��������������� ���������������� �������������'��������0��/���������+��2�����������!������ ������ ������������� �������������%�������������������������� �&��������������� ������������� �������������%�������������������� �&������%��(������������������������� �&���!	�#)�)������������ ����� ����������������  ����������������������������������������%&���������� �����������!����������������% �������� �������'''!������!���	."".�
�
�)��
�����'����$����������$��������������������'���������� ����������$��������������% ������������$������������&���� ����������$�����'���������������  &���� �������� �����������������3���%&�������������������!	.#�-�	���,�)�-�
	�)��)�����������������%&������������������ $�4�������0��/�����������&��  5������&$����������������!	.��-"
#.�)��6���������������%������&��������������������������!	0
��	��������0�����
�������������������� ��% �����������������%����'�����������&!�����)�-�
	���
�� ������������� ����������������&�������������� ��������������������� 789



����������	���
�����	�������	���	�	�	���
	����������
	��	�������	�� 	���	����!�������	��	 ���� ����� "	���	#�$!���	��"	���� ��	����%�� !	
���	# ����#��	��
	���� �����&���'���	�	�	!�(� 	� ����)�������	����	��	���	&� *	��� ���	+����	���	����	�������
�,� ���	!�����!���	 ��#���������$	�� 	��	�#� �����	� 	�	� ��#	��	 �����
	�#� ������	+������	����������	� ����&�������-�	�	���	
�� ����	��	,����	��	#�$�����	������	
��	��	���	��
	#������	��	��!������'�������	�	�����	� �	�����������	��	���	�� !	��	#� �����	� 
� �	� 	���� ����	+����� �	��� ������	��	��	�## �# ������	��
	�� 	+����	�	#� �	��	���	�## �# ������	��	 ��� ,�
����	���	��	����!� �����	��	
������
	��	# �,���	�,� �#��
���	��
	#� !��	���������	��	���� ����	��	��+	!���	!���$	��	�,�������	�� 	��+	��!!��!����������&����	���	�	�	���
	��	�������	�� 	�#� �����	����	�������
	��
	�#� ���
	��	�!���� 	��!��� 	��	# �,���	��������	���� # ����	�	+�� �	���	�����	��	# �,�
���	�� ,����	� ��������
	� 	 ���,� �
	# �!� ��$	�� ����	��� 	��� ��������'���	�	��,����	��
	�.#��
��� �	����!����	�� 	���	��  ���	������	$�� "	+����	� �
�,���#�
	��	#� �	��	���	��
���	# �#� �����	# �������/&�������	�	&�$!���	�$	���	&� *	��� ���	�� 	���
�	� 	�� ,����	����	���	&� *	��� ������	 ����,�
	� 	+���	 ����,�	��	���	���� ��	���	#�$!����	��	,��
� �"	#� ������	��
	��$���� 	��,� �!���	��������	� �	�����
� �
	�.#��
��� ����/&����	�-�	�	���	��	��!�� �	+����"	��	���� 
����	+���	��	�,� ���	�$���!	�� �������$���	��������"	��
������	���	���
"	
�#� �!���"	# �� �!	��
	������ $	��	+����	����
	� 	�� ,���	��	�.#��
�
��������0	&-0�����	�	1��� ��	��
	�#������	���
������	�
�#��
	�$	���	&� *	��� ���	��	��������	�����	����	��,� �	��
���	# �#� �����	��
	�
!����� ����������0	2���	�	���	��!�	#� ��
	
��������
	�$	���	&� *	��� ���	�
�����$���	���	�����������
	��
���	#� ��
	�� 	 ��� 
���	���������	� �����������	���	&� *	��� ���3�	������	$�� 	��� �!	'�$	4	��	�# ��	56������0	2���	��	�	���	$�� 	����	���	������	$�� 	��
�	�� 	 ��� 
���	���������	� ��������������	&� *	��� ���3�	������	$�� 	� �����	�,� 	�����
� 	$�� �	��
���	��	�# �������%��!�	�	7��48	�	�!#��$��	����	+� *�	�	!���!�!	��	59�:	��	;6�6	��� �	#� 	+��*	��
 ����,��	����	��������	� �!	���	&� *	��� ��������%��!�	��	7��<8	�	�!#��$��	����	+� *�	�	!���!�!	��	56	��� �	�#	��	59�6	��� �	#� 	+��*��
	 ����,��	������	���� ����"	�'��	��������	��
	���%����	��	#��
	���,�	�� ��
	�$	�	�������	�	�	���
	��	���	�����	����������	����=	��	��	�	����%���������	����������	�����$	+��� �,�����	��
	�.#��
��� ��	+����	� �	��� �����
	�� 	���	#� #���	��	��  $���	���	�#������# �� �!�	��	���� 
����	+���	&� *	��� ���	#�������"	��
	�� ����	�##�������	�����	��
��
� ��	��+��	�� 	���
	�$#��"	���	���	��
���� $	�����	��
	����������	���� !�����	���������	����	
���!�������	��0����	�	���	�.����	��	��  ���	������	�,� 	��  ���	�����������"	��	 �# ������	���>?@



���������	
	��	��
��
	�	��	�
���
���	
���������
����	�
��	
	��	�����	�
���
���	���������
��	������
�
��	
���	��	����
����������
��������
����
��
��
���	�	��	��
����������������
���
�������	
��������
��	
��	
	���������	��
��
�	�	����
���	��	�
���������� ������	�
!��� "
��
����	
���
�����
���	��	�����#$#%�&
'�&(���('$
�'$)�
�
*�	�
�
���������
���	��	��
��	��	�
���
����
�����
����	���
��
��	
	����	��
��
��	
�����
��
����	�+
��	�
����	
�����
�	
�	�	��
����������!�'"
�������,'�
�
���	��	��
,�����	
'����	�
�����������
��
��
�����������
	�	�	�����
������������	
�����	���'�&
�
�
����-�	�
�
����-�	�
�	�����	
�	�	����	����'.#%$/#$�
,0$)
�1 #�
�
,����
����
�������
��
�
���	��	��2�
���	��	��
���	��������	���%�$��
�
,����
	�	��	�
��
��	
 �3
)������
����
�	
�	������	�
��
��	�����
�����	��/���
�����
���	
���
��	
����	
��
(�������
��
	�����	
��	
 �3
)������
��
�����������������(� )
�
��	
(�������
�����������
��
 �3
)�������
��
�
����	���	
�����������
��
��3
������������
����	
��
	���	
��	
4������
��
���	
������
��3�
���
	�	�����
��������	��(/%,
�
(�������
/��������
%	��	�	��
,���
��
��	
	��	�	��
����	�
	��������	�
��
������������
��3
�������
	�����		�
��
(��������( %�
�
��	
(�������
 �3
���
%	�	�����
�����������
��
�
����	���	
�����������
��
��3�
���	�	�����
���	��������
����
�������	�
��	
���	���	
�	�	����
��
��3�+
	�	�����
�������	�������($(�(��(.#�
�
���
�	�
������
�
�	���	�
��
�	
���	��3	�
��
�
�	����	��
�
����
����	
������
�	�
���
���
��5	��
�
��������
�����
���
�	
�������
�
���	���	
������������($�#%-,0$)
�%�$�,#%
�
�����	�
���	
���
��	
����
��
�����	
��
	�����	
�
�����
��	�����
�	���	�
	��		�
�
��
��	
�	�	����
������
��	
��������	�
��
�����	
�����&#.1
�
!.	�"
��
�����	
���	�
��
��	
������
��
���	��	��
�	���	��
!$���"
��	
�����������
��
���	�
�����	�
��
�
����
��
���	��	���&($#
(�#/
�0)�#�
�
�
����	�
����
�����
�	����	�
	��	�����	
���	���	�
�	����	��
���������
��	
����	�	�
�������
��
	���
	��	�����	
���	����
��	
 �3
)������
������������	-��	�
�	����
��
���������
	������
���
������
�����	��&'$�-�#%/
)#��
�
)	��
����
�
�������
��
��	
����
��	
�	�
���
��	
���	
��
�������	�/(��('$
����#/#$�
�
�
����
����	�	��
��
��	
��	���
����
�
�����	
������	�
��
���������
�	����	��
�
�����/')(,(#)
�66%0�&
���(�
',
�66'0$�($�
�
��	
������
�����
��
����������
�����	���
��	
���	��	����
����
���	�
0��	
��+
	�	��	�
�	
	������	�
��	�
��	�
�	���	
�����	������	
���
��������	
��
������	
	��	�����	�
��
��	
��	��
�	����
#��	�����	�
�	788



������������	
��������������������
��������	��
���������	����
�����
��	�������������������
��	������������������
������	�����
�������������
	����
��������
���������
��
��	��������
��������
�����
���������������������������������	�����
�����
���
������� �����!������"#$%&�'(%!������������		
)�����)���������	������)�������������������	���	���)����)��"�%���'�*�# +*%���������������
��������������	������	����������������
��	�������
������	��
�,�
����
������������������������	�����)�������	��
����)���������	��-���������*������-���	�����
�-�.����)����!��	������	�����
�������"�%���'�*�%/�%�+'� �%!���+����
����	
����������������
������������������+�����	�-����������
����-���������-�	
����	����������������-�)��������	�-���	�"�+'���&%������
�)������������������	�)������������
���������
���
�����������+�����	��"!0�+�*�������"����!��	��0����	1������
�����+����
�)����������������������'����
���+�����)����
�������������
��	�������&�*�����������������	�����
��2�	������&
�����	��
���	��*�������
���)�)������������'����
���+�����)����
�������������
��	������3�2%�� �%!����)���������
�����������������4��
�������-���
��������-������

)�-������
��-���	�5�%�2"�.��&%�'�+'&��"�!���!�������	���)�����������������	
���	����
���
�������)��	�
��
������������
�������+�����	�������	����%�!"��%0�!%�('&%!���!����������������������
�������	�������
�)������)��
����
�����������+�����	�-��������������������	
�������
	���������������������	�����"*��.�2%%!���+�&6��*%!����������)����
��������
�����	����	�����
���������	���������������������������
)����������	����"�%��7���/�0%(7��������������
��������������������
������
��������������������������
������
�����
����	
�����
����������������
����������������� #0'&�. !% .�*�������*�������
���)��������������'����
���+�����)����
������������
��	����%(%� %���2������������������+�����	����	�����������	
)���'����	�������	�����)�����������)����-��������
)������	��-�������-�
����
��-���
��
���������������������	
)��!%�('&%��0��!���+
	�)����������������	�������)�����������	��������������	����
�����������������)���������������	���������������	����������������!�%&'�0�%(%���������������
���)��������
����
	���
��
��������
�������
�
����)����������	�����
����
����1���������	������������
��!�%&'�0��%(%� %�2 �+!���2���������
��		
�����
��������
	������
)����	���	���������
��	��������������������������	����
�������������
�����	���	�����
���-�����-'.�2-�!
	����!�	���������0���������'������	��2���89:



���������	��
�
���
�
��
�����
������
��������������
���������
�����������
�������������������
�������������	�����
�
����� �
�������!�
�������������!�������
!�
�"��������������
������
��#$�����������������������������
���������� ������������%��&�'��
���
�(�������)��������������������������
!�
�"�������������� ���!����*����������������	�������
�����
�"�����������������+,--���������������� �
��������.��	����������� 
��
��
����&��� ��������$����&�$��������������
����
��������.�./*�	��
�
���
�
��
��� ����
���
�������������#������
���� 
 ���

012



��������	
	���	�������������
������������	��	������	�������� �������!�������������� ����	������� �������!��	������������������ �������������"�����#������$���"�����"�%����&'&(������)�����$��*�����+�,	-�	.�	������������#���	����$���������#�.��/���$������������	"�������0.����� �����0 ��!�����.����.0�����������.�����0�$�1�.�.��������#��$�.��/���$������������.��#���������,	��������#�������#�	����!�����#���21������������������������ �����"�3��������$���3���
�����
��"�����������*�������2	4���2)����5�$�	������$�4�����0�	�����$�����0�����������������������	���6������������� ��*���62��������6���2)��!������3����������3����32����������3����2�$�$+		.���+�������*�	��� ��$�	��������"�.����� ����+	78���+�!���������	��������"�7���$��$��8���$�+�,	���+�!���������������,##������	�����������9:���9����:��������.��/0	.
���0��������	������������#�.��/�
��������0
;����0��������
� ��������#�;����������������0%�����0��������%����� ����������������$0.�	���0��������.��/����$������������	����������<�����<������$������������������%����%�������������;�.	���;���������������������$�.��/�	����������,7<	
���, ���7 ����<��$�	�)�����������$�
�!��� ���.	�����.��/����$���������������������.
�%	���.��/�
�����������/�%���"�����	"���*��.6�����"�����.����6���2 ��*��.6���.��������� ��*��.62<<���.�� ���*�6�1�21��������<���������<��=>?



���������������	
�������
����
������
	�������
����������	
�����
����������������	���������
�����������
��������
��
	�����
��
���������	�� 	���	��!"#���!	$�"��
������#��	����������
���!����!	$���	


%&'



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through 
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 

FROM: Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 

DATE:  April 12, 2023 

SUBJECT:   Reconsider, Terminate, and Approve Purchase of Substitute Mower 

Introduction 
The Park Board previously approved the purchase of a John Deere 1550 mower through the 
cooperative purchasing agreement with Sourcewell. When staff proceeded with ordering the unit, the 
sales rep informed the District that John Deere had suspended the ordering of that model and that it 
may not open back up for several months. Production of John Deere equipment remains very slow 
for various reasons.  

Staff is requesting approval to purchase a Kubota F2690 mower through the cooperative purchasing 
agreement with Sourcewell. This mower will replace a 2002 Kubota F2560 that currently has 1639 
hours on it and is in need of a substantial hydraulic repair.  

This unit is a 72” out front deck mower with a cab. The cab will allow staff to use this piece of 
equipment late in the fall for mulching leaves and snow removal during the winter months.     

The existing Kubota mower will be declared surplus and sold on a local auction site or by sealed 
bids after the new mower has been received. 

Prior Board Action 
The Park Board approved a resolution on October 14, 2020, authorizing the Park District to 
participate in cooperative purchasing agreements, including Sourcewell.   

The Park Board approved the FY23 Capital budget at the February 23, 2022 Special Board Meeting. 

The Park Board approved the purchase of a John Deere 1550 ($27,737.04) at the February 8, 2023 
regular Board meeting, however that approval had to be rescinded due to manufacturing issues.   

Budget Impact 
$30,000 has been allocated in the FY23 Capital improvement plan. The overage will be covered by 
the sale of the existing unit, along with contingency funds, if needed.   



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through 
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 
 

 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the following: 

1. The Board reconsider and terminate the purchase of the John Deere 1550 mower because 
the company has declined to perform delivery within the time requested and it is no longer a 
responsible and responsive bidder. 

2. Staff recommends the Board approve the purchase of a substitute Kubota F2690 mower for 
the total amount of $32,007.63 and to authorize the Executive Director to complete the 
purchase. 

 
 
Prepared by:                          Reviewed by:   Reviewed by: 
Tommy Buhr                          Bret Johnson  Dan Olson  
Grounds Supervisor              Assistant Director of Operations               Director of Operations 



����������	��
�����������	���������������������������������������� !"�#��$�� ��%�$�%�������&��������'���(�����	�����	�����)���������	)�	*��+,�+�,����-���

��./�0.���0��1.2�301.���4.056���������7���7	*8+���)�/(��+��'�������������1�/6� 1���,�9:)�:;:<��7=3>/��6�>��	���	������,?���+	*�.��,����	����@ABCDEFGHI�JKL�MFKHNOFH�PAEC�QRASDEFGHI�TN�TH�HLLI�FU�ELQRABLVLHO�WTHNOARRLI�XYYZ[\��]KLH�ELQRABLÎ�OKL�PAEC�_TNOETBO�̀TRR�ARNF�aL�AIIELNNTHD�b_b�AGITO�ILUTBTON�FH�OKL�QRASDEFGHI�AN�̀LRR�AN�NFVL�OKAO�L̀EL�UFGHI�LRNL̀ KLEL�TH�OKL�PAEC\��JKL�QGEBKANL�AHI�THNOARRAOTFH�FU�OKL�QRASDEFGHI�̀TRR�aL�BFVQRLOLI�OKEFGDK�cFGEBL̀ LRR̂�OKL�PAEC�defgheigjf�BFFQLEAOTkL�QGEBKANTHD�ADLHBS\��JKEFGDK�OKTN�ADLHBŜ�OKELL�aEAHIN�FU�QRASDEFGHIN�L̀EL�LlAVTHLÎ�AHI�LTDKO�ITUULELHO�QRASDEFGHI�ILNTDHN�̀LEL�BFHNTILELI\��cOAUU�NLRLBOLI�mAHINBAQL�cOEGBOGELN�UFE�@FAEI�BFHNTILEAOTFH�AHI�OKL�BFHOEABO�̀TRR�aL�VAHADLI�aS�nGJFSN�mLTNGEL�PEFIGBON̂�AH�oRRTHFTN�aANLI�BFVQAHS\��JKL�BFHOEABO�QEFkTILN�UFE�ELVFkAR�FU�LlTNOTHD�LpGTQVLHO�AHI�NGEUABTHD̂�THNOARRAOTFH�FU�HL̀ �LpGTQVLHÔ�AHI�NTIL̀ ARC�AIITOTFHN�OF�VLLO�b_b�NOAHIAEIN\��JKL�PAEC�_TNOETBO�̀TRR�QEFkTIL�OKL�QRASDEFGHI�AGITÔ�HL̀ �qTaAE�NGEUABTHD�AHI�aFEILE\��JKL�HL̀ �QRASDEFGHI�THBRGILN�BRTVaTHD�LpGTQVLHO�WADLN�Z�OF�rX[̂�ǸTHDN̂�AHI�NLkLEAR�DEFGHI�BFVQFHLHON\��JKL�OFOAR�BFNO�UFE�OKL�QEFsLBO�TN�truv̂XZu\���PETFE�@FAEI�bBOTFH�JKL�PAEC�@FAEI�KAN�AQQEFkLI�OKTN�wAQTOAR�LlQLHITOGEL�UFE�qx�XYXZyXv\�����@GIDLO�oVQABO�tXrŶYYY�KAN�aLLH�aGIDLOLI�TH�OKL�XYXZzXYXv�wAQTOAR�@GIDLO�UFE�PRASDEFGHI�{LQRABLVLHO\�tXX̂YYY�KAN�aLLH�aGIDLOLI�UEFV�b_b�UGHITHD�UFE�OKTN�QEFsLBO�OF�AIIELNN�JEAHNTOTFH�PRAH�ILUTBTON\����tXZX̂YYY�ytruv̂XZu��t��u|̂|uv��{LVATHTHD�TH�PRASDEFGHI�{LQRABLVLHO��{LBFVVLHILI�bBOTFH�cOAUU�ELBFVVLHIN�OKL�@FAEI�AGOKFET}L�OKL�QGEBKANL�AHI�THNOARRAOTFH�FU�OKL�MFKHNOFH�PAEC�PRASDEFGHI�AHI�BFHBELOL�TVQEFkLVLHON�UEFV�cFGEBL̀ LRR�TH�OKL�AVFGHO�FU�truv̂XZu\YY�AHI�AGOKFET}L�OKL�~lLBGOTkL�_TELBOFE�LHOLE�THOF�A�BFHOEABO�OF�BFVQRLOL�OKL�̀FEC\����PELQAELI�aS�� {LkTL̀ LI�aS����_AHTLR�M\��RNFH� cAEAK�cAHIpGTNO� �_TELBOFE�FU��QLEAOTFHN� ~lLBGOTkL�_TELBOFE�



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive 
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 

 

 
 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 
 
FROM:           Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  March 29, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute a Two-Year Service Agreement with Nyhart for 

Actuarial Services 
 
Background 
The Park District offers health insurance to retirees and their spouses once they retire from the Park 
District. The retiree can continue coverage until they are Medicare eligible, at which time they have 
the option of selecting the Medicare supplemental plan offered through the Park District, or they go 
off the plan altogether. Regardless of the plan chosen, the individual pays 100% of the cost, with no 
funding from the Park District. However, although there is no current expenditure for the Park 
District, there could be an added liability to the Park District as the rates offered for these separate 
plans are the same as the current health insurance offered to full-time employees; in essence, the 
rates are most likely less than the rate the retiree can obtain on their own for the same coverage. 
 
For the fiscal year that ended April 30, 2019, the Park District implemented Governmental 
accounting standard (GASB) No. 75 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment 
Benefits Other than Pensions, commonly referred to as OPEB. This requires an annual valuation of 
the plan to be conducted by an actuarial service firm similar to the calculations done for the pension 
plan noted in the audit report each year. The first year is a full valuation and is required every other 
year. The interim years require an update for enrollment, premiums, etc., and is at a reduced rate. 
There are currently three individuals on the Medicare supplemental plan, and two on the regular 
plan as of March 2023. 
 
Prior Board Action 
May 26, 2021 Approved a two-year agreement with The Howard E Nyhart Company in the amount 
Of $4,100 with a subsequent year fee of $2,100. 
 
Budget Impact 
The FYE2024 budget includes funds to cover this expenditure, and the amount will be added to the 
FYE2025 budget as well to cover this cost. The fee for FYE2023 is $4,500 and the FYE2023 
update is $2,350. 
 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the Board authorize the Executive Director to execute the Service Agreement 
with The Howard E Nyhart Company for the two fiscal years ended April 30, 2023, and 2024. 
 
 
Prepared by:       Reviewed by: 
  
Andrea N. Wallace, CPA Sarah M.Sandquist, CPRE 
Director of Finance Executive Director 













 

 

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through 
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 
 

FROM: Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 

 

DATE: April 4, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Hessel Park Retaining Wall 

 

Background 

Since the 2018 Hessel Park Splashpad and Restroom project, pedestrian traffic and erosive 

effects of water cause silt to accumulate between the pavilion and the splashpad.  A 

retaining/seating wall design improves safety, aesthetics, and circulation at this popular park 

area while providing better protection for one of the only remaining ash trees within the Park 

District. 

 

Prior Board Action 

January 11,2023 Regular Board Meeting—Board approved FYE 24 Capital Budget. 

 

Bid Results 

Sealed bids were opened 10:30am Thursday 9 March 2023 with results as shown: 

 

Bidding Contractor Bid ($) 

A and R Services 22,542 

Mid Illinois Concrete and Excavation 28,290 

Duce Construction Company 25,750 

 

Budget Impact 

FYE 24 project budget is $35,000.  Operations/Horticulture Division will also be purchasing and 

installing adjacent ground cover plant material.  

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends awarding the construction contract to A and R Services in the amount of 

$22,542 and to authorize the Executive Director to enter into the contract.  Timeline—Start 

construction in April with project completion by 26 May 2023. 

 

Prepared by:      Reviewed by: 

 

Kayla Myers      Andrew Weiss 

Park Planner      Director of Planning 



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive 
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

REPORT TO PARK BOARD 

FROM:   Sarah Sandquist, Executive Director 

DATE: April 3, 2023 

SUBJECT: Approval of Agreements with Martin Hood to Complete Agreed Upon 
Procedures (AUP) for Three (3) Illinois Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) Grants.

Background 
The District was awarded three grants from IDNR.  

Board 

Approves

Application Agency Div Number Amt Term Executed End Purpose

7/25/2018 IDNR OSLAD #OS 19-1989 & A 400,000  24 Mos. 5/24/2019 5/28/2023 Human Kinetics Park Development

7/10/2019 IDNR OSLAD #OS 20-2076 347,000  24 Mos. 5/1/2020 4/30/2022 Spalding Park Improvements

3/11/2020 IDNR OGMA #MC 20-321 750,000  24 Mos. 12/9/2020 12/8/2022 Virginia Theatre HVAC

The District has completed and paid for all three projects. We must now file for reimbursement. 
IDNR requires that a CPA firm provide an “Independent Billing Attestation” for each award. 
Therefore, staff bring the three Agreed Upon Procedures (AUP) agreements with Martin Hood, LLC 
of Champaign, to the Board for its consideration. 

The agreements propose a charge of $3,200 each for these additional procedures or a total of 
$9,600. In addition, if any delays occur in the District’s provision of the required documentation for 
Martin Hood’s agreed-upon procedures, there can be additional charges.  

Prior Board Action 
July 10, 2019: Board approved the application for the IDNR Spalding Park award, OS 20-2076 On 
May 1, 2020: Executive Director executes the IDNR Spalding Improvements grant agreement,  
Grant period: 5/1/20 - 4/30/22 

March 11, 2020: Board approved the application for the IDNR HVAC award, MC 20-321
December 9, 2020: Executive Director executes the IDNR HVAC grant agreement. 
Grant period: 1/1/2021 – 12/31/22 

July 25, 2018: Board approved the application for the IDNR Human Kinetics Park award.
May 24, 2019: Executive Director executes the IDNR Human Kinetics Park grant agreement, 
OS-1989. Grant period: 5/24/19 - 5/23/2021 
July 8, 2022: Executive Director executes IDNR grant agreement OS-1989a to extend the grant 
period until May 28, 2023.

Budget Impact 
The fee for Martin Hood is proposed at $3,200 x 3, or $9,600 total.  That amount is predicated 
upon the timely provision of materials from the District. 



The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through positive 
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. 

Recommended Action 
Staff recommends approval of agreements with Martin Hood to complete the Agreed Upon 
Procedures for three (3) IDNR Grants in the total amount of $9,600 and to authorize the 
Executive Director to enter into the agreements. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

Andrea N. Wallace Sarah M. Sandquist, CPRE 
Director of Finance Executive Director  

















































1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

A B C D E F G H I

Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist

Engage the community
Determine and implement methods and 
best practices to receive, evaluate, and 
respond to community communications.

Create social media policy for social media 
communication record retention

Chelsea Norton

Develop diverse programs for all 
residents

Evaluate local language barriers and 
determine appropriate responses (i.e., 
bilingual staff, ESL programming, 
marketing and scholarship material 
translation).

Create survey to determine language barriers & 
recommendations from public

Chelsea Norton

Develop diverse programs for all 
residents

Identify new teen programming to support 
the efforts to reduce violence in the 
community.

Working with community and partners to identify 
current needs/trends for Teens

Establish new programs/events that follow current 
trends to the interest of Teens

Jameel Jones Rec. Dept. Team

Determine current efforts & review current 
survey responses

List of current methods and survey results Jimmy Gleason

Design a new survey New survey complete and sent out Jimmy Gleason

Analyze new survey Graphs and data Jimmy Gleason

Report about findings Report and reccomend Jimmy Gleason

Review current practices and evaluative tools to 
assess the safety of parks/facilities

Safety evaluation process Jarrod Scheunemann

Document ideas and concerns for current 
process

Assessment database Jarrod Scheunemann

Analyze data Graphs and data Jarrod Scheunemann

Report about findings Report and recommendations Jarrod Scheunemann

Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist

Engage the community
Develop and implement a plan to increase 
staff’s involvement with community service 
organizations.

Work with Volunteer Coordinator to create list of 
organizations, determine best way to reach them

Chelsea Norton

Develop diverse programs for all 
residents

Identify underserved populations and 
develop strategies to create opportunities 
for their participation in programs, facilities, 
and services.

Evaluate options including community needs 
assessment

Chelsea Norton

Implement new programs and services 
that enhance the diversity of the offerings 
of the Park District.

Researching options for next FY.
Establish new programs/events that follow current 
trends to the interest of Teens

Jameel Jones
Rec. Dept. Team 
& DEI Chairs for 
CPD

Examine current efforts Compiled finding of efforts Jimmy Gleason

Research/brainstorm opportunities and rewards List of opportunites/options Jimmy Gleason

Develop District plan Finalized plan for District Jimmy Gleason

Identify goals and action steps to address 
recommendations

One year action plan Jarrod Scheunemann Safety Committee

Assign a lead for each goal to create a proposal 
to implement goals and action steps

Adhoc safety teams Jarrod Scheunemann Safety Committee

Team leads present proposals to Department 
Heads

Proposals and presentation Jarrod Scheunemann Safety Committee

Executive Director approves, denies, or forwards 
requests

Review with justification for approval or denial Jarrod Scheunemann Safety Committee

Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist

Engage the community
Create opportunities for our residents to 
reach out to our Board members.

Survey public and board to determine 
barriers/need

Chelsea Norton

Develop diverse programs for all 
residents

Identify future opportunities for programs 
and services; based on demographic 
changes, performance of existing 
programs and services, financial feasibility 
and industry trends.

Evaluate registration records, survey public on 
needs

Chelsea Norton

Develop diverse programs for all 
residents

Evaluate and build on community 
partnerships for diversity.

Will review qualifying (current/future) 
partnerships with intent to identify potential 
partners and build upon existing

Program evaluations; public/staff 
recommendations

Jameel Jones
Rec. Dept. Team 
& DEI Chairs for 
CPD

Formulate team Team assembled Jimmy Gleason

Examine current efforts and data Compiled efforts and data Jimmy Gleason

Brainstorm and list oppotunites Compiled list of preffered methods Jimmy Gleason

Formulate engagement and loyalty plan Finalized plan for District Jimmy Gleason

Develop measures to assess approved project 
completion status, post-project success, and 
denied project safety status threat level

Evaluative tool Jarrod Scheunemann Safety Committee

Utilize measures to track success or failure Assessment database Jarrod Scheunemann Safety Committee

Analyze data Graphs and data Jarrod Scheunemann Safety Committee

Report about findings Report and recommendations Jarrod Scheunemann Safety Committee

Customer & 

Community Focus 

(2022-2023)

Customer & 

Community Focus 

(2023-2024)

Customer & 

Community Focus 

(2024-2025)

Utilize the safety committee to assess the 
safety of CPD parks and facilities and 
make recommendations.

Ensure participant/user safety

Ensure participant/user safety
Implement recommendations from 
interdepartmental safety evaluation team

Ensure participant/user safety
Track and provide supporting evidence of 
success or failure.

Investigate the effectiveness of current 
retention efforts (i.e., messaging, targeted 
sales, segmentation), analyze registration 
experience, and survey repeat and non-
returning customers.

Create a team to evaluate current datasets 

Develop a customer loyalty program that 
includes a reward system to recognize, 
reward, and encourage extraordinary 
program service.

Encourage customer loyalty

Develop diverse programs for all 
residents

Encourage customer loyalty
Rev. Fac. Team, 
Marketing

Prepared action steps and 
deliverables for FY25.

Status Update & Comments

Researching best practices

In progress.

Researching to identify 
options with Rec Dept Team; 

current Coalition partners 
and Interns

Rev. Fac. Team, 
Marketing

In progress.

Team of Rev 
Facilties and Rec 
staff

Prepared action steps and 
deliverables for FY24.

Safety Committee, 
Facility Managers, 

OPS staff

Drafting list with Volunteer 
Coordinator and HR

Researching to identify 
options with Rec Dept Team 

and Interns

Status Update & Comments

Presented active intruder 
training. Team is working on 

next steps.

Prepared action steps and 
deliverables for FY25.

Prepared action steps and 
deliverables for FY24.

Researching to identify 
options with Rec Dept Team 

and Interns

Status Update & Comments



Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist

Compile various contracts Contracts compiled on S Drive Jimmy Gleason

Examine variances in contracts 

and determine uniformity that is 

necessary

Variances found to address, 

standarization aggreed upon by 

team

Jimmy Gleason

Form central contract Finalized standard contracts Jimmy Gleason

Efficiently align resources
Develop and implement signage 

sponsorship program throughout the Park 

District.

Assess opportunities and create 

signage policy
Chelsea Norton

Maximize funding opportunities Engage all grant opportunities.
Pursue available public and 

private grants.
Successful grant applications. Andrew Weiss Kayla Myers

Ensure financial stewardship

Ensure PayCom and other software 

efficiently and effectively help staff 

complete necessary tasks.

In Progress Andrea Wallace Heather Miller

Enhance Parks Foundation

Align Parks Foundation goals, strategies, 

and efforts to support updated Park 

District plans.

Work with Foundation Board to 

set goals/strategies/priorities
Chelsea Norton

Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist

Efficiently align resources Develop new budget manual and training. Andrea Wallace Todd Blazaitis

Efficiently align resources

Develop plan for funding long-term capital 

projects (i.e., Sholem Aquatic Center) and 

align grant requests to support these 

efforts.

Develop FY23-24 Capital, 

Operational, and CIP Budget for 

Board Approval by 5/1/2023.

FY23-24 Budget Andrea Wallace

Andrew 

Weiss, Dan 

Olson

Maximize funding opportunities
Create a plan to study district-wide 

purchasing standards and policies.
Andrea Wallace

Ensure financial stewardship

Align bidding and selection of 

professional contractual services with the 

budgeting process and seasonal timing 

for projects

Andrea Wallace

Enhance Parks Foundation
Evaluate the effectiveness of the Parks 

Foundation to enhance current initiatives 

and test new strategies.

Assess progress of newly 

determined Foundation 

goals/strategies

Chelsea Norton

Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist

Determine current mix Status determined Jimmy Gleason

Examine current revenue 

streams and successes
Data on current status compiled Jimmy Gleason

Status Update & Comments

Sponsorship packet created, 

additional signage options in 

progress

Done

Staff is discussing possible 

projects for Board approval to 

apply for current round of IDNR 

grant funding.

1. GL Import is not functioning 

at 100% yet.  Therefore, 

payroll expense had to be input 

into the BS&A Accounting 

Software manually for Dec, 

Jan, Feb and now March. This 

is very time consuming.  And 

particularly difficult while the 

Director of Finances is out on 

mediccal leave.out.  But, it is 

done . 2. We are evaluating 

new budget software used to 

prepare budget book to 

determine now that there is a 

full-time budget manager on 

staff.

In Progress.

Financial Strength 

(2022-2023)

Financial Strength 

(2023-2024)

Foundation Strategic Plan being 

drafted, working with Foundation 

Board to increase funding for 

Capital Projects

Status Update & Comments

Contingent upon decision about 

new Budgeting Book Software.

In Progress.

Status Update & Comments

Align all rental operations under one set 

of uniform procedures, one central 

contact, and sales strategies.

Jarrod, Jameel, 

Misty, Sean, 

Joe K

Done. Variances found, working 

on final step of standardized 

contracts.

Efficiently align resources

S i hi 60/40 /
Various Rev.

A i d d li bl



Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist Status Update & Comments

Determine current areas that 

can improve

Current areas of shortcoming 

reported with strategies to 

improve

Jimmy Gleason

Research new opportunities
New opportunities and 

strategies to implement 

compiled

Jimmy Gleason

Set standards for cost recovery
Formalized standards to 

achieve
Jimmy Gleason

Evaluate programs, services, 

events to determine if they meet 

cost recovery standards

Report on findings Jimmy Gleason

Develop plan to address current 

cost recovery short comings

Report on findings including 

plans for addressing areas of 

concern

Jimmy Gleason

Develop plan to track and 

analyze cost recovery annually

Tracking system in place for 

future years
Jimmy Gleason

Maximize funding opportunities
Assess outside contractual services to 

enhance cost efficiencies.

Organize outside contractual 

service potential by type and 

Departmental relevance.

Outside Contractual Services 

Directory
Andrea Wallace

Andrew Weiss, 

Dan Olson

Ensure financial stewardship

When the current revenue bond has been 

remunerated, establish a fund that will 

reserve $250,000 to $500,000 per year 

for future large capital projects.

Andrea Wallace

Enhance Parks Foundation
Implement and scale strategies and 

events to grow donor engagement and 

giving.

Chelsea Norton

Financial Strength 

(2024-2025)

Efficiently align resources

Efficiently align resources

In Progress.

Strive to achieve a 60/40 tax/revenue 

budget mix.

Various Rev. 

Fac, Rec, and 

VT Staff

Action steps and deliverables 

determinded for FY 25

Monitor and identify ways to optimize cost 

recovery (i.e., programs, services, and 

Virginia Theatre shows/events).

Various Rev. 

Fac, Rec, and 

VT Staff

Action steps and deliverables 

determinded for FY 25



Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead

Evaluate current partnerships and 

develop new partnerships

Evaluate all partnerships to make sure 

they are win-win.

Reviewing current partner 

structure(s); Sponsorship meeting 

scheduled 11/1/22 with Marketing 

& Development team(JJ)

Identify new partners 

& affiliates/update 

sponsorship 

information(JJ)

Steven Bentz, 

Jameel Jones, 

Jimmy Gleason

Continue to strive to be innovative and 

creative Develop a training program to foster 

creativity and innovation in CPD 

programs, parks, and services.

Heather Miller

Further develop a culture that helps 

employees excel

Develop training programs that focus on 

improving workplace culture.

Research options to provide 

training on improving culture
Sarah Sandquist

Board and staff working effectively and 

efficiently

Evaluate how effectively and efficiently 

the Board and staff are working together.

Current ED retiring in December 

2022, work on developing goal 

options for the new Ed and Board 

members

Sarah Sandquist

Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead

Evaluate current partnerships and 

develop new partnerships

Explore new partnerships with a variety of 

organizations that meet or compliment 

the mission of the Park District.

Reviewing current partner 

structure(s)(JJ)

Identify new partners 

& affiliates/update 

sponsorship 

information(JJ)

Steven Bentz, 

Jameel Jones, 

Jimmy Gleason

Continue to strive to be innovative and 

creative

Create a method to reward staff for being 

innovative and creative.
Heather Miller

Further develop a culture that helps 

employees excel

Create programs to implement key 

takeaways from cultural standards 

trainings.
Sarah Sandquist

Board and staff working effectively and 

efficiently

Update technology hardware and 

software for Board members.
Sarah Sandquist

Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead

Evaluate current partnerships and 

develop new partnerships

Create a cross-departmental team to 

evaluate the success of partnerships over 

the last two years.

Identify members for the Team 

(JJ)

Launch Team in 

FY24(JJ)

Steven Bentz, 

Jameel Jones, 

Jimmy Gleason
Continue to strive to be innovative and 

creative

Promote and celebrate staff efforts to be 

more creative and innovative.
Heather Miller

Further develop a culture that helps 

employees excel

Effectively communicate successful 

outcomes of programs focused on 

improving culture.
Sarah Sandquist

Board and staff working effectively and 

efficiently

Develop Board specific yearly goals for 

the Executive Director and Department 

Heads.
Sarah Sandquist

Status Update & Comments

In progress as part of the 

budget 

review/requests/program 

evaluation phase for this FY. 

(JJ)

Have renewed some 

partnerships at higher cut for 

CPD in past few months - 

working to evaluate CPD's 

cuts on all program 

partnerships (JG)

Evaluate current training for 

SNL/PT positions as summer 

hiring continues.  Start to 

develop a cohesive plan 

across facilities

Full calendar of training, 

focus team, and all staff 

meetings has been prepared. 

Created several 

interdepartmental committees 

to provide for more 

Initial goal document sent to 

Board for review. ED has 

established a reoccuring 

meeting schedule with Board 

members.

FY25

FY25

Organizational Excellence 

(2022-2023)

Organizational Excellence 

(2023-2024)

Organizational Excellence 

(2024-2025)

Status Update & Comments

Status Update & Comments

In progress as part of the 

budget 

review/requests/program 

evaluation phase for this FY. 

(JJ)

FY24

FY24

FY24

FY24(JJ)

FY24



Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead

Lead, develop, and offer training to staff Develop and implement additional year-

round training program for new employees.
Heather Miller

Lead, develop, and offer training to staff

Explore opportunities to expand benefits 

(non-healthcare) to part-time staff to 

incentivize part-time positions. (i.e., 

classes, activities).

Reseach other organization offerings, determine 

CPD viability and ideal options

Report on preffered 

expanded benefits to ED
Jimmy Gleason

Lead, develop, and offer training to staff Maximize the use of Paycom for training 

and onboarding.
Heather Miller

Determine criteria for comparative analysis Comparative standards Jarrod Scheunemann

Engage with potential study partners/agencies
Contact partners, list 

interested agencies
Jarrod Scheunemann

Develop method to collect data & collect data Create database Jarrod Scheunemann

Prepare report about data Report/Presentation Jarrod Scheunemann

Welcoming and inclusive environment
Follow up on Equity, Inclusion, and 

Diversity committee recommendations.
Heather Miller

Create a responsive staffing plan

Review and analyze labor allocations to 

evaluate the best use of CPD resources: 

staff time and taxpayer dollars.

Evaluate position for Finance and evaluate 

Martens Center staff to see if current staff can 

assist.

Sarah Sandquist, Jarrod 

Scheunemann

Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead

Develop and implement a Supervisor's 

Management Training program for all 

supervisors.
Heather Miller

Identify members Team assembled Jimmy Gleason

Research effective onboarding programs Compiled research
Jimmy Gleason

Determine necessity of onboarding for both FT 

and PT

Plans set and individuals 

asssigned areas to 

complete
Jimmy Gleason

Develop formal plan

Plan compiled, reviewed, 

and finalized Jimmy Gleason

Develop ongoing year-round training 

programs for staff. Heather Miller

Consult with staff to determine professional 

development needs. Coordinate with the leads 

for other training goals.

Summary Report Jarrod Scheunemann

Schedule, enhance, and incentivize lunch & 

learn and micro-learning opportunities to grow 

staff soft skills

Plan and Schedule Jarrod Scheunemann

Encourage certifications and create a program to 

fill gaps/supplement certification process

Identify and establish 

standards, budget, and 

program for professional 

development

Jarrod Scheunemann

Develop a process to evaluate wages and 

benefits with other similar sized agencies 

in Central Illinois.

Attract and retain quality staff

Establish a process for staff to advance 

within the Park District through training and 

education.

Attract and retain quality staff

Create a cross-departmental team to 

develop and implement a high-quality 

onboarding program.

Lead, develop, and offer training to staff

Staff Excellence (2022-2023)

Staff Excellence (2023-2024)

Status Update & Comments

Status Update & Comments

In progress.

In progress.

All new hire/rehire onboarding 

is completed and tracked 

through Paycom

FY24

Promoted internally for 

accounting position and 

enhanced facility manager 

position with new hire who has 

finance skills. HR position will 

focus on hiring manager 

skillset with Finance position 

retaining HR benefits role. 

Globally, ED is meeting with 

all full-time staff and 

developing a comprehensive 

staffing plan.

In progress.

Board approved salary 

adjustments, classifications, 

and salary study.

FY24

Action steps and deliverables 

determined for FY24



Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Status Update & Comments

Establish evaluative measures for advancement 

and training

Create database and 

performance measures
Jarrod Scheunemann

Welcoming and inclusive environment Celebrate and develop programs to make 

new staff feel welcome.
Heather Miller

Create a responsive staffing plan Create a system to measure organizational 

and departmental performance.

Sarah Sandquist, Jarrod 

Scheunemann

Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead

Lead, develop, and offer training to staff

Expand opportunities for staff to achieve 

certifications and attend conferences, 

trainings, and seminars related to their 

specific job functions.

Heather Miller

Lead, develop, and offer training to staff
Update training for part-time and seasonal 

staff.

Determine areas for standardized training, 

standards set, trainings developed for 

implementation

Standard trainings 

finalized for core areas 

such as day camp, front 

desk, etc.

Jimmy Gleason

Lead, develop, and offer training to staff
Develop a leadership training program for 

staff.
Heather Miller

Research current status of staff mentorship. 

Coordinate wth other cross-departmental goals.

Report about study 

findings
Jarrod Scheunemann

Set goals for the program Goals and measures Jarrod Scheunemann

Develop and launch pilot test program Pilot test program Jarrod Scheunemann

Assess, adjust, and launch program Program Jarrod Scheunemann

Welcoming and inclusive environment Continue to enhance opportunities to listen 

to staff input.

Heather Miller

Create a responsive staffing plan
Develop a process to measure employee 

satisfaction on an ongoing basis.
Sarah Sandquist, Jarrod 

Scheunemann

Staff Excellence (2024-2025)

Attract and retain quality staff Establish a staff mentorship program.

Status Update & Comments

Working with Marketing to 

develop an anonyms 

feedback website for staff

FY25

FY25

Action steps and deliverables 

determined for FY24

Put together a small welcome 

package to hand out at 

orientation

FY24



Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist

Update and maintain our maintenance 

standards
Evaluate current standards and update as 

needed.
Dan Olson

Evaluate and develop future projects
Finalize the plan for the future of Prairie 

Farm.

Revise, update, and combine extant 

Praire Farm Master Plan and Praire 

Farm Operational Plan for Board 

Approval.

2023 Praire Farm 

Comprehensive Plan

Andrew Weiss, Jimmy 

Gleason

Kayla Myers, 

David Galvin, Dan 

Olson

Investigate recent builds and complete 

site visits
Report of findings Jarrod Scheunemann

Identify potential sites and possible 

amenities
Report of findings Jarrod Scheunemann

Create rough conceptual designs and 

cost estimates

Create rough conceptual 

designs and cost estimates
Jarrod Scheunemann

Prepare memo for presentation and  

discussion
Presentation and memo Jarrod Scheunemann

Evaluate and develop future projects

Evaluate the feasibility of the Champaign 

Park District taking a leadership role in 

establishing a children’s museum.

Evaluating Childrens Museum vs a 

History Museum
Sarah Sandquist

Be a leader in sustainability
Monitor electricity, natural gas, water, and 

fuel consumption.
Dan Olson

Be a leader in sustainability Evaluate Park District recycling programs. Dan Olson

Evaluate current inventory and coverage Database and site maps Jarrod Scheunemann Tech Team
Coordinate with safety committee's 

safety evaluation results
Review evaluation and discuss 

findings
Jarrod Scheunemann

Tech Team

Establish priorities with cost estimates Action plan Jarrod Scheunemann Tech Team

Prepare memo for presentation and  

discussion Presentation and memo

Jarrod Scheunemann

Tech Team

Investigate new phone system options
Reach out to select vendors for 

quotes
Jarrod Scheunemann

Tech Team

Request Quotes from qualified vendors.  Board approves new vendor. Jarrod Scheunemann
Tech Team

Build out new phone system and train 

staff
New phone system Jarrod Scheunemann

Tech Team

Launch new phone system and 

troubleshoot issues
New phone system Jarrod Scheunemann Tech Team

Complete situation analysis of current 

software (i.e., usability, fees, satisfaction 

levels, weaknesses)

Report on findings Jarrod Scheunemann

Review findings and determine if there 

are any software issues that need to be 

addressed

Priorities matrix Jarrod Scheunemann

Find and evaluate replacement software 

(if needed).
Proposals Jarrod Scheunemann

Develop action plan for items that need 

to be addressed.
Action plan Jarrod Scheunemann

Improve Trail System
Review and update 2017 Park District 

Trail Plan .

Review 2011 and 2017 Trails Plan 

agency objectives; revise.

2024 Champaign Park District 

Trails Plan
Andrew Weiss Kayla Myers

Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist

Update and maintain our maintenance 

standards

Evaluate parks, facilities and amenities for 

improvements (i.e., report card 

assessments).
Dan Olson

Status Update & Comments

Evaluate and develop future projects

Evaluate adding an outdoor adventure 

park (bike pump track, climbing boulders, 

RC vehicles, etc.).

Leverage technology
Continue to add cameras throughout the 

Park District.

Leverage technology
Evaluate options for a new phone system 

for the Park District.

Leverage technology

Evaluate various software for success: 

MainTrac, RecTrac, Purchasing software, 

etc.

Status Update & Comments

Approximately 50% done 

with draft 1 of Operations 

Standards Manual

In Progress.

Visited Evergreen build in 

Vernon Hills. Concrete 

shallow bowl is well used by 

bikers, skaters and roller 

blade users. Five site visits 

and four vendor reviews 

have been completed. 

Scheduling visit to see 

Spohn Ranch and Pump 

Trax USA builds at additional 

Structured cabling project at 

Springer to enhnace security 

will be complete when data 

rack can be 

removed/restored during a 

scheduled Holiday. 

Structured cabling project at 

DCC and DAX is scheduled 

to proceed in fall 2024.  

The Crexendo phone system 

has been launched. The tech 

team continues to 

troubleshoot minor issues as 

they develop.

Quality Infrastructure 

Management (2022-2023)

Jimmy Gleason is currently 

working with SmartRec to 

prepare an estimate for 

services and has been 

assessing registration 

software.

FY24

FY24

Reached out to Shannon 

Clarkson for training.  Need 

to restart again.

Updated District Recycling 

Capabilities and distributed 

to all staff on Nov. 15, 22.  

Title: Recycling - The CPD 

Way.

Met with TJ Blakeman to 

discuss working on new 

History Museum that can 

host a childrens area



Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist Status Update & Comments

Evaluate and develop future projects
Evaluate sports fields, lights, turf, usage 

and make recommendations.

Gather data and analyze Formal report with results and 

recommendations
Jimmy Gleason Andrew Weiss

Identify committee members and form 

team

Committee and meeting 

schedule
Jarrod Scheunemann

Establish goals for evaluation and 

develop evaluative measures to achieve 

goals.

Goals and evaluation form Jarrod Scheunemann

Evaluate current property and 

community needs 
Report on findings Jarrod Scheunemann

Memo and presentation highlighting 

current state of Park District land 

holdings and recommendations for the 

future

Memo and presentation Jarrod Scheunemann

Evaluate and develop future projects Evaluate establishing an outdoor ice-skating rink. Sarah Sandquist

Be a leader in sustainability
Track waste of recyclable materials and 

trash.
Dan Olson

Be a leader in sustainability
Evaluate solar energy for Park District 

energy needs
Dan Olson

Evaluate current inventory and coverage Database and site maps Jarrod Scheunemann Tech Team

Data analysis Report on findings Jarrod Scheunemann Tech Team

Establish priorities with cost estimates Action plan Jarrod Scheunemann Tech Team
Prepare memo for presentation and  

discussion
Presentation and memo Jarrod Scheunemann Tech Team

Complete situation analysis of current 

APP (i.e., usability, fees, satisfaction 

levels, weaknesses)

Report on findings Chelsea Norton

Review findings and determine where 

the APP and related processes can be 

improved or leveraged

Priorities matrix Chelsea Norton

Develop action plan for items that need 

to be addressed.
Action plan Chelsea Norton

Prepare memo for presentation and  

discussion
Presentation and memo Chelsea Norton

Develop evaluation tool for current 

websites (i.e., usability, satisfaction 

levels, weaknesses, current content)

Report on findings Chelsea Norton

Review findings and set priorities Priorities matrix Chelsea Norton

Develop action plan for items that need 

to be addressed.
Action plan Chelsea Norton

Prepare memo for presentation and  

discussion
Presentation and memo Chelsea Norton

Improve Trail System
Review and update 2017 Park District 

Trail Plan .

Review 2011 and 2017 Trails Plan 

agency objectives; revise.

2024 Champaign Park District 

Trails Plan
Andrew Weiss Kayla Myers

Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist

Update and maintain our maintenance 

standards

Develop a long-range plan for ongoing 

annual maintenance of facilities, parks and 

amenities.
Dan Olson

Evaluate and develop future projects
Evaluate adding a recreation center in NW 

Champaign.

Evaluate success of current rec centers; 

market research on possible NW center

Report with findings and 

recommendation
Jimmy Gleason

Andrew Weiss, 

Jameel Jones

Assess previous plans and review 

regional competition/coverage
Memo on findings Jarrod Scheunemann

Research other nature center locations, 

square footage, amenities, 

programming, staffing and budgets

Memo on findings Jarrod Scheunemann

Develop cost estimates and budget Cost estimates and budget Jarrod Scheunemann
Prepare memo for presentation and  

discussion
Presentation and memo Jarrod Scheunemann

Evaluate and develop future projects
Evaluate potential improvements at 

Sholem Aquatic Center.
Sarah Sandquist

Be a leader in sustainability
Evaluate the conversion to electric 

vehicles/charging stations. Dan Olson

Be a leader in sustainability
Investigate converting impervious surfaces 

to pervious paving materials. Dan Olson
Develop system to collect and assess 

new opportunities

System and process for vetting 

new technologies
Chelsea Norton

Quality Infrastructure 

Management (2024-2025)

Evaluate and develop future projects

Create a committee to evaluate and 

recommend land purchases for parks to 

the Board for review and prioritization.

Continue to add WIFI throughout the parks 

and facilities.

FY25

FY25

FY25

Leverage technology

Evaluate the effectiveness of the Park 

District APP’s communication with 

residents.

Status Update & Comments

FY25

FY25

FY24

FY25

Leverage technology
Evaluate and update websites (i.e., CPD, 

CUSR, Virginia Theatre).

Evaluate adding a nature center and 

environmental programs.
Evaluate and develop future projects

VT website redesign 

complete, CUSR & CPD 

website redesign in FY 24

FY24

Quality Infrastructure 

Management (2023-2024)

FY24

FY24

Done - eliminated APP

FY24

FY24

FY24

Leverage technology



Strategic Priorities Agency Goal Department/Cross-Departmental Goal Action Steps Deliverable Lead Assist Status Update & Comments

Deploy system and collect information
Deploy system and collect 

information
Chelsea Norton

Review data, return on investment and 

complete cost/time savings analysis
Data analysis Chelsea Norton

Prepare memo for presentation and  

discussion, Implement high priority items

Presentation, memo, 

implementation plan
Chelsea Norton

Improve Trail System
Review and update 2017 Park District 

Trail Plan .

Review 2011 and 2017 Trails Plan 

agency objectives; revise.

2024 Champaign Park District 

Trails Plan
Andrew Weiss Kayla Myers

Leverage technology
Evaluate and implement new technologies 

to improve services (i.e. social media).

Leverage technology
Evaluate ticket software at the Virginia 

Theatre.

Evaluate the effectiveness of social media 

channels and investigate any new 

opportunities.

Leverage technology

FY25

FY24Steven Bentz

FY25Chelsea Norton

FY24


	Agenda
	3/8/23 Minutes
	Memo Amended Ord 661: Annexing Territory
	Amended and Restated Ord 661 Edit
	Amended and Restated Ord 661 Clean
	Plat

	Foundation Appointees
	Resolution Reappointing Foundation Directors

	Playground Surfacing Bid Memo
	Gutters/Beams Bid Memo
	Ratification of Amendment to Natural Gas Rate Agreement
	2010 Integrys Agreement Exhibit
	Company name change letter Exhibit

	Garment Bid Memo
	Garment Bid Chart
	Garment Bid Winner Chart

	Ordinance 670 Supplemental Budget Memo
	Ordinance 670: Supplemental Budget Exhibit

	Ord 667 FY24 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance Memo
	Ord 667 Exhibit

	FY24 Budget Book Memo
	FY24 Budget Book
	Reconsider, Terminate, and Approve Mower Memo
	Johnston Park Playground Memo
	Agreement for Actuarial Services Memo
	Nyhart Agreement Exhibit

	Hessel Park Retaining Wall Memo
	Agreement with MH for IDNR Grant AUP Memo
	HK Park AUP Letter Agreement Exhibit
	Spalding Park AUP Letter Agreement Exhibit
	VT HVAC AUP Letter Agreement Exhibit

	Q3 Strategic Plan Updates

